

The Master Distribution List is your key to better sourcing and lower prices. It will not only act as a guide for virtually any point of source, but it will help you find and locate the best sources.

The Master Distribution List is perfect for not only businesses, but individuals looking to save money on every day purchases. Utilize this list to get what you need for below retail price!

#### Contents

What Is Accounting Anyway?

Why Should I Make a Budget?

Assets and Liabilities

Revenue and receivables

Spend Wisely to Save Money

How Much Money Should You Invest?

Choosing a Broker

**About Online Trading** 

Different Types of Investments

Different Types of Stock

Different Types of Bonds

Generating Revenue With Good Planning

6 Ideas for Viral Marketing

B2B Marketers Do It, Too

How to Contact Sources Properly

List of Fabrics and Materials Wholesalers

List of Clothing Wholesalers

List of Electronic Wholesalers

List of Consumer Electronic Wholesalers

List of Wholesale Car Related

List of Wholesale Liquidators

List of Wholesale Automotive Parts

List of Wholesale Sports Equipment

List of Wholesale Chemical Suppliers

List of Wholesale Home and Decor

List of Wholesale Jewelry Suppliers

List of Wholesale Tool Suppliers

List of Industrial Tool Suppliers

List of Wholesale Food Suppliers

List of Wholesale Software Suppliers

List of Wholesale Water/Lake Related Products/Services

List of Wholesale In-Home Water Treaters and Filters Suppliers

List of Wholesale Packagers / Packaging Suppliers

List of Wholesale Publishers

List of Wholesale Solar Power Suppliers

List of Wholesale Wind Power Suppliers

List of Wholesale Music Suppliers

Wholesale Sheet Music Suppliers

List of Wholesale Toy Suppliers

List of Wholesale Cigarette Suppliers

List of Wholesale Fishing Suppliers

List of Hemp and All Hemp Related Suppliers

List of Wholesale Vitamins and Supplements Suppliers

List of Wholesale Firearm Related Suppliers

List of Wholesale Bags and Luggage Suppliers

Wholesale List of Handbags and Purses Suppliers

Wholesale List of Awards and Plaques Suppliers

Wholesale List of Beauty Suppliers

**List of Catering Suppliers** 

List of Wholesale Kids Related Suppliers

List of Wholesale Craft Suppliers

List of Wholesale Eyewear Suppliers

List of Wholesale Fine Arts Suppliers

List of Wholesale Fireworks Suppliers

List of Wholesale Floral Suppliers

List of Wholesale Fundraising Suppliers

List of Wholesale Gift Related Suppliers

List of Wholesale Holiday Related Suppliers

List of Wholesale Electrical Lighting Suppliers

List of Wholesale Horticulture Suppliers

List of Wholesale Office Supplies Suppliers

List of Wholesale Pet Supplies Suppliers

List of Wholesale Outdoor/Recreation Suppliers

List of Wholesale Baby Clothes to Size and High End Baby Clothing Suppliers

List of Wholesale Cell Phone Related Suppliers

List of Wholesale Dollar Item Closeout Suppliers

List of Wholesale General Merchandise Suppliers

List of Wholesale Custom Silk Screening Suppliers

List of Computer Hardware Suppliers

List of Wholesale Knives and Swords Suppliers

List of Anime and Fandom Related Suppliers

List of Perfume Suppliers

List of As Seen on TV Suppliers

Thank you for your business!

**BONUS - FREEWARE LIST!** 

## What Is Accounting Anyway?

Anyone who's worked in an office at some point or another has had to go to accounting. They're the people who pay and send out the bills that keep the business running. They do a lot more than that, though. Sometimes referred to as "bean counters" they also keep their eye on profits, costs and losses. Unless you're running your own business and acting as your own accountant, you'd have no way of knowing just how profitable - or not - your business is without some form of accounting.

No matter what business you're in, even if all you do is balance a checkbook, that's still accounting. It's part of even a kid's life. Saving an allowance, spending it all at once - these are accounting principles.

What are some other businesses where accounting is critical? Well, farmers need to follow careful accounting procedures. Many of them run their farms year to year by taking loans to plant the crops. If it's a good year, a profitable one, then they can pay off their loan; if not, they might have to carry the loan over, and accrue more interest charges.

Every business and every individual needs to have some kind of accounting system in their lives. Otherwise, the finances can get away from them, they don't know what they've spent, or whether they can expect a profit or a loss from their business. Staying on top of accounting, whether it's for a multi-billion dollar business or for a personal checking account is a necessary activity on a daily basis if you're smart. Not doing so can mean anything from a bounced check or posting a loss to a company's shareholders. Both scenarios can be equally devastating.

Accounting is basically information, and this information is published periodically in business as a profit and loss statement, or an income statement.

# Why Should I Make a Budget?

You say you know where your money goes and you don't need it all written down to keep up with it? I issue you this challenge. Keep track of every penny you spend for one month and I do mean every penny.

You will be shocked at what the itty-bitty expenses add up to. Take the total you spent on just one unnecessary item for the month, multiply it by 12 for months in a year and multiply the result by 5 to represent 5 years.

That is how much you could have saved AND drawn interest on in just five years. That, my friend, is the very reason all of us need a budget.

If we can get control of the small expenses that really don't matter to the overall scheme of our lives, we can enjoy financial success.

The little things really do count. Cutting what you spend on lunch from five dollars a day to three dollars a day on every work day in a five day work week saves \$10 a week... \$40 a month... \$480 a year... \$2400 in five years....plus interest.

See what I mean... it really IS the little things and you still eat lunch everyday AND that was only one place to save money in your daily living without doing without one thing you really need. There are a lot of places to cut expenses if you look for them.

Set some specific long term and short term goals. There are no wrong answers here. If it's important to you, then it's important period.

If you want to be able to make a down payment on a house, start a college fund for your kids, buy a sports car, take a vacation to Aruba... anything... then that is your goal and your reason to get a handle on your financial situation now.

### **Assets and Liabilities**

Making a profit in a business is derived from several different areas. It can get a little complicated because just as in our personal lives, business is run on credit as well. Many businesses sell their products to their customers on credit. Accountants use an asset account called accounts receivable to record the total amount owed to the business by its customers who haven't paid the balance in full yet. Much of the time, a business hasn't collected its receivables in full by the end of the fiscal year, especially for such credit sales that could be transacted near the end of the accounting period.

The accountant records the sales revenue and the cost of goods sold for these sales in the year in which the sales were made and the products delivered to the customer. This is called accrual based accounting, which records revenue when sales are made and records expenses when they're incurred as well. When sales are made on credit, the accounts receivable asset account is increased. When cash is received from the customer, then the cash account is increased and the accounts receivable account is decreased.

The cost of goods sold is one of the major expenses of businesses that sell goods, products or services. Even a service involves expenses. It means exactly what it says in that it's the cost that a business pays for the products it sells to customers. A business makes its profit by selling its products at prices high enough to cover the cost of producing them, the costs of running the business, the interest on any money they've borrowed and income taxes, with money left over for profit.

When the business acquires products, the cost of them goes into what's called an inventory asset account. The cost is deducted from the cash account, or added to the accounts payable liability account, depending on whether the business has paid with cash or credit.

### Revenue and receivables

In most businesses, what drives the balance sheet are sales and expenses. In other words, they cause the assets and liabilities in a business. One of the more complicated accounting items are the accounts receivable. As a hypothetical situation, imagine a business that offers all its customers a 30-day credit period, which is fairly common in transactions between businesses, (not transactions between a business and individual consumers).

An accounts receivable asset shows how much money customers who bought products on credit still owe the business. It's a promise of case that the business will receive. Basically, accounts receivable is the amount of uncollected sales revenue at the end of the accounting period. Cash does not increase until the business actually collects this money from its business customers. However, the amount of money in accounts receivable is included in the total sales revenue for that same period. The business did make the sales, even if it hasn't acquired all the money from the sales yet. Sales revenue, then isn't equal to the amount of cash that the business accumulated.

To get actual cash flow, the accountant must subtract the amount of credit sales not collected from the sales revenue in cash. Then add in the amount of cash that was collected for the credit sales that were made in the preceding reporting period. If the amount of credit sales a business made during the reporting period is greater than what was collected from customers, then the accounts receivable account increased over the period and the business has to subtract from net income that difference.

If the amount they collected during the reporting period is greater than the credit sales made, then the accounts receivable decreased over the reporting period, and the accountant needs to add to net income that difference between the receivables at the beginning of the reporting period and the receivables at the end of the same period.

## **Spend Wisely to Save Money**

Have you ever noticed that the things you buy every week at the grocery and hardware stores go up a few cents between shopping trips? Not by much...just by a little each week but they continue to creep up and up.

All it takes for the price to jump up by a lot is a little hiccup in the world wide market, note the price of gasoline as it relates to world affairs.

There is a way that we can keep these price increases from impacting our personal finances so much and that is by buying in quantity and finding the best possible prices for the things we use and will continue to use everyday... things that will keep just as well on the shelves in our homes as it does on the shelves at the grocery store or hardware store.

For instance, dog food and cat food costs about 10% less when bought by the case than it does when bought at the single can price and if you wait for close out prices you save a lot more than that.

Set aside some space in your home and make a list of things that you use regularly which will not spoil. Any grain or grain products will need to be stored in airtight containers that rats can't get into so keep that in mind.

Then set out to find the best prices you can get on quantity purchases of such things as bathroom items and dry and canned food.

You will be surprised at how much you can save by buying a twenty pound bag of rice as opposed to a one pound bag but don't forget that it must be kept in a rat proof container.

You can buy some clothing items such as men's socks and underwear because those styles don't change, avoid buying children's and women's clothing, those styles change and sizes change too drastically.

## **How Much Money Should You Invest?**

Many first time investors think that they should invest all of their savings. This isn't necessarily true. To determine how much money you should invest, you must first determine how much you actually can afford to invest, and what your financial goals are.

First, let's take a look at how much money you can currently afford to invest. Do you have savings that you can use? If so, great! However, you don't want to cut yourself short when you tie your money up in an investment. What were your savings originally for?

It is important to keep three to six months of living expenses in a readily accessible savings account – don't invest that money! Don't invest any money that you may need to lay your hands on in a hurry in the future.

So, begin by determining how much of your savings should remain in your savings account, and how much can be used for investments. Unless you have funds from another source, such as an inheritance that you've recently received, this will probably be all that you currently have to invest.

Next, determine how much you can add to your investments in the future. If you are employed, you will continue to receive an income, and you can plan to use a portion of that income to build your investment portfolio over time. Speak with a qualified financial planner to set up a budget and determine how much of your future income you will be able to invest.

With the help of a financial planner, you can be sure that you are not investing more than you should – or less than you should in order to reach your investment goals.

For many types of investments, a certain initial investment amount will be required. Hopefully, you've done your research, and you have found an investment that will prove to be sound. If this is the case, you probably already know what the required initial investment is.

If the money that you have available for investments does not meet the required initial investment, you may have to look at other investments. Never borrow money to invest, and never use money that you have not set aside for investing!

# **Choosing a Broker**

Depending on the type of investing that you plan to do, you may need to hire a broker to handle your investments for you. Brokers work for brokerage houses and have the ability to buy and sell stock on the stock exchange. You may wonder if you really need a broker. The answer is yes. If you intend to buy or sell stocks on the stock exchange, you must have a broker.

Stockbrokers are required to pass two different tests in order to obtain their license. These tests are very difficult, and most brokers have a background in business or finance, with a Bachelors or Masters Degree.

It is very important to understand the difference between a broker and a stock market analyst. An analyst literally analyzes the stock market, and predicts what it will or will not do, or how specific stocks will perform. A stock broker is only there to follow your instructions to either buy or sell stock... not to analyze stocks.

Brokers earn their money from commissions on sales in most cases. When you instruct your broker to buy or sell a stock, they earn a set percentage of the transaction. Many brokers charge a flat 'per transaction' fee.

There are two types of brokers: Full service brokers and discount brokers. Full service brokers can usually offer more types of investments, may provide you with investment advice, and is usually paid in commissions.

Discount brokers typically do not offer any advice and do no research – they just do as you ask them to do, without all of the bells and whistles.

So, the biggest decision you must make when it come to brokers is whether you want a full service broker or a discount broker.

If you are new to investing, you may need to go with a full service broker to ensure that you are making wise investments. They can offer you the skill that you lack at this point. However, if you are already knowledgeable about the stock market, all you really need is a discount broker to make your trades for you.

## **About Online Trading**

The invention of the Internet has brought about many changes in the way that we conduct our lives and our personal business. We can pay our bills online, shop online, bank online, and even date online!

We can even buy and sell stocks online. Traders love having the ability to look at their accounts whenever they want to, and brokers like having the ability to take orders over the Internet, as opposed to the telephone.

Most brokers and brokerage houses now offer online trading to their clients. Another great thing about trading online is that fees and commissions are often lower. While online trading is great, there are some drawbacks.

If you are new to investing, having the ability to actually speak with a broker can be quite beneficial. If you aren't stock market savvy, online trading may be a dangerous thing for you. If this is the case, make sure that you learn as much as you can about trading stocks before you start trading online.

You should also be aware that you don't have a computer with Internet access attached to you. You won't always have the ability to get online to make a trade. You need to be sure that you can call and speak with a broker if this is the case, using the online broker. This is true whether you are an advanced trader or a beginner.

It is also a good idea to go with an online brokerage company that has been around for a while. You won't find one that has been in business for fifty years of course, but you can find a company that has been in business that long and now offers online trading.

Again, online trading is a beautiful thing – but it isn't for everyone. Think carefully before you decide to do your trading online, and make sure that you really know what you are doing!

## **Different Types of Investments**

Overall, there are three different kinds of investments. These include stocks, bonds, and cash. Sounds simple, right? Well, unfortunately, it gets very complicated from there. You see, each type of investment has numerous types of investments that fall under it.

There is quite a bit to learn about each different investment type. The stock market can be a big scary place for those who know little or nothing about investing. Fortunately, the amount of information that you need to learn has a direct relation to the type of investor that you are. There are also three types of investors: conservative, moderate, and aggressive. The different types of investments also cater to the two levels of risk tolerance: high risk and low risk.

Conservative investors often invest in cash. This means that they put their money in interest bearing savings accounts, money market accounts, mutual funds, US Treasury bills, and Certificates of Deposit. These are very safe investments that grow over a long period of time. These are also low risk investments.

Moderate investors often invest in cash and bonds, and may dabble in the stock market. Moderate investing may be low or moderate risks. Moderate investors often also invest in real estate, providing that it is low risk real estate.

Aggressive investors commonly do most of their investing in the stock market, which is higher risk. They also tend to invest in business ventures as well as higher risk real estate. For instance, if an aggressive investor puts his or her money into an older apartment building, then invests more money renovating the property, they are running a risk. They expect to be able to rent the apartments out for more money than the apartments are currently worth – or to sell the entire property for a profit on their initial investments. In some cases, this works out just fine, and in other cases, it doesn't. It's a risk.

Before you start investing, it is very important that you learn about the different types of investments, and what those investments can do for you. Understand the risks involved, and pay attention to past trends as well. History does indeed repeat itself, and investors know this first hand!

## **Different Types of Stock**

The different types of stock are what confuse most first time investors. That confusion causes people to turn away from the stock market altogether, or to make unwise investments. If you are going to play the stock market, you must know what types of stock are available and what it all means!

Common Stock is a term that you will hear quite often. Anyone can purchase common stock, regardless of age, income, age, or financial standing. Common stock is essentially part ownership in the business you are investing in. As the company grows and earns money, the value of your stock rises. On the other hand, if the company does poorly or goes bankrupt, the value of your stock falls. Common stock holders do not participate in the day to day operations of a business, but they do have the power to elect the board of directors.

Along with common stock, there are also different classes of stock. The different classes of stock in one company are often called Class A and Class B. The first class, class A, essentially gives the stock owner more votes per share of stock than the owners of class B stock. The ability to create different classes of stock in a corporation has existed since 1987. Many investors avoid stock that has more than one class, and stocks that have more than one class are not called common stock.

The most upscale type of stock is of course Preferred Stock. Preferred stock isn't exactly a stock. It is a mix of a stock and a bond. The owner's of preferred stock can lay claim to the assets of the company in the case of bankruptcy, and preferred stock holders get the proceeds of the profits from a company before the common stock owners. If you think that you may prefer this preferred stock, be aware that the company typically has the right to buy the stock back from the stock owner and stop paying dividends.

## **Different Types of Bonds**

Investing in bonds is very safe, and the returns are usually very good. There are four basic types of bonds available and they are sold through the Government, through corporations, state and local governments, and foreign governments.

The greatest thing about bonds is that you will get your initial investment back. This makes bonds the perfect investment vehicle for those who are new to investing, or for those who have a low risk tolerance.

The United States Government sells Treasury Bonds through the Treasury Department. You can purchase Treasury Bonds with maturity dates ranging from three months to thirty years.

Treasury bonds include Treasury Notes (T-Notes), Treasury Bills (T-Bills), and Treasury Bonds. All Treasury bonds are backed by the United States Government, and tax is only charged on the interest that the bonds earn.

Corporate bonds are sold through public securities markets. A corporate bond is essentially a company selling its debt. Corporate bonds usually have high interest rates, but they are a bit risky. If the company goes belly-up, the bond is worthless.

State and local Governments also sell bonds. Unlike bonds issued by the federal government, these bonds usually have higher interest rates. This is because State and Local Governments can indeed go bankrupt – unlike the federal government.

State and Local Government bonds are free from income taxes – even on the interest. State and local taxes may also be waived. Tax-free Municipal Bonds are common State and Local Government Bonds.

Purchasing foreign bonds is actually very difficult, and is often done as part of a mutual fund. It is often very risky to invest in foreign countries. The safest type of bond to buy is one that is issued by the US Government.

The interest may be a bit lower, but again, there is little or no risk involved. For best results, when a bond reaches maturity, reinvest it into another bond.

# Generating Revenue With Good Planning

For anything to work well, care must be taken to make firm, workable plans to execute it and the same goes for website designs. With a well thought out website design, you will be able to create a site that generates multiple streams of revenue for you. In fact, may websites turn into online wasteland because they are not well planned and do not get a single visitor. Gradually, the webmaster will not be motivated to update it anymore and it turns into wasted cyberspace.

The crucial point of planning your site is optimizing it for revenue if you want to gain any income from the site. Divide your site into major blocks, ordered by themes, and start building new pages and subsections in those blocks. For example, you might have a "food" section, an "accomodation" section and an "entertainment" section for a tourism site. You can then write and publish relevant articles in the respective sections to attract a stream of traffic that comes looking for further information.

When you have a broader, better-defined scope of themes for your website, you can sell space on your pages to people interested in advertising on your page. You can also earn from programs like Google's Adsense and Yahoo! Search Marketing if people surf to those themed pages and click on the ads. For this very reason, the advertisement blocks on your pages need to be relevant to the content, so a themed page fits that criteria perfectly.

As Internet becomes more widespread, advertising on the Internet will bear more results than on magazines or offline media. Hence, start tapping in on this lucrative stream of profit right away!

## 6 Ideas for Viral Marketing

Here are six ideas to help you start your viral marketing campaign:

- 1. Purchase the branding rights to a viral E-book. Allow people to give away your free E-book to their visitors. Then, their visitors will also give it away. This will just continue to spread your ad all over the Internet.
- 2. If you have the ability to set up a forum or other bulletin board, you really have a great tool. Allow people to use your online discussion board for their own website. Some people don't have one. Just include your banner ad at the top of the board.
- 3. Do you have a knack for web design? Create some templates, graphics, etc. and upload them to your site. Then, allow people to give away your free web design graphics, fonts, templates, etc. Just include your ad on them or require people to link directly to your web site. Make sure that you include a link back to your site in the copyright notice and require them to keep your copyright notice in tact.
- 4. Write an E-book. Allow people to place an advertisement in your free E-book if, in exchange, they give away the E-book to their web visitors or E-zine subscribers.
- 5. Write articles that pertain to your product or service. Allow people to reprint your articles on their website, in their E-zine, newsletter, magazine or E-books. Include your resource box and the option for article reprints at the bottom of each article.
- 6. You can easily find products on the Internet that will sell you a license allowing you to distribute the product free of charge to other people. Look for those products that provide "branding rights". That is where you can include your own name, website, and contact information.

### **B2B** Marketers Do It, Too

They use viral marketing by e-mail as a marketing tool... what did you think I meant? Viral marketing can work well for B2B providers, as long as the following is true:

- 1. The product or service has to add value for the sender, as well as, the receiver.
- 2. The offer has to be deliverable. You don't want to offer a product that you can't deliver if demand grows rapidly.
- 3. The offer has to be easily transferable to others. E-mail and Web pages provide the best medium to facilitate this.
- 4. The vest viral marketing campaigns use existing networks to move the message along.

The basis of viral marketing has been around for a long time. The idea is that you incite your customers or referral sources to pass on something about your business to their network of colleagues and friends. Those that pass on your information get something in return. The something might be a gift or service related to your business.

Using e-mail makes it incredibly easy to pass information on to a friend or colleague, especially if it involves something fun or free. With millions using the Internet worldwide, the potential for exponential growth is tremendous. The great things about viral marketing are that it is free and works virtually by itself. Once you make an offer and provide the facility for referrals, viral marketing spreads like... well... a virus...but the good kind.

To implement viral marketing at your business; first, start with your customer base. Incite existing customers to refer new ones. Second, go to your referral sources. Service providers, your outside network and colleagues can be encouraged to provide referrals that lead to business.

If your customers are stressed business owners, offer a reward that provides relaxation and leisure... like a weekend away.

# **How to Contact Sources Properly**

Here is a sample of an effective way to contact sources in the right manner. Often times, we only get one impression to do business with a company and it is best to start it on the right foot!

Hello,

We are a small retailer located in [CITY NAME, STATE NAME]. We saw your [PRODUCT X, Y, Z] AT [WHERE YOU SAW XYZ] and would like to carry them. Do you have a rep in the [YOUR LOCATION] area, or can we order through you directly? Here is our information:

[STORE NAME]
[STORE ADDRESS]
[STORE CITY, STATE]
[STORE ZIP CODE]
[STORE PHONE NUMBER]

[EIN NUMBER OR TID NUMBER]

Thank you

[YOUR NAME]

### List of Fabrics and Materials Wholesalers

- <u>Central Shippee</u> USA. Pressed and needlepunch felts and fabrics for craft, display, exhibit, and industrial applications. Offers a variety of felt styles, colors, and blends.
- <u>Alphamin SA</u> Belgium. International distributors of speciality polymers and waxes, and polyester nonwovens for bitumen modification applications.s
- <u>ColleTex, Ltd</u> UK. Fusible and non-fusible interlinings for garment, filtration, automotive and industrial applications, from woven, knitted and nonwoven fabrics. Part of Lesterdale, Ltd.
- <u>Combi-Fab Products, Ltd</u> Canada. Fabricators, converters, and distributors of felt products for display and industrial applications.
- <u>Confortaire, Inc</u> USA. Distributors of polyurethane foam products and polyester nonwovens to the furniture upholstery, healthcare, filtration, automotive, packaging and home craft industries.
- <u>Convermat Corp</u> USA. World wide distributors of paper and nonwovens based tissue and wadding materials on jumbo rolls, from virgin and recycled pulp and fibers. Transportation, import and export, and after-sales services. Marketing and business papers on PDF files.
- <u>Derek Duck Industries Corp</u> Taiwan. Wholesale distributors and suppliers of nonwoven disposable apparel, mattress and automotive covers, and a range of nonwoven spunbond and spunlace fabrics, and composites for medical and industrial applications.
- <u>FilzFelt, Inc</u> USA. Importers and suppliers of natural white, custom solid dyed and melange woollen felts for flooring, handicraft and furnishing applications. Detailed product catalogs, including prices.
- <u>Freshsign</u> UK. Wholesale suppliers of a wide variety of nonwoven fabrics for industrial applications. Also, specialty paper products. Links to manufacturers' sites.
- <u>Hanes Industries</u> USA. Diversified group of distributing and converting companies, active in textiles, nonwovens and engineered fabrics. Woven and nonwoven fabrics for furniture, bedding and home textile applications. Part of Leggett and Plat, Inc.
- <u>Kemex BV</u> The Netherlands. Suppliers of semi-manufactured products for the medical industry, from nonwoven stitchbond, needlepunch and thermobond fabrics and laminates. Also, converters of technical textiles for packaging, storage and transport.
- <u>Kunin Group</u> USA. Suppliers of pressed felts and needlepunch fabrics for educational, crafts, toy and home utensils fabrication, from recycled polyester fiber. Detailed fabric catalogs, including technical information and color cards. Product brochures on PDF files. Links to related sites. Member of the Foss Manufacturing Co.

- <u>Material Connections, Inc</u> USA. Wholesale distributors of first quality, closeout, overstocked and rejected polyester and polypropylene thermobond, needlepunch, spunbond and spunlace nonwoven fabrics for apparel, hygiene and personal care, automotive, construction, filtration, furnishing and geotechnical applications. Technical information.
- <u>Midwest Filtration Co</u> USA. Manufacturers and converters of woven and nonwoven filter media and manufactured filter products for dry and liquid filtration applications. Also, distributors of wet- and dry-laid, spunbond and spunlace nonwovens.
- <u>Nolar Industries, Ltd</u> Canada. Distributors of nonwoven fabrics and molded rubber products for automotive, bedding, furniture, rubber and plastics, medical, geotechnical, packaging and battery separating applications.
- <u>Nonwoven Fabrics</u> United Arab Emirates. Wholesale distributors of a wide variety of nonwovens for industrial, hygienic, and medical applications. Technical specifications.
- <u>Nowotec Srl</u> Italy. Manufacturers' representatives for carded and air-laid, spunbond, meltblown and SMS nonwoven fabrics, and nonwoven composites, from polyester, polypropylene and polyethylene.
- <u>Nuova Latus Srl</u> Italy. Manufacturers of tools and machinery for straining and oil skimming, reel storage and rewinding of nonwovens, and storage and distribution of industrial lubricants. Distributors and converters of viscose, polyester and polypropylene fabrics for filtration media. Product information and technical specifications. [English and Italian]
- <u>Phoenix Fabrikations BV</u> The Netherlands. Distributors of off-grade carded and resin-bonded, spunlace, airlaid, thermobonded and needlepunch nonwovens in rolls and bales for hygiene, medical and industrial wiping applications, primarily from viscose, polyester, polypropylene and blends. Product catalogs, with technical specifications.
- <u>Prato TnT SpA</u> Italy. Manufacturers and suppliers of spunlace, spunbond and airthrough nonwoven rolls, and wipes, towlettes, apparel, bags and accessories for hospitality, medical, packaging, agriculture and furnishing applications. Multilingual site.
- Quilt Batting Plus, Inc USA. Wholesale and retail of cotton, polyester and blended batting and fiberfill in rolls and pre-cut form for wuilting applications. Technical information and prices. On-line purchasing feature.
- <u>Sutherland Leather and Felt Co</u> USA. Distributors of industrial needlepunch and pressed felt fabrics and products. Detailed product specifications. Also, converting and die cutting services.
- <u>Texinter Group</u> Spain. Multi-national group of companies specialized in supply of woven and knitted, and nonwoven fabrics for agricultural, packaging, geotechnical and industrial applications. Also, spun and filament yarns, packaging machinery, and new or upgraded turnkey bag manufacturing and converting plants.

- Thrace-LINQ, Inc USA. Wholesale suppliers of woven and nonwoven polypropylene fabrics for geotechnical, landscaping, wrapping and carpet backing applications. Detailed fabric catalogs, including technical specifications and MSDS on PDF files. Library of technical articles. Part of the Thrace Group.
- <u>Trend sas</u> Italy. Wholesale distributors and manufacturers' representatives for nonwoven first and second quality fabrics industrial and medical applications. Also, hygiene disposables and paper products. English, Italian and German.
- <u>Xetex, Ltd</u> Hong Kong. Stock agents for thermobonded and stitchbond interlining nonwovens for apparel applications. Also, high-loft waddings and thermobond fabrics for filtration, medical, hygiene and automotive uses. Part of Korea Vilene Co., Ltd.

## **List of Clothing Wholesalers**

- <u>The Active Edge</u> USA. All garments are still cut, sewn and assembled in the USA from American-made fabrics.
- Albino Rhino Co Biker, fantasy and wildlife silk screened t-shirts.
- <u>Allstate Liquidation</u> Dealer of overstock, return and surplus apparel. Includes manifests, terms and hours. Located in Washington, Missouri, USA.
- <u>Alpha Shirt Company</u> USA. Wholesale distributor of blank apparel to the imprintable sportswear industry. Includes a product catalog, FAQs, order details, locations and employment opportunities.
- <u>Apparel & Sarong</u> Indonesia. Direct importer wholesale sarong, beachwear, apparel, handbag, hair ornament and fashion accessories.
- <u>Apparel Save Plus</u> USA. Closeout clothing and off price clothing, providing excellent and affordable apparel for men, women, and children.
- Aprons by the Case Aprons for food service, promotional, and industrial uses.
- Arthika Holdings Ltd. Canada. Wholesaler that specializes in importing and outsourced manufacturing of leather apparel, footwear and accessories. Includes product photos and size charts.
- Arus Marketing, Inc. Men's, children's and women's bathrobes, and towels.
- <u>B & A Uniforms Inc.</u> USA. Wholesale distributor of corporate clothing, industrial wear, hospitality service uniforms, medical scrubs and casual wear. Includes product photos, descriptions and minimum order requirements.
- <u>Backstage Fashion, Inc.</u> Licensed rock and novelty t-shirts, stickers, patches and flags.
- <u>Bali Jegeg Fashion</u> Indonesia. Offers footwear, handbags, clothes, sarongs, shawls and home decor items. Includes FAQs, a company profile, product photos and minimum order requirements.
- <u>BandanaMan</u> Wholesale bandanas, retail bandannas. We do custom bandana orders, custom printing, custom embroidery.
- Baseline Clothing Brand name apparel, closeouts, irregulars and store returns.
- <u>Ben Elias Industries</u> Distributor of apparel and accessories for men, women and children.
- Blank Tee Shirts Blank t-shirts, polo and sweat shirts and tank tops.
- <u>Brandwholesale.com</u> UK. Distributes men's and women's t-shirts, jeans, knitwear, jackets, accessories and sunglasses. Includes product, registration and order details.
- <u>Broder Bros</u> USA. Wholesale distributor of tees, sport shirts, fleece, and corporate apparel including jackets, sweaters, and dress shirts and has private-label brands such as Chestnut Hill, Desert Wash, Great Republic, Harriton, and Luna Pier.
- <u>BulkTees.com</u> UK. Distributor of men's, women's and children's t-shirts. Includes a product catalog, FAQs and a contact form.
- <u>Clothes stocklots</u> Nederlands. Clothes stocklotdealers/stocklotholders: jeans, dresses, shirts.
- <u>ColorTone</u> USA. Beachwear, t-shirts to towels to hats in various designs of tie dye. Our tye dye products can be custom made to your needs.

- <u>Columbia Wholesale Designer Clothing</u> UK. Offers jeans, shirts, t-shirts, knits, jackets and footwear to retail trade accounts only. Includes a catalog of products and terms
- <u>Cooper Incorporated</u> Offering rain coats, boots clogs, rainwear, and clothing for children.
- Cotton Palace USA. Bathrobes, hotel robes, spa robes, children's terry products.
- <u>Cotton Planet</u> UK. T-shirts, poloshirts, sweatshirts, embroidery, import, export, wholesale, clothing, apparels.
- <u>Dance-N-Things</u> USA. Team dancewear, warm-ups, embroidery, dance shoes, poms and accessories for drill and dance teams.
- <u>Denim Shop</u> Denim clothes for men, women and children.
- <u>Design Appeal</u> USA. Distributes first quality, irregular and seconds men's and women's apparel. Includes a catalog of products, color charts, terms and a quote request form.
- <u>Dolce Vita Moda</u> Slovakia. Imports and distributes Italian men's and women's clothing and accessories. Includes product range catalogs, and contact details. [English, German, Italian and Slovakian]
- <u>Eagle Liquidators</u> Providing clothing and shoes for the entire family.
- <u>Elizabeth-Anne Childrenswear</u> UK. Independent baby clothes wholesaler. Retail only. Includes a catalog of products, terms and conditions for sale of goods, and shipping and returns policies.
- <u>Epik Dis Ticaret Tekstil Ltd. Sti</u> Turkey. Distributor of men's and women's clothing, outerwear, and accessories. Includes product gallery and showroom information. [English, Turkish, Russian]
- Fantaisiekids USA. Hand smocking and hand embroidered children's clothing.
- <u>Fascino On Line</u> USA. Services and products for fashion business wholesalers: clothing, handbags, wallets, purses.
- <u>Gauss Sales</u> USA. A distributor of printable sportswear. We have created this site to inform our customers of product availability as well as provide useful information about the industry.
- <u>Global Shoe Factory</u> USA. Wholesales shoes, slippers, boots, handbags, wallets, wigs and cellular phones and accessories. Includes product photos and FAQs.
- <u>Great Mexits Garments</u> USA. Wholesaler of quality golf, denim and twill shirts selling to distributors, embroiderers, promotional marketing companies and direct sales to corporations.
- <u>Hudson Wholesale Clothing</u> USA. Wholesaler of junior, women, plus sized, men and children clothing.
- <u>Ice Canada Inc</u> Canada. Offers urban wear for men, women and children, shoes and accessories. Browse catalog by category or manufacturer. Includes product descriptions and photos, and minimum order details.
- <u>Imperial Textile Co</u> Corporate, institutional and hospitality workwear and uniforms.
- <u>Importations Mexico</u> USA. Buckles, belts, wallets, footwear and accessories. Online shopping with minimum order requirements.

- <u>Impossible Apparel</u> USA. Wholesale exporter of fleece, velour, rib and French terry sportswear for men, women and children. Includes product details, FAQs, terms and conditions, and an order form.
- <u>Infectious Clothing Company P/L</u> New South Wales, Australia. Supplies scrub uniforms to hospitals, as well as offers an in-house embroidery design service. Includes pattern drawings, a price list and an order form.
- <u>Island Daze</u> USA. Wholesale private label clothing.
- <u>Island Wholesaler</u> Wholesale clothing and urban wear such as branded jeans, t-shirts, shorts, jerseys and sets. USA.
- <u>James Dross</u> Greece. Clothing agency: jersey or single knits, interlock knits, and rib knits.
- <u>JMC Wholesale</u> USA. Specializes in wholesale brand name apparel, accessories, and health and beauty products for men, women and children. Includes a product catalog and order information.
- <u>Johnhoward</u> USA.Online textile catalog featuring plastic buckles, nylon webbing. Wholesale supplier of products for the outdoor industry.
- <u>JohnstonsCashmere</u> UK. Specialises in providing retailers worldwide with the Cashmere knitwear, accessories, homewear and woven textiles.
- <u>Jolene Canada</u> Offers special occasion dresswear in sizes 3 months to size 20 for girls, 3 months to size 16 for boys and sizes XS to 3XL for ladies. Includes profile, catalogues and contact details.
- <u>Jon Lauren Apparel, Inc.</u> USA. Wholesale distributor, importer and bulk supplier of imprintable hooded sweatshirts, as well as active, outer, work and beach wear. Includes a brief introduction to the company, product details and photos, policies and driving directions.
- <u>Kamtex USA Inc.</u> Distributor of men's and women's apparel in junior, missy, and plus sizes.
- <u>Karen Neuburger</u> Offers sleepwear, loungewear and bedding, slippers, cosmetic and travel bags.
- <u>Ken Tomlin Agencies</u> UK. Sales agent for outdoor and corporate clothing encompassing rain wear, wax garments, work wear, leisure wear, hats and gloves.
- <u>Khiara Trading Company Ltd.</u> Apparel buying office and sourcing agent. Features product lines, services, online wholesale catalog, and contacts. Based in United Kingdom.
- <u>Kids Wholesale Wearhouse</u> Baby layette items and name brand clothes for girls and boys.
- <u>Lacron London</u> UK. Wholesale of clothes for ladies and children such as skirts, trousers, tops, blouses and T-shirts.
- <u>Leboss</u> UK. A specialized wholesaler of ex-chain store clothing and shoes for ladies, men's, and children's wear.
- <u>Madison Avenue Closeouts</u> USA. Wholesale source for off-price men's, women's, juniors' and children's apparel to retailers, distributors, and online sellers. Includes product photos, descriptions, pricing and minimum order requirements.
- <u>Main Deal Apparel</u> USA. Distributes men's and women's tops, clubwear, urbanwear, plus sizes and children's play outfits. Includes product photos and order details.

- <u>Midwest Apparel</u> Men's and women's branded off-price and closeout apparel.
- Modextil Inc. Importers and distributors of European clothing.
- <u>Motifjaya</u> India. Embroidered and pashmina garments for men and women. Includes product descriptions and photographs.
- Namaste Clothing Canada. Silk and pashmina scarves, as well as cotton and wool sweaters, anoraks, jackets, bombers and accessories. Glassware also available.
- New World Sales USA. A sales and service organization specializing in selling licensed t-shirts, hats, gifts, and accessory items.
- Off-Price Show London Closeout branded apparel event.
- Organized Sports Physical education and spirit wear for schools and organizations.
- <u>Park Avenue Wholesale</u> USA. Wholesale and distributor of leather and nylon coats, jackets, shirts and caps including Nascar, NFL, MLB, NBA, NHL.
- <u>P.C. Mary's Inc</u> USA. Wholesaler of wedding apparel and accessories. Includes profile, collections, store locations, FAQ, wedding gown glossary, press reviews, retailer login and contact details.
- <u>Polar Aurora Enterprise</u> USA. Wholesale apparel and accessories for women, men, and children.
- <u>Polo Central</u> Supplies golf shirts.
- Renfro Corp USA. Business to business, on-line sales of men's, women's and children's socks. Extensive catalog. Access upon registration.
- RHC USA. Wholesale socks, underwear, hosiery, boxer shorts, a-shirts, gowns, bras, girdles, dusters, briefs, hankerchiefs, pajamas, panties, thongs.
- <u>Rinascimento</u> Italy. Clothes, shoes, accessories.
- <u>Samuel's Hats</u> USA. A hat retailer presenting handmade hats for ladies and men made by the world's most famous designers.
- <u>Schlance</u> Custom screenprinted and embroidered t-shirts, hats, sweats, resort products for tourist ski and summer resort markets.
- <u>Scrub 'n' Prints</u> Wholesale uniforms. Manufacture and distributor of medical uniforms.
- <u>Seminyak</u> New South Wales. Designers, wholesalers and retailers of women's apparel, bedding and homewares. Includes product details and photos.
- <u>Sercal Co</u> Apparel and fashion accessories.
- <u>Sever-company</u> Turkey. Textile wholesaler agents clothing fabrics (for ready made clothes and upholstery fabrics) and cookware products.
- <u>ShirtWholesaler.com Inc.</u> Specializes in a variety of brand name polo and t-shirts, sweatshirts, and caps. Offers screen printing and embroidery.
- <u>The Shoe Shop</u> Thailand. Wholesaler specializing in platform, high and low heel women's shoes. Includes product photos.
- <u>Sigma Gi</u> Italy. Wholesalers and exporters of Italian branded/designer apparel, leatherwear and fashion accessories.
- <u>Simon & Simon</u> USA. Ladies dresses and suiting in bridal, special occasion, and career wear sizes 2-32.
- <u>SportRep.Com</u> Officially licensed sports wear.
- Stay Up Urban clothing line of t-shirts, hats, sweatshirts and baseball jerseys
- <u>Sunwiser</u> UK. Ladies visors hats and accessories. Stylish custom made headgear for women.

- <u>Surf Wear Hawaii</u> Surf apparel and accessories.
- <u>Surplus Exchange</u> USA. Offers a variety of brand name inventory.
- <u>Tahki Stacy Charles</u> USA. Wholesale distributor of select yarn brands, products, and patterns.
- <u>Tandon Transglobal</u> Japan. We specialize in providing wholesale supply of garments to export houses. We also cater to the domestic market on order basis.
- <u>Textilgrossisten Stenungsund AB</u> Sweden. A wholesaler in profile clothes: t-shirts, sweatshirts.
- Three High Guys Hemp and other ecological products.
- <u>T-Shirt Products</u> UK. A supplier of promotional merchandise for over 30 years, specialising in custom printing and embroidery on high quality branded t-shirts, jackets, caps and bags.
- <u>T-Shirts South Africa</u> Sells pre-printed, personalized shirts and baseball caps and offers embroidery service. Includes FAQs and logo photos.
- <u>Unionoutlet</u> USA. Closeout, brand name, off brand, urban and street wear, below cost: for men, women, and children.
- <u>Urban Denim Company</u> USA. Wholesale supplier of urban wear and hip hop clothing for small and medium sized apparel retailers. Includes product photos, FAQs, policies and authorization forms.
- <u>Vic Bay</u> South Africa. Manufactures promotional tee and golf shirts, jackets, caps and fabrics. Includes product details and photos.
- <u>Virtual Rags</u> Apparel from multiple vendors.
- Wholesale Clothing Mart USA. Offering styles for women, juniors, kids, plus size and men.
- <u>WholesaleClothingSite.com</u> USA. Carries hip hop clothing, urban wear, fashion and casual apparel, and accessories. Includes product photos, a company profile and a product request form.
- WholeSale611.com Provides overstock and shelf pull apparel to the wholesale market. Includes product photos, terms and hours. Located in Melbourne, Florida, USA.
- <u>Wholesalemall.net</u> Supplies wholesale handbags, purses, shoes, sandals, jewelry, and apparel.
- <u>1 World Wholesale</u> USA. Offers sarongs, embroidered and hand painted kedua, and accessories to the trade. Includes a catalog of products, order policies and a mailing list form.
- <u>Xinhui Fulin</u> China. A distributing center, contracted with more than 1000 suppliers for materials and have also set up our own garment manufacturing plan.
- <u>Yahdi Sportswear</u> USA. Distributor of blank apparel to the imprintable sportswear industry. Includes product photos, ordering information and hours of operation.

- Boulevard Apparel Group Clothing & Apparel Supplier
  Welcome to Boulevard Apparel Your Leading Online Supplier for Wholesale Clothing and
  Apparel. We offer Top Quality Brand Names & generic merchandise at 40-80% every day.
  Our Top-Quality Wholesale Fashions include: Jeans, Women's Top's & Pants, Dresses,
  Shorts, Jackets and Much more. We also offer a wide variety of Wholesale Plus Size
  Clothing, as well as Men's and Children's Fashions too...We offer Great Selections & your
  Favorite Brands! All backed by Warranties and Services you Expect!
  <a href="http://www.blvapparel.com">http://www.blvapparel.com</a>
  <a href="mailto:sales@blvapparel.com">sales@blvapparel.com</a>
- FashionHouseLA.com Wholesale Women's Fashion Apparel and Clothing Welcome to Fashion House LA... Your Top Source for Women's Quality Wholesale Fashion Clothing and Apparel. With over 20 years Experience in The Fashion Apparel & Clothing Industry, we offer an unparalleled Variety of Stylish Wholesale Tops, T-shirts, Pants, Jackets, Shorts, Skirts, Tank Tops, Halter Tops, Sweaters, Jeans and Much More...Our inventory of Wholesale Women's, Juniors and Plus Size Clothing is constantly updated. Please be sure to visit or call our Knowledgeable sales staff today! Your Satisfaction is Guaranteed! 1-877-6-JUNIOR <a href="http://www.fashionhousela.com">http://www.fashionhousela.com</a> <a href="http://www.fashionhousela.com">http://www.fashionhousela.com</a> <a href="mailto:support@fashionhousela.com">support@fashionhousela.com</a> <a href="mailto:support@fashionhousela.com">support@fashionhousela.com</a>
- GENCO Marketplace Wholesale Name Brand Apparel and Clothing
  Need a steady supply of below wholesale, Name-Brand Fashion Apparel and Clothing?
  GENCO Marketplace liquidates \$3 million worth of retail inventory daily. Deeply
  Discounted Closeouts and Customer Returned Lots of Women's and Men's Apparel &
  Clothing: Shirts, Tops, Dresses, Polo's, Dress Pants, Men's Clothing, Plus Sizes, Pants, Shoes,
  Footwear and Fashion Accessories Direct from America's largest retailers. Register now at
  the GENCO Marketplace website and start profiting.
  <a href="http://www.gencomarketplace.com">http://www.gencomarketplace.com</a>
  salvage1@genco.com
- NikeClass.com Wholesale Women's Fashion Clothing
  Welcome to NikeClass.com We are your Direct Source for Wholesale Women's Brand
  Name Apparel, Clothing and Accessories... We are a large Wholesaler offering Quality
  Branded Clothing Products at Competitive low Prices... Whether you are looking for
  Women's Wholesale Brand Name Fashion Clothing like Ed Hardy Shirts, Rock & Republic
  Skirts, True Religion Jeans or perhaps Lacoste and Polo T-Shirts...,we have all the Trendy
  Styles and fashions to satisfy your Shopping Needs! Please be sure and Visit our Website
  and updated inventory today... We offer Fast World-wide Shipping and a Knowledgeable
  Sales Staff ready to assist you with placing or tracking your orders!
  <a href="http://www.nikeclass.com">http://www.nikeclass.com</a>
  nikeclass@hotmail.com

- Apparelus.com - Wholesale Clothing -45% to 85% below Wholesale Prices! We are #1 wholesale supplier for boutique women's apparel, off price clothing and urban wear and accessories. We offer the highest quality of merchandise in Fashion Tops, Denim Jeans, Casual Wear, Dresses, Sets, Shorts, Capris, Jackets and Accessories. We update our inventory constantly to provide you and your customers with the hottest fashions for Junior's and Women's Apparel, Clothing, and Accessories!!!

http://apparelus.com sales@apparelus.com

- ApparelCandy.com - Wholesale Apparel and Fashion Clothing Suppliers Welcome to ApparelCandy.com, "Your Online One Stop Apparel Shop." We offer the best selections of Wholesale Clothing, Wholesale Missy's Clothing, Junior's Clothing and Much more. Apparel Candy Supplies a Wide Variety of Sytles and Fashions ranging from wholesale maternity clothing, accessories, plus sizes, juniors, skirts, tops, wholesale jeans, and much more. We always provide our clothing at the absolute lowest prices and offer the best selections. FREE Shipping on Orders Over \$200 - USA! http://www.apparelcandy.com info@apparelcandy.com

- MyLeather.com - #1 Wholesale Supplier for Leather Clothing & Accessories Welcome to MyLeather.com - Your #1 Source for Wholesale Leather Apparel, Clothing, Accessories and more! We are one of the Largest Direct Manufacturers, Importers and Suppliers of leather products in the world! Our Quality Leather Products are made with the Best Craftsmanship, and are offered at the Lowest Prices.... Some of our Products include -Wholesale Leather Jackets, Motorcycle Jackets, Leather Vests, Wholesale Leather Pants & Chaps, Motorcycle Saddlebags, Motorcycle Boots, Shirts, Shoes and Accessories... Be sure to visit today!

http://www.myleather.com info@myleather.com

- Penguin Kids Wear - Wholesale Children's Clothing Supplier -Penguin Kids Wear - The leading online wholesaler of Children's Clothing and Apparel. We carry a wide variety of Girls and Boys apparel with sizes ranging from Infants and Todlers to Teens. Brand Name Quality Children's Apparel from the Nation's Largest Manufacturers and Suppliers. Our Brand Name Clothing Includes Laura Ashley Dresses, Strawberry Shortcake Capri Sets, SPIDER-MAN Sets, DISNEY Clothing Sets, Denim Pants, Calvin Klein Clothing, Polo Shirts, Marvel and Dora Clothing & Much More! http://www.wholesalechildrenclothing.com

info@wholesalechildrenclothing.com

- R.G. Rileys - Off Price Apparel Supplier

R.G. Riley is an Off-Price Wholesale Apparel company featuring Clothing Closeouts and Overstock Apparel. Our inventory is from leading manufacturers in case lots. Our wholesale off-price apparel includes closeout t-shirts, sweat shirts, sweat pants, plus sizes, sleeveless t-shirts, casual pants, casual shirts, hooded fleece garments, women's Intimates and long sleeve t-shirts. Our inventory is live, and always up to date! View our online catalog today. <a href="http://www.rgriley.com">http://www.rgriley.com</a>

sales@rgriley.com

- Ice Canada Inc. - Wholesale Urban Wear Supplier -

Ice Canada Inc. is a Wholesale Off Price Supplier. We have a wide selection of wholesale urban wear clothing including wholesale designer jeans, wholesale brand name tops, wholesale designer handbags, wholesale women's clothing, wholesale men's clothing, wholesale urban clothing, wholesale 2 piece suits, and many more name brand styles and fashions. We offer Free Shipping World-Wide with minimum order requirements as low as 10 pieces per product!

http://www.icecanadainc.com

sales@icecanadainc.com

- WholeSaleFashionSquare.com – Your Fashion Clothing Wholesaler WholeSaleFashionSquare.com is a clothing wholesaler who carries top quality fashion apparel from hundreds of Los Angeles area manufacturers and importers. We bring you an amazing assortment of products in many brands and styles. This includes a number of wholesale skirts, dresses, pants, jeans, activewear, sweaters, jackets, fashion accessories and more!

http://www.wholesalefashionsquare.com info@wholesalefashionsquare.com

- Atlantic Surplus - Wholesale Shoes and Apparel

Atlantic Surplus is a leading supplier of new name brand athletic shoes, dress & casual shoes, tactical boots, work boots, and safety shoes at closeout and wholesale prices. We are a global supplier of used name brand jeans, used Levi jeans, used denim jackets, used denim clothing, and used baled clothing. Call us at: 910-798-8075

http://www.atlanticsurplus.com

sales@atlanticsurplus.com

- B.Bronson - Off Price Apparel Wholesaler

Welcome to B.Bronson.com - We are Los Angeles' Premier Source for Off-Price Apparel and Clothing. We carry a Large Variety of Styles and Fashions from Top Department Store Brand Manufacturers: Juniors, Missy, Plus Sizes, Men's, Girl's and Boy's Off-Price Clothing. Our long lasting relationships with a with a wide variety of vendors allows us to provide our customers popular brands at exceptional wholesale prices. Our number one Goal is Your Satisfaction!

http://www.bbronson.com sales@bbronson.com - Jasmine USA Clothing - Wholesale Women's Clothing

Jasmine USA Clothing - We offer a Wide Variety of Wholesale Women's Clothing, Plus size Wholesale Clothing and Off Price Clothing: Capris and Shorts, Juniors Dresses, Junior Tops, Pants, Plus Size Tops, Dresses, Skirts, Plus Size Jeans and Much More! We are constantly updating our Inventory and Specials... So by sure and visit today!

http://www.jasmineusaclothing.com

jasmineusaclothing@gmail.com

Factory Direct Wholesale Clothing

Factory Direct Wholesale Clothing Wholesale only: Women's tops, denim jeans, jackets, and capris at closeout prices.

URL: www.clothingisland.com

The Wholesale Clothing Registry featuring Wholesale Clothing ...

... The Wholesale Clothing Registry has the wholesale directory that you need to find the wholesale clothes suppliers, wholesale shoes suppliers, wholesale ...

URL: <a href="https://www.wholesale-clothing.org/">www.wholesale-clothing.org/</a>

Urban Wear Wholesale Clothing

Urban Wear Wholesale Clothing & Fashion Wholesale Clothes Wholesale clothing and urban wear such as branded jeans, t-shirts, shorts, jerseys and sets. USA.

URL: www.islandwholesaler.com/

Virtual Rags Wholesale Clothing and Apparel

Buy or Sell wholesale clothing and apparel accessories. Offering a great selection and thousands of products - including branded apparel and accessories for women, children and men -- from ...

URL: www.virtualrags.com

- Orange Zone Inc. - Off Price Apparel Wholesalers

Welcome to Orange Zone Inc. - We are the leading online wholesaler of off-price clothing. We purchase New, First Quality Overstock Apparel directly from the Nation's Largest Manufacturers and Suppliers. All of the apparel we sell is First Quality & Grade A Authentic Merchandise, All offered at the Lowest Prices: Wholesale Women's, Missy, and Plus Size - Sportswear, Dresses, Shirts, Pants, Jeans, Sets, Bottoms, Tops and Much More! - No Minimum Orders, and Same Day Shipping!

http://www.orangezoneinc.com

orangezone@earthlink.net

- Steal Deal, Inc. - Wholesale Urban Clothing Suppliers

Welcome to StealDealInc.com - Your #1 Source for Wholesale & Off-Price Urban wear, Hip Hop Clothing and Accessories. We carry a Wide Variety of Quality Wholesale Men's, Women's and Children's Clothing: Dress Shirts, Denim Jeans, Capri Pants, Tops, T-Shirts, Jerseys, Hoodies, Sweaters, Club wear, Off-Price Hats, Brand Name Closeout Accessories, Shoes Shorts and Much More. Be sure and visit or call today: 800-416-6149.

http://www.stealdeal.com

stealdl@aol.com

- 1BestDeal4Less.com - Wholesale Clothing and Apparel
1BestDeal4Less - Your #1 Source for Wholesale Women's Clothing at Affordable Prices. We offer an Amazing Wide Variety of Wholesale Women's, Junior and Missy Clothing at Remarkable Prices: Wholesale Halter Tops, Sweaters, Jeans, Jackets, Dresses, Sportswear, Jeans, Shorts and Plus Size Clothing. For the best prices and the best selection, 1bestdeal4less.com has got you covered!

http://www.1bestdeal4less.com

1bestdeal4less@1bestdeal4less.com

- Adam & Eve Outlet - Wholesale Off-Price Fashion Clothing
Biaxident, Inc Dba/Adam & Eve Outlet has been one of the leading manufactures and
sellers of Wholesale Off-Price Trendy Apparel. Offering the Trendiest Garments at Great
Wholesale Prices from 50 to 75% off Wholesale Pries. We carry many categories from our
Plus Size, Biaxident label to our Maternity, MoM to Bee clothes. We cater to a large group of
customers from chain stores to boutiques. All of our merchandise is 1st quality and we give
the best customer service...

http://www.adameveoutlet.com

info@adameveoutlet.com

- LightInTheBox.com - Wholesale Women's Fashion Apparel and Clothing LightInTheBox is a Leading Worldwide Wholesaler and Supplier of Wholesale Women's Fashion Apparel, Clothing and Accessories: Offering Great deals on Wholesale Dresses, Business Attire, Shirts, Wholesale Fashion Denim Shorts, Pants, Dancewear, Tops, Underwear, Sleepwear and Much More! We offer thousands of quality wholesale and dropshipped Brand Name Products directly from China with FREE SHIPPING. <a href="http://www.lightinthebox.com">http://www.lightinthebox.com</a> <a href="mailto:sales@lightinthebox.com">sales@lightinthebox.com</a>

- Wholesale Clothing at up to 90% off

Locate Name Brand Clothing Wholesalers and Suppliers - Name Brand Clothing - Women's, Mens, and Children's Clothing - Shirts, Pants, Jeans, Leather and More - Versace Boxer Briefs, Hugo Boss T-Shirts, Armani Silk Ties, Dolce & Gabbana Clothing, Gap Clothing Lots, Nike Tiger Woods Polo Shirts, Lee Jeans, Men's Ecko Shirts, Pepe Denim Sets and much more!!!

http://www.salehoo.com/secrets/clothing/support@salehoo.com

- Wholesale Clothing Suppliers - Companies - Wholesalers
Locate hundreds of sources for Wholesale Fashion Clothing - Suppliers of Wholesale
clothing... Locate the latest Trendy and Name Brand Wholesale Clothing - Wholesale Mens
and Womens Shirts, Jeans, Skirts, Jackets, Shoes, Polos, Dresses, Pants and much more. Be
sure to check out our online wholesale clothing suppliers and companies.
<a href="http://www.adminder.com/c.cgi?surplus&Clothing">http://www.adminder.com/c.cgi?surplus&Clothing</a>

surpluscloseout@gmail.com

- Wholesale Fashion Clothing - Wholesale Clothing Mart -

Welcome to Wholesale Clothing Mart - Your source for Wholesale Fashion Clothing, Apparel and Accessories - We are proud to offer a large and diverse range of discount fashion merchandise for women, junior and plus sizes. We offer secure online ordering, or place your order by calling our toll-free number 877-742-7933....Our inventory is updated daily - be sure and visit today!!!

http://www.wholesaleclothingmart.com

info@wholesaleclothingmart.com

- Wholesale Women's Bras, Lingerie, and Underwear - Tatiana Fashions Tatiana Fashions manufactures, wholesales and dropships Women's underwear, bras, corsets, shapers, plus size apparel, bra accessories, fashion accessories, lingerie, hosiery, slippers, plus size bras, plus size lingerie. Tatiana is very profitable in the dropship business and offers the option to auto upload all 4000 sku's to a complete website you own for 37.50 per month. NO MIMIMUM ORDER

http://www.tatianafashions.com

tatianafashion@comcast.net

-Fashion Wear Plus - Wholesale Urban Apparel

#1 Urban Wear-Hip Hop-Streetwear! Hottest Stlyes at a GREAT price! 1000's of Denim Jean Shorts (lots of designs and colors), Polo Style Shirts, Printed Funny T-Shirts, Short Sets, Jerseys, and ALOT MORE! Check online for a catalog at <a href="https://www.fashionwearplus.com">www.fashionwearplus.com</a> or call us at 813-949-6060, or toll free 877-949-6060.

http://www.fashionwearplus.com

fashionwearplus@gmail.com

-Online Supplier of Wholesale Lingerie & Intimate Apparel

BestWholesaleLingerie.com is an online distributor of wholesale lingerie, intimate apparel, sexy costumes who wholesales high quality bras, panties, thongs, cute loungewear, corsets, cami sets, pajama sets, stockings, and sexy holiday costumes. We provide fast service, high quality products at unbeatable prices to our customers around the world from our warehouse based on Santa Clarita, CA.

http://www.bestwholesalelingerie.com

customer@bestwholesalelingerie.com

Children's Wholesale Apparel - Childrenswholesale.com -

Childrens Wholesale Apparel, where we bring the great children's apparel mart to you! Here you can find great children's clothing including formal wear, communion dresses, outerwear and all the great styles you have come to expect from ChildrensWholesale.com all available online for purchase!

http://www.childrenswholesale.com

sales@childrenswholesale.com

Sensual Mystique - Wholesale Lingerie

Welcome to Sensual Mystique - Your online source for wholesale lingerie... Our drop ship program is very beneficial to online stores, retail sales as well as home parties. We offer excellent customer service and specialize in Babydolls, Robes, Panties, Matching Sets, Gowns, Costumes, Bustiers, Teddies, and much more!

http://www.sensualmystique.com

info@sensualmystique.com

### \* Hollywood Handbags, Inc.

Licensed Cartoon Character Backpacks Wholesale, Designer Inspired Handbags Wholesale, Off Price Apparel, Licensed Football Blankets, Licensed Cartoon Character Blankets Wholesale, Licensed Cartoon Character Towels Wholesale. Our merchandise is made of the highest quality and we work on the smallest profits to offer you our customer the best price possible.

http://www.hollywoodlicensedproducts-n-bags.com bagczar@aol.com

#### \*The Children's Wear Outlet

Children's Wear Outlet is a third generation family owned business, specializing in discounted childrens clothing and school uniforms. You can enjoy the same quality merchandise and great customer service that has been a favorite of moms since 1966. Shop our online store for your convenience. We offer the department store name brands you love - for up to  $70\,\%$  off.

http://www.thechildrenswearoutlet.com sales@thechildrenswearoutlet.com

#### Western Express

We are wholesale distributors of country western products. Apparel, jewelry, ties, handbags/lug gage, cowboy hats, t-shirts, buckles, purses, belts, and wallets. URL: www.westernexpressinc.com

#### Wholesale clothing & fashion UK suppliers

Wholesale clothing & fashion UK suppliers Wholesaler UK listing of wholesale trade suppliers, importers & manufacturer s of clothing & fashion wear to the retail trade. URL: <a href="https://www.thewholesaler.co.uk/html/clothing.html">www.thewholesaler.co.uk/html/clothing.html</a>

#### Wholesale Clothing and Apparel

Wholesale Clothing and Apparel Wholesalers Directory Clothing and fashion accessories wholesaler directory. Guide for apparel industry.

URL: www.apparelsearch.com/wholesale clothing/whol

#### Wholesale Clothing Appareloverstock.com

Bulk liquidation of wholesale clothing lots including top brand name, designer label apparel from major department stores and manufacturer s.

URL: www.appareloverstock.com

Wholesale Clothing Closeouts!

Wholesale clothing and liquidation of closeout overstock bargains and below wholesale closeout merchandise, clearance products include overstock toys, closeout apparel, wholesale tools, much more

URL: <u>www.1wholesaleclothing.com</u>

### - JWS Intimates - Wholesale Women's Intimate Apparel

JWS Intimates has been an international wholesaler and manufacturer of women's intimate apparel since 1987. Our extensive selection includes everything from bras, panties and slips to gowns, robe sets, pajamas and much more. We carry an assorted collection of brand name styles such as Vanity Fair, Olga, Bali, Playtex, Warners, Lily of France as well as other "famous maker" and "catalogue" brands, all at discounts up to 70 percent off the regular prices. Wholesale apparel. Wholesale Lingerie..

http://www.jwsintimates.com

sales@jwsintimates.com

### Jane's Closeout Deals

JanesDeals has evolved into a B2B Marketplace for businesses to buy and sell excess stocklots. Using similar technology from the original Rothman Site, JanesDeals is a New Site with new features and pricing structures. JanesDeals is interested in building long term relationships with trustworthy suppliers who have excess stock to eliminate.

http://www.janesdeals.com/default.asp

sales@janescloseouts.com

### The Apparel Search.com

Apparel Search is the largest and fastest growing online guide to the Apparel & Textile Industry. Simple to follow navigation, provides viewers with easily accessible links to all apparel, fashion and textile related issues. Excellent online apparel and wholesale clothing directory.

http://www.apparelsearch.com appsearch@aol.com

Wholesale Clothing Hip Hop, Urban, Casual - Mens, Womens, Childrens Blakegarment s.com is a top supplier of wholesale brand name clothing. We can supply hip hop, urban, and casual clothing. We carry mens, womens, and childrens apparel. Some of our brands include Ecko, Hollister, Phat Farm, Vokal, Sean Jean, ... in high fashion clothing at true wholesale prices. Choose from ... in the way of clothing, that is great products at ... URL: www.blakegarments.com

## List of Electronic Wholesalers

- <u>ABTech Europe Ltd.</u> UK based distributor of second-user production lines for electronics manufacturing. SMT nozzles, consumables, and peripheral equipment.
- <u>Acal PLC</u> Distributor of electronic components including semiconductors, magnetics, and RF components, plus IT products including fiber channel devices, scanners, and displays. Site lists contact information for worldwide subsidiary offices.
- Added Value Electronics (AVE) BV Distributor of components and subassemblies, including discrete active and passive components, displays, power supplies, and electromechanical assemblies. Focuses on Benelux (Belgium, the Netherlands, Luxembourg). Lists manufacturers carried.
- <u>Agile Electronic Sales</u> Sales and marketing company, representing leading manufacturers of power, packaging, control and data-Comm products.
- <u>AirDesk, Inc</u> Distributor of wireless OEM data modules for the embedded solutions marketplace.
- <u>Allied Electronics</u> Distribution of electronic components and equipment.
- <u>Alpha Source, Inc.</u> Distributor of lamps, batteries, wiring, and other electronic diagnosis and laboratory equipment for the health care market.
- <u>A and T Labs</u> Supplier of audio amplifier, voltage and current test equipment, ethernet testers, and door keypads. Product specifications, pricing, and technical support.
- <u>Argo Navis Electronics LLC</u>, A sourcing specialist for batteries, fans, transformers, varistors, power supplies, switches and SM components.
- <u>Arotech, Inc.</u> Manufacturers' representative for semiconductor, passive, optoelectronic and electro-mechanical products for manufacturers in the southwestern United States and northern Mexico. Online line card.
- <u>Audio Warehouse</u> Paramus, New Jersey based distributor of 12V auto electronics including radios, CD players, and security systems. Online line card.
- <u>Bates & Associates</u> Houston, Texas area distributor of processors, semiconductors, passives, discretes, and other components, and circuit board manufacturers representative. Line card and part search.
- <u>Batteries Dixon Inc.</u> Montreal, Canada based distributor of automotive and marine batteries and chargers. Site in English and French. Product catalogs and contact information.
- <u>Battery Electric Mfg. & Service Ltd.</u> Battery power products including UPS systems, chargers, inverters, batteries, racks, and enclosures. Based in Alberta. Product photos and descriptions, PDF format brochures.
- <u>Battery-Biz Inc.</u> Batteries for computers, cell phones, ac adapters and other electronics.
- <u>Becker Electronics</u> Distributor of a range of electronics equipment, kits, converters, test aids, software, and stereo equipment.
- <u>Blair Engineering</u> Electro-mechanical manufacturer's representative selling mainly to OEMs in the Southern USA. Products include fasteners, EMC products, thermal management devices, and vibration isolation. Site lists line card.

- <u>Bush Sales And Manufacturing, Inc.</u> Distributor and seller of new, used, and surplus electrical power equipment, including transformers, circuit breakers, and motor controls. Utah, USA. Site has company line card and allows searching for products based on part number or description.
- <u>Calrad Inc.</u> Distributor of connectors, cables, audio video accessories and CCTV products.
- <u>Caltronix</u> Distributor and private-label brand supplier of electronic components, hand tools, wiring and cabling, and computer accessories. Online catalog with suggested retail prices and list of supplied retail outlets in the US.
- <u>Capitol Sales Company Inc.</u> Distributor of consumer electronics, home theater equipment, and telephones to retailers, low-voltage system installers, and incentive program providers. Site lists represented manufacturers.
- <u>Cayce Mill Supply</u> A full line electrical, plumbing, HVAC, and cabinetry distributor based in Kentucky U.S. Also specializes in filtration technologies.
- <u>Chows Industrial (China) Limited</u> Distributor of electronic materials including wire, resin, adhesives, and discrete and semiconductor components. Also offers small consumer electronics such as watches and calculators for retail and promotional use. Hong Kong.
- <u>Circuit Specialists, Inc.</u> Distributor of electronics components and equipment offering online catalog and ordering.
- <u>Computer Controls AG</u> Distributor for electronic components, EDA software and instruments for test and measurement.
- <u>Computronics Corporation Ltd.</u> Distributes electronics tools and materials, agricultural monitoring products (Farmscan) and electronic displays. Online catalogue and product specifications.
- <u>Conrac</u> Sells and services plasma TV displays for airports, train stations, and home entertainment centers.
- <u>CP-Marketing</u> Representative for contract manufacturing; board stuffing, turn key, wire and cable and design.
- <u>Crown Supply</u> Supplier of electrical switch gear, circuit breakers, fire alarms, wire and cable, and control devices.
- <u>Delaire USA</u> Supplier of electronic, RF components, test equipment and custom cable assemblies. New Jersey, USA. Catalog of carried components.
- <u>Delta Electronics Co., Inc.</u> Independent wholesaler of consumer and industrial electronics products also providing service and installation.
- <u>Dhruva Automation & Controls.</u> India. Offer components from various manufacturers too the Indian sub-continent. Including reed relays, logic counters, temperature transmitters, i/p converters, and plcs.
- <u>Dragon Distributing</u> Wholesale consumer electronics to dealers only.
- <u>EEM Local Sources</u> An electronics distributor sourcing for both local and national distributors covering thousands of manufacturers and product categories.
- <u>Electro Wire</u> Wire and cable distributor and third-party logistics provider. Lists of products and suppliers grouped by category.
- <u>Electronic Resellers Association International (ERAI)</u> Affiliation of electronics distributors offering reporting and intervention to safeguard members against

- fraud, lost revenue, and unscrupulous business practices in the hi-tech electronics industry. Online member list and counterfeit part listing.
- <u>Elektron PLC Group</u> Essex, UK based distributor of components, power supplies, power management equipment and high frequency electronics. Product lists and company information.
- <u>ELFA</u> Distributor of a full range of electronic components, with direct sales in Sweden, Norway and Poland.
- <u>Ellisco</u> Product distributors and technical consulting for electronic and mechanical components, including lighting, surge protection, lathes, and cabling systems. Company overview and links to product manufacturer sites.
- <u>Eutex International</u> Distributor of electrical cable, cable glands, lighting, control gear, junction boxes, and other electromechanical devices in Europe and the United States. Searchable online catalog including photos and datasheets of components.
- <u>Ex Industries</u> Distributor of explosion proof products and systems used in hazardous environments. Product photos and descriptions grouped by type. Anaheim, California, USA.
- <u>Exell Battery USA</u> Spokane, Washington distributor of mercury substitutes, obsolete and current replacement batteries for the photographic and electronics industries. Searchable inventory with pricing.
- <u>Fox International</u> Stocking distributor for electronic parts and accessories . Includes a searchable database by manufacturer, product or keyword.
- <u>Frontier Engineering</u> United States distributor of components for Maplin electronics.
- <u>Galco Industrial Electronics</u> Supplier of industrial electronic products and support services for the plant floor automation market.
- <u>Gilland Electronics Inc.</u> Distributor of printed circuit board (PCB) and cable assembly accessories, logarithmic amplifiers, millimeter wave products, and RF components. California, USA. Site lists represented manufacturers, with general descriptions of available products.
- <u>Herman Electronics</u> Electronics distributors of original replacement parts, tools, test equipment, and broadcast supplies.
- <u>Industrial Partner</u> Distributor of telecom products. Richardson, Texas.
- <u>IH Larson Electrical Company</u> A full line electrical, plumbing, and HVAC distributor based in the north central U.S. Industry specific tables and calculators.
- <u>The Johnson Electric Supply Company</u> A wholesale distributor of electrical components in Cincinnati.
- <u>JRL Electric Supply Co.</u> California based stocking distributor of circuit breakers. Site lists available manufacturers and products and includes online store.
- <u>Jumbo Electronics Company Ltd.</u> Distributor of consumer electronics, IT and telecommunication products focusing on the Middle East. Site lists product catalog, list of carried manufacturers, and online bulk inquiry form.
- <u>Kaito Electronics, Inc.</u> Distributor of radios, electronic gifts, lamps, air conditioners and wireless microphones.
- <u>Kentronix</u> Buys and sells electronic test equipment, coaxial and waveguide components, laboratory standards and calibration equipment, power supplies and manuals.

- KKB & Company Serving the heart of America as electronics manufacturers' representatives since 1931. Covers territory UTP 20-24-32.
- <u>Klaus Industrial Electronics</u> Provides EDI and bar coding systems, and quick delivery services for cable, relays, switches, batteries, resistors and test equipment.
- <u>Madhu Subtronic Components Pvt. Ltd.</u> Distributors of semiconductors, passive and electromechanical components and displays, panel meters, connectors and enclosures. Includes line card, product list and pricing. From India.
- <u>Maplin Electronics</u> Distributor of a wide range of electronics products providing an online catalog and ordering.
- Mark C. Pope Associates, Inc. (MCP) Distributor of motive power batteries, chargers, electronic monitoring modules, maintenance tools and computerized management systems. Smyrna, Georgia.
- <u>MarVac Electronics</u> Full line distributor of electronic components, tools, test equipment and chemicals.
- <u>MCM Electronics</u> Distributor of electronic parts, accessories and service repair products. Online store.
- <u>Mean Well</u> Stocking distributor of 50 to 1200 watt power supplies, switchers, and DC-DC converters. Site lists product photos and specifications.
- <u>Media Elettra</u> Distributor of metal detectors, georadars, training collars, gate openers, power inverters, forklifts, and other electronics. Italy. Site in English and Italian, and contains product photos, descriptions, and prices.
- <u>Megatrade S.R.L</u> Distributors, exporters and suppliers of new and refurbished electronic components and computer parts. Lima, Peru.
- <u>Micromax International Corp.</u> China. Company is a representative and distributor of some of the largest producers of electronics, components and software for many industrial electronic applications in industries of today.
- <u>Milesek, Inc.</u> Broad line distributor of electronics components, equipment, and hardware items from connectors, cabling, patching, and switching to signal conditioning, raceway and ducting, racks and tools.
- Monroe Infrared Technology, Inc. Infrared equipment and software including new and used imaging camera and accessories sales, rental, and training. Kennebunk, Maine. Product specifications and list of services.
- <u>Nedis</u> Distributor for brown and white good components, materials, spare parts and accessories.
- <u>netCOMPONENTS</u> Online database of semiconductors and other active and passive components.
- Rexel USA A stocking distributor of many industrial manufacturers. Site lists USA based sales offices and includes online ordering for registered users.
- RS Components International Wide range of stocked components for the electronics, electrical and mechanical engineer.
- <u>RS Electronics</u> Distributor of a full line of electronics products from major manufacturers.
- <u>Sacramento Electronic Supply</u> Distributor of data-comm, tele-comm, industrial electronic components, semiconductors, and test equipment. Based in California, USA with access to US network of parts warehouses. Site lists available products with photos and descriptions from manufacturer catalogs.

- <u>San-Ace Electronics (Singapore) Pte Ltd</u> Distributor and retailer of electrical and electronic components, assemblies, and spare parts, focusing on television, audio, video, and computer parts. Site lists available products sorted by manufacturer. Singapore.
- <u>Sejin Electron Inc</u> Korean distributor of computer hardware including keyboards, mice, game controllers, and remote controls.
- <u>Shields Electronics Supply, Inc.</u> Wholesale stocking distributor of electronics parts and accessories, including network equipment, wire, and hand tools. Tennessee, USA.
- <u>SND Electronics</u> Distributor of electronic components and computer products including semiconductors, passive components, disk drives, and memory modules. Facilities in multiple countries and US states. Site lists company product lines and manufacturers.
- <u>Solaris Group Corp.</u> Manufacturer's representative. Represents electronics and electrical manufacturers as well as other fields.
- <u>SPC Technology</u> Wholesale supplier of electronic components, wire and tubing, and test equipment. Database of components including datasheets.
- <u>Spectra</u> Importer and exporter of electronic semiconductors, active and passive components, RF products, and computer subsystems for US companies. Line card.
- <u>ST Electronics Ltd</u> Broadline independent stocking distributor of electronic components. Includes product listing, services provided, and company profile. Offices in the USA and the UK.
- <u>Techman Electronics Inc.</u> Distributor of electronic components, hand tools, and subassemblies. Searchable online catalog with product photos. (California, USA)
- <u>Technicon</u> Distributor of industrial electronic control products such as drives, wire duct, push buttons, and terminal blocks. Manufacturer list and catalog request forms.
- <u>Technokey Enterprises Ltd.</u> Provides high quality ICs and components from Japan, U.S.A. and Europe.
- <u>Testco Incorporated</u> A distributor of Coto Technology Relays and Ledex and Dormeyer solenoids also carry thermistors, thermal controls, batteries, and crystals and oscillators.
- <u>Toky Electrical Co., Ltd.</u> Manufacturer of temperature, pressure, frequency, and power sensors and digital counters. Product photos, specifications, manuals, and company history.
- <u>Tri-State Electronic Corp</u> Distributor of electronic hand tools, cables, TV and audiovisual supplies, and networking equipment. Illinois, USA. Online store with line card and product descriptions.
- <u>Tritronics, Inc.</u> Factory authorized distributor of replacement consumer electronics parts, accessories, and literature for direct and OEM users. Line card and product specifications.
- <u>Tyco Electronics Corporation</u> Design and manufacture of relays, circuit breakers, fiberoptic components, and wireless products. Includes specifications, distributor details, and customer support centre.
- <u>Vectronix International</u> Electronic component distributor in Cumming, Georgia.
- Wellington Battery Company Wholesale battery distributor.

- <u>White Lake</u> Netherlands based division of SPECS Distribution B.V. that distributes memory modules for PCs. Contact information listed by country.
- <u>Windsor Distributors Company</u> Buyer and seller of surplus computer peripherals, finished products, electronic devices, and semi-conductors. New Jersey, USA. Site lists a portion of the items available for sale.

## **List of Consumer Electronic Wholesalers**

- <u>ABTech Europe Ltd.</u> UK based distributor of second-user production lines for electronics manufacturing. SMT nozzles, consumables, and peripheral equipment.
- <u>Acal PLC</u> Distributor of electronic components including semiconductors, magnetics, and RF components, plus IT products including fiber channel devices, scanners, and displays. Site lists contact information for worldwide subsidiary offices.
- Added Value Electronics (AVE) BV Distributor of components and subassemblies, including discrete active and passive components, displays, power supplies, and electromechanical assemblies. Focuses on Benelux (Belgium, the Netherlands, Luxembourg). Lists manufacturers carried.
- <u>Agile Electronic Sales</u> Sales and marketing company, representing leading manufacturers of power, packaging, control and data-Comm products.
- <u>AirDesk, Inc</u> Distributor of wireless OEM data modules for the embedded solutions marketplace.
- <u>Allied Electronics</u> Distribution of electronic components and equipment.
- <u>Alpha Source, Inc.</u> Distributor of lamps, batteries, wiring, and other electronic diagnosis and laboratory equipment for the health care market.
- <u>A and T Labs</u> Supplier of audio amplifier, voltage and current test equipment, ethernet testers, and door keypads. Product specifications, pricing, and technical support.
- <u>Argo Navis Electronics LLC</u>, A sourcing specialist for batteries, fans, transformers, varistors, power supplies, switches and SM components.
- <u>Arotech, Inc.</u> Manufacturers' representative for semiconductor, passive, optoelectronic and electro-mechanical products for manufacturers in the southwestern United States and northern Mexico. Online line card.
- <u>Audio Warehouse</u> Paramus, New Jersey based distributor of 12V auto electronics including radios, CD players, and security systems. Online line card.
- <u>Bates & Associates</u> Houston, Texas area distributor of processors, semiconductors, passives, discretes, and other components, and circuit board manufacturers representative. Line card and part search.
- <u>Batteries Dixon Inc.</u> Montreal, Canada based distributor of automotive and marine batteries and chargers. Site in English and French. Product catalogs and contact information.
- <u>Battery Electric Mfg. & Service Ltd.</u> Battery power products including UPS systems, chargers, inverters, batteries, racks, and enclosures. Based in Alberta. Product photos and descriptions, PDF format brochures.
- <u>Battery-Biz Inc.</u> Batteries for computers, cell phones, ac adapters and other electronics.
- <u>Becker Electronics</u> Distributor of a range of electronics equipment, kits, converters, test aids, software, and stereo equipment.
- <u>Blair Engineering</u> Electro-mechanical manufacturer's representative selling mainly to OEMs in the Southern USA. Products include fasteners, EMC products, thermal management devices, and vibration isolation. Site lists line card.

- <u>Bush Sales And Manufacturing, Inc.</u> Distributor and seller of new, used, and surplus electrical power equipment, including transformers, circuit breakers, and motor controls. Utah, USA. Site has company line card and allows searching for products based on part number or description.
- <u>Calrad Inc.</u> Distributor of connectors, cables, audio video accessories and CCTV products.
- <u>Caltronix</u> Distributor and private-label brand supplier of electronic components, hand tools, wiring and cabling, and computer accessories. Online catalog with suggested retail prices and list of supplied retail outlets in the US.
- <u>Capitol Sales Company Inc.</u> Distributor of consumer electronics, home theater equipment, and telephones to retailers, low-voltage system installers, and incentive program providers. Site lists represented manufacturers.
- <u>Cayce Mill Supply</u> A full line electrical, plumbing, HVAC, and cabinetry distributor based in Kentucky U.S. Also specializes in filtration technologies.
- <u>Chows Industrial (China) Limited</u> Distributor of electronic materials including wire, resin, adhesives, and discrete and semiconductor components. Also offers small consumer electronics such as watches and calculators for retail and promotional use. Hong Kong.
- <u>Circuit Specialists, Inc.</u> Distributor of electronics components and equipment offering online catalog and ordering.
- <u>Computer Controls AG</u> Distributor for electronic components, EDA software and instruments for test and measurement.
- <u>Computronics Corporation Ltd.</u> Distributes electronics tools and materials, agricultural monitoring products (Farmscan) and electronic displays. Online catalogue and product specifications.
- <u>Conrac</u> Sells and services plasma TV displays for airports, train stations, and home entertainment centers.
- <u>CP-Marketing</u> Representative for contract manufacturing; board stuffing, turn key, wire and cable and design.
- <u>Crown Supply</u> Supplier of electrical switch gear, circuit breakers, fire alarms, wire and cable, and control devices.
- <u>Delaire USA</u> Supplier of electronic, RF components, test equipment and custom cable assemblies. New Jersey, USA. Catalog of carried components.
- <u>Delta Electronics Co., Inc.</u> Independent wholesaler of consumer and industrial electronics products also providing service and installation.
- <u>Dhruva Automation & Controls.</u> India. Offer components from various manufacturers too the Indian sub-continent. Including reed relays, logic counters, temperature transmitters, i/p converters, and plcs.
- <u>Dragon Distributing</u> Wholesale consumer electronics to dealers only.
- <u>EEM Local Sources</u> An electronics distributor sourcing for both local and national distributors covering thousands of manufacturers and product categories.
- <u>Electro Wire</u> Wire and cable distributor and third-party logistics provider. Lists of products and suppliers grouped by category.
- <u>Electronic Resellers Association International (ERAI)</u> Affiliation of electronics distributors offering reporting and intervention to safeguard members against

- fraud, lost revenue, and unscrupulous business practices in the hi-tech electronics industry. Online member list and counterfeit part listing.
- <u>Elektron PLC Group</u> Essex, UK based distributor of components, power supplies, power management equipment and high frequency electronics. Product lists and company information.
- <u>ELFA</u> Distributor of a full range of electronic components, with direct sales in Sweden, Norway and Poland.
- <u>Ellisco</u> Product distributors and technical consulting for electronic and mechanical components, including lighting, surge protection, lathes, and cabling systems. Company overview and links to product manufacturer sites.
- <u>Eutex International</u> Distributor of electrical cable, cable glands, lighting, control gear, junction boxes, and other electromechanical devices in Europe and the United States. Searchable online catalog including photos and datasheets of components.
- <u>Ex Industries</u> Distributor of explosion proof products and systems used in hazardous environments. Product photos and descriptions grouped by type. Anaheim, California, USA.
- <u>Exell Battery USA</u> Spokane, Washington distributor of mercury substitutes, obsolete and current replacement batteries for the photographic and electronics industries. Searchable inventory with pricing.
- <u>Fox International</u> Stocking distributor for electronic parts and accessories . Includes a searchable database by manufacturer, product or keyword.
- <u>Frontier Engineering</u> United States distributor of components for Maplin electronics.
- <u>Galco Industrial Electronics</u> Supplier of industrial electronic products and support services for the plant floor automation market.
- <u>Gilland Electronics Inc.</u> Distributor of printed circuit board (PCB) and cable assembly accessories, logarithmic amplifiers, millimeter wave products, and RF components. California, USA. Site lists represented manufacturers, with general descriptions of available products.
- <u>Herman Electronics</u> Electronics distributors of original replacement parts, tools, test equipment, and broadcast supplies.
- <u>Industrial Partner</u> Distributor of telecom products. Richardson, Texas.
- <u>IH Larson Electrical Company</u> A full line electrical, plumbing, and HVAC distributor based in the north central U.S. Industry specific tables and calculators.
- <u>The Johnson Electric Supply Company</u> A wholesale distributor of electrical components in Cincinnati.
- <u>JRL Electric Supply Co.</u> California based stocking distributor of circuit breakers. Site lists available manufacturers and products and includes online store.
- <u>Jumbo Electronics Company Ltd.</u> Distributor of consumer electronics, IT and telecommunication products focusing on the Middle East. Site lists product catalog, list of carried manufacturers, and online bulk inquiry form.
- <u>Kaito Electronics, Inc.</u> Distributor of radios, electronic gifts, lamps, air conditioners and wireless microphones.
- <u>Kentronix</u> Buys and sells electronic test equipment, coaxial and waveguide components, laboratory standards and calibration equipment, power supplies and manuals.

- KKB & Company Serving the heart of America as electronics manufacturers' representatives since 1931. Covers territory UTP 20-24-32.
- <u>Klaus Industrial Electronics</u> Provides EDI and bar coding systems, and quick delivery services for cable, relays, switches, batteries, resistors and test equipment.
- <u>Madhu Subtronic Components Pvt. Ltd.</u> Distributors of semiconductors, passive and electromechanical components and displays, panel meters, connectors and enclosures. Includes line card, product list and pricing. From India.
- <u>Maplin Electronics</u> Distributor of a wide range of electronics products providing an online catalog and ordering.
- Mark C. Pope Associates, Inc. (MCP) Distributor of motive power batteries, chargers, electronic monitoring modules, maintenance tools and computerized management systems. Smyrna, Georgia.
- <u>MarVac Electronics</u> Full line distributor of electronic components, tools, test equipment and chemicals.
- <u>MCM Electronics</u> Distributor of electronic parts, accessories and service repair products. Online store.
- <u>Mean Well</u> Stocking distributor of 50 to 1200 watt power supplies, switchers, and DC-DC converters. Site lists product photos and specifications.
- <u>Media Elettra</u> Distributor of metal detectors, georadars, training collars, gate openers, power inverters, forklifts, and other electronics. Italy. Site in English and Italian, and contains product photos, descriptions, and prices.
- <u>Megatrade S.R.L</u> Distributors, exporters and suppliers of new and refurbished electronic components and computer parts. Lima, Peru.
- <u>Micromax International Corp.</u> China. Company is a representative and distributor of some of the largest producers of electronics, components and software for many industrial electronic applications in industries of today.
- <u>Milesek, Inc.</u> Broad line distributor of electronics components, equipment, and hardware items from connectors, cabling, patching, and switching to signal conditioning, raceway and ducting, racks and tools.
- Monroe Infrared Technology, Inc. Infrared equipment and software including new and used imaging camera and accessories sales, rental, and training. Kennebunk, Maine. Product specifications and list of services.
- <u>Nedis</u> Distributor for brown and white good components, materials, spare parts and accessories.
- <u>netCOMPONENTS</u> Online database of semiconductors and other active and passive components.
- Rexel USA A stocking distributor of many industrial manufacturers. Site lists USA based sales offices and includes online ordering for registered users.
- RS Components International Wide range of stocked components for the electronics, electrical and mechanical engineer.
- <u>RS Electronics</u> Distributor of a full line of electronics products from major manufacturers.
- <u>Sacramento Electronic Supply</u> Distributor of data-comm, tele-comm, industrial electronic components, semiconductors, and test equipment. Based in California, USA with access to US network of parts warehouses. Site lists available products with photos and descriptions from manufacturer catalogs.

- <u>San-Ace Electronics (Singapore) Pte Ltd</u> Distributor and retailer of electrical and electronic components, assemblies, and spare parts, focusing on television, audio, video, and computer parts. Site lists available products sorted by manufacturer. Singapore.
- <u>Sejin Electron Inc</u> Korean distributor of computer hardware including keyboards, mice, game controllers, and remote controls.
- <u>Shields Electronics Supply, Inc.</u> Wholesale stocking distributor of electronics parts and accessories, including network equipment, wire, and hand tools. Tennessee, USA.
- <u>SND Electronics</u> Distributor of electronic components and computer products including semiconductors, passive components, disk drives, and memory modules. Facilities in multiple countries and US states. Site lists company product lines and manufacturers.
- <u>Solaris Group Corp.</u> Manufacturer's representative. Represents electronics and electrical manufacturers as well as other fields.
- <u>SPC Technology</u> Wholesale supplier of electronic components, wire and tubing, and test equipment. Database of components including datasheets.
- <u>Spectra</u> Importer and exporter of electronic semiconductors, active and passive components, RF products, and computer subsystems for US companies. Line card.
- <u>ST Electronics Ltd</u> Broadline independent stocking distributor of electronic components. Includes product listing, services provided, and company profile. Offices in the USA and the UK.
- <u>Techman Electronics Inc.</u> Distributor of electronic components, hand tools, and subassemblies. Searchable online catalog with product photos. (California, USA)
- <u>Technicon</u> Distributor of industrial electronic control products such as drives, wire duct, push buttons, and terminal blocks. Manufacturer list and catalog request forms.
- <u>Technokey Enterprises Ltd.</u> Provides high quality ICs and components from Japan, U.S.A. and Europe.
- <u>Testco Incorporated</u> A distributor of Coto Technology Relays and Ledex and Dormeyer solenoids also carry thermistors, thermal controls, batteries, and crystals and oscillators.
- <u>Toky Electrical Co., Ltd.</u> Manufacturer of temperature, pressure, frequency, and power sensors and digital counters. Product photos, specifications, manuals, and company history.
- <u>Tri-State Electronic Corp</u> Distributor of electronic hand tools, cables, TV and audiovisual supplies, and networking equipment. Illinois, USA. Online store with line card and product descriptions.
- <u>Tritronics, Inc.</u> Factory authorized distributor of replacement consumer electronics parts, accessories, and literature for direct and OEM users. Line card and product specifications.
- <u>Tyco Electronics Corporation</u> Design and manufacture of relays, circuit breakers, fiberoptic components, and wireless products. Includes specifications, distributor details, and customer support centre.
- <u>Vectronix International</u> Electronic component distributor in Cumming, Georgia.
- <u>Wellington Battery Company</u> Wholesale battery distributor.

- <u>White Lake</u> Netherlands based division of SPECS Distribution B.V. that distributes memory modules for PCs. Contact information listed by country.
- <u>Windsor Distributors Company</u> Buyer and seller of surplus computer peripherals, finished products, electronic devices, and semi-conductors. New Jersey, USA. Site lists a portion of the items available for sale.
- <u>Aaudio imports</u> Importer of hi-fi audio and video products. USA.
- ACS China Exporter of MP3 players, cameras and security equipment.
- <u>Algar Distribution</u> Distributors of furniture and accessories such as equipment racks.
- <u>Apogee</u> Specialize in product development, manufacturing and distribution of accessories including digital camera camcorder batteries, iPod accessories and cell phone accessories. USA.
- <u>Artech Electronics</u> Distributors of high end audio and video products in Canada and USA.
- <u>Asia Shuttle</u> Wholesales, business intermediate for South-East Asia of electronics and gadgets products such as security devices, wireless alarm systems and accessories, video surveillance, digital recorders and players. Hong Kong, China.
- <u>Astro Too Surplus Electronics</u> Electronic wholesalers, new and surplus electronic parts in Melbourne, Florida.
- Audio Belly Wholeseller of portable music and video players.
- <u>Audio Products Australia</u> Distributor of audio and visual products to home, business and professional users. The site features product information, images and brochures on consumer products including Denon, NAD and Linn.
- <u>Aushen Electronics</u> Importer and wholesaler of a range of electronic products; having a direct relationship with the manufacturers. Australia.
- <u>AV Wholesale</u> Wholesaler of audio visual products such as colour TVs, DVD players, home theatre systems, digital cameras and MP3 players.
- <u>AVS Technologies Inc.</u> Featuring information on consumer electronics brands distributed by AVS in Canada. AVS sells to Canadian businesses including retailers and distributors.
- <u>Beltal</u> Exporter and wholesaler of MP4 players, iPod, PSP, Bluetooth and memory card. China.
- <u>Benji-26</u> Nationwide distributor and exporter of brand name consumer electronic products. USA.
- Bertrand Audio Imports Distributor of high end audio in the USA.
- <u>BigBoxStore.com</u> Exporter, wholesaler and retailer of mobile phones, laptop computers, MP4 players, solar products, digital picture frames, and gaming accessories. China
- <u>Camry International</u> Exporter/importer of mobile phones, home audio and video, air conditioners, home appliances, satellite equipment and electronics accessories.
- Ceiec Fujian Co. Exporters of timers, TVs, radio and mini-cassette players.
- <u>Cellpex</u> Cellular and mobile phones, PDAs and accessories wholesale trading board.
- <u>China Electronics Wholesale</u> China electronics exporter and wholesaler which offers MP4 players and accessories, digital cameras and security equipment. China.

- <u>China Wholesale Online</u> Provides for electronics products for middle and small distributors, resellers and buyers. China.
- <u>Chinae Outlet</u> Wholesaler and retailer which provides OEM and ODM services and products of audio and video products.
- <u>Chinavasion</u> Exporter and wholesaler of MP3 players, digital cameras, notebooks and security equipment in China. Online catalog.
- <u>Chinazrh</u> Supply the home and car audio, video, computer and security products. China.
- <u>Citronid</u> Wholesaler and exporter of portable players, games consoles, Bluetooth and audio and video products. China.
- <u>Convergent Technologies</u> Australian distributor for home automation products such as wireless touchscreens, control systems, and multiroom audio systems.
- <u>DGTC Digital Electronics</u> Wholesaler and shop of digital electronics products, such as digital camera, digital video camera, mobile phone, PDA, and laptop. China.
- <u>Diamond Electronics</u> Distributor of home theater systems, DVD players and TVs. USA.
- <u>Electronics Industries Ltd</u> Wholesale supplier of accessories for mobile and cellular phone, iPod, PSP, and game console. Hong Kong, China.
- <u>ENCO Systems</u> Hi-Fi, OEM, and digital-audio solutions from Philips optical storage. USA.
- <u>Fashion Electronics</u> Importer and wholesale distribution of small electronic products such as Bluetooh, MP3 and cellular accessories. China.
- <u>Force Manner Co., LTD.</u> Wholesale supplier of cameras and digital household appliances, with illustrated catalog and online ordering. Hong Kong
- <u>GizmoGrabber.com</u> Exporter and wholesaler of GPS, DVB, ATSC, digital photo frames, and digital cameras. China.
- <u>Globstar Limited</u> Exports cell phones and original mobile phone accessories. Hong Kong, China.
- Grace Distribution Worldwide distributor of audio and video products. USA.
- <u>Great Dragon (H.K.) Telecom Co.Ltd</u> Providers of older model and used cellular phones, used original OEM accessories and spare parts.
- <u>Hayamim Ava</u> Provider in audio-visual technology for education and business.
   Malaysia.
- <u>Hi-End Products</u> Distributor that provides broad selection of electronics products such as computers accessories, outdoors utilities and electrical appliance. Based in Hong Kong.
- <u>H.L. Dalis</u> New York city based wholesale distributor of consumer and industrial electronics.
- <u>House Of Digital</u> Manufacturer's, wholesaler and direct distributor for Xtatix MP3 and MP4 players, portable DVD players, and Web cameras. USA.
- <u>How King Industrial</u> Exporter and importer of MP3 players and accessories. Taiwan.
- <u>H.R. Corp.</u> Sellers, suppliers and entrepreneurs of audio, computers and jewellery. UK.
- <u>Ic-mall</u> Wholesale lots of mobile and car electronics, MP4 player, and gadgets. China.

- <u>iFox Technologies, Inc.</u> Factory direct electronic products private labeled and customized products for the US market. USA.
- <u>Jing Zhuan</u> Exporter and distributor of telecom, electronic and LCD components. Taiwan.
- JNL Trading Wholesaler and distributor of home video products, radar detectors, portable audio, office equipment, accessories and toys.
- <u>Kind-Bridge</u> Wholesaler and exporter of portable players, games consoles, Bluetooth and audio and video products. China.
- <u>K-PO</u> Import / export of communication products, like antennas, transceivers and power supplies.
- <u>KpoDJ</u> Distributors of DJ equipment and car audio for personal use or resale. Also provides professional DJ services.
- <u>MaxTek Distributing</u> Wholesale supplier of computer software, and monster cables sold to resellers, system builders, and system builders.
- <u>MG Electronics</u> Wholesalers of products such as alarm and security, CCTV, commercial sound, in wall/home theater speakers and components.
- <u>MilkHoneyLand</u> Offers MP3 and MP4 players, computer accessories, digital cameras, and cellular phone, iPod, gaming accessories. USA.
- <u>Mint Industries Ltd.</u> Manufacturer and exporter of consumer electronics and household items includes audio, video, digital cameras, calculators, kitchen ware, kitchen appliances and houseware.
- <u>Mobile Man Trading</u> Manufacturing and international trade, exporting a wide range of products such as plasma and LCD televisions and display, DVD, VCD, CD, and home theaters systems. United Arab Emirates.
- <u>Nadea</u> Provides a variety of cameras such as binoculars, pencams, credit card and spy cameras, wireless MP3 players, and camcorders. USA.
- <u>Online Wholesaler</u> Wholesale and export of audio and video products. Also provides beauty items and watches. Singapore.
- Outlet Pros Wholesale of game console, iPods, cellular phones and apparel.
- <u>Pama & Co Ltd</u> Importer and distributor of mobile phone and consumer electronics accessories. Manufacturer of Bluetooth sun visor, handsfree car kits and headsets, cellular phone cases and chargers. UK.
- PeakIT Industrial Limited Exporter of MP3 players, webcams, and USB flash drives.
- <u>Plurison</u> Canadian distributors of high-fi electronics such as Focal-JMLab, Dream Vision and Cambridge Audio.
- Qalonia Mobile Phones Distributor of digital satellite receiver, cameras and accessories.
- <u>Rashmian</u> Wholesalers of calculators, blank media, batteries, watches, telecommunications, personal care, domestic appliances, audio and video equipment. UK.
- <u>Rightwholesale.com</u> Wholesale of digital cameras, car electronics, portable players, and accessories. China.
- <u>RVM Australia</u> Importers and distributors of audio visual products and domestic household furniture such as Audio Pro speakers. Australia.
- <u>SF Marketing Inc.</u> Canadian manufacturer and distributor of pro audio, lighting and DJ equipment, musical instruments and consumer electronics.

- <u>Skyline USA</u> Wholesaler and manufacturer of binoculars, stun guns, pepper spray and personal security products.
- <u>Soundwerks Audio</u> Canadian distributor and wholesaler for pro audio equipment and accessories. Exclusive distributor for Ecler Entertainment products.
- <u>Stampede Global</u> Distributor of presentation and home theater equipment in the United States, Canada and Latin America.
- <u>Strong and Unique mobile phones</u> Distributor and wholesaler of mobile phones and accessories. Hungary.
- <u>Super Spread Development Limited</u> Distributor and exporter of consumer electronics such as calculator, calendar, clock radio, thermal clock and health care product.
- <u>Teevee Supply</u> Consumer electronics distributor of TV, video and audio equipment.
- <u>Thunderball Marketing, Inc.</u> Distributor of home and car audio and video equipment to retail outlets. New York, USA.
- <u>TNS Distribution</u> Distributor of hardware, iPod accessories, networking and storage devices to the reseller market. UK.
- <u>TomTop</u> Chinese supplier of digital cameras, camcorder, MP4 olayer, car electronics, and security products.
- <u>Trade Electronics</u> Global manufacturer and distributor of electronics products to resellers and retailers. [English, French, Danish, Dutch, Italian]
- <u>Tradestead</u> Wholesaler and exporter of MP3 players, in-car entertainment, gadgets, PC peripherals, and accessories. USA and Hong Kong.
- <u>T2W Wholesaler</u> Manufacturer of mini speaker, solar charger, FM transmitter, digital photo frame, digital voice recorder, and MP3/MP4.
- <u>Union Electronic Distributors</u> Large supplier of parts from companies such as Panasonic, RCA, GE, Zenith, Hitachi, Philips, and Sony. USA.
- <u>vebMarket</u> Reseller and distributor of computers accessories, home and portable electronics.
- <u>Videocam Corporation</u> Service provider of broadcast, professional video, audio solutions and equipment.
- <u>Vitel International</u> Wholesaler of unproductive or returned stock such as new, unused and slightly damaged consumer electronics. Netherlands.
- <u>Xantech</u> Manufacturers, of infrared remote control extension, multiroom/multizone IR control systems.

## List of Wholesale Car Related

- <u>Acal PLC</u> Distributor of electronic components including semiconductors, magnetics, and RF components, plus IT products including fiber channel devices, scanners, and displays. Site lists contact information for worldwide subsidiary offices.
- <u>ABTech Europe Ltd.</u> UK based distributor of second-user production lines for electronics manufacturing. SMT nozzles, consumables, and peripheral equipment.
- Added Value Electronics (AVE) BV Distributor of components and subassemblies, including discrete active and passive components, displays, power supplies, and electromechanical assemblies. Focuses on Benelux (Belgium, the Netherlands, Luxembourg). Lists manufacturers carried.
- Agile Electronic Sales Sales and marketing company, representing leading manufacturers of power, packaging, control and data-Comm products.
- <u>AirDesk, Inc</u> Distributor of wireless OEM data modules for the embedded solutions marketplace.
- <u>Allied Electronics</u> Distribution of electronic components and equipment.
- <u>Alpha Source, Inc.</u> Distributor of lamps, batteries, wiring, and other electronic diagnosis and laboratory equipment for the health care market.
- <u>A and T Labs</u> Supplier of audio amplifier, voltage and current test equipment, ethernet testers, and door keypads. Product specifications, pricing, and technical support.
- <u>Argo Navis Electronics LLC</u>, A sourcing specialist for batteries, fans, transformers, varistors, power supplies, switches and SM components.
- <u>Arotech, Inc.</u> Manufacturers' representative for semiconductor, passive, optoelectronic and electro-mechanical products for manufacturers in the southwestern United States and northern Mexico. Online line card.
- <u>Audio Warehouse</u> Paramus, New Jersey based distributor of 12V auto electronics including radios, CD players, and security systems. Online line card.
- <u>Bates & Associates</u> Houston, Texas area distributor of processors, semiconductors, passives, discretes, and other components, and circuit board manufacturers representative. Line card and part search.

- <u>Batteries Dixon Inc.</u> Montreal, Canada based distributor of automotive and marine batteries and chargers. Site in English and French. Product catalogs and contact information.
- <u>Battery Electric Mfg. & Service Ltd.</u> Battery power products including UPS systems, chargers, inverters, batteries, racks, and enclosures. Based in Alberta. Product photos and descriptions, PDF format brochures.
- <u>Battery-Biz Inc.</u> Batteries for computers, cell phones, ac adapters and other electronics.
- <u>Becker Electronics</u> Distributor of a range of electronics equipment, kits, converters, test aids, software, and stereo equipment.
- <u>Blair Engineering</u> Electro-mechanical manufacturer's representative selling mainly to OEMs in the Southern USA. Products include fasteners, EMC products, thermal management devices, and vibration isolation. Site lists line card.
- <u>Bush Sales And Manufacturing, Inc.</u> Distributor and seller of new, used, and surplus electrical power equipment, including transformers, circuit breakers, and motor controls. Utah, USA. Site has company line card and allows searching for products based on part number or description.
- <u>Calrad Inc.</u> Distributor of connectors, cables, audio video accessories and CCTV products.
- <u>Caltronix</u> Distributor and private-label brand supplier of electronic components, hand tools, wiring and cabling, and computer accessories. Online catalog with suggested retail prices and list of supplied retail outlets in the US.
- <u>Capitol Sales Company Inc.</u> Distributor of consumer electronics, home theater equipment, and telephones to retailers, low-voltage system installers, and incentive program providers. Site lists represented manufacturers.
- <u>Cayce Mill Supply</u> A full line electrical, plumbing, HVAC, and cabinetry distributor based in Kentucky U.S. Also specializes in filtration technologies.
- <u>Chows Industrial (China) Limited</u> Distributor of electronic materials including wire, resin, adhesives, and discrete and semiconductor components. Also offers small consumer electronics such as watches and calculators for retail and promotional use. Hong Kong.
- <u>Circuit Specialists, Inc.</u> Distributor of electronics components and equipment offering online catalog and ordering.

- <u>Computer Controls AG</u> Distributor for electronic components, EDA software and instruments for test and measurement.
- <u>Computronics Corporation Ltd.</u> Distributes electronics tools and materials, agricultural monitoring products (Farmscan) and electronic displays. Online catalogue and product specifications.
- <u>Conrac</u> Sells and services plasma TV displays for airports, train stations, and home entertainment centers.
- <u>CP-Marketing</u> Representative for contract manufacturing; board stuffing, turn key, wire and cable and design.
- <u>Crown Supply</u> Supplier of electrical switch gear, circuit breakers, fire alarms, wire and cable, and control devices.
- <u>Delaire USA</u> Supplier of electronic, RF components, test equipment and custom cable assemblies. New Jersey, USA. Catalog of carried components.
- <u>Delta Electronics Co., Inc.</u> Independent wholesaler of consumer and industrial electronics products also providing service and installation.
- <u>Dhruva Automation & Controls.</u> India. Offer components from various manufacturers too the Indian sub-continent. Including reed relays, logic counters, temperature transmitters, i/p converters, and plcs.
- <u>Dragon Distributing</u> Wholesale consumer electronics to dealers only.
- <u>EEM Local Sources</u> An electronics distributor sourcing for both local and national distributors covering thousands of manufacturers and product categories.
- <u>Electro Wire</u> Wire and cable distributor and third-party logistics provider. Lists of products and suppliers grouped by category.
- <u>Electronic Resellers Association International (ERAI)</u> Affiliation of electronics distributors offering reporting and intervention to safeguard members against fraud, lost revenue, and unscrupulous business practices in the hi-tech electronics industry. Online member list and counterfeit part listing.
- <u>Elektron PLC Group</u> Essex, UK based distributor of components, power supplies, power management equipment and high frequency electronics. Product lists and company information.
- <u>ELFA</u> Distributor of a full range of electronic components, with direct sales in Sweden, Norway and Poland.

- <u>Ellisco</u> Product distributors and technical consulting for electronic and mechanical components, including lighting, surge protection, lathes, and cabling systems. Company overview and links to product manufacturer sites.
- <u>Eutex International</u> Distributor of electrical cable, cable glands, lighting, control gear, junction boxes, and other electromechanical devices in Europe and the United States. Searchable online catalog including photos and datasheets of components.
- <u>Ex Industries</u> Distributor of explosion proof products and systems used in hazardous environments. Product photos and descriptions grouped by type. Anaheim, California, USA.
- Exell Battery USA Spokane, Washington distributor of mercury substitutes, obsolete and current replacement batteries for the photographic and electronics industries. Searchable inventory with pricing.
- <u>Fox International</u> Stocking distributor for electronic parts and accessories . Includes a searchable database by manufacturer, product or keyword.
- <u>Frontier Engineering</u> United States distributor of components for Maplin electronics.
- <u>Galco Industrial Electronics</u> Supplier of industrial electronic products and support services for the plant floor automation market.
- <u>Gilland Electronics Inc.</u> Distributor of printed circuit board (PCB) and cable assembly accessories, logarithmic amplifiers, millimeter wave products, and RF components. California, USA. Site lists represented manufacturers, with general descriptions of available products.
- <u>Herman Electronics</u> Electronics distributors of original replacement parts, tools, test equipment, and broadcast supplies.
- <u>Industrial Partner</u> Distributor of telecom products. Richardson, Texas.
- <u>IH Larson Electrical Company</u> A full line electrical, plumbing, and HVAC distributor based in the north central U.S. Industry specific tables and calculators.
- <u>The Johnson Electric Supply Company</u> A wholesale distributor of electrical components in Cincinnati.
- <u>JRL Electric Supply Co.</u> California based stocking distributor of circuit breakers. Site lists available manufacturers and products and includes online store.

- <u>Jumbo Electronics Company Ltd.</u> Distributor of consumer electronics, IT and telecommunication products focusing on the Middle East. Site lists product catalog, list of carried manufacturers, and online bulk inquiry form.
- <u>Kaito Electronics, Inc.</u> Distributor of radios, electronic gifts, lamps, air conditioners and wireless microphones.
- <u>Kentronix</u> Buys and sells electronic test equipment, coaxial and waveguide components, laboratory standards and calibration equipment, power supplies and manuals.
- <u>KKB & Company</u> Serving the heart of America as electronics manufacturers' representatives since 1931. Covers territory UTP 20-24-32.
- <u>Klaus Industrial Electronics</u> Provides EDI and bar coding systems, and quick delivery services for cable, relays, switches, batteries, resistors and test equipment.
- <u>Madhu Subtronic Components Pvt. Ltd.</u> Distributors of semiconductors, passive and electromechanical components and displays, panel meters, connectors and enclosures. Includes line card, product list and pricing. From India.
- <u>Maplin Electronics</u> Distributor of a wide range of electronics products providing an online catalog and ordering.
- <u>Mark C. Pope Associates, Inc. (MCP)</u> Distributor of motive power batteries, chargers, electronic monitoring modules, maintenance tools and computerized management systems. Smyrna, Georgia.
- <u>MarVac Electronics</u> Full line distributor of electronic components, tools, test equipment and chemicals.
- <u>MCM Electronics</u> Distributor of electronic parts, accessories and service repair products. Online store.
- <u>Mean Well</u> Stocking distributor of 50 to 1200 watt power supplies, switchers, and DC-DC converters. Site lists product photos and specifications.
- <u>Media Elettra</u> Distributor of metal detectors, georadars, training collars, gate openers, power inverters, forklifts, and other electronics. Italy. Site in English and Italian, and contains product photos, descriptions, and prices.
- <u>Megatrade S.R.L</u> Distributors, exporters and suppliers of new and refurbished electronic components and computer parts. Lima, Peru.

- <u>Micromax International Corp.</u> China. Company is a representative and distributor of some of the largest producers of electronics, components and software for many industrial electronic applications in industries of today.
- <u>Milesek, Inc.</u> Broad line distributor of electronics components, equipment, and hardware items from connectors, cabling, patching, and switching to signal conditioning, raceway and ducting, racks and tools.
- Monroe Infrared Technology, Inc. Infrared equipment and software including new and used imaging camera and accessories sales, rental, and training. Kennebunk, Maine. Product specifications and list of services.
- <u>Nedis</u> Distributor for brown and white good components, materials, spare parts and accessories.
- <u>netCOMPONENTS</u> Online database of semiconductors and other active and passive components.
- Rexel USA A stocking distributor of many industrial manufacturers. Site lists USA based sales offices and includes online ordering for registered users.
- RS Components International Wide range of stocked components for the electronics, electrical and mechanical engineer.
- <u>RS Electronics</u> Distributor of a full line of electronics products from major manufacturers.
- <u>Sacramento Electronic Supply</u> Distributor of data-comm, tele-comm, industrial electronic components, semiconductors, and test equipment. Based in California, USA with access to US network of parts warehouses. Site lists available products with photos and descriptions from manufacturer catalogs.
- <u>San-Ace Electronics (Singapore) Pte Ltd</u> Distributor and retailer of electrical and electronic components, assemblies, and spare parts, focusing on television, audio, video, and computer parts. Site lists available products sorted by manufacturer. Singapore.
- <u>Sejin Electron Inc</u> Korean distributor of computer hardware including keyboards, mice, game controllers, and remote controls.
- <u>Shields Electronics Supply, Inc.</u> Wholesale stocking distributor of electronics parts and accessories, including network equipment, wire, and hand tools. Tennessee, USA.

- <u>SND Electronics</u> Distributor of electronic components and computer products including semiconductors, passive components, disk drives, and memory modules. Facilities in multiple countries and US states. Site lists company product lines and manufacturers.
- <u>Solaris Group Corp.</u> Manufacturer's representative. Represents electronics and electrical manufacturers as well as other fields.
- <u>SPC Technology</u> Wholesale supplier of electronic components, wire and tubing, and test equipment. Database of components including datasheets.
- <u>Spectra</u> Importer and exporter of electronic semiconductors, active and passive components, RF products, and computer subsystems for US companies. Line card.
- <u>ST Electronics Ltd</u> Broadline independent stocking distributor of electronic components. Includes product listing, services provided, and company profile. Offices in the USA and the UK.
- <u>Techman Electronics Inc.</u> Distributor of electronic components, hand tools, and subassemblies. Searchable online catalog with product photos. (California, USA)
- <u>Technicon</u> Distributor of industrial electronic control products such as drives, wire duct, push buttons, and terminal blocks. Manufacturer list and catalog request forms.
- <u>Technokey Enterprises Ltd.</u> Provides high quality ICs and components from Japan, U.S.A. and Europe.
- <u>Testco Incorporated</u> A distributor of Coto Technology Relays and Ledex and Dormeyer solenoids also carry thermistors, thermal controls, batteries, and crystals and oscillators.
- <u>Toky Electrical Co., Ltd.</u> Manufacturer of temperature, pressure, frequency, and power sensors and digital counters. Product photos, specifications, manuals, and company history.
- <u>Tri-State Electronic Corp</u> Distributor of electronic hand tools, cables, TV and audiovisual supplies, and networking equipment. Illinois, USA. Online store with line card and product descriptions.
- <u>Tritronics, Inc.</u> Factory authorized distributor of replacement consumer electronics parts, accessories, and literature for direct and OEM users. Line card and product specifications.

- <u>Tyco Electronics Corporation</u> Design and manufacture of relays, circuit breakers, fiberoptic components, and wireless products. Includes specifications, distributor details, and customer support centre.
- <u>Vectronix International</u> Electronic component distributor in Cumming, Georgia.
- Wellington Battery Company Wholesale battery distributor.
- <u>White Lake</u> Netherlands based division of SPECS Distribution B.V. that distributes memory modules for PCs. Contact information listed by country.
- <u>Windsor Distributors Company</u> Buyer and seller of surplus computer peripherals, finished products, electronic devices, and semi-conductors. New Jersey, USA. Site lists a portion of the items available for sale.

# List of Wholesale Liquidators

- www.wholesalemerchandisestore.com
- www.wholesalemerchandise.org
- Action Multi Media Company Specialized in computer excess inventory.
- <u>Alliance Products Inc.</u> Specializes in closeout and liquidation of general merchandise.
- <u>AMC Liquidators</u> Pre-owned hotel and office furniture liquidations in Ft. Lauderdale.
- <u>American Merchandise Liquidators</u> Liquidator of salvage, returns, surplus and discount merchandise.
- <u>AmeriSurplus Corporation</u> Hard goods, children's products, KD furniture, and groceries.
- <u>Atlantic Surplus</u> Specializes in closeouts of name brand clothing, used clothing, new and used athletic and casual shoes.
- A-Z Liquidators Liquidation computer hardware.
- <u>Bargain Crusader</u> Wholesale, liquidators, flea market items, surplus, and overstock items.
- Beaufort Liquidation Salvage, customer returns, view loads with live video camera.
- <u>Bilco and Associates</u> Various closeout products sold in bulk.
- <u>Brandywine Liquidators</u> Wholesale distribution company specializing in large volume liquidations and closeouts.
- <u>BuyMe.net</u> Products including telecommunications equipment, networking equipment, office machines, and office phones.
- <u>BuyXOut</u> B2B marketplace for buyers and sellers of closeout and surplus merchandise.
- <u>Canadian Home Liquidators Inc.</u> Wholesale liquidation company engaged in product liquidation, resale and closeouts.
- <u>Closeout Services</u> Closeouts of general merchandise including toys, novelties, tees, licensed products, premiums and promotions.
- <u>Closeouts Trading</u> Department store merchandise closeouts.
- Crown Salvage, Ltd. Salvage specialists to the Marine Insurance Industry.
- <u>Dicks Deals</u> Bulk quantity sales of various types of goods, consumer and commercial.
- <u>Discount King LA</u> Dollar store merchandise wholesaler.
- D.J.H Inc. Name Brand Closeouts of General Merchandise.
- <u>Dollar Days International</u> General merchandise wholesale and closeout products.
- <u>A & E Salvage</u> Buying and salvaging of manufacturing plants, heavy equipment salvage, and the resale of salvaged materials.
- Event Sales Inc. Customer returns, out of stock and discontinued consumer products.
- Excess Plumbing Buyers and sellers of surplus plumbing materials.
- <u>Food Link</u> Buys and sells surplus and obsolete ingredients, short coded raw materials, commodity inventories and food by products.
- GBY Liquidations Department store and general merchandise liquidators.

- <u>GDC Commodities Exchange</u> Surplus grocery products distributor.
- <u>Gem Discounts</u> UK based ex-catalogue wholesaler of customer returns and clearance stocks, audio, furniture, hardware toys and audio.
- <u>Gem-Tex.com</u> Leather wear, rugs, cushions, t-shirts, and hats by the pallet.
- <u>The Gordon Company, Inc</u> Assists retailers, distributors, manufacturers, and wholesalers with managed liquidations and auctions for fixed assets.
- <u>Great Discounters</u> Sells surplus, closeout and overstock merchandise. Inventory includes clothing, toys, health and beauty, party supplies and office supplies.
- <u>High End Closeouts</u> Department store liquidations and closeouts such as electronics, apparel, housewares, linens, and toys.
- <u>HJ Liquidators</u> HJ Liquidators stocks bulk retail items.
- Infomax Trading Corp Store closeout dealer.
- <u>Ingredient Exchange Company</u> Buy, sells, imports, exports, and distributes surplus, obsolete and discontinued food products and ingredients.
- <u>Inter American Wholesale Liquidators</u> Household, health and beauty close-outs.
- <u>Inventory Network, LLC</u> Specializes in relocating excess inventory of janitorial and industrial safety products.
- <u>Investment Recovery Trade Corporation</u> Bankruptcy and liquidation sales of industrial, medical and commercial equipment.
- <u>Jacobs Trading Company</u> A direct source for many retailers' and manufacturer's customer returns, over-stocks, shelf-pulls and damaged goods.
- <u>JD Closeouts</u> Liquidation, overstock, and salvage merchandise.
- <u>J.G. Resources</u> Buyer and seller of excess assets, specializing in asset management for remodeling projects.
- <u>Liquidation Closeouts</u> Liquidator of clothing, electronics, tools, handbags, housewares, computers, and ebay items, all in bulk.
- <u>Liquidation World</u> Liquidates products throughout its chain of 64+ outlets.
- <u>Liquidity Services, Inc.</u> Liquidation services for military, government and general surplus. Includes asset recovery solutions.
- <u>Moonlight Entertainment & Sales</u> Bulk media liquidators specializing in: CDs, cassettes, DVDs, VHS, Records, Books and Puppetry.
- Mr. Ink Spot Overruns of mis-printed promotional items.
- <u>Nino's Trading Company</u> Supplier of customer returns by the pallet, lot or truckload.
- Office Liquidators New and used office furniture.
- Online Liquidation Group Electronics liquidators.
- Rhino Mart Department store returns, salvage, closeouts, overstocks, distressed, and surplus goods.
- <u>Sav-On Closeouts</u> General merchandise and novelties for retailers, wholesalers and dropshippers.
- <u>Self Trading Company</u> An international trader of surplus stock. News, company profile, products, and contacts. UK.
- <u>Silverman Consultants</u> Liquidates jewelry inventories for both healthy and distressed companies.
- <u>Software Planet</u> Buy and sell overstock, closeout, and liquidation computer and video games

- <u>Southwest Surplus</u> Specializes in furniture liquidations. Includes product photos and information.
- <u>4 Star Properties</u> Appraisal and liquidation services for hotel furnishings.
- Sterling Trading Various loads of closeouts merchandise, including seasonal items.
- <u>TDW Closeouts</u> Salvage, closeout and liquidation merchandise below wholesale.
- <u>Topper International Liquidators</u> Hardgoods, apparel, shoes and closeouts.
- <u>Triangle Marketing, Inc.</u> Surplus and wholesale with promotional and novelty items, houseware and giftware.
- <u>United Auction LLP</u> Wholesale liquidators of closeout apparel, home products, domestics, and consumer goods.
- <u>ValueSupply:</u> A wholesale source for closeouts, overstocks and discontinued merchandise.
- <u>Via Trading Corporation</u> Department store returns, surplus goods and liquidations.
- <u>V.O. Remarketing</u> Business asset liquidators.
- <u>Warehouse One</u> Offers store surplus, warehouse overstocks, liquidations, shelf pulls, closeouts, and salvage merchandise by the pallet and truckload.
- <u>West Coast Surplus</u> Specializing in pallet lots of domestics, electronics, clothing, and sporting goods.
- Wholesale Flooring Liquidators Liquidators of flooring materials including hardwoods, laminates, tiles and garage flooring.
- Wholesale Furniture Closeouts Wholesale furniture closeout and liquidation sales with the ability to export internationally.
- <u>Worldwide Liquidators, LLC</u> Bulk loads including CDs, DVDs, videos, books, and some apparel.

## List of Wholesale Automotive Parts

- <u>ANSA Automotive</u> Offering exhaust systems for import cars.
- <u>Atlantic Auto Suppliers</u> Distributor of Mohawk Lifts, Accu-turn Products, Robinair. Garage Equipment and above ground lifts. Also supply transmission jacks, wheel balancers, tire changers, and brake lathes.
- <u>Atlantic Detroit Diesel Allison</u> Distributors of heavy duty diesel engines and automatic transmissions
- <u>Chain Enterprises</u> Offering tools and accessories, with OEM services that conform to ISO 9001:2000 standards.
- <u>Desmond Simpson & Sons</u> Wholesale tire distributor throughout Ireland and UK.
- <u>Donmar</u> Distributor of sunroofs, wings, spoilers, luggage racks and truck accessories.
- <u>Fliteline Engine Supply</u> Remanufactured engines, heads and other automotive parts available to retail or wholesale customers.
- <u>Global Parts Wholesalers</u> Traders of automotive spare parts based in Australia but delivers internationally as well.
- <u>Ken-co Industries Ltd.</u> Supplying mechanics with automotive hardware, and automotive parts.
- <u>M. S. Foster & Associates, Inc.</u> Selling solutions for the automotive, municipal, and heavy truck markets.
- <u>Motorcar Colors</u> Distributor of automotive finishes offering BASF ColorSource products only.
- R.R.Lalena Corp Offering air freshener, car wash, auto care, detailing, cleaning and other products/accessories.
- <u>Valley Trailer Products</u>, Wholesale parts distributor for many manufacturers of trailer parts.
- <u>Vehicle Controls</u> sells VDO Instruments and Fischer automotive systems cassette, CD, and cup holders.

# List of Wholesale Sports Equipment

- <u>Canadian Sports Wholesale Distributors</u> Wholesale distributors sporting goods and accessories for golf, baseball, softball and tennis. Canada.
- <u>No Fault Sports</u> Wholesaler of equipment, accessories, sports surfaces and lighting. USA.
- <u>Sanders Pro Distributors</u> Distributor of various sporting goods including bowling and darts. Includes an on-line catalogue.
- <u>SBCX</u> Off shore importer and distributor of sporting goods for all Brazilian territories to main chain stores. Coca-Cola licensed.
- <u>Self Defense Supply</u> Wholesale supplier of knives, soft air, self defense products, sporting goods, and emergency preparedness.
- <u>Special Sports Equipment</u> Wholesaler of gymnastic and sport equipment for school or local gyms, sport centers, stadiums and athletic tracks. Croatia.
- <u>Sports-e-quipment</u> Distributor supplying nets and equipment for football, rugby, hockey, tennis, cricket, basketball, and gymnasium. UK.
- <u>Team Sports Uniforms</u> Wholesaler of wide variety of uniforms for sport such as basketball, soccer, baseball and softball. USA.
- <u>Vézar</u> Distributor in Canada of bags, outdoor equipment and apparel and tennis products.

World Sporting Goods Inc

Alabama, USA

We are the leading manufacturer of football practice, training equipment, football field equipment, and fitness training equipment for professional, college, high school, junior va...

NEMO Equipment, Inc.

New Hampshire, USA

On April 24, 2002, while a student at the Rhode Island School of Design, Cam Brensinger incorporated NEMO Equipment, Inc with the intention of bringing high-level design and engine...

Jarrett Rifles , Inc. South Carolina, USA

**Easton Sports Inc** 

California, USA

Easton Sports is a developer, manufacturer, marketer and distributor of baseball, softball, hockey and cycling equipment for both sports professionals and enthusiasts. Easton Sport...

MacGregor Golf Company

Alberta, Canada

MacGregor was founded in 1897 and is the second oldest golf company in the United States.

Figco Sports

Punjab, Pakistan

Fiqco Sports manufactures and exports high quality Sports Balls (Soccer Ball, Hand Ball, Beach Ball, Promotional Ball, Rugby Ball, Cricket Ball, Volleyball) and Sportswear (Soccer Un...

#### **U.K Martial Arts SPorts**

Punjab, Pakistan

Dear Sir/Madam, We are U.K Martial Art Group Manufacture and serving to our customer with best quality products of martial arts uniforms and boxing gloves since 1997. With Best

### **Exportech Industries**

Pakistan

We take liberty to introduce our company Exportech Industries, as the Manufacturers and Exporters of all kinds of Soccer / Footballs, Volley balls, Beach volley balls, Mini Balls,...

#### K2 Inc.

California, USA

K2 Inc. is a premier, branded consumer products company with a portfolio of leading brands including Shakespeare®, Pflueger® and Stearns® in the Marine and Outdoor segment; Rawling...

### MATRIX Fitness Systems Corp

Wisconsin, USA

Headquartered in Lake Mills, Wisconsin, MATRIX FITNESS SYSTEMS was launched in 2001 to design, manufacture, market and service commercial-grade fitness equipment that will raise th...

#### Christini Technologies Inc.

Pennsylvania, USA

Christini Technologies was founded by Steven Christini in 1999 and previously received funding from Philadelphia angel investment groups and Ben Franklin Technology Partners of Sou...

#### STI International Inc

Texas, USA

STI International, Inc. is a manufacturer of fine firearms and firearm parts. We sell exclusively to Distributors and Dealers in the United States and in those countries to which t...

#### Trek Bicycle Corporation

Wisconsin, USA

Trek is committed to respecting and protecting your privacy. We have established this privacy policy to demonstrate the care with which we will treat your information.

Head Nv

LA9, United Kingdom

ITEM 4: INFORMATION ON THE COMPANY 4.A.History and Development of the Company We are a leading global manufacturer and marketer of branded sporting goods serving the skiing, tennis...

PING Inc

Arizona, USA

PING is dedicated to providing its employees and the community with a clean, safe and healthful work environment. Our goal is to conduct our business in an environmentally sensitiv...

Bennett Safetywear Limited

Merseyside, United Kingdom

Bennett Safetywear Ltd, Personal protective equipment (PPE) suppliers, designing and manufacturing cut resistant, heat resistant, puncture resistant, tactical and intervention glov...

Shamrock Lacrosse Inc.

New Jersey, USA

Shamrock Lacrosse is a leading supplier of great value Boys and premium Girls and Women's Lacrosse Equipment, Apparel, Custom Team Uniforms and Gear.

Tippmann

Indiana, USA

Welcome to Tippmann Sports, the world's leader in high-performance paintball products. At Tippmann, we pride ourselves on producing high-quality, durable paintball markers and acce...

Athletica Inc

Minnesota, USA

Athletica continues to improve its website to make it a one stop shop for all of your needs and questions. We have recently added a "For Sale" page to help facilities sell their sy...

Collegiate Pacific Inc

Texas, USA

Collegiate Pacific Inc (AMEX: BOO) is the fastest growing diversified manufacturer and direct supplier of sports equipment in the USA. The company was founded in 1969, and today fo...

Valley-Dynamo Limited Partnership

Texas, USA

Valley-Dynamo International has been the premier manufacturer of coin-operated pool tables for over 50 years. All of our products, whether they are Valley or Dynamo, including pool...

Feel Golf Company

California, USA

The Feel Golf Company manufactures and markets golf clubs worldwide. Their product lineup includes High Performance Wedges, Drivers, Fairway Woods, Irons, Putters and new as of 200...

Cleveland Golf Company Inc

California, USA

Cleveland Golf is also the manufacturer of QUADPRO Technology and Form, FORGED Irons. Those, combined with the wedges, helped Vijay Singh win The 2000 Masters at Augusta.

Vasa, Inc.

Vermont, USA

Vasa is dedicated to helping athletes achieve their goals. We're also dedicated to your satisfication. We know that legendary service is a fundamental building block for establishi...

**ASICS Corporation** 

California, USA

ASICS America Corporation, with more than 50 years of footwear manufacturing experience, offers a full line of performance-driven athletic shoes and technical active sports apparel...

ProTech Skin Care

California, USA

ExtremeCare, Inc. develops and markets facial skin care products under the brand name Protech Skin Care. ExtremeCare products are formulated to meet and exceed the needs of outdoor...

**Crosman Corporation** 

New York, USA

In 1923 in Rochester, New York, Crosman was founded as Crosman Arms Company. Its credo then, as now, was quality and innovation. From its inception, Crosman's principal products we...

**Gentex Corporation** 

Pennsylvania, USA

Gentex, Corporation, headquartered in Carbondale, PA, is a world-leading manufacturer comprised of four business units: Gentex, Helmet Systems, Carbondale, PA, is the world's leadi...

Leg A-Z Soccer

Florida, USA

Leg-A-Z Soccer is north central Florida's newest soccer program, formed to develop and promote the highest caliber, attractive youth soccer in the area. The club itself has been in...

Roto Grip

Utah, USA

Roto Grip continues to grow and our goal is to provide our customers with the best products available. With this said Roto Grip is proud to announce RotoGear.com. This new site was...

Mattingly Baseball

Connecticut, USA

Mattingly Baseball is quickly becoming recognized as an industry leader in the development and marketing of innovative, high quality baseball and softball products and home to the ...

Premium Balloon Accessories

Ohio, USA

Premium Balloon Accessories makes balloon weights, air inflators, balloon sticks, cups, the Premium Balloon Stem, tying disks, and ribbon clips. Available internationally, PBA make...

PrePak Products Inc

California, USA

PrePak Products offers the rehabilitation and fitness professional fast and easy access to quality home exercise devices and products.

United Sports Technologies Inc

Texas, USA

UST designs, manufacturers and markets the most innovative high performance golf shafts in the world. Our flagship Proforce® series, which includes the V2, HMOI, High Launch and Pr...

Spalding

Massachusetts, USA

A Division of Russell Corporation, the Spalding Group consists of three business units: Spalding in Springfield, MA; American Athletic, Inc. (AAI) in Jefferson, IA; and Spalding Ba...

Futurez

puniab. Pakistan

Future Zone' has evolved as a name to facilitate the customers with the supply of Soccer Equipments, Quality Martial Arts, Boxing Gloves, Weight Lifting Equipment and Safety Equipm...

FlyHomeKenya.

Kenya

Fly home Kenya is a subsidiary of Simba Africa Crafts which was established in 1999 to trade in rare Artefacts from Africa. In 2005, the flies division was established to cater for...

Sialkot Stallions Industries

United Arab Emirates

Dear Sir, We take liberty to introduce our company Sialkot Stallions Industries, as the Manufacturers and Exporters of all kinds of Leather Garments, Cordura Jackets and ...

Cosmo Leathers.com

Punjab, Pakistan

Manufactuere & Exporter of Boxing Gloves, Boxing Equipments, MMA Gloves, MMA Shorts, MMA Appreal, All kind of Leather Gloves,

Get Sports Manufacture, Co, Ltd.

Pakistan

we are manufacturer of Cricket Accessories like Batting Pads Batting Gloves ( with good quality made by Crown Leather ) Cricket Balls ( All colors ) ( Made by Crown Leather and...

Shandong Dahuzi Fitting Equipment Co., Ltd

Shandong, China

We are one of companies producing commercial fitness equipment, spinning bike and treadmill. Currently we have four series.-SM series, SM-D series, DT series and spinning bike series...

Hangzhou Dragon Industries Co., Ltd.

Zhejiang, China

Hangzhou Dragon Industries Co., Ltd. is an ISO9001 certified manufacturer, designing and production of fitness equipments and plastic finished products with more than 15 years in C...

Yongkang Huadan Sports Equipment Co., Ltd

Zhejiang, China

Huadan Sports Equipment Co., Ltd was founded in the year of 1993, which mainly specialize in designing & producing sporting goods and healthy machines such as time works, four-in-on...

changzhou yuansheng office equipment co.,ltd

Jiangsu, China

Our company located in Changzhou ,Jiangsu .the transport is very convenient. The company's products are gym ball, anti burst ball, jumping ball, peanut shape ball, massa...

Qingdao Hailun Yacht Co.,Ltd

Shandong, China

Qingdao Hailun Yacht Co., Ltd. is one leading inflatable boats manufacturer located in Xujia Industry Park of Qindao China. Established in Jixi of Heilongjiang Province in 2003, we...

Qingdao-Lianya Boat Co,Ltd

Shandong, China

Being one of the leading manufacturers and exporters of inflatable boats. Currently, our main products as following: Inflatable Boats (with motor), RIB Boats, Rafting Boats, Fishin...

Tiger golf Co,ltd

Zhejiang, China

Tiger Golf Co.,Ltd specialized in manufacturing all kinds of golf trolley,golf car,golf caddy,golf buggy,golf cart and golf equipment. AS encouragement, we,tiger golf factory, w...

Pro-megasport International Co.

Taiwan, China

We specialize in producing various kinds of inflating balls such as basketball, volleyball, football, handball, American football, rugby ball, playground ball, netball, water polo ...

Happy Time Leather

Punjab, Pakistan

we are Manufacturer\Exporter of a fine quality Leather Garments like Jackets, Pants, Skirts, Club Wear, Shoes, Belts, Ladies Bag & Codura Jackets etc and can produce your required ...

Decathlon Sports India Pvt. Ltd.

Karnataka, India

Manufacturer and supplier of sports goods and sports equipments to wholesalers and retail customers. Offers products for different sports such as cricket, hockey, lacrosse, footbal...

sneakertrading Co., Ltd

All our Products are of AAA grade high quality with competitive prices. Delivery time is usually 6 days after your payment. Our site is updated with New products every 3 days. Welc...

White Rifles LLC

Utah, USA

Founded in early 2001, White Rifles LLC was established to manufacture and market White Rifles, bullets, and related muzzleloading accessories. Their mission is to provide hunters ...

True Fitness Technology Inc

Missouri, USA

True Fitness Technology, Inc. specializes in the manufacturing and distribution of premium quality cardiovascular and flexibility products. TRUE's innovative and award-winning prod...

Shuttle Systems

Washington, USA

The Shuttle System products including the Shuttle MiniClinic, Shuttle 2000-1 and Shuttle MVP have gained worldwide recognition. Geriatrics to elite athletes find Shuttles unsurpass...

Smith & Wesson Corp.

Massachusetts, USA

Since 1852, Smith & Wesson has been known for innovation, quality, value and reliability in firearms and firearm accessories. We bring the same tradition of excellence to our state...

Balance Certified Golf Inc

Washington, USA

As BCG's Lead Technical Advisor, Scott Hoch provides analysis and input on all of BCG's production and prototype designs. He serves as BCG's primary tester who validates the perfor...

Wells Lamont Industry Group

Illinois, USA

The Wells Lamont Industry Group offers a comprehensive selection of hand protection including cut resistant, heat resistant, general purpose, liquid/chemical resistant, leather glo...

Kingman International Corp

California, USA

Kingman has once again raised the standards for affordable, high-performance electronic markers. Both the Esprit and Imagine come standard with a rechargeable 9.6v battery and char...

USFA

Connecticut, USA

About U.S. Fire Arms USFA is the only firearms manufacturer in Hartford, Connecticut and is best known for its historically accurate, best of breed production of Single Action revo...

Ball Products, Inc.

Florida, USA

BP International, Inc., formerly Ball Products, Inc., was founded in 1987 to manufacture quality tennis court equipment. Responding to a stagnant industry hungry for innovation, we...

Dye Precision, Inc.

California, USA

DYE Paintball makes professional quality guns and equipment for professional players.

Troxel LLC

California, USA

Troxel is committed to supplying Western and English equestrians worldwide with performance headgear that incorporates the latest styling, technology & manufacturing techniques.

Callaway Golf Company

California, USA

Callaway Golf Company manufactures and sells golf clubs and golf balls, and sells golf accessories, under the Callaway Golf®, Top-Flite®, Odyssey® and Ben Hogan® brands.

Adams Golf Inc.

Texas, USA

Adams Golf believes the oversupply of inventory at the retail level, a condition that has weakened club sales industry wide over the last 12 months, has resulted in substantial r...

Bike Friday

Oregon, USA

The Foldable Flyer - The newsletter for Bike Friday owners.

SquareHit Tennis

California, USA

SquareHit Tennis is based in Palo Alto, Calif. and designs, develops and markets innovative tennis training equipment that really helps players get better fast. The company's scien...

Pacific Helmets Ltd

Essex, United Kingdom

Founded in 1980 to manufacture motorcycle helmets for the Australasian market, Pacific Helmets (NZ) Ltd have since expanded their range of products to include fire helmets, rescue ...

**Escalade Sports** 

Indiana, USA

Escalade is a quality manufacturer and marketer of sporting goods and office/graphic arts products sold worldwide.

Worth Sports

Tennessee, USA

Worth Sports® is a leading marketer and manufacturer of softball and baseball equipment. Worth is the official softball of the NCAA® softball championships.

Etonic

Massachusetts, USA

Etonic, founded over 125 years ago in Massachusetts by Charles Eaton, has a long association with foot health, and was the first footwear company with an on-staff podiatrist. The E...

Nautilus Inc

Washington, USA

Headquartered in Vancouver, Wash., Nautilus, Inc. (NYSE: NLS) is a pure fitness company that provides tools and education necessary to help people achieve a fit and healthy lifesty...

Fitter International Inc

Alberta, Canada

Since 1985 Fitter International Inc. has been promoting 'balance and fitness for life', a philosophy that incorporates FUNctional products and educational resources to encourage pe...

FootJoy Inc

Massachusetts, USA

FootJoy, headquartered in Fairhaven, MA has become synonymous with comfort, fit and performance products. The FootJoy brand combines an unmatched heritage and tradition of excellen...

Forespar

California, USA

Forespar® is the largest manufacturer of marine hardware in the western United States. With worldwide distribution to yacht owners, home builders and large local and international ...

Fortune

New York, USA

Fortune Brands International Corporation (FBIC) is a key component of our growth overseas. Established as an in-house support team in 1984, FBIC assists Fortune Brands operating co...

GameTime

Alabama, USA

GAMETIME is an entertainment center providing a blend of quality gaming and interactivity in a social environment. GAMETIME takes gamers out of their basement and into an atmospher...

American Athletic, Inc.

Iowa, USA

AAI is also a pioneer in safety and helping protect athletes from injury. Since 1961, AAI has been producing lightweight, colorful, and shock-absorbing protective mats and pads. AA...

Tristar Products Inc

New Jersey, USA

Tristar Products Inc., is the recognized industry pioneer in infomercials and direct marketing. With over \$1 billion in sales, Tristar Products Inc. has a proven track record of ta...

Protective Industrial Products Inc.

New York, USA

PIP, founded in 1984, is headquartered in Guilderland Center, NY, and also operates distribution centers in Memphis, TN, Rancho Cucamonga, CA, Chaska, MN, Monterrey, Mexico, Panama...

Gym Source

New York, USA

Gym Source has built more gyms for more people than any other company in the world. For over 60 years we have developed a reputation as the leader in the fitness field. As America'...

American Derringer Corp.

Texas, USA

American Derringer Corporation was founded by Robert A. Saunders in 1980. It was his vision to make a high quality stainless steel derringer that would never rust. Robert Saunders ...

Harrow Sports Inc

Connecticut, USA

Founded in 2002, Harrow has quickly become the dominant squash racquet manufacturer in North America. In addition to squash, Harrow is a leading producer of lacrosse and field hock...

Heelys, Inc.

Texas, USA

Heelys, Inc. designs, markets and distributes innovative, action sports-inspired products under the HEELYS brand worldwide. The Company has shipped over 10 million pairs of Heelys ...

Hornady

Nebraska, USA

We continue to be the largest independent producer of bullets which we sell as separate reloading components, loaded on our Custom Ammunition, and also sell to other ammunition com...

Cybex International, Inc.

Massachusetts, USA

Cybex International, Inc. is a leading manufacturer of premium exercise equipment for commercial and consumer use. The CYBEX product line includes a full range of both strength tra...

Aldila, Inc.

California, USA

Aldila is publicly traded on NASDAQ with the symbol ALDA. The NVÔ product features exclusive aerospace materials and Aldila's unique Micro Laminate TechnologyÔ that provides the pl...

**Huffy Corporation** 

Ohio, USA

The Internet's source for Cycling . Our site has been assembled to provide information regarding Cycling and the Web

**Aztec Tents** 

California, USA

Aztec Tents excels in providing quality products in the special events industry, producing tents and structures to event rental companies, hotels, country clubs, caterers, award sh...

Idaho Sewing

Idaho, USA

For over 30 years, Idaho Sewing for Sports, Inc. has been creating specialized padding products for ski areas worldwide. What makes us different, year after year, is our old fashio...

FinnStar Hockey, Inc.

Maine, USA

Oneco, FL (PRWEB) October 27, 2004 -- FinnStar Hockey has had a very busy summer reports Evan J. Andriopoulos, Vice President of Sales & Marketing for FinnStar Hockey. Besides anno...

POC Ski

New Hampshire, USA

POC is a Swedish company committed to revolutionizing the quality and degree of protection of helmets and body armor purpose-designed for alpine skiers. We are achieving this by us...

Remington Arms Company, Inc.

North Carolina, USA

Remington Arms Company, Inc., headquartered in Madison, N.C., designs, produces and sells sporting goods products for the hunting and shooting sports markets, as well as military, ...

True Temper Sports Inc

California, USA

True Temper Sports is the leading manufacturer of golf shafts in the world and is consistently the number one shaft on all professional tours globally. The Company markets a comple...

**CEM-TEC Company** 

Arizona, USA

Established in 1974, Cem-Tec Corporation continues to provide its customers a quality product with the latest in design, technology and manufacturing excellence. Cem-Tec is a priva...

Graphite Design International Inc

California, USA

GDI, established in Japan in 1988 and in the U.S. in 1998, is one of the world's three largest golf-club shaft manufacturers. GDI made its mark manufacturing high-performance shaft...

Taurus USA

Florida, USA

Taurus International Manufacturing, Inc. distributes firearms made in Miami and by Forjas Taurus in Porto Allegre, Brazil. In 1997, the company was the first manufacturer to provid...

SIGARMS Inc

New Hampshire, USA

SIGARMS is a US company; ISO 9001 certified, incorporated in Delaware, and located in Exeter, New Hampshire. The nearly 200-member team in Exeter takes great pride in designing, bu...

Miken Sports

Minnesota, USA

Founded in 1996, Miken Sports is the industry leader in high-performance, composite bat technology.

Mitchell Golf Equipment Company

Ohio, USA

Mitchell® Golf is the leading source in the world for professional club performance fitting & repair equipment, supplies and education. Having been in business since 1988

# List of Wholesale Chemical Suppliers

- <u>A. E. Fleming Company</u> Distributor of industrial raw materials including pigments, resins and filler materials, specializing in service to the coatings, adhesive, rubber and plastics industry.
- Aceto Corporation Distributes and markets fine and industrial chemicals used principally in the agricultural, color producing, pharmaceutical and surface coating industries.
- <u>Acros Organics</u> Distributor of chemicals, biochemicals and petrochemicals in research quantities and a full package of services to the industry through its bulk department.
- <u>Addenda Corporation</u> Worldwide supplier of quality rubber and polymer additives including; stabilizers, lubricants and inorganic flame retardants.
- Advance Scientific and Chemical, Inc. A national distributor of chemicals for manufacturing, research and commercial applications in the food processing, science education, pharmaceutical and lab glassware industries.
- <u>Advanced Asymmetrics, Inc.</u> A manufacturer and supplier of chiral compounds in research and development quantities and support materials for chiral synthesis.
- <u>Alfa Aesar Johnson Matthey</u> Manufacturer and supplier of research chemicals, metals and materials.
- Alfa Chemicals Distributors of specialty chemicals throughout the UK and Ireland.
- <u>Alumica</u> Producer of calcium aluminate for the steel and aluminum industry based in Ouebec. Canada.
- Ameribrom Inc. US sales, marketing, and support subsidiary of the Dead Sea Bromine Group, producer of bromine-based industrial products in Israel. Brief overview of activities.
- <u>America West Environmental Supply, Inc.</u> Concrete accelerators, pavement surface management, ice and dust control, agricultural fertilizers and liquid storage.
- <u>American Chemical & Equipment Company</u> Distribution of zinc, chromates, aluminum, phosphates, and auto wax products.
- <u>American Industrial Supply, Inc.</u> Industrial and maintenance supplies including chemicals for floor care, carpet care, laundry chemicals, general purpose cleaners, roofing products.
- Americhem Sales Distributor of chemicals, oils, and solvents.
- <u>Amisol Co. Ltd</u> Canadian distributor of cosmetic raw materials, cost effective polymer release agents and structural adhesives.
- <u>Amtrade International Pty., Ltd</u> Australia. Trading company, involved in the import, warehousing and distribution of raw materials, chemicals and specialty products for life sciences, paper, mining and steel, surface coatings, plastics and a range of industrial applications. Links to principal companies.
- <u>AMZ Ltd.</u> Distributor of chemical products in Bulgarian market.
- <u>Anco Chemicals Inc.</u> Specialty chemical distributor of ammonia and anhydrous ammonia based products.
- <u>Antraco</u> Supplier of chemical raw materials such as antimony trioxide for various kinds of worldwide application.

- AR Brown Co., Ltd. Industrial and speciality chemical supplier in Japan.
- <u>Archway Sales</u> Regional Specialty Chemical Distributor serving central US states
  with paint and coatings additives, personal care chemicals, industrial cleaning, inks,
  lubricants, oleo chemicals, polymers, pigments, resins, solvents, and other
  chemicals.
- <u>Arizona Chemical</u> Global supplier of pine tree derived products including rosins, fatty acids, and terpene based products used primarily as intermediates in many industries.
- <u>Ascot International</u> Distributor of essential oils, agrochemicals, preservatives, organic and inorganic pigments, and personal care products, located in the UK.
- <u>Ashland Chemical Company</u> Distributor of chemicals and plastics, and a manufacturer of chemical specialty and performance products.
- <u>Azalea Color Company</u> Industrial specialty chemical distribution services provided to the southeast USA.
- <u>Azelis</u> A chemical distribution group meeting the different local needs of customers and suppliers across Europe.
- <u>Biochem Bernburg GmbH</u> International trading company for pharmaceutical raw materials, food and feed ingredients, and commodity industrial chemicals. Germany.
- <u>Biomedis s.r.l.</u> Distributor of products associated with diagnostics sector of chemical, medical and microbiological analytical laboratories.
- <u>The Boyer Corporation</u> Offering lye, sodium and potassium hydroxide flakes and liquid, and soap maker supplies.
- <u>Brenntag, Inc.</u> A distributor of specialty and industrial chemicals including solvents, acids and lye.
- British Salt Limited A Cheshire based supplier of pure white salts.
- <u>Brody Chemical</u> Supplier of commercial chemical products for automotive, floor care, industrial, institutional, and other applications.
- <u>Bunsen, S.A.</u> On-line catalog for laboratory apparatus manufacturing. Located in Spain.
- <u>Cademix Limited</u> Chemical powder and liquid processing including sieving, grinding, re-packing/drumming, bulking up, mixing and blending.
- <u>Callington Haven Pty Ltd</u> Producer of specialized chemicals for the aerospace industry.
- <u>Calstar, Inc.</u> Broker and distribution company in the chemical business. We specialize in raw materials for coatings, resins, pigments, solvents, botanicals, personal care and food grade items.
- <u>Cancarb Limited</u> An international manufacturer and marketer of medium thermal carbon black.
- The Cary Company Distributor for suppliers serving a variety of industries.
- <u>Casey Ingredients, Inc.</u> Distributor of food additives, industrial chemicals, and inorganic phosphates, based in Texas, USA.
- <u>Cemsac Corporation</u> Specialty chemical distributor servicing the paint, coating, adhesive, elastomer, plastic and printing ink markets.
- <u>Ceres Chemical Co., Inc.</u> Supplier of active pharmaceutical ingredients, intermediates, and custom manufacture service.

- <u>Chance & Hunt Limited</u> UK based chemical sales, marketing and distribution business.
- <u>Changje Trading Co., Ltd.</u> Offers customers worldwide with fine and specialty chemicals.
- <u>Charkit Chemical Corporation</u> Specialty chemical distributor concentrated in the areas of hydrazine and its derivatives, toluene derivatives, and imaging chemicals, including emulsion and photo processing formulas.
- <u>Chem Carb (India)</u> Manufacturers of material handling equipment, detergent powder, liquids, phenol, activated calcium carbonate, minerals, mica powder, hydrated lime powder, silica sand, titanium dioxide, caustic soda.
- <u>Chemetall-Oakite</u> Manufacturer and supplier of specialty chemicals for industrial cleaning, metal finishing, food service sanitation, paint strippers, and process equipment.
- <u>Chemical and Technical Developments Ltd</u> Manufacturer and supplier of inorganic chemicals including Germanium Tetrachloride, Germanium Dioxide, Niobium Pentoxide, Caesium Carbonate and Caesium Nitrate.
- <u>Chemical Raw Materials</u> Surplus, off-spec and obsolete chemical raw materials.
- <u>Chemisphere, Ltd.</u> UK based worldwide chemical distributor specialising in industrial and fine chemicals.
- <u>The Chemistry Store</u> Serving the hobbyist, student, school and industry with small quantities of raw material chemicals.
- <u>ChemPoint.com</u> Providing a personalized e-distribution service to the fine and specialty chemical market.
- <u>Chemsolv, Inc.,</u> An NACD approved chemical distributor headquartered in Roanoke, Virginia.
- Chem-Tex Trading Corp. Distributor of high quality photoinitiators.
- <u>Chem-Trend</u> Provider of mold release and die lubricant technologies for the rubber, tire, polyurethane, composites, rotation and die casting industries.
- <u>Chestech Ltd.</u> Distributor of photoresists and associated chemicals for the imaging industry. Provides broad distribution, technical support and a service network throughout the UK and Eire. from Warwickshire.
- <u>The Chidley and Peto Company</u> Distributor of chemicals and raw materials serving Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Minnesota, Michigan and Wisconsin.
- <u>ChiroBlock, Ltd.</u> A chemical research and development company offering custom research in the field of medical chemistry and lab-scale synthesis of molecules such as beta amino acids and glycosyl donors.
- <u>Chongqing Better Industrial & Trade Company</u> Manufacturer and supplier of chemicals to domestic and foreign markets located in the Chongqing-Jiangbei District. Products include strontium salts, barium salts, titanium dioxide, rare-earth products and lumber.
- <u>Chongqing Southern Chemicals Co., LTD.</u> Manufacturing and marketing of inorganic fine chemicals: Strontium, Barium, Manganese, Lead, Cupric, Nickel, Zin, Potassium, Sodium, and Chromic. Located near Strontium mineral reserves in China.
- <u>City Chemical LLC</u> Chemical supplier offering a large supply of common and rare organic and inorganic chemicals. Over 15,000 chemical compounds in stock.

- <u>Clearco Products</u> Manufactures silicones, sealants, lubricants, coatings, adhesives and release agents to your specifications.
- <u>Coastal Chemical Company</u> Serving the oil and gas drilling, production, processing, refining and petrochemical markets with a product line that includes amines, glycols, fuels, lubricants, oilfield treating chemicals, drilling fluid additives, aluminas, molecular sieves, coolants and heat transfer fluids.
- <u>Concordia Chemical LLC</u> Distributor of industrial chemicals based in Texas, sourcing from Chinese manufacturers. Product list and showcase.
- <u>Connell Brothers Company, Ltd.</u> International marketers and distributors of specialty industrial chemicals and minerals in the Pacific Rim.
- <u>CP Industries Ltd.</u> Development, manufacture and distribution of chemical products for industrial, institutional, commercial and agricultural applications.
- <u>Crescent Chemical Co., Inc.</u> National distributor of analytical reference standards, Karl Fischer reagents and titrators, biochemicals, electrophoresis consumables and instruments, and fine organic and inorganic chemicals.
- <u>Crompton Corporation</u> Marketer of specialty chemicals, polymer products, and processing equipment for a wide variety of industries.
- <u>C.T.S. Industries</u> Supplier of freeze conditioning and coal pile binder products.
- <u>D.B. Becker</u> Specialty Chemical Distribution catering to the Paint, Ink, Coating and Adhesives Markets
- <u>DeFOREST Enterprises, Inc.</u> Offers a line of surfactant specialty chemicals for a variety of industries.
- <u>D.H. Litter Company</u> Regional distribution in the Northeast and Mid-Atlantic United States in industries including Paint and Coatings, Plastics, Adhesives, Printing Ink, Paper, Textile, Food, Pharmaceuticals and Cosmetics.
- <u>DIC International (NZ) Limited</u> New Zealand subsidiary of Dainippon Ink and Chemicals, offering a diverse range of product lines to local manufacturers.
- <u>Disachim</u> Distributor of industrial chemicals, primarily inorganic. Serves as agent for manufacturers. Located in Paris, France.
- <u>Disosa Chemicals</u> Trading and distribution of chemicals, including caustic soda, for various industries. Specialized chemical storage products are also offered.
- <u>Dorsett and Jackson, Inc.</u> Providing quality products for many industries, including paints and coatings, plastics, adhesives and sealants, grease and lubricants, food and cosmetics, pharmaceuticals, printing and rubber from warehouses in Los Angeles and San Francisco.
- <u>Dow Corning Silicones</u> A global silicones supplier offering products, technology, expertise and services for many applications and industries.
- <u>Dr. Ehrenstorfer Laboratories</u> Producer of organic reference materials for residue analysis and research purposes worldwide.
- <u>Eastern Chemical Corporation</u> Supplier of raw materials for the paint and printing ink industry in India.
- e-Catalysts.com Digital marketplace for professionals in the catalyst industry, including chemical reactors, petroleum refining, platinum, hydroprocessing, catalytic cracking, petrochemicals.

- <u>eChem</u> Manufacturer and distributor of a full range of Cognis' additives for plastics and coatings. In the general chemical industries, offers metal soap dispersions, defoamers, a wide range of fatty acids, emulsions and wax dispersions.
- <u>Eigenmann & Veronelli S.p.A.</u> Distributor and producer of fine chemicals, specialties and performance chemicals.
- <u>Ekofidas Ltd.</u> A producer of rare saccharides and their derivatives located in the Czech Republic.
- <u>Ergasis</u> Agent and distributor in Greece for specialty chemicals, including leather chemicals, powdered polymers, and chemicals for special effects. Also handles woodworking blades and transfer papers.
- Eurocontal SA Sell and distribute zinc chloride, zinc salts and other chemicals.
- <u>FCC Inc.</u> Zhejiang Province company specializing in research, development, manufacturing and trade in refined, clay-related products such as organoclay rheological additives, nanoclay for polymers, bleaching earth, oil drilling mud and cat litter.
- <u>Fine Chemicals Inc.</u> Supply chain specialists of mission critical fine and specialty chemicals for manufacturers. Distribution facilities are located both in the US and Canada. Includes company profile, and product information sorted by industry applications.
- <u>Florida Chemical Company, Inc.</u> A primary supplier of d-Limonene, citrus terpenes, cold pressed citrus oils, folded oils, terpene emulsifiers, and water-based fruit and vegetable extracts.
- <u>Fluorodynamics, Inc.</u> Post-mold fluorination services to the plastics and packaging industries. Provide technical service for solving difficult barrier and chemical resistance problems encountered with plastics.
- <u>Friends Union Enterprise</u> Manufacturer of sodium thiocyanate, ammonium thiocyanate, potassium thiocyanate, sodium bromate, copper stearate, rubber accelerant NOBS, PVP and sodium hydrosulfide located in China.
- <u>GFS Chemicals</u> Fine and specialty chemical manufacturer. Core products include perchloric acid and its salts, ACS reagents, inorganic salts and solutions, organic stains, dyes and indicators (phenanthrolines and bipyridines), rare earth salts and solutions, PPB and PPT trace metal grade acids, and pyridine-free KF reagents.
- <u>Global Catalyst and Process Technology Management</u> Committed to improving the profitability of oil refiners and petrochemical producers.
- <u>Globe Chemicals GmbH</u> International distributor of raw materials, intermediates, chemicals and food products.
- <u>Grandorth Specialty Chemical</u> Manufacture non-toxic calcium zinc pvc stabilizers, calcium carbonate, and pvc additives for soft and rigid pvc products.
- <u>Guangzhou Jinhuada Chemical Reagent Co.,Ltd.</u> A manufacturer and supplier of chemical reagents, chemical raw materials and other chemical products.
- <u>Gulf Coast Chemical Corporation</u> Supplier of raw materials, equipment, and technical assistance to the Florida industrial community.
- <u>Hall Technologies</u> Supplier of raw materials to formulators of chemical compounds.
- <u>HARIMA</u> Resins, paper chemicals, tall oil products, electronics materials, health Foods, health products, food products.

- <u>Heartland Supply Company, Inc.</u> Distributor of a full range of food additives, food processing chemicals and specialty chemicals.
- <u>Hefa Rare Earth Canada Co., Ltd.</u> Specialized supplier and manufacture of a wide variety of rare earth chemicals and minerals. Includes product list, price information, and product knowledge.
- <u>Hitom Chemicals Co. Ltd.</u> Hitom is a manufacturer and distributor of pharmaceutical raw materials, veterinary medicines, feed additives, pharmaceutical intermediates, agrochemicals and fine chemicals.
- Hongqing Chemicals Co., Ltd. Producer of copper sulfate series products such as agricultural copper sulfate(>97%), electroplating grade copper sulfate(96%~99%) and Feed grade copper sulfate(98%). Products are offered locally and internationally.
- <u>Hritik Chemical</u> A manufacturer and exporter of chemicals and intermediates from India.
- <u>Hsien Ang Industry Co., Ltd.</u> Manufacturer of chemical materials, such as zinc chloride (ZnCl2), zinc ammonium chloride, active zinc oxide (ZnO, Zinc White) and zinc carbonate (ZnCO3). An ISO 9002 registered firm.
- <u>Hydrite Chemical</u> U.S. supplier specializing in liquid sulfites and bisulfites, organic toll reactions, and separating and distilling difficult-to-process organic products. Includes information about the "just in time" inventory management and delivery system.
- <u>Hydrosize Technologies, Inc.</u> A specialty manufacturer of sizings (film formers, or finish) and binders for composites; fiber glass, carbon fiber, and non-wovens.
- <u>Ideal Chemical</u> A distributor of industrial chemicals, specialty chemicals, and textile care supplies to manufacturers, wholesalers, and retailers.
- IHC Chempharm Offers a wide range of nature products from Far East and Brazil for usage in functional foods, nutritional and sports supplements, healthcare preparations, cosmetic applications, pharmaceuticals and raw materials for industrial use.
- <u>Industrial Chemicals Incorporated</u> Repackaging, storage, blending, contract packaging, contract storage, and chemical logistic services.
- <u>Industrial Colours and Chemicals, Ltd.</u> ICC is a canadian distributor of chemicals, dyes and pigments to the manufacturing industry.
- INFA srl, API's supplier Infa is one of the oldest and well-known Italian API sourcing and distribution company in the chemical-pharmaceutical industry. The organization includes FDA inspected manufacturing facilities complying with cGMPs.
- <u>Integra Chemical Company</u> Supplier of over 1200 different chemicals of varying grades specializing in chemicals that meet the requirements of the USP Monograph and Pharmacopeial Solutions and Reagents.
- <u>Intek Marine Technology, LLC</u> Supplier of marine industry chemical products.
- <u>Interchem Far East Co., Ltd.</u> Marketing and technical representative in Thailand for various catalyst and industrial chemical suppliers.
- <u>International Chemical Company</u> Metalworking compounds for machining, grinding, cleaning, and rust prevention.

- <u>International Chemicals Corporation</u> Distributor of lubricants, penetrants, coatings, corrosion inhibitors, cleaning products, and other industrial supplies in India
- <u>International Specialty Chemicals, Inc.</u> A source of fine, intermediates and specialty chemicals.
- <u>Interstate Chemical Company</u> Chemical supply company offering heat transfer fluids and industrial solvents.
- <u>Ivy Chiral Chemicals Corporation</u> Manufacturer and supplier of chiral compounds and associated intermediates, focusing on nonracemic BINOL, amino-alcohols, Betti base and their derivatives.
- <u>Janex S.A.</u> Major supplier of olefin intermediates and the largest independent distributor of speciality alkylates in Europe.
- Jebsen & Jessen A supplier of Citric Acid Monohydrate and Citric Acid Anhydrous.
- <u>Jost Chemical</u> Manufacturer of high-purity specialty chemicals.
- <u>Kanto Corporation</u> American subsidiary company of Kanto Chemical and supplier of ultra-high purity electronic chemicals, ppt hydrochloric acid, ppt ammonium hydroxide, sulfuric acid, and blends for Semiconductor Industry applications. A manufacturer of reagents in Japan.
- <u>K-Chem, Inc.</u> Distributor of industrial and institutional chemicals for cleaning and maintenance.
- <u>Kee Hing Cheung Kee Co., Ltd.</u> Supplier of chemical and mineral products. Includes a searchable catalogue.
- <u>Kencro Chemicals</u> Kencro is a Canadian owned and operated company servicing the chemical needs of small to large sized businesses since 1988.
- <u>Kingchamp Petrochemical Co. Ltd.</u> A petrochemical distributor offering a complete range of automotive and industrial lubricants. Hong Kong.
- <u>Kingway Chemicals Trading Co., Ltd.</u> Importer and exporter located in China supplying inorganic and organic chemicals.
- <u>KMG Corporation</u> Located in Houston, Texas, KMG Chemicals, Inc. manufactures, markets and distributes specialty chemicals to niche market customers in North America and globally. It produces chemicals used for wood preservation and treatment, including pentachlorophenol (penta) and creosote.
- <u>KPL International Ltd.</u> Distributor of chemicals and polymers in India, with operations in China and Europe. Part of the KCIL group.
- <u>Lakes Enterprises</u> USA. Distributors of commodity industrial chemicals, and specialty cleaning and personal care products.
- <u>Lehmann & Voss & Co.</u> German trading company and manufacturer of chemical and mineral specialties to industrial customers. Products include chemicals for the polymer and rubber processing industry.
- <u>Linchem Consultancy Services Ltd.</u> Linchem is a trader and wholesaler of industrial chemicals who offers a complete chemical supply solution to industry.
- <u>Linhai Yida Trading Co., Ltd.</u> Distributor of a broad range of chemicals in Zheijing, China. Products include basic organic and inorganic chemicals, reagents, coatings, and intermediates, as well as labware and soil sampling equipment.
- <u>The Lithium Company</u> Manufacturer of lithium specialities and supplier of lithium compounds.

- <u>L.V. Lomas</u> Canadian specialty chemical and related products distribution company.
- <u>Mallinckrodt Baker</u> A worldwide producer of high-purity analytical reagents, microelectronic and biotechnology chemicals.
- <u>Market Actives, LLC</u> Supplier of bittering agent for product poison prevention as an ingestion deterrent.
- <u>Matrix Marketing</u> Global supplier offering fine chemicals, API's and research chemicals to all industries, trading companies and research organizations.
- <u>Medical Chemical Corporation</u> Laboratory reagents and stains, soaps, germicides, cold sterilants, alcohols and chemicals for the Medical and Veterinary industries.
- <u>MegaChem</u> Supplier of specialty chemicals in Asia covering over 10 different industries with an estimated 2000 types/grades of industrial specialty products.
- <u>Merichem Company</u> Merichem produces naphthenic acids and copper naphthenate. Merichem licenses caustic and amine treating technologies used in refining, petrochemical and natural gas industries.
- <u>The M.F. Cachat Company</u> A regional technical sales organization focusing on the marketing and distribution of specialty chemical products.
- <u>Milchem Processing Ltd.</u> A chemical powder processing company based in Manchester, UK, specialising in milling, mixing, drying and kibbling.
- <u>MISWA Chemicals</u> Manufacturer and exporter of automotive, brake and clutch fluids, insecticides, and homecare products.
- <u>Mobile Rosin Oil Company Inc.</u> Proprietary chemical manufacturing serving a growing number of specialized client needs. Our laboratory technicians customize pine chemical products for highly specific industrial applications.
- <u>Namduck Moolsan Co., Ltd</u> Korean company imports, exports, and distributes a variety of chemical materials, including chloralkali products, solvents, fluorochemicals, monomers, and other feedstocks.
- <u>National Association of Chemical Distributors NACD</u> An international association
  of chemical distributor companies that purchase and take title of chemical products
  from manufacturers.
- <u>Nemor do Brasil</u> Specializes in chemical products and processes in connection with surface finishing and protection for multiple industry segments.
- New Life Chemical and Equipment, Inc. Distributor of surplus chemicals, off-spec chemicals, side streams, surfactants, and soaps.
- <u>NorFalco</u> Sells and distributes sulfuric acid in North America. Includes corporate profile, information about products and services, management directory, and locations.
- <u>Olin Hydrosulfite</u> Producer of solution sodium hydrosulfite in the U.S. and Brazil and an international supplier of dry sodium hydrosulfite.
- Omya Peralta GmbH Supplier of chemical raw materials and intermediates.
   Distributes industrial chemicals like food additives, feed additives, adhesives raw materials, dry mortar additives, oleochemicals, plastics, and cosmetic raw materials.
   [D-22085 Hamburg]
- Oy Celego Ab Distributor for raw materials and fine chemicals for industry, as well as for blood glucose meters for private consumers. Serves Finland, Latvia, and Lithuania.

- <u>Pao Qun Chemical Co., Ltd.</u> Products include non-stick, industrial, electronic, weather-resistant architectural, and special functional coatings.
- <u>PDM, Inc.</u> Provides a variety of gum rosins, modified resins and other gum rosin derivatives. Includes technical data and MSDS sheets.
- <u>Peter Whiting Chemicals, Ltd.</u> Supplies chemicals and food ingredients to a wide range of customers.
- <u>Pingxiang Chemical Packing Co., Ltd.</u> Manufacturer in China supplying ceramic, metallic and plastic tower packing, tower internals, ceramic balls, molecular sieves and catalysts to the chemical industry.
- Pioneer Trading House Industrial exporter of carbon black located in Iran.
- <u>Plastral Pty., Ltd</u> Australia. Importers, stockists and distributors of a wide range of specialty chemicals, plastic sheet products, specialty polymers and hot air welding equipment.
- <u>Polychimie SA</u> Importation and exclusive agent in chemical products in Ivory Coast and West Africa.
- <u>Prakash Chemical International Pvt. Ltd.</u> International trading house of chemicals and allied products headquartered in India. Products include industrial chemicals and gases, polymers, pigments and dyes, specialty chemicals, and pharmaceutical intermediates.
- <u>Pred Materials International</u> Supplier of specialty chemical raw materials for lithium ion batteries, ultra capacitors, ceramics, refractories, and catalysts.
- <u>Printing Images CtC, Inc.</u> Manufacturer of OEM compatible inks for inkjet printers and plotters. Suppliers of high quality bulk inks and remanufactured printer cartridges.
- <u>Prochimie International Inc.</u> Supplier of a wide range of chemical products provided by global affiliates.
- <u>Prodotti Gianni S.P.A.</u> Italian supplier offering chemicals and raw materials for animal feed, cosmetic, food, pharmaceutical and veterinary applications.
- <u>Promy Chemical, LLC</u> Fine chemical sourcing and custom synthesis for the chemical industry. A source of stable isotopes and tritiated compounds, lithium and calcium compounds, amino acids, and specialty gases.
- <u>Protea Chemicals</u> Large-scale chemical and polymer distributor operating in Southern Africa. Divisions include specialty chemicals, mining chemicals, feed additives, and polymers.
- <u>PT Lautan Luas Tbk</u> Industrial chemical supplier in Indonesia. The company manufactures a range of primarily inorganic chemicals, and serves as a distributor for a wide range of other products and manufacturers.
- <u>Qingdao Ouchem Trade Co., Ltd.</u> International chemical trading company in China, dealing in water treatment chemicals and biocides, intermediate chemicals, dyes and pigments, and food additives.
- <u>Qingyuan Fine Zinc Oxide</u> Producer and exporter of zinc and zinc oxide in all commercial grades in powders and ingots plus other zinc compounds.
- Ram-Nath & Co. Pvt. Ltd. Distributor of chemicals and plastics in India.
- Raw Chemical Distribution Suppliers and distributors of raw chemicals, providing a "cradle to grave" service for all bulk industrial chemical waste.

- Resinall Corporation Resinall is a manufacturer of hydrocarbon, rosin based and specialty resins. These products are used as basic raw materials by a broad range of industries, and are produced at Resinall's production facilities in Severn, North Carolina, and Hattiesburg, Mississippi.
- Resinas Sintéticas Manufacturer of gum rosin derivatives since 1928 and a global manufacturer of rosin-based derivatives.
- <u>Richchem International Trading Co., Ltd.</u> Company in Dalian, China, trading in a variety of industrial and agricultural chemicals and minerals.
- <u>Richest Chemical Company Limited</u> Dyestuffs, pigments, solvent dyes, textile auxiliaries, intermediates, pesticides, pharmaceuticals, optical brightener, food colors, fast color salts, pigment printing paste for textiles and daily use chemicals.
- Rollechim S.p.A. Planning and supplying plants and plant equipment for the chemical and petrochemical industry.
- Rose Chemicals Ltd UK distributor of commodity and specialty chemicals, from laboratory to bulk scale.
- <u>Ruger Chemical Co., Inc.</u> Distributor for emulsifiers, presearvatives, waxes, oils and many other chemicals.
- <u>Rydlyme</u> A biodegradable liquid solvent that dissolves water scale, lime, mud and rust deposits.
- <u>Sea-Land Chemical Company</u> A wide choice of quality chemicals from the leading principals are offered at five strategically located warehouses with state-of-the-art inventory management systems.
- <u>Secant Chemicals, Inc.</u> Distributor of specialty chemicals and plant antibodies, chemical sourcing, contract manufacturing, import export consultation, hazardous chemical labeling, chemical registration and chemical transportation.
- <u>Senn Chemicals AG</u> Developer and supplier of pharmaceutical chemicals including boc amino acids, fmoc amino acids, z amino acids, other amino acids derivatives, peptides, carbohydrates, reagents, biochemicals and resins.
- <u>Shanghai Haodeng Chemical Co., Ltd.</u> Importer and distributor of organic commodities and intermediates in China.
- Shanghai Nanda Chemical Plant ISO9002 certified producer and supplier of resins, coatings and organic intermediate chemicals for pesticides, antioxidants, solvents, dyestuff additives and other applications
- <u>Sharda Enterprises</u> Suppliers of aluminium hydroxide, magnesium hydroxide, calcium carbonate, calcined china clay, graphite powders, calcined alumina, organoclay gellants and bentonites in India.
- <u>Silbermann Chemie & Technik</u> A leading distributor of chemicals in southern Germany.
- <u>Soctech S.A.</u> Manufacturer of refined naphthenic acids and their derivatives, dryers and additives for paint varnishes and rubber, stearates, oleates and fuel additives.
- <u>Solvochem</u> Supplier and manufacturer of chemicals and solvents in bulk quantities. Includes company profile, product list, and contact information.
- <u>Sparchem</u> Sourcing and buying agents of chemicals, pharmeceuticals and intermediates in Mumbai, India.
- Spectralab Supplier of analytical and laboratory instruments in India.

- <u>Sundry-Tech</u> International distributor of reclaiming chemicals. Includes product information sheets and MSDS.
- <u>Sunoco Chemicals</u> Sunoco Chemicals manufactures, distributes and markets base commodity and intermediate petrochemicals -- principally olefins and their derivatives (ethylene, ethylene oxide and propylene) and aromatics (benzene, cumene, cyclohexane, toluene and xylenes).
- <u>Swift Australia Chemical Supplier</u> Australian chemical distributor supplying a range of bulk chemicals to major companies.
- <u>Synthon Chemicals South Africa</u> South African supplier of high purity Gold, Silver, Platinum, Palladium, Selenium and Tellurium Chemicals.
- <u>Tanner Industries, Inc.</u> National chemical distributor of anhydrous ammonia and aqua ammonia by tank cars, tank trucks, cylinders and drums.
- <u>TARTAN Color & Chemical Inc.</u> A Canadian based chemical distributor exclusively representing several high quality principals to the following industries: Printing Ink, Paint and Coatings, Plastics, Rubber, Adhesives and Paper.
- <u>Te Winkel en Oomes</u> Third party service provider for storage and distribution of dangerous and hazardous goods in Holland and Europe.
- <u>Tex Biosciences (P) Limited</u> Leather enzymes, leather auxiliaries and textile auxiliaries.
- <u>Thermal Fluid Technologies, Inc.</u> Manufacturer of industrial coolants developed for a wide range of industrial and temperature sensitive applications.
- Thermal Fluids, Inc. Manufacturer of propylene and ethylene glycol based hydronic heat transfer fluids for use in all heating, cooling and refrigeration systems. Available in bulk, drum and pails domestically and internationally.
- <u>Thermic Fluid Corporation</u> Markets and distributes heat transfer fluids of Dow Chemical and Dow Corning. Located in Mumbai, India.
- <u>TQ Chemicals Inc.</u> Supplier of barium hydroxide monohydrate and octahydrate, high purity barium hydroxide, barium chloride, barium carbonate and other chemicals.
- <u>Trans World Chemicals, Inc</u> Manufactures over 1500 chemical intermediates including isothiocyanates, thioureas, amines, benzyl halides, carboxylic acids, nitriles, and heterocycles.
- <u>Transammonia</u> Supplier of agrochemicals, liquefied petroleum gas, petrochemicals, methanol, crude oil and oil products.
- Trifine Industries Suppliers of high purity tungsten salts.
- <u>Tri-iso, Inc.</u> Tri-iso is a distributor of specialty chemicals to the coatings, ink, adhesives, sealants, polyurethane, polyurea, lubricants, metalworking fluids and grease markets.
- <u>Trithin Products Limited</u> UK distributor of industrial chemicals, agricultural chemicals, petrochemicals, gases, and refrigerants, offering bulk and branded products. Also provides custom blending, design, and packaging services.
- Trustchem Co., Ltd. A supplier of chemical intermediates located in China.
- <u>Tulstar Products, Inc.</u> International import and export chemical sales directory, chemical buyer information, chemical product news.

- <u>Univar Canada</u> Industrial chemical distributor serving industries including agriculture, compounding, chemical manufacturing, inks, adhesives, food, pharmaceuticals, coatings, oil, gas, and mining.
- <u>Univar N.V.</u> Distributor of industrial chemicals, polymers, and food ingredients across the United States, Canada and Europe.
- <u>Univar USA</u> Distributor of industrial chemicals including adhesives, caulks, sealants, paint coatings, inks, HI and I cleaning, cosmetics and personal care chemicals.
- <u>US Chemical & Plastics</u> A world leader in the formulation and manufacture of repair, appearance, and maintenance products including a variety of putties, fillers, waxes, compounds, paints, coatings, catalysts and adhesives.
- <u>VanEyk</u> Expertise in the practical application of biocides to preserve your products and processes.
- <u>Vivion Incorporated</u> Chemical and ingredient distributor with a focus in the Nutraceutical, Food, Cosmetic, Industrial, and Water Treatment industries.
- <u>VJCHEM Canada Inc</u> Manufactures a wide range of chemicals including laboratory reagents, industrial chemicals, pH papers and stains indicators.
- <u>Vopak</u> Supplier of logistics and distribution services to the chemical and oil industry.
- Walla Walla Environmental Inc. Supplier of paint related products, chemicals and equipment to the corrugated industry. Provides private label and custom packaging service.
- <u>Wangs Ltd.</u> Pesticides, fertilizer, seeds, animal health products, chemicals and relative machines.
- <u>Webb Chemical Service Corp.</u> Chemical distributor offering services like blending, contract packaging, customer product research, safety and technical training, warehousing, inventory management and rail terminalization.
- <u>Zircon Industries Inc.</u> Manufatucrer and supplier of chemical de-icers, ice preventatives and other surface control substances.

#### List of Wholesale Home and Decor

- Ace Product Management Group, Inc. Licensed wholesale distributor of branded home decor products, including Harley-Davidson, Anheuser-Busch and Jack Daniel's brands.
- <u>Artnhandicrafts.com</u> Distributor of table lamps and floor lamps, flower vases, pots and hand painted furniture.
- <u>ASI Art & Antiques Corp.</u> Wholesale supplier of bronze statuary and fountains. Based in Dallas, Texas.
- Axeldif Distributor of decorative and gift items. France.
- <u>Bauer International</u> Wholesale distributor of British and Dutch colonial plantation furniture and travel accessories; includes company profile, products, and dealer locator.
- <u>BronzeWholesalers.com</u> Wholesaler and retailer of bronze statuary, home and garden decor, urns, and fountains. USA.
- <u>Brunia Interiors</u> Distributors of interior fabrics, carpets and area rugs on the Dutch market. Company profile and contact information.
- <u>Carson Home Accents</u> Wholesale manufacturer and distributor of specialty home and garden decor products. U.S.
- <u>CBK</u> Importer and wholesaler of home accents. Includes new releases, products, retail locations, and buyer details.
- <u>Cella Imports</u> Wholesale importer of Mexican pottery, decorative items, and leather products. Tucson, Arizona.
- <u>Centrum Gifts</u> Wholesale distributor of home decor and gift items, including porcelain dinnerware, wire baskets, umbrella jars and hurricane lamps.
- <u>Chinese Products Co., Inc.</u> Accent furniture, porcelain, and accessories. Includes product photographs and catalog order information.
- <u>Christhomas Corporation</u> Gifts, collectibles and Christmas decorations.
- <u>Cotton Tale Designs</u> Designs children's bedding, nursery decor and clothing. Includes sample photographs.
- <u>Couronne Company, Inc.</u> Wholesale distributor of vases, bottles and jars, bowls, and candle holders. Manor, Texas.
- <u>Decopots</u> Offers interior decor items, including accent furniture and pottery as well as folk art and lamps.
- <u>Decor-Glass Ltd.</u> Wholesale distributor of glass, metal and ceramic decorative items. Slovak Republic.
- <u>DecorWholesale.Com</u> Directory of selected decor manufacturers and distributors who represent home decor product lines.
- <u>Domay Sales Inc.</u> Home fashions, kitchen and bathroom linens and accessories. Includes product overview; English and French language.
- <u>Drake Design and The Faith Collection</u> Wholesale distributor of Drake Design home decor and The Faith Collection Christian decor products.
- <u>Earth and Fire Imports</u> Wholesaler of imported Mexican home decor products including ceramics and metal wall art.

- <u>East Glass Venetian Light Gallery</u> Importer of artistic glass items made by master craftsmen from the island of Murano, Italy.
- <u>Eureka Importing</u> Distributor for giftware, miniatures, figurines and Christmas decorations.
- <u>Evergreen Enterprises, Inc.</u> Distributor of several lines of decorative home and garden products, including Evergreen Flag and Garden, Cypress Home and Cape Craftsmen.
- <u>Evolve</u> Scented candles, incense and gifts, plus retail display units. Online and catalog ordering.
- <u>Exhart</u> Distributor of whimsical garden decor including wind chimes, garden accessories and garden statuary.
- <u>Fine Art Tapestries</u> Manufacturer and wholesale distributor of tapestry wall hangings, throws, rods and accessories.
- <u>123 Framed Art</u> Wall decor wholesaler supplying imported oil paintings, frames, mirrors, canvas tapestries and stretch bars.
- <u>Fujian Metals and Minerals Imp., and Exp., Co., Ltd.</u> Importer and exporter of stone, polyresin, and plastic home and garden items.
- <u>Hebi Arts</u> Contemporary home decor and accent furniture crafted by Asian artisans.
- <u>Homenice</u> Manufacturer and exporter of home decor, gifts and craft supplies. Based in China.
- <u>HRS Enterprises Ltd.</u> Giftware, glassware, and kitchen glass and ceramics. Distributes to Canada only.
- <u>Indaba Trading Ltd.</u> Distributor of candles, hurricane and tea lights, glass, ceramics, iron and tin items.
- <u>Infinity Instruments</u> Wholesale supplier of clocks, decorative wall hangings and other home decor accessories.
- <u>Innova Editions Ltd</u> Photo frames, photo albums and mirrors. Product information in PDF catalogs.
- <u>Intercontinental Art, Inc.</u> Wholesale supplier of framed art, dimensional wall decor, mirrors, and clocks. Compton, California.
- <u>Jade Glass</u> Contemporary glass flower centerpieces and wall pieces by artist Scott Johnson.
- <u>ITM Tile Distributing Company</u> Specialty handmold, glass, metal, and stone tiles, as well as imported ceramic and porcelain tiles.
- <u>Kansas City Art Statuary, Inc.</u> Kansas City Art Statuary, Inc. offers a wide variety of cast stone statuary and fountains.
- <u>Katigi Designs</u> Specialises in designing, making, and sourcing Indonesian artifacts and accessories.
- <u>Kool Collectibles & Graphics</u> Collectibles featuring metal signs, ornaments, magnets, LED pictures, chalkboards, trays, and other products featuring major movie films.
- <u>Maitri Intertrade Co., Ltd.</u> Wholesalers of wood home decor items. Based in Thailand.

- <u>The Mandalay Box Company</u> A wholesale company providing handcrafted gifts and decorative accessories from Thailand. Includes product catalog, trade show schedule, and company information.
- <u>Marble Fruit Company</u> Individually hand-sculpted, hand-painted marble fruit by Italian artisans in Tuscany.
- <u>Minerva Enterprises</u> Wholesale supplier of hand-dyed silk pillows and boxes, contemporary lacquer bowls and trays, sleek vases, and ceramics.
- New England Pottery Importer and supplier of fine pottery and seasonal decorating specialties. Includes product overview.
- <u>Park Designs</u> Home and kitchen textiles, decorative accessories and lighting. Located in North Carolina.
- <u>PebbleArt Inc</u> Wholesale manufacturer and distributor of home decor accessories and gifts made of imported stone.
- <u>Peking Handicrafts</u> Manufacturer, importer and wholesaler of home textiles, decorative accessories and giftware. Offices in California and Ontario.
- <u>Robert M. Weiss Presents</u> Manufacturer and distributor of hand painted products for the home, including accent furniture, mirrors, clocks, lamps and decorative accessories.
- <u>Saigon Arts and Crafts</u> Exporter of recycled can arts, metal crafts, embroideries, resin products, glasswares, and wooden handicrafts produced in Vietnam. Online catalog with photographs.
- <u>Sayan Collection</u> Wholesale resource for Indonesian artifacts and antiques. Boston, Massachusetts.
- <u>Sharma & Sons</u> Manufacturers and wholesalers of reproduction antique Venetian mirrors. Includes details on packaging and transportation procedures. Based in India.
- <u>Stylecraft Frames</u> Provides frames, pictures, and custom artwork.
- Sunset Vista Designs Home and garden decor accessories. Based in California.
- <u>Tessera</u> Importer and wholesaler of home decorative items such as luxurious textiles, suzanis, antiques, architectural elements, and antique Colonial doors from Peru, Central Asia, Turkey, and Mexico. Houston, Texas.
- <u>Two's Company</u> Designs and distributes decorative accessories and giftwares.
   Includes a tradeshow schedule, list of showroom locations, and news. Mount Vernon, New York.
- <u>Wow Imports, LLC</u> Wholesale importer of handmade handicrafts. Serving retailers and boutiques across the U.S.
- <u>Wrought Iron Web</u> Manufacturers and exporters of wrought iron products and handicraft items based in China.

# List of Wholesale Jewelry Suppliers

- <u>Aab Style</u> Distributor of body piercing jewelry and rings in steel, titanium, and silver.
- <u>Arlecchino Jewels</u> Specializing in wholesale Italian gold jewelry. Includes anniversary and engagement gifts from white gold.
- <u>Baltic Amber by Vessel</u> Offers wholesale Baltic Amber jewelry to the trade only. Includes online catalog and ordering.
- <u>Beata Amber</u> Raw amber and custom jewelry.
- <u>Beverly Hills International, Inc.</u> Custom lapel pins, key holders, cufflinks, earrings, charms, rings and other emblematic corporate jewelry.
- <u>Byfashion</u> Producer, wholesaler and distributor of costume jewelry and fashion accessories. Online catalogue .
- <u>Charms Beads Jewelry</u> Wholesale and bulk lots of traditional style metal charms, awareness jewelry, beads, and findings.
- <u>Craftstones</u> Supplies tumbled polished gemstones, gemstone jewelry and gift souvenir items.
- <u>42 Design</u> Offering the Gem Clipper, a unique display stand for loose Gemstones and Diamonds. Site is in English and German, and delivers to the UK and Germany only.
- <u>Falcon International Jewellery Inc.</u> Importers and wholesalers of fine jewelry and body piercing from around the world. North American distributors for Bee Jewelry.
- <u>Frank Jewellery Co LTD</u> Jewelry manufacture and wholesaler. Designs include rings, pendants, and earrings.
- Gemopia Large selection of gold chains, diamond rings, pendants, and earrings.
- <u>Great American Jewelry</u> Supplier of jewelry to dollar stores. USA.
- <u>HPS Estate Jewelers, Inc.</u> National and international supplier of estate jewelry, providing the wholesale and retail trade with antique, vintage and unusual diamond pieces.
- <u>Janel Russell Designs</u> A design house based in Minnesota, USA designs for the jewelry, giftware and specialty industries. Licensed designs are distributed throughout USA, Europe and Asia.
- <u>Jayanti Gems</u> Offers gemstones, fine jewelry, diamonds, natural stone rings, necklaces and beads.
- <u>IJI International, Inc.</u> Value priced US manufacturer and importer of jewelry, premiums and general merchandise.
- <u>Kalpataru International</u> Offering metal and sterling silver designs utilizing semiprecious beads.
- <u>Karuna Gems</u> Polished gems including diamonds, rubies, sapphires, alexandrite, demantoid garnet and finished jewelry.
- <u>Kyanite Gems</u> Wholesaler and manufacture of stone kyanite. Gems, rough, jewelry, beads, nuggets.
- <u>MCM Supply</u> Importer and wholesaler of 14k and 18k fine jewelry. Specializing in diamond jewelry and cultured pearls. Large selection in semi-mountings.

- <u>Mindy Harris Juvenile Jewelry</u> Fine gold jewelry for baby, toddler and teen. Source for baby pins with charms, bracelets, screw back earrings, children's rings and pearls.
- MJC Jewelry Designs Manufactures diamond engagement rings and wedding sets. Includes a products catalog, terms and office hours. Located in Great Neck, New York, USA.
- Old World Chain Elegant gold and diamond jewelry to the finest stores for over 25 years.
- <u>Onera</u> USA. Manufactures sports championship rings, corporate, and organization awards jewelry. Includes a brief company profile and design details.
- <u>Organic Body Jewelry</u> Wholesale to the trade natural body jewelry such as bone, stone, horn, wood, bamboo, jet, ethnic, and tribal.
- Real Steel Wholesale Offers body piercing jewelry, supplies, earrings, necklaces and bracelets.
- Rhinestone Jewelry Corporation This is a rhinestone jewelry wholesaler site. Selection includes necklaces, pins, rings and tiaras.
- <u>Santa Fe Jewelers Supply</u> Offering precious metals, findings, tools, displays, and stones to the industry since 1987.
- Seleon Diamond and gold jewelry to retailers in Canada and the U.S.A.
- <u>SGSmart Company</u> Sterling silver and gold plated jewelry from Thailand, including puzzle and marcasite rings, bracelets, lockets and earrings.
- SilverSource Importer-wholesaler of handcrafted silver jewelry from all the world.
- <u>Street Holes</u> Select collection of designs to decorate bodies. Items listed by body part.
- <u>Tesoros de Taxco, Inc.</u> Specializing in abalone and nickel silver jewelry.
- <u>T.O'Donoghue Ltd. Homepage</u> Supplier of new manufactured and secondhand and antique jewellery.
- <u>Trion Jewelry Company</u> Cubic zirconia jewelry in 9K, 10K, 14K, 18K and sterling silver. Also semi-precious stone and crystal jewelry.
- <u>Vendome Inc.</u> Fine antique, estate, period and signed jewelry, to the trade.
- <u>V.Y. Domingo Jewellers, Inc.</u> Manufacturer and wholesaler of school, club and company rings, jewelry, plaques, medals.
- Wholesale Jewelry & Accessories Jewelry and hair accessories, glasses and cosmetic accessories.
- Wholesale Station Provides temporary tattoos, watches and jewelry. USA.
- Wild Bryde Nature and wildlife jewelry designs. Custom designs and pet jewelry.
- Woo Leung Lee Jewellery Co., Ltd. Hong Kong based manufacturer and wholesaler
  of Italian style gold jewelry. Includes contact and credit information, product
  examples and specifications.
- <u>Worldwide Quality Manufacturers Co., Ltd.</u> Thailand based jewelry wholesaler and exporter. Includes contact information and examples of products.
- Zack Trading Offering sterling silver, hemp, Christian, and trendy designs.
- <u>Zad Jewelry</u> Wholesale sterling silver and fashion jewelry company located in Santa Barbara, CA. Includes password protected wholesale catalog and registration information for retailers.

- Zarah Company Developers of unique enamel on sterling silver jewelry and hair accessories.
- <u>Ze Jewelry</u> Includes gemstone, pearl, and diamond fashion and bridal jewelry designed by jewelry designer Jill Zvaigzne of the I.B. Goodman Company.

# **List of Wholesale Tool Suppliers**

- <u>Abro Agenturen</u> Representing leading European manufacturers of hand tools, hardware and machines.
- <u>Aven Tools</u> Supplier of hand tools and tool kits for the consumer and electronics industry.
- <u>Bahco Group</u> Offers a wide range of tools for electronics, engineering, construction, metal cut-off and horticulture applications.
- The Bright Ideas Company (UK) Ltd Supplier of tiling tools and hand tools.
- <u>Com-Kyl</u> Distributor of a broad range of electronic assembly products including soldering equipment, clean room and anti-static products, inspection equipment, chemicals and adhesives.
- <u>Connector Microtooling Systems, Inc. (CMS)</u> Distributor of hand tools used in electronics production and avionics repair for the preparation and termination of wire and cable. Connector crimp tools, insertion and extraction tools, wire cutters and wire strippers.
- <u>Dakota Electronics, Inc.</u> Used electrical test equipment and electronic hand tools.
- FIS Tool Store Hand and power tools for professional and home use.
- <u>Infinity Cutting Tools</u> Router bits made in America. Provides product information and details for becoming a dealer.
- <u>Makitapowertools</u> Discount online catalog for Makita tools.
- <u>Powerhouse Tools</u> Supplier of air, electric and cordless power tools. Sheffield, United Kingdom.
- Shem Ya Metals Industry Co., Ltd. Manufacturer of utility cutting tools.
- <u>Snap-on</u> Developer, manufacturer and distributor of hand tools, power tools, automotive diagnostics and shop equipment, tool storage boxes, diagnostics software and other solutions for the transportation service industry.
- <u>Specialized Products Company</u> Offers a selection of tools, test equipment and kits for professional installers and field techs.
- <u>Stanley Supply & Services</u> United States distributor of products for testing, servicing and assembling electronic equipment.
- <u>Techni-Tool</u> Offers hand tools, kits, test instrumentation, solder and desolder products, and static control products.
- <u>Tecra Tools</u> Tools for the service technician. Specialty and common tools for diagnostics and repair of computers, electronics and telecommunications.
- <u>Tile And Stone Tools</u> Selling professional ceramic tile installation tools, with illustrated catalog and online ordering.
- <u>Time Motion Tools</u> Field service tools, accessories and tool kits for the service professional.
- The Tool Kit People Offers tool kits, toolcases, computer cases, and luggage carts.
- <u>Tradeware Imports Pty Ltd</u> Australian distributor of tools and hardware servicing retail establishments the state of Victoria.
- Wiha Tools Manufacturer of professional hand tools.

#### **List of Industrial Tool Suppliers**

- <u>Bird Ladder and Equipment</u> Distributor of ladders and other construction hand and power tools.
- <u>DeWitt Tool Company</u> Florida based distributor of abrasives, hand tools, and precision measuring instruments. Exporter to Caribbean and Central American countries.
- <u>DTC Tool Company</u> Distributor specializing in cutting tools to the metal working industry.
- Fenn Tool Ltd. Supplier of a wide range of industrial cutting tools.
- <u>Flexible Assembly Systems</u> International distributor specializing in pneumatic and electric tools, material handling equipment, bits, and torque measurement devices.
- Groves Industrial Supply, Inc Industrial distributor of abrasives, cutting tools, hand tools for the oil and other industries. Has online ordering capabilities for registered customers.
- <u>Hotstik.com</u> Suppliers of hot melt adhesive guns and sticks for both industrial and craft type applications.
- <u>Industrial Tool & Supply</u> Industrial distributor of abrasive products and cutting tools.
- <u>J. Grippe Industrial Supply Co., Inc.</u> Distributor specializing in cutting tools.
- <u>Jack-X-Change</u> Distributor of pneumatic, hydraulic and mechanical tools and equipment.
- <u>John Day Company</u> Nebraska distributor of MRO supplies, cutting tools, industrial hoses, power transfers, material handling and safety products.
- <u>Kenneth Crosby Inc</u> Distributor of tooling and abrasives for the machining industries with locations in the eastern United States and Ireland.
- <u>McCann Equipment Ltd.</u> Canadian supplier of torque equipment including manual screwdrivers and wrenches to high powered pneumatic, hydraulic and electric torque tools, test equipment and controllers.
- <u>The Mibro Group</u> Supplier of hardware, hand tools and power tool accessories to the North American market.
- <u>Pro Tools Express</u> Distributors of saws and blades for the tile, masonry, and lapidary installation industry.
- R.S. Hughes, Inc. Industrial distributor specializing in abrasives, adhesives, electrical, and safety tapes.
- <u>Titan USA</u> Cutting tools, drills, reamers and endmills.
- <u>Tools-Plus</u> Distributor of construction grade power tools and hand tools.

# List of Wholesale Food Suppliers

- <u>ABC Bakery Supply</u> Wholesale distributor of bakery supplies in the South Florida area. Exporting to the Caribbean, Central and South America.
- <u>Affiliated Foods Inc.</u> Amarillo, Texas. Grocery distribution to supermarkets, convenience stores, and restaurants in Texas, Oklahoma, Kansas, New Mexico, Colorado, Arizona, and Wyoming. Also process milk and manufacture bread.
- <u>All American Foods, Inc.</u> Broadline food distributor of wholesale seafood, meat, and non-foods for New England. Located in North Kingstown, RI, USA.
- <u>All State Distributors N.E., Inc.</u> Wholesale supplier of health and beauty items, food products, and housewares. Montgomery, New York.
- <u>Allied Caribbean Distribution</u> Distributor of grocery brands known to consumers in the Caribbean region and the US. Also, sells herbal vitamins. Includes list of services and facility photos. Located in Miami, Florida.
- <u>American Key Food Products</u> Bulk distributor of starch products, spices, and baking ingredient items. Closter, New Jersey, United States.
- American Roland Food Corp. Offers a broad line of ingredients and specialty foods, Includes product descriptions, recipes, and culinary information. New York City
- <u>Associated Food Distributors S.A.</u> Distributor of food, beverages, and tobacco products in Haiti.
- <u>Bangkok Gateway Co., Ltd.</u> Exporter and distributor of a variety of Thai food and snack fruits to a worldwide market. Includes a company profile and product descriptions. Bangkok, Thailand.
- <u>Basic Food International, Inc.</u> Wholesale supplier of frozen, canned, packaged, and cooked foods to retail and institutional organizations.
- <u>Bear Creek Fine Foods</u> Distributes gourmet and organic foods to specialty food stores throughout the U.S. Company profile, and product details.
- <u>BK Enterprises</u> Distributor of imported domestic cheeses, cakes, desserts, gift baskets, fresh juice products and gourmet foods.
- <u>Blue Line Foodservice Distribution</u> Nationwide distributor of food, restaurant equipment, and supplies. United States.
- <u>C & C Food Company</u> Producers and distributors of meat products to prisons, hospitals, schools, and other such large institutions. Product and contact details.
- <u>C and S Wholesale Grocers, Inc.</u> NE United States wholesale grocery distributor. Products, company profile, customer list, and employment opportunities.
- <u>Campoli Foods</u> Wholesale supplier to the pizza and catering trade with sales direct to the public. Victoria, Australia.
- <u>Canadian Choice Wholesalers</u> Distributors of natural, organic, and specialty foods throughout Canada. Product details.
- <u>Canelle Fine Foods</u> Wholesale distributor of fine foods from around the world. Includes foie gras, smoked fish and seafoods, caviar, cheese, truffles, French breads, and desserts.
- <u>Carroll Partners Pty Ltd</u> Provides a range of food products and ingredients for the food service, wholesale, and manufacturing industries.

- <u>Diversified Foods, Inc.</u> Multi-faceted food company capable of supplying the diverse needs of importing and exporting, custom manufacturing, ingredients for manufacturing, and food service/retail distribution. Company profile, products and service listing, and contact details.
- <u>DS Group</u> Producers and distributors of various food-related products. Company information, history, vision and contact details.
- <u>Dutch Valley Foods Distributors Inc.</u> Wholesale distributor specializing in bulk foods. Features a vendor list and product catalog. Myerstown, Pennsylvania.
- <u>Economy Cash and Carry</u> Grocer wholesaler for southwestern US and Mexico. Specializes procurement and selling packaged meats, sweets, nuts, dry foods, refrigerated items and frozen goods. Includes online catalogue and contact information.
- <u>Emerling International Foods Inc.</u> Distributes to the food and beverage industries frozen fruits and vegetables, honey, and maple syrup among other products. Company profile and product listing.
- <u>Essential Living Foods</u> Distributor of organic and raw foods sourced from Central and South America. Product and contact details.
- <u>ETAK International Ltd.</u> Food distributor with multi-temperature storage facilities and logistics services, concentrating primarily on perishable and frozen food products. Hong Kong.
- <u>Ettason Pty Ltd.</u> Oriental food and grocery importers, exporters, and distributors in Australia. Includes brands and company information.
- <u>Freden Fine Foods</u> Wholesaler of sausages, delicatessen, cheese, and grocery products. Based in Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada.
- <u>Gem Pack Foods</u> Distributes a range of sugars, rices, cereals/pulses, traditional desserts, and dried fruits. Located in Dublin, Ireland.
- <u>General Trading Company</u> Distributors of a wide range of food and food related products. Services New Jersey and ajoining states.
- <u>Giuseppe Bianchi SpA</u> Supplier of specialty Italian food and beverage products all over the world.
- <u>GMB Specialty Foods</u> Distributes a variety of condiments including marinades, mustard, dressings, and sauces. B2B online ordering and contact details.
- <u>Golden Country Oriental Food, L.L.C.</u> Wholesaler of Asian, Oriental, Caribbean and African food products. Chicago, Illinois.
- <u>Grupo Vegajardin</u> Distributes and promotes Spanish food and drink products. Located in Spain.
- <u>Gummer Wholesale</u> Wholesale distribution services for restaurant and fast food programs. USA.
- <u>Heuschen & Schrouff Oriental Foods Trading BV</u> Distributor of authentic Asian food and non food items in Germany, Austria, and the Benelux.
- <u>Imperial Foods, Inc.</u> Gourmet specialty foods distributor selection of gift foods includes chocolate, cookies, crackers, and kosher items. All require no refrigeration, good for gift basket makers, including florists.
- <u>Inderbitzin Distributors</u> Offers direct store delivery of salty snacks, jerky, hot dogs, and other fast foods to convenience stores and grocery stores in the Pacific Northwest, USA.

- <u>International Foods</u> Importers and distributors of Greek and Mediterranean foods including olives, olive oils, cheeses, and condiments. Burlington, Vermont.
- <u>International Foodsource</u> Provides dried fruits, nuts, and spices to wholesalers, distributors, and foodservice providers. Company profile and product details.
- <u>InterNatural Foods, LLC</u> Nationwide distribution of natural and organic food products. Carries imported breads and cereals, oatmeal, pasta, soups, chili mixes, and balsamic vinegars.
- <u>IB Distributors</u> Offers sales of grocery goods such as packaging and disposable products, chemicals, dry foods, confectionery, frozen and chilled foods. Online order. Australia.
- <u>John Accardi & Sons</u> Distributors and importers of specialty Italian foods to retailers and distributors throughout northeast United States.
- <u>J.S.I.</u> Gourmet foods and candies imported from Germany, Holland, Belgium, France, and South Africa.
- <u>Kim Phat Inc.</u> Montreal based wholesaler and retailer specialized in oriental food products imported from Thailand, Vietnam, China, Taiwan, Hong Kong, and other parts of Asia.
- <u>Kingston-Miami Trading Co.</u> Distributors of fine Caribbean food products. Company profile, product listings, and contact details.
- <u>Korea Foods Company Ltd.</u> Supplies and distributes Korean and Japanese food across the UK.
- <u>Lekkerland O.K. Foods</u> Supplier of food and other products to European convenience markets. Offers information on scope of operation, products, and contact details.
- <u>Maer Foods</u> Distributor of chilled and frozen products to the wholesale, catering, food manufacturing, and retail trade. Based in the Netherlands.
- <u>Marque Foods, Inc.</u> Importer and distributor of fine European chocolate and pastry ingredients to the specialty foods and food service industries.
- <u>MIC Food Division</u> Specializes in the production and import of frozen plantain products, frozen fruits, and dry snacks. Miami, Florida.
- <u>Montebello Kitchens</u> Offers stone ground bread mixes, soup mixes, natural preserves, salad dressings, marinades, salsa, apple butter and other fresh products from Virginia.
- <u>Montecastelli Selections</u> Offers Italian regional varietal wines and olive oils, working as brokers worldwide, importers in the US, and distributors in NY and NJ.
- <u>Musco Food Corporation</u> Provides imported Italian cheeses, meats, pastas, sauces and specialty items.
- <u>Natco</u> Distributor and retailer of flour, herbs and spices, canned goods, ready-toeat meals, legumes, and snacks. Includes company news and recipes. Based in the UK.
- <u>Northern Select Foods Ltd.</u> Wholesale distributors of food, beverages, spices, and confectionery items. UK.
- Oxy Dry Food Blends Offers custom dry food processing, packaging, repackaging, warehousing and distribution.

- <u>Pantry Shelf Food Corp.</u> Imports and distributes non-perishable food products sold predominantly under the Pantry Shelf brand.
- <u>PearTree Specialties</u> Specialty food distribution company for restaurants, with a strong emphasis on vegetarian and healthy cuisine. Purveyor of vegetables, oils, vinegars, spices, teas, flours, beans, legumes, pastas.
- <u>Peters Imports Inc</u> Specializing in the importing and distributing of gourmet foods and confections. Grandville, Michigan.
- <u>Philippine Food Corporation</u> Direct importer and wholesale distributor of Filipino products to the Midwest. Includes product list and contact information.
- <u>PRM Group Ltd</u> Sells and distributes chilled foods throughout Ireland. Features a company profile and customer information. Based in Lisburn, Northern Ireland.
- <u>Promo International, Inc.</u> Distributors of retail grocery products in both private and branded labels. Company profile and product details. Miami, Florida.
- Rosa Food Products Co., Inc. U.S. wholesale food distributor of Italian foods, including tomatoes, olive oils, cheeses, seafood and peppers for restaurant, deli, and supermarket. Packaging of private label oils and vinegars.
- <u>SCS Laboratories (SCS)</u> Wholesales and distributes sundry goods and provisions to retailers, corporate clients, supermarkets and hyper-markets in Malaysia. Imports and produces products worldwide. Includes product photos and a contact form.
- <u>Shaw Specialty Foods</u> Wholesaler of specialty and gourmet foods and products. Milwaukee, Wisconsin
- <u>S.N.I.W.</u> Importers and distributors of food and other items to grocery stores in France and Belgium.
- <u>Somerset Industries</u> Sells dry food, bulk vegetables, frozen and canned food products to institutions across the United States.
- <u>Sougandika Farm Products Pvt. Ltd.</u> Suppliers of meat and meat products, vegetables, seasonings, and tea and coffee. Kerala, India
- <u>South African Food Wholesale Distributors</u> Importers and wholesale distributors of South African foods and groceries within the United States. Company profile, product information, and contact details.
- <u>Strenafoods Limited</u> Suppliers and exporters of Italian foods and beverages such as pasta, olive oil, vinegar, wine, cured meats, cheeses, coffee and other traditional products.
- <u>Sweetener Products Company</u> Warehouse and distribution center supplying a large variety of nutritive sweeteners, starches, salts, soy products, shortenings and other specially items. Company profile, product details, and contact links.
- <u>SYSCO Corporation</u> North America marketer and distributor of foodservice products. Includes career and company information, investor relations, and recipes.
- <u>Tadmarton Products Ltd</u> UK supplier of fresh and frozen poultry, meat and dairy products. Includes a brief profile and product range.
- <u>Tajir Pvt. Ltd.</u> Distributors of dairy products, nuts, sauces, juice, and legumes. Based in India.
- <u>Ti-To Marketing Corp.</u> Distributor of food and nonfood items to discount stores throughout the United States. Company profile and product information.
- <u>Trujillo and Sons Inc.</u> Importers and distributors of a variety of food items to the retail and food service industry. Miami, Florida.

- <u>Tulsidas Lalchand General Trading Company L.L.C.</u> Foods and grocery distributor supplying major supermarkets with Indian and Middle Eastern products. Dubai, UAE.
- <u>Unified Food Ingredients</u> Specializes in freeze dried and dehydrated vegetables. San Marcos, California, United States.
- <u>Valley Game & Gourmet</u> Wholesale distributor specializing in wild game meats, gourmet pantry foods, and specialty meats. Company profile and product details.
- <u>Walton & Post</u> International food distributor. Products, sales, and contact information.
- White Toque, Inc. Specialty and broad-line food service distributors with a wide selection of imported European frozen and dry goods.
- <u>Wholesale Appetizers</u> Wholesaler of a wide selection of ready to bake gourmet appetizers, finger and party foods and desserts. Product details and cooking instructions. Phoenix, Arizona, United States.
- <u>Woodland Foods</u> Wholesale specialty foods from around the world including chile peppers and powders, grains, rice, sun dried tomatoes, and herbs and spices.

# List of Wholesale Software Suppliers

American Business Service & Computer Technologies

Manufacturer of IBM compatible 486 and 586 portable notebook microcomputers. Products are sold to multiple industries.

www.abscomputers.com

**GE Access** 

Provider of computer systems integration, network consulting, Internet system consulting and online invoicing services. This company is a value added distributor of a variety of computer products including UNIX workstations, software and compute...

www.access.com

Acxiom Corp.

Provider of data and systems integration services and mailing list services, as well as data warehousing and decision support services. The company is also a reseller of data products. Parent/Holding company with a high technology unit involved ...

www.acxiom.com

Atlantic Data Services, Inc.

Provider of systems integration and software consulting services to the financial services industry. This company was capitalized by venture capital.

www.adsi.com

Aether Systems, Inc.

Manufacturer of wireless Internet infrastructure products and hand-held wireless microcomputers. Provider of services for wireless messaging, including instant messaging, unified messaging, and two-way short messaging systems; the RTS Wireless A...

www.aethersystems.com

Atari Games Corp.

Manufacturer of coin-operated and consumer video games. Products are sold to multiple industries.

www.agames.com

AG Consulting

Provider of custom applications software programming, computerization consulting and systems integration services specializing in integrated business solutions for human resources and financial departments. The systems integration services invol...

www.agconsult.com

Automated Information Management, Inc.

Provider of computerization consulting, computer systems development and engineering logistics services. Services are provided to the US Navy and Federal Aviation Administration.

www.aim4value.com

Ajilon Services, Inc.

Provider of information technology supplemental staffing and managed services including application maintenance, development, technical support, project management, application maintenance outsourcing and system migration services. Provider of c...

www.ajilon.com

Allen Organ Co.

Manufacturer of computerized pipeless church organs. Provider of custom circuit board manufacturing services. Parent/holding company with high-tech operating units involved in the manufacture of data communications equipment and matrix switches....

www.allenorgan.com

AlphaNet Solutions, Inc.

Provider of Internet access, web site design and systems integration services. Also a provider of integration technology services which include network support, systems maintenance, training, help desk, cabling installation, product procurement ...

www.alphanetsolutions.com

Amax Engineering Corp.

Manufacturer of a full line of IBM PC clone microcomputers, baseband-based LANs and WANs. Provider of custom PC assembly services. Distributor of video subsystems, components and computer peripherals. Products and services are provided to dealer...

www.amax.com

Amherst Corporate Computer Sales & Solutions

Provider of computer systems integration and hardware and software consulting services. This company also sells, services and repairs computer hardware and software products and supplies. Services are provided to medium to large sized businesses...

www.amherst1.com

Ampro Computers, Inc.

Provider of modular embedded computing solutions for OEM applications. It provides time-saving solutions for systems designers to accelerate product deployment. Developer of EBX and PC/104 standards as realized in their Little Board(tm) (EBX) si...

www.ampro.com

Amtote International, Inc.

Manufacturer of computerized wagering systems. Products are used by the parimutuel wagering industry for sports and leisure. Products include computer systems and terminals for state regulated lotteries and off-track and on-track betting entitie...

www.amtote.com

Analysts International Corp.

Provider of computer consulting services. The company provides consulting services in the area of project management and systems analysis and design. Year 2000 services include mainframe and Legacy systems conversion consulting, project manageme...

www.analysts.com

Apex Geospatial Data Services

Provider of geospatial data services including data acquisition. augmentation, and migration services, database design and maintenance services, systems integration services, and computer consulting services. Products and services are sold to mu...

www.apexinc.com

AP Research and Consulting

Provider of consulting services for portable computers and portable computer interfaces, such as PCMCIA, cable modems, LAN cards, SCSI cards and Fiber Channel. The company also provides multi mediacards (memory cards). Services are provided to...

www.apresearch.com

Arcom Electronics, Inc.

Provider of computer systems and network integration services. This company is also a VAR of computer and networking hardware products. Products and services are sold to multiple industries.

www.arcom.com

ARIS Corp.

Developer of payroll and personnel accounting software, human resources management software and time management software. Provider of information technology consulting and training on Microsoft and Oracle products. This company is also provider ...

www.aris.com

Arrow Electronics, Inc. / Custom Computer Products Division

Provider of computerization consulting services including modification and design of existing systems. Products and services are sold to the electronics industry.

www.arrow.com

ASA Computers, Inc.

Manufacturer of microcomputers. Products are sold to multiple industries. This company was capitalized by private investment.

www.asacomputers.com

Autologic Information International, Inc.

Manufacturer of laser imaging and electronic publishing systems and electronic typesetting systems; and developer of electronic publishing software for IBM compatible systems. The company is also a manufacturer of cinema recording systems. Produ...

www.autologic.com

B

Barco Graphics America, Inc.

Manufacturer of electronic pre-press systems, including computer-to-plate solutions for offset and flexography printing and developer of graphics arts software that runs on Unix-based and Windows NT platforms.

www.barco.com

Decision Support Systems, Inc.

Provider of custom computer systems building services, and custom server building services. The company is primarily involved in the distribution of computer hardware. Products and services are sold to multiple industries.

www.bitcoenterprises.com

Bluecurrent, Inc.

Developer and provider of hosted Internet technology asset management applications services, including asset recovery, lease returns, lifecycle services, end of life outsourcing, and large scale technology conversions. Provider of computerizatio...

www.bluecurrent.com

Boeing Company (The) / SSG-Shared Services Group

Provider of computer systems integration services. Services are provided to state governments and Boeing companies.

www.boeing.com

Booz-Allen & Hamilton, Inc.

Provider of management, technology consulting, and business strategy consulting services. Provider of computer systems integration and consulting, aviation analysis and air traffic control planning, network consulting, neural network consulting,...

www.boozallen.com

Boundless Technologies, Inc.

Manufacturer of serial terminals, multi-console graphics terminals and x-stations for manufacturing, financial services, desktop publishing and office automation. The products are for point-of-sale, banking, medical, pharmaceutical and other app...

www.boundless.com

**Bowne Business Solutions** 

Provider of integrated management solutions including business services outsourcing, integration services and system management outsourcing. Also provider of custom document generation services such as on-site word processing services, desktop p...

www.bowne.com

BTG, Inc.

Provider of custom systems services including analysis and consulting, solutions development, integration, operations support, custom systems software programming, network consulting, Internet systems consulting and integration, web applications...

www.btg.com

Buck Consultants, Inc.

Provider of actuarial and pension, recordkeeping and other employee benefit consulting services including analysis, design, development and installation of customized employee benefit computer-based systems. Service are specialized in the areas ...

www.buckconsultants.com

 $\mathsf{C}$ 

Computing Analysis Corp.

Provider of network and communication systems integration, M.I.S. support, Internet consulting, web site development and network outsourcing services. Services are provided to the government and private industry

www.cac.com

California Microwave Systems

Provider of systems integration services used for electronic intelligence gathering. Services are provided to the military.

www.calmw.com

Concurrent Computer Corp.

Manufacturer of super-minicomputers, H-series(tm) and HCX-series(tm), super-microcomputers, Night Hawk(tm) and standard computers including networked and distributed, high performance, real-time, fault-tolerant computing systems supported by tec...

www.ccur.com

CEXEC, Inc.

Provider of systems integration and engineering and local network engineering services. The company also provides program and acquisition management services. Services are provided to government agencies.

www.cexec.com

CMS Information Services, Inc.

Provider of computer systems integration, custom applications software programming, web site development, earned value management, Internet hosting and consulting services. Services are provided to the government and various industries. This com...

www.cmsis.com

COLLEGIS, Inc.

Provider of on-site information management services and technology solutions that handle all facets of an institution's administrative and academic computing. Services include data center management, strategic and tactical plans development, ins...

www.collegis.com

# Comark, Inc.

Reseller of computer hardware and computer supplies. Provider of computer consulting and IT management services. Parent/holding company with high-tech operating units involved in the Computer Hardware and Telecommunications & Internet industries...

www.comark.com

#### Compel

Provider of computer cable installation services for buildings. This company follows BISCI standards and has RCDD certified personal installing computer cable systems. Parent/holding company with a high-tech unit involved in the set-up, installa...

www.compel.net

CompuCom Systems, Inc.

Provider of network integration and support services, including consulting services in software and telecommunications; also a dealer of PCs. The company provides varied services to set up integrated systems and product solutions, specializing i...

www.compucom.com

Computer Horizons Corp.

Provider of computerization consulting services, including systems refurbishment, network integration, conversion/migration, and production systems support and training services. Parent/holding company with a high-tech unit involved in enterpris...

www.computerhorizons.com

Covansys Corp.

Developer of student record management software. Provider of global technology services, specializing in web-to-enterprise integration, industry specific solutions and strategic outsourcing. The record management software is used to manage stude...

www.covansys.com

Cranel, Inc.

Provider of data storage implementation consulting services. Products and services are sold to the computer industry. This company was capitalized by private investment.

www.cranel.com

CreoScitex America Inc.

Manufacturer of interactive computer imaging systems and digital imaging cameras. Products are sold to the graphic arts, digital printing and digital video industries.

www.creoscitex.com

Pioneer-Standard Electronics, Inc. / Computer Systems Division

Provider of computerization consulting services. The company is primarily involved in the distribution of computer systems. Subsidiary/holding company of a high-tech unit involved in telecommunications services and computer systems distribution....

www.cssd.pios.com

Computer Technology Link, Inc.

Manufacturer of personal computers, file servers, 3-D modeling workstations and related systems to value added resellers, institutions and public organizations. Provider of systems integration services. Products and services are sold to multiple...

www.ctlcorp.com

Novell, Inc. / Cambridge Technology Partners eServices Division

Provider of consulting services designed to help companies implement online business solutions to leverage the power of the Internet. The company focuses on five primary areas: digital business strategy, enterprise resource management, supply ch...

www.ctp.com

Cybiko, Inc.

Manufacturer of Cybiko(tm), Internet-driven, wireless personal entertainment and communication equipment for young adult consumers. The company also develops free downloadable game software for the devices found on the company web site and offer...

www.cybiko.com

D

Daly Computers, Inc.

Manufacturer of standard and high performance microcomputers. The company provides a full range of services to include network design and implementation, webserver design, internet e-commerce, facilities/asset management applications and other p...

www.daly.com

D&H Distributing Co, Inc. / Education Division

Distributor of computer peripherals and electronics. Products are sold to educational institutions and college bookstores.

www.dandh.com

DAOU Systems, Inc.

Provider of network design, implementation, management and support of advanced computer network systems for hospitals, integrated healthcare delivery companies and other healthcare provider organizations. The company also provides network monito...

www.daou.com

Datacolor International

Manufacturer of computer color control systems. The systems are used for the formulation, correction and quality control of colors in the paint, textile, ink printing, plastics and cosmetic industries. The systems consist of a spectrophotometer,...

www.datacolor.com

Data Systems Network Corp.

Provider of local area network design, installation, training and maintenance; and data communications equipment integration services. Parent/holding company of a high-tech unit which provides integration services. Products and services are sold...

www.datasystems.com

Digital Consulting, Inc.

Provider of computer and hardware expositions, conferences and seminars; computerization consulting; software consulting; and educational and training services. The services are provided primarily to the data processing industry. This company wa...

www.dci.com

Densitron Corp.

Manufacturer of LCD and flat panel displays, solenoids, single board computers and industrial computers. Applications include medical and test instrumentation and communications. Products are sold to OEMs.

www.densitron.com

Design Strategy Corp.

Developer of direct access storage devices (DSAD) reporting and VSAM performance tuning software. Provider of custom applications and systems software programming services. Software runs on multiple platforms. Provider of client/server applicati...

www.designstrategy.com

Diskeeper Corporation

Innovators in Performance and Reliability Technologies™ Home users to large corporations rely on Diskeeper software to provide performance.

www.diskeeper.com

Dolch Computer Systems, Inc.

Manufacturer of expandable, high-performance portable computers for the industrial/scientific, multimedia business presentation and mobile video teleconferencing markets. Other products include flat panel industrial display systems and controlle...

www.dolch.com

Е

**ECOM-Elite Computer Consultants** 

Provider of computer consulting and custom applications software programming services specializing in systems design and implementation in mainframe and client/server environments. This company also provides staff augmentation services in the ar...

www.ecom-inc.com

Edgewater Technology, Inc. / eSolutions Division

Provider of strategic consulting, custom applications and systems software programming services; and technical consulting and systems integration services. Products and services are sold to multiple industries.

www.edgewater.com

# **Educational Resources**

Provider of computerization consulting services, online software sales services and educational software resale services to schools.

www.edresources.com

EDS Corp.

Provider of computer related consulting and support services specializing in information solutions, management consulting, systems development and integration, business process management, Internet hosting and e-business solutions; and provider ...

www.eds.com

English Language Learning

Developing and marketing computer software programs and supporting written materials to teach English as a Second Language (ESL).

www.ellis.com

EMTEC. Inc.

Provider of E-business solutions, systems integration consulting services, client/server applications design, Internet development and LAN and WAN services. Products and services are sold to multiple industries. This company was capitalized by p...

www.emtecinc.com

Environmental Systems Corp.

Developer of environmental software and manufacturer of hardware systems. The software reports environmental data. Model 8816 is a microprocessor-based data acquisition system that accepts signals from sensors, then sample, arrange and display t...

www.envirosys.com

Eakins Associates, Inc.

Provider of systems integration and distributor of technical hardware and software. Value-added reseller of Sun Microsystems and Hewlett-Packard workstations and applications software. Services are provided to the computer industry and to engine...

www.eos.com

**Epsilon** 

Provider of systems integration services. The company is primarily a marketing services company involved in database and Internet marketing.

www.epsilon.com

FORCE COMPUTERS, Inc.

Manufacturer of VMEbus and CompactPCI single board computers and computer systems. Products are sold to multiple industries. This company was capitalized by corporate investment.

www.forcecomputers.com

Formac Electronic, Inc.

Manufacturer of ProFormance 3 Graphics Accelerators(tm) that will turn a Mac computer into a 2D and 3D graphics workstation, PRO CYBER glasses(tm) that produce vivid holographic 3D imagery, ProFormance 4 AGP 64 MB dual monitor graphics accelerat...

www.formac.com

Franklin Electronic Publishers, Inc.

Designer, developer and publisher of electronic books. Products include spelling correctors, English and bi-lingual dictionaries, organizers, thesauruses, the Bible and the Concise Columbia Encyclopedia. Parent/holding company with high-tech uni...

www.franklin.com

G

GBS Computer & Communication Systems

Developer and integrator of software and manufacturer of hardware systems specializing in 4th GL based applications for the medical, credit union and construction markets. The company also provides supplies for the systems. Manufacturer of voice...

www.gbscorp.com

GCS Computers, Inc.

Provider of computer systems integration, database design and integration, cabling, and various other computerization consulting services. Also developer of custom applications software, as well as the A2000(tm) product serving the garment dist...

www.gcsnet.com

**General Dynamics Information Systems** 

Manufacturer of ruggedized and militarized computer systems for airborne, spaceborne and ground-based applications and mass storage solutions. Provider of information solutions through mission-critical electronics, software and systems integrat...

www.gd-is.com

Government Micro Resources, Inc.

Provider of systems integration services and application development services. Services are provided to the government.

www.gmri.com

Automated Concepts, Inc.

Provider of information technology consulting, as well as systems integration services. Also a provider of client/server, networking, imaging and work flow consulting services. This company was capitalized by private investment.

www.goaci.com

Zamba Corp.

Provider of consulting and systems integration services for customer service-oriented companies. The company's areas of expertise include call center management, automated field service and sales, marketing automation and sales force automation....

www.gozamba.com

W.W. Grainger, Inc.

Provider of maintenance, repair and operating (MRO) supplies distribution, services and information. Services include database development and technology systems integration. The company distributes MRO supplies through traditional channels and ...

www.grainger.com

DynCorp / Information Systems

Provider of services including communications integration services, office automation system consulting services, information systems integration services, information management services and command, control and intelligence-related services. T...

www.gte.com

Handspring, Inc.

Manufacturer of handheld computing proucts. This company was capitalized by venture capital.

www.handspring.com

Hewlett-Packard

Provider of computers, imaging and printing peripherals, software and computer-related services.

www.hp.com

I

### (i)Structure, Inc.

Provider of computer outsourcing and systems integration services. Products and services are sold to multiple industries.

www.i-structure.com

International Business Machines Corp. / IBM Global Services Division

Provider of computer and Internet related information technology, professional, product support and network services. Product support services include information technology training and design, installation and migration, hardware and software ...

www.ibm.com

Fujitsu ICL Systems, Inc.

Manufacturer of automatic teller machines and point of sale terminals; and provider of systems integration services and computer and software consulting services. Products and services are sold to the retail industry. This company was capitalize...

www.iclretail.com

International Computer Marketing Corp.

Provider of systems integration services for field force automation. The company is also a value added reseller of portable computers. Services are provided to a variety of industries, including insurance, healthcare, and telecommunications. Thi...

www.icmcorp.com

iGo Corp.

Provider of computerization and telecommunication consulting services and solutions specializing in mobile electronic devices. Reseller of computer peripheral products and accessories including notebook gear, cellular gear, presentation gear, co...

www.igo.com

**International Game Technology** 

Manufacturer of computerized casino gaming products and proprietary gaming systems. Developer of systems which monitor slot machine play and track player activity as well as wide area progressive systems. Developer and distributor of computerize...

www.igt.com

InfoGain Corp.

Provider of design, development and implementation services for IT solutions. Services include databased architecture, database modeling, client/server integration and database maintenance and support. Also a provider of GUI development services...

www.infogain.com

**Intergraph Government Solutions** 

Provider of computer systems integration, computer hardware and software consulting, systems engineering, design engineering and custom applications software programming services. This company also sells computer hardware and software products. ...

www.ingr.com

Ingram Micro, Inc. / Government and Education Division

Provider of information systems consulting services. The company also provides contract management, proposal development, state and local program management and other scheduling and job-specific support services. Services are provided to governm...

www.ingrammicro.com

Bull HN Information Systems, Inc. / Integris Division

Provider of work management consulting, integration, and process re-engineering services. The company provides a full range of computer systems consulting and integration services, as well as custom applications software development services. Pr...

www.integris.com

Intelligent Network Services Inc.

We pride ourselves in being a complete business solution provider for all your computing needs.

www.intelligentns.com

Intelligroup, Inc.

Developer of Internet-based portal solutions and enterprise applications. Solutions break down barriers across organizations, sharing information with customers, suppliers, partners and employees. Services include management consulting, solution...

www.intelligroup.com

IntelliSys Technology Corp.

Provider of computer systems integration, prototype development, pro-active network management and consulting and custom applications and systems software programming services. Services are provided to the government, and multiple commercial ind...

www.intelltech.com

Integrated Systems Analysts, Inc.

Provider of computer systems services including requirements analysis, system design and implementation, LAN/WAN design, technical and end user support, asset management and nationwide coverage for on-site installation, maintenance and depot-lev...

www.isa.com

PricewaterhouseCoopers / ITP Systems

Developer of factory automation manufacturing software and provider of related systems integration services. The software includes applications for equipment process control, automated manufacturing protocol, robotic, machine vision, manufacturi...

www.itp.com

Jetta International, Inc.

Manufacturer of notebook computers. Products are sold to resellers. This company was capitalized by private investment.

www.jetta.com

Computers And Software Information Resources

Looking for Computers & Software Information Resources? Search listings and reviews of providers and specialists in your local area today.

JustClickLocal.com

К

Key Data International, Inc.

Manufacturer of KeyNote(tm) laptop computers. Products are sold to multiple industries. This company was capitalized by private investment.

www.keydata-pc.com

**KeyLink Systems** 

Provider of systems integration, network consulting, Internet systems consulting and ecommerce hardware sales services. The company for a large part distributes computer systems. Products and services are sold to multiple industries. This compa...

www.keylink.pios.com

Kyrus Corp.

Manufacturer of retail point of sale terminals. Developer of software for specialty retail chains. Products include point of sale, bar code data capture and store/polling communications software. Software runs on IBM, DOS, Windows, OS/2 and UNIX...

www.kyrus.com

Lernout & Hauspie Speech Products

Manufacturer of voice recognition systems for use by doctors in hospitals. A doctor dictates a report to the system and the system prints it out. Products are sold to the medical industry.

www.lhs.com

Liberty Electronics, Inc.

Manufacturer of touch screen monitors, LCD flat panel displays, book-sized PCs, integrated workstations and POS peripherals. This company was capitalized by private investment.

www.libertyus.com

Digital Lightwave, Inc.

Manufacturer of software-based network information computers used to verify and manage the transmission of voice, data and video. Products are sold to telecommunications service providers and network equipment manufacturers. This company was cap...

www.lightwave.com

ACS State and Local Solutions, Inc.

Provider of technology-based services to state and local governments, with a focus on systems integration, transaction processing and program management services. Services are provided to state and local governments.

www.lmims.com

Logica, Inc.

Provider of systems integration, consulting, application development and software development services for banks, financial service and communications companies, information companies and utilities. Software products include BESS(tm) (Banking El...

www.logica.com

Logicon Commercial Information Services, Inc.

Provider of distributed systems environment services, IT architecture planning and technical consulting services, technology refresh programs, on-site maintenance and support, help desk support services and program management services. Services ...

www.logiccare.com

M

Mack Technologies, Inc.

Provider of full turnkey contract manufacturing, design engineering and product testing and printed circuit board testing and assembly services. This company also provides supplier management, product distribution and order fulfillment services....

www.mack.com

Mercury Computer Systems, Inc.

Designer and manufacturer of digital signal processing computer systems for real-time signal and image processing for diagnostic medical imaging and commercial and defense applications. Also provider of custom systems software programming and sy...

www.mc.com

Manchester Equipment Co., Inc.

Provider of computer systems integration services. This company also resells various computer hardware and software products and peripherals. Services are provided to Fortune 2000 companies.

www.mecnet.com

MetaOption LLC

Software Development, QA Testing, Outsourcing, C++, C#, .Net, Java, CRM, Crystal Reports, Reporting Services, MDX, SSIS, OLAP, ColdFusion & more.

www.metaoption.com

Metro Information Services, Inc.

Provider of systems consulting services, e-business consulting services and custom application software programming services. Products and services are sold to multiple industries. This company was capitalized by private investment.

www.metrois.com

Micro Express, Inc.

Manufacturer of pentium and desktop, portable and laptop microcomputers. Products are sold to multiple industries.

www.microexpress.net

Micron Electronics, Inc.

Manufacturer of desktop, notebook and server computing systems and high-performance multimedia personal computers and provider of component recovery and related e-commerce services. Parent/holding company of high-tech units involved in Internet ...

www.micronpc.com

MICROS Systems, Inc.

Manufacturer and developer of point of sale and property management systems, related peripheral equipment and software for the hospitality industry. Users include hotels and lodging properties, full service restaurants, institutional food servic...

www.micros.com

Microtune, Inc.

Designer and manufacturer of advanced RF tuner, amplifier, and transceiver products that allow the delivery of information and entertainment across consumer devices such as cable modems, cable set-top boxes, multimedia PC/TVs, digital TVs, cable...

www.microtune.com

Atari Games Corp.

Manufacturer of coin-operated and consumer video games. Products are sold to multiple industries.

www.midway.com

MIPS Technologies, Inc.

Manufacturer of high-performance computer systems based on Reduced Instruction Set Computing (RISC) technology. Products include boards, OEM computer systems and operating system and compiler software. The foundations of the products are high-pe...

www.mips.com

Modus Media International, Inc.

Provider of supply chain integrated management solutions including software manufacturing, hardware assembly, on-demand manufacturing, response management and fulfillment, license administration services and channel programs management. Products...

www.modusmedia.com

Motorola, Inc. / Motorola Computer Group

Manufacturer of VME bus board products, embedded motherboards, multi-user systems, compact PCIs and client/server embedded computing platforms based on the power PC microprocessor, AIX 4.1, OEM's and Windows NT 3.51 operating systems. Products ...

www.motorola.com

N

Namco America Inc.

Manufacturer of computerized video games mostly for use in arcades. Products are sold to distributors and then resold to retailers.

www.namco.com

NCR

Provider of hardware, software and solutions that enable business interaction.

www.ncr.com

Nintendo of America Inc.

Developer of interactive entertainment hardware and software. Products are sold to multiple industries.

www.nintendo.com

Nitro PDF Software - Create & Edit PDF Files

Get the complete, affordable and easy-to-use set of business-ready tools to create, edit, convert and collaborate with PDF documents.

www.nitropdf.com

Nortel Networks Corporation / Network Information Services

Provider of products and services to the telecommunications industry, specializing in computerized directory assistance and intercept applications systems integrated with advanced voice processing software and systems.

www.nortelnetworks.com

NSR Information, Inc.

Provider of administrative, computerization and software consulting and operations support services. Products and services are sold to multiple industries. This company was capitalized by private investment.

www.nsr.com

()

OpenTV Corp.

Developer of interactive digital television systems. Software allows the user to change channels and access interactive services. The company also provides IT and software systems integration and development. Software runs on multiple platforms....

www.opentv.com

OsZ Technologies, Inc. / Wizard of OsZ Division

Provider of computerization and Internet consulting services. Manufacturer of OsZ(tm) IBM-compatible microcomputers. Products and services are sold to multiple industries.

www.osz.com

Lockheed Martin Systems Integration

Manufacturer of single layer circuit boards and double sided circuit boards. Provider of systems integration solutions services. Products and services are sold to multiple industries.

www.owego.com

P

#### PADEN ENTERPRISE

Provider of computer consulting services, web page design services and Internet systems consulting services. The company also provides applications training, staff development, tutoring, repair, upgrades, troubleshooting and other related servic...

www.padeninc.com

Palm, Inc.

Manufacturer of handheld microcomputers; developer of related personal information management, operating systems, API, web-clipping and handwriting recognition, and e-mail related software; and provider of related online sales, wireless Internet...

www.palm.com

Paravant Computer Systems, Inc.

Manufacturer of rackmount, sealed, laptop and handheld ruggedized computers and medical programming computers. Paravant(tm) is a rugged portable microcomputer which is used for surveying, medical, inventory and auditing applications. Products ar...

www.paravant.com

Parker Aerospace / Electronic Systems Division

Manufacturer of fuel and oil management systems and quantity gauging systems, cockpit instruments, flow measurement systems, engine monitoring systems, fuel tank inerting systems and special and general purpose computer systems for aerospace app...

www.parker.com

Pinkerton Consulting & Investigations

Provider of computer and information security consulting services, including vulnerability assessments, insurance reviews, penetration testing, and incident response. Services are provided to businesses and corporations.

www.pinkertons.com

Pony Computer, Inc.

Provider of custom computer manufacturing services and systems integration services. Services are provided to computer resellers.

www.ponycomputer.com

Premio Computer, Inc. / Education Team Specialist Division

Provider of computer consulting, certification and training services. Services are provided to the U.S. Government and various industries. This company was capitalized by corporate investment.

www.premiopc.com

**PROS** 

A world leader in pricing and revenue management optimization science and software.

www.prospricing.com

PSI International, Inc.

Provider of computer systems design and integration. Services include consulting, design and software programming. Products and services are provided to the government. Products and services are provided to the government. This company was capit...

www.psiint.com

Psion, Inc.

Manufacturer of hand held and palmtop computers. The company also provides custom applications software programming services. Series 3a(tm) palmtop computer offers a full preemptive multi-tasking operating system and 11 built-in applications tha...

www.psioninc.com

PWI Technologies, Inc.

Provider of computer systems integration services. This company is a VAR for UNIX-based CAD/CAM and office automation systems. Services are provided to multiple industries, primarily to high-tech manufacturers. This company was capitalized by pr...

www.pwi.com

R

RadiSys Corp.

Manufacturer of embedded ruggedized personal computers used in industrial applications. Also a provider of data acquisition equipment manufacturing services. Parent/holding company with a high-tech operating unit in the computer hardware industr...

www.radisys.com

RCG Information Technology, Inc.

Provider of high-tech consulting services including computer, energy, environmental, manufacturing, materials and transportation related services. Products and services are sold to multiple industries.

www.rcgit.com

S

Satama Interactive

Provider of computer-based multimedia production, consulting and training services and custom systems software development services. The company can provide systems integration and integration of text, data, graphics, animation, audio and video ...

www.satamausa.com

Systems & Computer Technology Corp. / Technology Management Division

Provider of on-site outsourcing services. Services are designed to evaluate the client data center's information technology requirements (including software, hardware and networking) and to develop, justify and implement long-range, strategic bu...

www.sctcorp.com

Sento Corp.

Provider of outsourced IT solutions including network consulting, contract technical support, help desk services, technical training and education. Products and services are sold to multiple industries. This company was capitalized by private in...

www.sento.com

Systems Engineering Solutions, Inc.

Provider of computer systems integration services. Services are provided to the government.

www.sesi.com

SETA Corp.

Provider of computer information technology services including computer systems integration, engineering, analysis and consulting, Internet consulting and custom applications software programming and software consulting services. This company al...

www.seta.com

Silicon Graphics, Inc.

Manufacturer of a range of workstations, servers, supercomputers and software for 3D graphics; and provider of related custom systems and applications software programming and consulting services. Products include graphics supercomputers, parall...

www.sgi.com

Sirius Computer Solutions

Provider of computer services specializing in software sales and consulting services, network consulting services, data warehousing services, project management services, systems integration, computerization consulting and e-business consulting ...

www.siriuscom.com

Siemens ICP

Exclusive U.S. distributor of midrange computers and personal computers; developer of software; and provider of systems integration, networking, multivendor support and retail systems and POS supply services. The company develops client/server s...

www.sni-usa.com

Genisco Technology / Solaris Systems Division

Manufacturer of ruggedized computer workstations, tape drives and monitors. Products are sold to the military, rugged computer workstations and the electronics industry. This company was capitalized by private investment.

www.solarsy.com

Solectron Corp. / Systems Engineering & Services Division

Provider of systems integration services. Products and services are sold to multiple industries. This company was capitalized by corporate investment.

www.solectron.com

Solid Documents - Convert PDF to Word

Developer of a leading software for converting PDF into reusable Microsoft Word and Excel files.

www.soliddocuments.com

Sourcebits Technologies

Sourcebits Technologies is a Bangalore-based software development company with expertise in Mac, iPhone and Web 2.0 platform.

www.sourcebits.com

SRA International, Inc.

Provider of information systems services, including business process redesign, systems integration, software development, database development, knowledge management and Internet consulting services. Services are provided to the national defense,...

www.sra.com

Superior Consultant Holdings Corp.

Provider of system integration and computer consulting services. Parent/holding company with high-tech units which provide computer and pharmaceutical services. Products and services are sold to multiple industries.

www.superiorconsultant.com

SysComm International Corp.

Provider of systems integration services. Reseller of IBM and IBM-compatible computers. Products and services are sold to multiple industries. This company was capitalized by private investment.

www.syscommusa.com

Т

Tadpole-RDI

Manufacturer of workstation class notebook computers based on multiple CD architectures. The company also manufactures motherboards. Products are sold to multiple industries.

www.tadpolerdi.com

Technical & Management Services Corp.

Provider of defense electronics systems integration services. Manufacturer of amplifier stabilizers, missile cable assemblies and aerospace test sets. Provider of custom applications software programming services and electronic publishing servic...

www.tamsco.com

Compag Computer Corporation / Tandem Division

Designer, developer and manufacturer of on-line transaction processing systems, fault-tolerant UNIX software-based systems and enterprise networks. Products are sold to multiple industries.

www.tandem.com

Tangent Computer, Inc.

Manufacturer of IBM compatible 486 and 386 high end computers and network file servers known as Tangent Pillar(tm). The company also customizes PCs to end-user requirements. Products are sold primarily to state and local governments, and school ...

www.tangent.com

Tanning Technology Corp.

Provider of systems integration and Internet systems consulting services. Services are provided to Global 1000 companies in the communications, financial services, media, healthcare, and logistics industries. This company was capitalized by priv...

www.tanning.com

Computer Merchant, Ltd. (The)

Provider of consulting services for data processing. The firm provides services to any industry with any type of data processing needs.

www.tcml.com

Lead Management

Manage every lead to closure with the Selling Machine or SalesNet. Focus on pipeline, process, and accountability. Manager coaching available.

www.techsell.net

National TechTeam, Inc.

Provider of systems integration and computerization consulting services. The company also provides technical staffing and technical training services. Products and services are sold to multiple industries. This company was capitalized by private...

www.techteam.com

Tekmark Global Solutions, LLC

Provider of computerization consulting services and custom software application and systems programming services. Services are provided to Fortune 500 companies.

www.tekmarkinc.com

TeleCommunication Systems, Inc.

Provider of computer systems integration and engineering services. This company also sells advanced intelligent network products and provides technical support and internet consulting services. Services are provided to federal, state, and local ...

www.telecomsys.com

RadiSys / Communications Platforms Division

Manufacturer of Intel-based ruggedized industrial computers, plug-in single board computers, CompactPCI systems and office environment mission critical microcomputers. Products are sold to the telecommunications, process control, aerospace, def...

www.texmicro.com

Datastore, Inc. (The)

Provider of network integration services The company is also a value-added reseller of network hardware. Products and services are sold to multiple industries.

www.thedatastore.com

Toshiba America Information Systems, Inc. / Computer Systems Division

Manufacturer of portable personal and notebook computers. Products are sold to multiple industries.

www.toshiba.com

Trenton Technology

Manufacturer of single board computers, compact PCI and passive back-planes. Products are sold to multiple industries.

www.trentonprocessors.com

TRI-COR Industries, Inc.

Provider of systems and applications software programming, software consulting, computer consulting, facilities management, local and wide area networking and telecommunications consulting services. Services are provided primarily to users of IB...

www.tricorind.com

UBICS, Inc.

Provider of systems integration and software consulting services. The company is also a developer of custom software, which runs on multiple platforms. Parent/holding company of a high tech unit involved in Internet services. Products and servic...

www.ubics.com

Uinta Business Systems, Inc.

Reseller of computers, business equipment and fax machines. The company also provides network integration and Internet/Intranet application development services. Products and services are sold to multiple industries.

www.uinita.com

Universal Systems & Technology, Inc.

Provider of telecommunications, systems information for engineering, business support systems and simulation and training services.

www.unitech1.com

Bull HN Information Systems, Inc.

Manufacturer of mainframe computers, microcomputers, minicomputers and local area networks. Developer of communications, operating systems and health care management software. The company also provides custom applications software programming an...

www.us.bull.com

Syntegra

Provider of integration services; and developer of software used to help organizations develop the enterprise integration systems required to create, transmit, access and control business information. Products include CIM data management, numeri...

www.us.syntegra.com

### Cap Gemini Ernst & Young

Provider of consulting services ranging from program assistance in a variety of technical environments to full responsibility for products requiring highly sophisticated technical expertise. These services include management consulting, legacy s...

www.usa.capgemini.com

U-tron Technologies, Inc.

Manufacturer of PC-clone multimedia systems used in applications such as desktop publishing, video production and local area networks. Products are sold to multiple industries.

www.utron.com

V

VA Linux Systems, Inc.

Manufacturer and designer of servers and workstations that run on the Linux operating system. Parent/holding company with a high-tech operating unit involved in the Telecommunications & Internet industry. Products are sold to multiple industries...

www.valinux.com

Varolii Corporation

Varolii provides on-demand communication software and services to help organizations manage interactions with their customers and employees.

www.varolii.com

Veridian Engineering, Inc.

Provider of computer consulting services, systems integration services and systems engineering and analysis services. Products and services are sold to the aeronautical, transportation, life sciences, and defense industries. This company was cap...

www.veridian.com

Vitech America, Inc.

Manufacturer of portable, high performance and desktop microcomputers. In addition, they manufacture network servers, modems, bridges and routers. Products are sold to multiple industries in Brazil. This company was capitalized by private invest...

www.vitech.net

Volt Information Sciences, Inc. / Delta Resources Division

Provider of systems integration services. Products and services are sold to multiple industries. This company was capitalized by private investment.

www.volt.com

W

Wyle Systems

Provider of systems integration services and computer consulting services. Parent/holding company with a high-tech unit involved in custom computer manufacturing services. Products and services are sold to multiple industries. This company was c...

www.wylesystems.com

X

Xerox Connect, Inc.

Provider of computerization consulting services. The company is a reseller of IBM and NEC computer equipment. Products and services are sold to multiple industries. This company was capitalized by private investment.

www.xeroxconnect.com

**Xpedior** 

Provider of ebusiness services including digital business strategy, electronic commerce, digital branding and user experience design, ebusiness applications and integration, ebusiness outsourcing, ebusiness networks, ebusiness intelligence and e...

www.xpedior.com

- ACT! Add-0n Product & Services Official source of ACT! add-on products.
- <u>Action Software, Inc.</u> Wholesale software distributor for professional and business software.
- <u>AdvancedForce</u> Independent reseller of Information Security Technology, products include network security, antivirus software, and password recovery solutions. Company overview, job opportunities, and ordering information.
- <u>Alien Skin Software</u> Developers of Eye Candy 4000 and Xenofex. Filters are compatible with Photoshop, ImageReady, Paint Shop Pro, Photo-Paint, Fireworks, and Canvas. Plus Eye Candy for After Effects.
- <u>ANOVA Multimedia Studios GmbH</u> Multi-media system retailer that develops and realizes multi-media applications of all kinds.
- <u>AramediA</u> Reseller of Arabic language applications, including Microsoft and QuarkXPress products. Includes information on products and ordering.
- <u>Archisoft International</u> Reseller of Virtual Drive software from Farstone, CDROM drive emulator.
- <u>Arion Software LTD</u> Company develops shareware and commercial Windows applications, components and controls, add-in, and Dos applications.
- <u>Asknet Softwarehouse</u> Reseller of software arranged by categories or manufacturers, downloadable software or package versions available.
- <u>A2ZCDS.com</u> Manufacturer of historical and educational CDs, documentary DVDs, feature films, and royalty-free photography.
- <u>BigDaddy Software</u> Reseller of old PC games along with popular titles.
- <u>BM Software</u> Reseller of computer software, specializing in language learning, translation, and religious Jewish and Christian reference software. Also offering new and refurbished IBM Thinkpad laptops and Compaq/HP iPAQ PDAs.
- <u>Broderbund</u> A publisher of media-oriented software. Includes product information and shopping, company profile and employment information. Offers online sales.
- <u>BuyPCSoft</u> Online reseller of computer software to individuals, businesses and the enterprise market.
- <u>Capsoft UK Limited</u> Exclusive distributors of HotDocs document assembly and form filling software in Europe, Australasia and the Pacific Rim.
- <u>CFB Software</u> Offers a word puzzle game, LP Recorder, Ripper, and other software.
- <u>C&G Software</u> Software retailer offering educational, games, children's, business, desktop publishing, reference titles and general computer utility programs.
- <u>China Guide Corporation</u> Offers Chinese supported software to standard English Windows. Off line ordering available.
- <u>Clickly.com</u> Web based store with professional software sold to consumers worldwide.
- <u>Computer's Worth, Inc.</u> Reseller of software and CD-ROM titles arranged in categories. Ordering Information, shipping policy, and contact details.
- <u>Cybersoftware Educational Software</u> A small computer software merchant, providing educational programs for children and adults.
- <u>Dating Software</u> Software to establish an online dating presence.
- Dream Direct Ltd. Retailer of titles focused on hobbies, games, and education.

- <u>Dundas Software</u> Charting controls for .NET and ASP, MFC GUI and Grid components, as well as TCPIP C++ Internet components. Custom development and consulting solutions.
- <u>E-Deals USA, Inc.</u> Markets CD-ROM software. Provides product details and secure ordering.
- <u>Educe</u> Provides information solutions for business. Example products include time accounting data capture, ad hoc enquiry storage and retrieval.
- <u>Free-CDSoftware.com</u> Products available for business, accounting, educational and games.
- <u>Frensley Software Store</u> Offers, entertainment, productivity and utilities software for the office professional and the home user. Internationally orders accepted.
- <u>GEMX</u> Producer of easy to use freeware and Commercial quality Windows applications.
- <u>Genesis NetShop</u> A service provided by Genesis Networks.
- <u>GLUON, Inc.</u> Develops software tools for the publishing industry. Web base catalog shopping, software updates, and employment opportunities.
- <u>1001 Graphic Tools</u> Computer software store for graphic designers.
- <u>Great Bridge Software</u> Supplier of OEM software.
- <u>Grey Matter</u> Supplier of software to businesses, technical and the development community.
- Hank's Auto Service OBD1 and OBD2 software scan tool for cars providing diagnostic digital display. Use this software scan tool to fetch DTC codes from sensor datastream. Certified mechanics and technicians providing online automotive diagnostic clinic.
- <u>Hermetic Systems</u> Software for calendar date conversion (Maya, Chinese), file encryption, eclipse prediction, text-to-HTML conversion, cellular automata, factorization and prime number studies.
- I and A Software Store Offers business software titles includes reviews.
- Imagiforce Corporation Sales of Systran language translation software products.
- <u>Interlink Networks</u> An independent software vendor specializing in internet infrastructure products.
- <u>Intuit Canada Limited</u> Complete line of this country's most popular Quicken software. Web based software store to purchase Quicken, QuickBooks, QuickTax, and ImpotRapide.
- <u>IWarrior Corporation</u> Developer of custom software, line of products include, Internet email marketing, online recorder, bulk email address collector, and network management and analysis software.
- <u>Lafevers PC Software</u> Retail sales of computer software, hardware and accessories. Low priced full version software.
- <u>Lifeboat Distribution</u> Canadian reseller of technical software and development tools. They offer online quote and catalog request.
- <u>The Liquid Ate Her</u> Developer and retailer of hobby, game and home design software.
- <u>Maverick Solutions Inc.</u> Offers sales, design, education and support services for CATIA V4 and V5 (NT/UNIX) in North America.

- <u>MBAWare.com</u> Online retailer of business software for finance, accounting, sales, marketing, human resources, business intelligence and small business.
- <u>Media Services Payroll and Software Solution</u> Retailers of production and accounting software, with a list of products for budgeting, scheduling, bidding and creating contracts.
- <u>Menesk Software, Ltd.</u> Software development company offering printer activity logger and quotations \ sayings products. Demos of both products available online.
- <u>MetaProducts Software Corporation</u> Develops and sells web site and internet software applications.
- Metra Corporation Export documentation software.
- <u>MicroBlast Software</u> Publishers of Recipe Wizard, Print Switch, Property Wizard vacation rental reservation and Coupon Wizard software.
- <u>Mom 'N' Pop's Software</u> Large selection and low prices select from HAM Radio, educational, games and other programs on CD-ROMS. Secure online ordering and free catalog download.
- Monkeymen Software Offering photo and calendar software for Windows.
   Software to create eCards and to resize, print and email photos. Trial versions available.
- <u>Most Significant Bits, Inc</u> Vender of name-brand software and discounted overstock titles. Selection of software in categories such as: games, utilities, productivity, reference, and educational.
- <u>MS Miami</u> On-line sales of specialized software for engineers, developers and CAD professionals. Downloadable trial versions, white papers, articles and screenshots.
- <u>Multilingual Translation Software</u> Offers dictionary, language and translation software for English, French, Spanish, German, Japanese, Chinese, Russian, Ukrainian, Italian, and Portuguese.
- <u>NameRazor</u> Software retailer offering a business name generator that creates product and company names based on key words.
- <u>Netsutra</u> Software on personalized CDs. Select software from categories and choose only the ones you want on your CD.
- NextDayPC Name brand computer products browsable by category and brand. Based in California, United States.
- <u>NicheWare, Inc.</u> Custom software applications sales and distribution featuring Disaster Assurance.
- <u>Numara Software</u> Software products for IT service management solutions, including FootPrints and Track-It for tracking requests, automating work flows and supporting users and customers.
- Octatec Ltd. System software, including win 32-Linux/Unix connectivity, Win 32 software installation and setup packager with file archive and backup tools.
- <u>Open Access Ltd</u> UK based distributor offering anti-virus, backup, mail server, security, content filtering, and file management software. Services include web design, hosting, and broadband packages.
- <u>OZeSuperMarketer</u> Retailer of submission and site optimization software, submit to top 10 search engines for free.

- <u>Paraben Corporation</u> Software is divided into three categories business and utilities, home and personal, games and recreation. Paraben uses Qwerks to process all of our web-based transactions.
- <u>Paterson & Johnson Technologies, Inc.</u> Retailer offers computer software for home, business, and networking.
- <u>Phone Seal</u> Downloadable software for correcting databases problems due to the splitting of area codes between regions.
- <u>Planet Micro</u> Offers software, categorized by maker and topic.
- <u>Polley Computer Solutions</u> Windows and Macintosh computer software and PC games both new and old.
- <u>Power Wand</u> Reseller, specializing in NLE, animation, and graphics solutions. Sales, service upgrades and turnkeys.
- <u>Program Galaxy</u> Vender of name brand software arranged by brands or browse categories by product.
- Purplus Soft Features software for PC, MAC, and Playstation.
- <u>ReSoft International</u> Reseller of software tools that promote "messaging and web peace of mind." Product areas, regulatory solutions, customers, news, white papers, and reviewers guides.
- <u>RKS Software Store</u> Fax software, calendar software, label software, business card software, and other software for home and office to download and try before you buy.
- <u>RTO PRO</u> Sale and rental software solution for rent to own, retail, rental, cash advance and pager stores. Free demo available.
- <u>Satsoft Educational Software</u> Download the United Kingdom educational software and worksheets. International re-sellers wanted.
- <u>Smart Sign System</u> Product signage software, card stocks, sign holders and ingenious sign clips.
- <u>SoftDepia</u> Commerce services for software author and vendors include e-commerce strategy, download, order and transaction management, system integration, e-marketing and other services.
- <u>Softdisk DownloadStore.Com</u> Instant delivery of software titles from publishers like Symantec, Qualcomm, Inc., Softdisk Publishing to name a few.
- <u>Softwair Publishing, Ltd.</u> Software distributor of Net Nanny, ShopFactory and TravelManager software includes company overview.
- Software Abroad Complete turn-key solutions to marketing your software.
- <u>Software Blowouts</u> Reseller of name brand software. Software categories include education, games, language software and computer utility software for both Macs and PCs.
- <u>Software Paradise UK</u> Online software shop, searchable catalog and titles categorized by topic and company.
- <u>Software Stores and Retailers</u> Directory to software stores and retailers offering software sales and downloads.
- <u>SoftwareCasa ECS SL.</u> Name brand software products available instantly through ESD (Electronic Software Delivery). Browse categories by products, publishers, or latest products.

- <u>2020software.com</u> Accounting software such as Dynamics, eEnterprise, Epicor, BusinessWorks, MAS 90 and Sage Enterprise Suite and enterprise solutions. Download demos, purchasing and electronic brochures for many small, mid-range and high-end systems.
- <u>SoftwareMart</u> Software retailer specializing in computer protection products.
- <u>Soho Software</u> Catalogue of over 250,000 titles from leading developers and name brand distributors. Secure virus free downloads or order the software in CD format if preferred. Windows and Mac programs.
- <u>Startupmedia</u> Online software shop, titles categorized by topic, including games and leisure, children, education, business and utilities.
- <u>Summitsoft Corporation</u> Develops and publishes productivity software, frontline entertainment software, including fonts and clipart, and children's creativity software.
- <u>Sunbelt</u> Windows NT and Windows 2000 tools and utilities to network system administrators. Free evaluations and downloads.
- <u>Symantec Store</u> Online storefront for the Symantec line of Norton antivirus, security, and system maintenance utility programs.
- <u>TAG Learning</u> Publisher and supplier of educational software, peripherals, training and support materials into schools in the UK, focusing on providing the most appropriate solutions for children, teachers and parents.
- <u>TemplateZone</u> Online store that provides Microsoft Office templates and email marketing software for the small office and home office market.
- <u>Tovek Tools</u> Company dedicated to solutions for text data searching, intelligence analysis and visual knowledge presentation. All products are based on proven technologies provided by industry leaders.
- <u>Trah</u> Offers some software and Internet services. Includes links, details on services, and information.
- <u>Uniblue Software</u> Provides Windows software utilities including a registry cleaner, spyware remover, computer speed up solution, backup system, and task manager.
- <u>Vendor Nation</u> Online e-commerce and merchant site offering computer software and products. Hosting services provided for the following; website, email account, database, and e-commerce site hosting.
- <u>The Virtual Software Store</u> Web based resource for electronically delivered software. Leaf through categories or by operating system. Purchase with a safe shopping environment.
- <u>Visible Light</u> Complete on-line source for all your authoring product needs.
- WinShark Limited Business software solutions aimed at the small to medium sized enterprise. Based on the generic foundation WinShark crm and adapted by a reseller to fit your business process.

# List of Wholesale Water/Lake Related Products/Services

- <u>Allstate Resource Management, Inc.</u> Lake management company operating throughout South Florida. Offers waterway and wetland maintenance, weed and algae control, fish stocking, stormwater drainage system services, flying insect control, wetland plantings, water testing, fountain installation and repairs.
- <u>American Manufacturing Company, Inc.</u> Manufacturer of residential and commercial wastewater/water products for septic tanks, onsite sewage treatment and effluent, including drip irrigation equipment, pump controls and motor controls.
- Aqua Equipments Water management group. Services offered include borewell drilling, water harvesting, water analysis, water treatment and groundwater surveys.
- <u>Aquacheme Co Ltd</u> Company based in Thailand offering reverse osmosis water purification systems, filters and parts.
- Aquatic Habitat Environmental company specializing in the creation and rehabilitation of streams, rivers, ponds, lakes and wildlife habitat.
- <u>Ashbrook Corp</u> Manufactures and installs precision-engineered equipment for all water and wastewater treatment and control applications.
- <u>Dantek Environmental Services</u> Specialising in a wide range of water hygiene services including biological monitoring, tank cleaning and Legionella risk assessments.
- <u>DHA Pollution Control</u> Environmental and waste water engineering services.
- Envirogard, Malaysia Water treatment company which provides design, installation and servicing of wastewater, potable, and pure water treatment systems; bioremediation; and supplies equipment and chemicals for water treatment. Malaysia.
- Environmentally Friendly Nature and Bog Walk Bog walks are injection molded recyclable plastic decking on an aluminum structure. They span across a bog or swamp allowing people closer access to native plans and wildlife.
- <u>Eurofill</u> Offers fill packs for cooling towers and waste water treatment, as well as drift and droplet eliminators. Located in Villasanta, Italy.
- <u>Flomatic Corporation</u> Manufacturer of check and foot valves, automatic control valves, backflow preventers, air and vacuum valves for the water, waste water, irrigation, municipal and industrial markets.
- <u>FUGRO-HGN GmbH</u> Independent German engineering consultancy and planning company specializing in environmental water issues. [PDF]
- <u>Granger Water Specialties</u> Providing innovative water and wastewater treatment solutions as well as variable frequency drive pumping and control packages, in central California. As electrical contractors, can provide turnkey solutions for pumping and manufacturing processes.
- <u>Gunderboom, Inc.</u> Designs, manufactures, and supports aquatic filter barrier systems for diverse applications, including underwater construction, drinking water protection, and protection of marine mammals.

- <u>Hach Co.</u> Manufactures and distributes analytical instruments and reagents for water testing and water quality analysis, including portable systems (test strips, etc.), laboratory instruments, and process analyzers.
- <u>Jorgensen & Close Associates Inc</u> Engineering of prestressed concrete water tanks, and post-tensioned concrete water tanks. Includes a virtual tank tour.
- <u>Limnotek Research and Development</u> Provide information and implement projects to make optimal use of water to sustain freshwater resources.
- <u>NEFCO</u> Builds fiberglass products for the water and wastewater industries such as baffles, covers, and weirs.
- <u>Northern Data Systems</u> NDS provides radio telemetry SCADA systems and other products for environmental management.
- <u>OilTrap, Inc.</u> Designer and manufacturer of customized water treatment and recycling systems for the removal of oil, sediments, and other contaminants from wash-down water, bilge water, and process water streams.
- Orival Water Filters Manufacturer of automatic self cleaning water filters and strainers for cooling towers, industrial, irrigation, waste water and nozzle protection.
- <u>PRP Engineering Inc</u> Water and wastewater engineers for design of water pump stations, reservoirs, lift stations, and storm drains.
- <u>Pulse Instrumentation [1992] Ltd.</u> Pulse Instrumentation sells parts and consumables for all continuous-flow Technicon AutoAnalyzer instrumentation used in the analysis of waste water.
- <u>Quest Technologies Inc.</u> A full-service industrial water treatment company specializing in analytical equipment, chemical feed, and chemical control systems.
- Royal Water Works, Inc. Provides contract water and wastewater operations, certified laboratory, and water filtration systems.
- <u>SRS Crisafulli</u> Manufacturer sludge removal systems, including dredge and pumping systems for flood and stormwater control.
- <u>Sterling Spring Water Services</u> Reverse osmosis systems and water filters for home use.
- <u>Takitimu Weather Modification</u> Unique Indigenous weather modification service. TWM specializes in drought mitigation or water resource augmentation using Indigenous environmental knowledge and holistic methods.
- <u>Telamode Environmental Solutions</u> Produces and distributes biodegradable waste disposal products for septic system maintenance through natural digesters applied directly from the toilet.
- <u>Thames Water</u> Largest water and wastewater services company in the United Kingdom. Information on all areas of Thames Water activities from corporate reports, products and services, community and environmental matters, news, scientific and educational resources and international projects.
- <u>Tibban Design</u> Manufacturer of tanks for all applications: Water Storage, Pressure Vessels, Reservoir, Sewage. Cryogenic, Stainless Steel, Galvanized.
- <u>Tracom</u> Manufactures fiberglass products for the water and wastewater industries including: flumes, metering manholes, buildings, enclosures, consoles, and weir boxes.

- <u>Walden Inc. Clean Water</u> Custom builds wastewater treatment plants for environmentally sensitive areas worldwide, using sequencing batch reactor (SBR) technology.
- <u>Water Wise of America</u> A service oriented company that helps industrial and commercial businesses with water related problems. Offers full-service water treatment, boiler and cooling products, wastewater treatment, anti-foams and biocides, water analysis and consulting, and related products. Rochester, New York.
- <u>Watercone</u> Simple solar water distiller for use in developing countries. Description
  of the product and its method of producing fresh water, general information on
  potable water needs, information on awards won and press coverage and contact
  information.
- <u>Weil Aquatronics</u> Manufacturers' representative specializing in pumps, pumping systems, non-chemical water treatment, and related equipment. Territory includes Southern California and Clark County, Nevada.

# **List of Wholesale In-Home Water Treaters and Filters Suppliers**

- <u>Abbey Spring</u> Reverse osmosis, carbon block and portable emergency water filters and coolers.
- <u>Advanced Water Filters</u> Sells the Tap Master reverse osmosis system and various water faucets.
- <u>Alkalife International</u> Alkaline drops to balance the Ph in drinking water. Also offers water test kits.
- <u>A and E Distributor</u> Features a range of water filtration products from faucet to whole house.
- Apec Reverse osmosis drinking water purification systems, filters, and parts.
- Aqua Pure Water Conditioning Water filters and drinking water systems sales.
- <u>Aqua Sun International</u> Water filtration combined and UV light for residential and commercial use.
- <u>Aquadepot</u> Commercial and residential cartridges, reverse osmosis, ultraviolet and bottle-less water coolers.
- <u>Aquapure Systems Ltd.</u> Canadian wholesale distributor and retailer of a variety of water and air purification and filtration products.
- AquaRain Gravity water filtration system.
- Best Water Offers alkaline water ionizers by Jupiter. Free comparison report.
- <u>Better Way Health</u> Alkaline ionized water filters, with information and articles on alternative health.
- <u>Big Brand Water Filter</u> Large selection of reverse osmosis, carbon filters, water softeners, and whole house systems.
- Bon Del Water Filters Silver bonded to granular activated carbon filters.
- <u>Budget Water USA</u> Home water products and drinking water filters.
- <u>Culligan online</u> Culligan water products.
- <u>Distiller Depot Inc.</u> Offers a full range of water products including distillers, reverse osmosis, filters and other accessories.
- <u>Domestic Filters</u> Offers water filters, UV water treatment units and replacement cartridges
- <u>DuPage Water Conditioning</u> Offers a wide range of water conditioning, softening, and filtration systems for commercial and residential uses.
- <u>eHydrated.com</u> Water coolers, porcelain dispensers, thermoelectric chillers, filters, and bottles.
- <u>ESP Water Products</u> Offers filters systems such as water filtration, reverse osmosis, water distillation, and UV water treatment
- <u>Excel Water Filters</u> Offers reverse osmosis home water filters, softeners, and purification products.
- Filterpros.com Offers water filters and replacement cartridges.
- FiltersFast Offers refrigerator water filter replacement cartridges.
- <u>Fresh Water Systems, Inc</u> Fresh Water Systems offers a line of water treatment products on the internet at factory direct prices.

- <u>Freshwater Systems Ltd.</u> United Kingdom based company selling water softeners, water filters, water purifiers, and reverse osmosis systems.
- <u>Fridge Filters</u> Replacement refrigerator water filter cartridges.
- <u>Future Water Systems</u> Supplier of reverse osmosis home drinking water systems and supplies.
- Global Water Group Purification Water purification systems for disaster relief.
- <u>Good Water Company</u> Retailer of softeners, filters, and reverse osmosis units for commercial and residential use.
- <u>H2ofilters.com</u> Water filters and distiller units for kitchen, camping, or emergency situations.
- <u>H2oWareHouse</u> Offers various types of water filtration products.
- <u>Multi-Pure</u> Drinking water conditioning devices.
- <u>NCK Brands</u> Offers reverse osmosis systems from TGI Pure and other RO water filtration products.
- <u>OnlineWaterStore.com</u> Supplier of counter top and whole house water filters and reverse osmosis systems.
- <u>OsmoticWaterFiltration.com</u> Supplier of water filter products. Product information, contacts.
- <u>Premiere Sales</u> Offers a range of home and commercial water purification products.
- <u>Pure Water Systems, Inc.</u> Water purification meeting BEV standards for purity and biocompatibility.
- <u>PurWater Systems</u> Water filtration systems for business and homes, reverse osmosis and ultraviolet light products.
- <u>Starling Water Systems</u> Offers multi-pure solid carbon block water purifiers.
- <u>SureSource</u> Offers an array of Culligan water purifiers and treatment products.
- Symbiotic Systems, Inc. Magnetic water conditioning system.
- Water Cooler Boy Bottle free water coolers.
- Water for Living Reverse osmosis units and water products and safety information.
- Water Improvements Magnetic water conditioning system.
- <u>Water Products.com</u> Large selection of water products including filters, reverse osmosis units, and ozone treatment systems.
- The Water Site Full line of water conditioning products.

# **List of Wholesale Packagers / Packaging Suppliers**

- <u>Adif</u> Cardboard and plastic packaging, including cartons, binders, CD jackets, index dividers, and tab products. Site in English and Hebrew.
- <u>Ambroplastics, Ltd</u> UK. Manufacturers of a wide range of polypropylene products for packaging and presentation applications. Detailed product catalogs, including FAQ and technical information. Stocklist with prices on PDF file.
- Amcor Limited Manufactures and distributes broad range of metal, plastic and paper packaging, including steel and aluminum cans, polyethylene bags and tubes, injection mouldings, tobacco cartons and corrugated and solid fibre containers and paper wrappings, and various metal and plastic products for related applications. Provides business and financial information. (NASDAQ: AMCR)
- <u>Ardmore Graphic Services, Inc.</u> Custom printing and packaging, pocket folders, media and press kits, video sleeves, CD and diskette packaging.
- <u>Ball Corporation</u> Suppliers of metal and plastic packaging to the beverage and food industries. (NYSE: BLL)
- <u>Bert-Co Graphics</u> Manufactures folding cartons, point of purchase displays, and related packaging. Also offers heat-set web printing services. Based in Los Angeles.
- <u>Chong Wah Plastics Group</u> Malaysia. Manufacturers of a range of consumer and indusrial plastic flexible packaging materials, EPS foams, injection moulded products and corrosion inhibiting packaging materials. Technical information.
- <u>Cincinnati Precision Plate</u> Specializes in pre-press for the packaging industry, providing plates and films for labels, bags, boxes, and cartons.
- <u>Cleartec Packaging</u> Manufactures clear plastic tubes for mailing, packaging and retail.
- <u>Clondalkin Group</u> Manufactures flexible packaging, cartons, paper bags, and other packaging products in the U.S. and several European countries.
- <u>Colines Group</u> Italy. Group of plastics extruding machinery manufacturing companies, specialised in cast film and air-bubble film plants. Also, plastic welding machinery. Extensive technical information. English and Italian.
- <u>Command Plastic Corporation</u> Vinyl packaging manufacturers, specializing in heat sealing, precision printing, stamping, and embossing.
- <u>Crown Packaging Corporation</u> Corrugated cardboard container plants, packaging services, and industrial paper products.
- <u>Discount Shopping Bags</u> Specialized in retail packaging with and without handle brown, and paper bags. USA.
- <u>Ekol Offset</u> Major printing and packaging company in Turkey.
- <u>F-D-S Manufacturing Company</u> Manufacturer of packaging for agriculture and industrial products.
- Firstpack Fraphics Manufacturer of paper bags, carrier bags, folding boxes.
- <u>Go4ward Tech Co., Ltd</u> Taiwan. Provide flocking service on plastic sheet and other materials, and supply flocked HIPS, PVC, cardboard and ribbonfor vacuum forming and gift packaging purposes.

- <u>Graphic Packaging</u> Pocket folders, press kits, video and software packaging, POP displays, and corrugated products.
- Graphic Packaging Corp. Packaging manufacturer. Golden, CO. (NYSE: GPK)
- <u>Great Northern Corp</u> USA. Diversified manufacturing company, active in packaging, displays, laminating, and roll handling and packaging systems. Standard and customised roll craddles, from recycled fibers, thermoformed plastics and foam.
- <u>H&N Packaging</u> Manufacturer of value-added, innovative packaging materials for many industries worldwide. The company prints, lacquers, laminates, coats, embosses, and designs systems to solve packaging and decorating problems.
- <u>H.S. Crocker</u> Food and specialty printing; pharmaceutical cartons, labels, and inserts; cup programs; and shrink sleeves.
- <u>Independent Designers Network</u> Packaging design and eco-friendly resources, with useful links and reference material for the packaging industry.
- <u>Keystone Printed Specialties</u> Specializing in packaging, printing, and desktop publishing.
- <u>Mapello</u> Italian packaging company producing carton-boxes, POS units, packing for electronic components, and cardboard books for children. Site in Italian and English.
- Menasha Corporation Specializes in products and services involving returnable plastics, packaging, paperboard, promotional material, high-performance engineered plastics and pharmaceutical printing and packaging.
- MM Druk Serwis Polish company specializing in carton packaging, tobacco packaging, and advertising.
- New Jersey Packaging Manufacturer of pharmaceutical printed packaging, including labels, inserts, folded cartons, and extended text labels.
- <u>Packaging Sales & Service</u> Manufacturer of packaging films, food packaging containers, food packaging equipment, gas flush packaging and labeling systems.
- <u>Packaging Strategies</u> Offers products and services providing news and analysis of the packaging industry, through newsletters, conferences, studies, and market research.
- Pactiv Corporation Packaging solutions. Based in Lake Forest, IL. (NYSE: PTV).
- <u>Pengyuan Packaging Material Co., Ltd</u> China. Manufacturers of paper, nonwovens and polymer film based, coated and aluminium film laminated packaging and shading materials. English and Chinese.
- <u>Professional Packaging Systems, Inc.</u> Provides integrated packaging systems, stand-alone machines, and high-speed contract services. Also supplies packaging materials.
- RoBar Enterprises Produces customized specialty gift packaging for distributors and private label manufacturers.
- Rohrer Corporation Specializes in blister and skin packaging.
- SCA Mecanica Pallet optimization software for the packaging related industries.
- <u>Sealed Air Corp.</u> Global manufacturer of protective and specialty packaging for food and consumer goods. Products include materials, equipment and systems.
- <u>Shepco Printing And Packaging</u> Specialises in printed folded cartons and commercial printing. Based in South Africa.

- <u>Shorewood Packaging Corp.</u> Manufacturers of premium packaging, with multiple facilities in North America, Europe and Asia. Features special and creative products, careers, locations, and a gallery.
- <u>Sonoco Products Company</u> Manufacture industrial and consumer packaging products which include flexible packaging, composite cans, and tubes. Includes a range of product data, investor relations, news, and careers. ( NYSE: SON )
- <u>Teckwah</u> One-stop centre for printing and packaging in Singapore.
- <u>Tilsner Carton Company</u> Manufacturer of custom and stock boxes, corrugated cartons, wood pallets, packaging and shipping supplies.
- <u>Toppan Printing, Ltd.</u> Printer of commercial products including posters, catalogs, and calendars. Also prints securities, publications and packaging products. Includes corporate and financial data, business fields, and environment report. (Tokio)
- <u>UFP Technologies, Inc.</u> Designs and manufactures high-performance cushion packaging and specialty foam products. (Nasdaq: UFPT).
- <u>Ultra Flex Packaging</u> Bags, pouches, transverse zippered rollstock, laminations, and coffee packaging.
- <u>Virtual Packaging</u> Specializes in the production of packaging mock-ups -- from single copies to enough copies for test marking.

## **List of Wholesale Publishers**

- <u>Almacén de Libros</u> Used (remaindered) book wholesaler, with inventory searchable by author, publisher, category, and title.
- <u>ATC Books International, Inc.</u> Distributor of books, newspapers, periodicals, serials from Russia and eastern Europe.
- <u>Bertram Books</u> UK based international wholesaler. Provides online account functionality, with book news, promotional information and details of the Bertline service.
- <u>Bookazine Company Inc.</u> A full service book wholesaler providing personalized services to book retailers and libraries worldwide.
- <u>The Booksource</u> National book wholesaler distributing to retail bookstores, schools and libraries.
- <u>Bookspeed</u> UK based wholesaler, specialising particularly in mind body spirt and Scottish interest books. Provides account opening information, booklist downloads and customer service details.
- <u>Common Ground Book Distributors</u> Offers one stop shopping for specialty retailers.
- <u>Consortium Book Sales and Distribution, Inc.</u> Distributor of books from over 65 independent publishers.
- <u>Gardners Books</u> UK based book wholesaler. Provides ISBN search, account opening information, book news and reviews and online account functionality.
- Gordon and Gotch Magazine distributor in Australia offers circulation management, merchandising, and distribution into newsagents and major supermarkets.
- <u>Hoffman Distribution</u> Distributor of cross stitch books and related supplies.
- Ingram Book Group Wholesaler of trade books and related products.
- <u>Map Link, Inc.</u> Importer, distributor, and wholesaler of contemporary mapping products from around the world. Photos, information, and current inventory of products carried.
- <u>Milligan News Co., Inc.</u> Paperback and hardcover books at wholesale discount to schools, teachers, libraries, organizations, bookclubs, college, and retail stores.
- <u>National Book Network</u> Sales, marketing, order fulfullment, and credit and collections services. Provides staff profiles, list of publishers, and contact details.
- <u>Publishers Group West</u> Marketing and distribution for independent book publishers in North America.
- Reading Matters Specializes in supplying customized classroom book collections chosen by experienced reading consultants.
- <u>Southwestern Company</u> Markets family-oriented educational reference products through a sales force of several thousand students each summer. The students are independent contractors, buying at wholesale and selling at retail.
- <u>Speedimpex</u> Importer and national distributor in the US of non-US newspapers and magazines.
- <u>Treaty Oak</u> Wholesale distributor of travel maps, atlases, and wall maps from the major map publishers of the world.

- <u>Warehouse Books, Inc</u> Specializing in crafts, children, cooking, military, and animals. Publishers overstock and out of print titles.
- West Map Company Manufacturers' representative distributing maps and atlases
  of cities, counties, and states in the United States. Information about products and
  servicing programs.

# **List of Wholesale Solar Power Suppliers**

#### Silicon Solar USA

iSol portable solar power center charges at iPod configuration including the video, nano and older models, Solar battery charger for AAA, AA, C and D batteries, Flexible ThinFilm solar battery charger for up to 2 AA batteries, Flexible ThinFilm solar battery charger for up to 4 AA batteries, Flexible ThinFilm solar battery charger for up to 2 D batteries, Flexible ThinFilm solar battery charger for up to 2 C batteries.

Solar Battery Chargers > <u>Silicon Solar</u>

### Goldmaster - Ever Step Development Limited CHINA

Manufacturer of Solar Battery Charger for 4pcs "D"/"C"/"AA"/"AAA" size rechargeable batteries, Solar Battery Charger with Light and Meter for charging 4pcs "AA"/"AAA" size rechargeable batteries, 3, 6, 9 and 12V Solar Panel with 9V and AA Battery Charger, Solar Battery Charger with Meter for Four AA Batteries, Solar 21 in one GUM (Prismatic), "AA" & "AAA" Battery Charger, solar marine battery charger, Portable Solar Car Ventilator with Battery Charger for AA or AAA Batteries.

Solar Battery Chargers > <u>Ever Step Development Limited</u>

### **Global Merchants USA**

Solar powered radios, solar flashlights, Solar Visor Radio, Solar Dynamo Radio With Flashlight, Solar Forever Xmas LED DC Light, Portable Dynamo & Solar Multiband Radio, Rechargeable Quartz Halogen Lantern, Solar All Purpose Waterproof Lantern, Solar Safari Cooling Hat, Solar Car Battery Booster, Solar-Powered Electric Fencers, Solar Bicycle Light, Panel for Computer Notebooks, Solar House Number Light, solar panels and more. World Band Solar & Dynamo Powered RadioDealers and wholesale buyers, please give us a call or e-mail us with your needs. We have wholesale prices for quantity orders. Our special dealer site is coming up soon!

#### Wholesale Solar.Com USA

The prices shown in these catalogs are "list price". We can send you any item in either catalog at a price much lower than "list". Look them over and call us for the best price on solar package systems, solar panels, solar battery chargers, solar RV systems, solar marine systems, solar emergency systems.

Solar Energy Systems > Wholesale Solar.com

#### **Sunwise USA**

Our pre-assembled systems are complete, fully integrated power supplies designed to meet the requirements of your project. All systems are easy to order, factory assembled, and simple to install and commission. We design custom systems and products to satisfy specific load and

environmental requirements. SunWize also distributes a large selection of solar modules and balance of system components.

Solar Energy Systems > <u>Sunwise</u>

# List of Wholesale Wind Power Suppliers

## **Bergey Windpower USA**

Bergey Windpower is one of the world's leading suppliers of small wind turbines. With 30 years experience, installations in all 50 U.S. States and more than 90 countries, and an international network of 600 dealers, we have the products and experience to put the wind to work for you.

Wind Powered > Bergey Windpower

### Marlec United Kingdom

Marlec has extended its range of windchargers over the years and has a strong emphasis on product development, continually improving design and performance. In-house manufacturing of generators and other components using our own engineering workshops ensures that quality is carefully controlled and all parts and tooling are made to the highest possible standard. Marlec is proud to be an ISO9001 registered company, one of very few in the renewable energy field internationally.

Wind Powered > Marlec

#### Proven Energy Ltd United Kingdom

We produce reliable, high performance, small-scale wind turbines and have installed over 1000 wind turbines world wide. Our range of robust small wind turbines starts with the heavy duty Proven 2.5 and progress to our newest model available in early 2007, the Proven 15.

Wind Powered > Proven Energy Ltd

#### Flowtrack Wind Turbines Australia

The Flowtrack Wind Turbine is a 5KW, up wind, horizontal axis, two bladed machine. Completely designed and manufactured in Australia, the Flowtrack combines the computerized aerofoil design of the blades from Newcastle University, with extremely robust inductive generation.

A NEMA standard induction motor provides the 3 phase generation with the advantage of

no slip rings or brushes, eliminating the need for maintenance in this area. An extensive use of generic parts - metric bolts, common semiconductors, NGK bearings, and NEMA standard induction motor as the generator, assures ready obtainability.

Wind Powered > Flowtrack Wind Turbines

## **Abundant Renewable Energy USA**

ABUNDANT RENEWABLE ENERGY (ARE) wind generators are as strong as you'll find anywhere. Designed for harsh climates, they are built simply and ruggedly to quietly last. ARE machines have a large swept area to capture more wind and produce more energy, especially in low wind speeds. These machines produce energy in the winds you get, day in and day out... Power when you need it, not just in storms.

Wind Powered > <u>Abundant Renewable Energy</u>

### **Entegrity Wind Systems USA**

Entegrity Wind Systems is a leading manufacturer of intermediate scale wind turbines with installations worldwide. The EW15, a 50 kilowatt wind turbine generator is specifically designed to supplement electric power generation for large buildings, industry, commercial operations, large farms, communities and remote locations.

Wind Powered > <u>Entegrity Wind Systems</u>

# List of Wholesale Music Suppliers

- <u>Christian Music Trade Association</u> Dealing with music-related products, services and activities which "creatively and faithfully communicate the grace and truth of the gospel throughout the world".
- <u>Dynamite Vision</u> Independent record label and artist development resource. Features in house label, artists and repertoire services, distribution network and publishing catalogue for licensing.
- <u>Music Sales Group</u> Distributor of books, periodicals and sheet music for both pop and classical artists.
- Retail Print Music Dealers Association A professional trade organization of dealers and publishers, founded to address the special needs and interests of the print music industry.
- <u>Storming Distribution</u> Industrial, synthpop, power noise, EBM, techno, electronic, gothic CDs, t-shirts and magazines for sale by mailorder and wholesale.
- <u>Tempo International</u> A Western Australian based company; with prices and product photographs.
- <u>VOD System</u> Authorised supplier for Video-on-Demand System, a realtime digital karaoke system.
- <u>White Swan Music Distribution</u> An independent wholesale music distributor bringing world music to the US.

# Wholesale Sheet Music Suppliers

- <u>Acoma: Classical Music Scores</u> Listen to the music in MP3 audio or download free score samples in Adobe Acrobat. Information for institutional orders.
- <u>Alan Publishing Group</u> Music publishing, and musician services. International distribution.
- <u>Alliance Publications, Inc.</u> Educational and professional music, liturgical, and Czechoslovakian classical and folk music.
- <u>Alphonse Leduc and Cie</u> Big French publishing house. Includes a wide catalog and contact information.
- A-R Editions, Inc. It publishes modern critical editions of scholarly music and a computer music series and provides a full range of typesetting for books and journals.
- <u>Ballerbach</u> Classical music for band, wind ensemble and chorus. Representing historical and contemporary composers.
- Bärenreiter's World of Music German classical music publisher.
- <u>Bayard-Nizet</u> Publishes classical music works of belgian composers. Also music engraving services from the simple melodic line to large ensembles.
- Belmont Music Publishers Featuring the work of Arnold Shoenberg.
- <u>Big Island Music, Inc.</u> Firm headed by Stan Zabka offers music catalog as well as film and television projects.
- <u>Boosey and Hawkes</u> International music publisher. Information on reselling, composers, and procedures for permissions and copyright.
- <u>Brixton Publications</u> Concert music for student and professional musicians. Solos, duos, and chamber music for all instruments. Catalog and contact information.
- <u>C. Alan Publications</u> Percussion music including solo and ensemble, ranging from middle school to college level.
- <u>Cabot Music Publications</u> Publisher of pop, rock, jazz and big band arrangements, off-the-record transcriptions, and piano music books. Catalog and order information.
- <u>Caritas Music Publishing</u> Home of Eschenbach Editions, Caritas Music Library and Caritas Records; music publishing, recording, and media supplies.
- <u>Carl Fischer</u> Family owned music publishing and distribution company. Searchable database of publications.
- <u>Carus-Verlag</u> [Stuttgart-Germany] Classical music publisher.
- <u>Chester Ltd. Novello & Company Ltd.</u> Classical music publishers. Site offers information on the composers they represent (including Lutoslawski, Maxwell Davies, Tavener, Nyman, Weir, Henze) and their works.
- <u>Cortelu Music</u> Specializes in contemporary classical music: information about the composers, and the catalog.
- <u>CWJEF Music Publications</u> Distributors of scores, books, reference and instructional materials on music, art and the cultures of Central-West Africa. Catalogue and ordering information.
- <u>Da Capo Music</u> British publisher of music by contemporary composers.

- <u>Devachan Music</u> A music publishing company owned by Mark Simos, a tunesmith, songwriter, dance fiddler, and traditional accompanist on piano and guitar.
- <u>Duma Music, Inc.</u> Publisher and distributor of music composed by European contemporary composers. Catalog and ordering information.
- <u>E.C. Schirmer Publishing</u> Selling music from other publishers, as well as their own classical music.
- <u>Edition HH Ltd</u> Critical editions of primarily Italian, 18th century concertos, and contemporary scores.
- Edition Samfundet The Society for the Publication of Danish Music, one of Denmark's oldest publishing houses. Catalog, company history, and contact information.
- Edition Wilhelm Hansen 144 years old music publishing house and a part of The Music Sales Group of Companies.
- <u>Eighth Note Publications</u> Printed music for concert band, wind solo and ensembles, strings, keyboard, choral and percussion.
- <u>Elkin Music Publisher</u> Music supplier of foreign and U.S. publications, printed music, and books on music.
- <u>Fatrock Ink</u> Offers a specialty catalogue focusing on repertoire for solo harp, chamber music with harp, music for harp and/or string students, and works by 20th Century American Composers.
- <u>G. Schirmer, Inc.</u> It is a member of the Music Sales Group of Companies. It publishes sheet music of opera, orchestra, band and wind ensemble, chorus and chamber music.
- Hal Leonard Online Sheet music, music books, software and videos.
- <u>Hartenshield Group, Inc.</u> Publishes compositions by William Copper and performing editions of public domain classical music. Specialties include choral and orchestral music.
- <u>Hawthorns Music</u> They specialise in music for recorders and editions of early music.
- <u>International Music Co.</u> It publishes a wide catalog of music for all instruments; catalogs are available for downloading.
- <u>Kallisti Music Press</u> It publishes unusual classical music new and old.
- <u>Kalmus Music Publisher</u> It publishes nostalgia, concert, masters, and other series of music.
- LarAsh Music Featuring the music of the American composer Greg Sanders.
- Latham Music Enterprises Music for string, brass, and sacred choral ensembles.
- <u>Leisure Planet Music</u> Publishes contemporary and experimental music. Catalog and information about the composers.
- <u>Masters Music Publications</u> Rare out of print music for band/wind ensemble, piano, vocal and orchestra.
- Mayfair Music Online Classical, adult contemporary and folk music.
- <u>Mel Bay Publications, Inc.</u> It publishes a wide catalog of sheet music for all instruments and styles.
- Music Centre Slovakia Publishes the works of composer Jan Levoslav Bella (1843-1936), educational music, and books on music in Slovak language.

- <u>Music Publishers Addresses</u> Directory of Music publishers maintained by MPA. Note that while the site is not up to date, it is an list of hundreds of music publishers.
- On Jordan's Banks Specializing in liturgical church music, they have printed sheet music and recordings.
- <u>PCH Publishing</u> Unique baroque sheet music editions, designed for performance by chamber ensembles.
- <u>Peer Music Classical Europe</u> Contemporary classical music since 1948; catalog and company information.
- Peter R. Birkby Publishing [UK] Online catalogue of publications with some audio examples, and contact information.
- Peters Edition Ltd Offers a range of sheet music.
- Quincy Jones Music Publishing Online catalog of songs for film, TV and commercial use by various writers including Rory Bennett, Dori Caymmi, Anthony Mazza and Quincy Jones. Contact information.
- <u>Schott Music</u> International publisher of sheet music, books on music, journals, CDs and DVDs. Includes corporate information, composers and authors, and online shop.
- Spacewave Music Specializing in instrumental music. (ASCAP)
- <u>Specialty Music Publishers Web Ring</u> A web ring for specialty and small publishers who promote and sell their sheet music from their own web site. Member sites emphasize classical, contemporary classical, jazz, and educational music.
- <u>Symétrie</u> French company publishing contemporary and ancient music. Catalog, and information about other services offered.
- <u>Tap Space Publications</u> Contemporary music for marching and concert percussionists and educators.
- <u>Theodore Presser Company</u> Serving musicians, music educators and music dealers since 1783.
- <u>Travers Publishers</u> Features Polish instrumental music. MIDI samples and company information.
- Ventureserve Publishing Publishes individuals musical works.
- <u>Verlag Neue Musik / Edition Margaux</u> Based in Berlin (Germany), specializing in contemporary music, offering printed music, books, CDs, rental material for chamber ensembles and orchestras. Also music for classical guitar.
- Vivace Press Publishes works from unknown classical women composers.
- Warner/Chappell Music, Inc. One of the world's largest music publishers.
- <u>Wimbledon/Trigram Music, Inc.</u> Specializing in music for brass, woodwinds, piano, and method books. Catalog, and ordering information.
- <u>Wolfmusic Publications, Ltd.</u> A classical music publisher whose mission is the publication of piano music that has been previously unavailable in modern notation.

# **List of Wholesale Toy Suppliers**

- · www.wholesalemerchandise.org
- <u>Allentown Toy Mfg Co.</u> Supplier of stuffed toys, novelties and equipment to the outdoor amusement industry.
- <u>Alliance Games</u> Distributor of role-playing games, card games, miniatures and anime.
- <u>American Folk Toys</u> USA. Manufacturer and distributor of historical toys, games and crafts. Features profile, products available, payment options, printable order form and contact details.
- <u>BCW Direct</u> Manufacturer and wholesaler of trading cards and memorabilia supplies.
- <u>BlueRibbon Toys</u> Wholesale overstock and liquidation of kids' toys.
- <u>Corners of the World</u> Wholesaler of educational toys, novelty pens, other novelty items and men's gifts.
- <u>Dasaq Wholesale</u> Distributor of action figures and baby toys.
- <u>Eastern Sun International</u> Distributor of billiard products and table games.
- Empire Discount Distributor of name brand wholesale toys.
- Esco Imports Distributor of wholesale toys and novelties.
- <u>Jewish Educational Toys</u> Distributor of Jewish toys, gifts and crafts.
- <u>Lanstin Enterprise</u> Manufacturer of children's products, specializing in play sets.
- <u>Mad Al Distributors</u> Distributor of games and trading cards.
- MillionBill.com Play money wholesaler.
- The Playwrite Group UK distributor of pocket money toys and party products.
- <u>Plush in a Rush</u> Wholesale stuffed animals and teddy bears distributor specializing in high school mascots and Valentine plush.
- <u>Regal Games</u> Distributor of Xbox, PS2, and Gamecube video games, systems and accessories.
- Santa Factory Manufacturer of wooden toys from Thailand.
- Tommo Inc. Wholesaler of video game titles, including the Playstation A1 series.
- <u>Treasure Trove Toys</u> Distributor to toy retailers and mail order catalog in the UK and Ireland.

Over 10,000 Dollar Items in more than 50 categories! Prices as low as \$0.15 cents! We carry Licensed products from Disney, Nemo, Dora, Batman, Bob-Sponge, Disney Princesses, My Little Pony, Tinkerbell, Spider Man and more! We also carry Brand Names like Dove, Revlon, Ponds, Nivea, Gillette and more. Our price competitiveness offers great buying opportunities for all our customers ranging from dollar stores, to department stores, gift shops and even internal business needs.

http://www.4sgm.com

iss@4sgm.com

- GENCO Marketplace - Wholesale General Merchandise

Need a steady supply of below wholesale, name-brand merchandise? GENCO Marketplace liquidates \$3 million worth of retail inventory daily. Offering Liquidations, Closeouts and Customer Returns Direct from America's largest retailers. Register now at the GENCO Marketplace website and start profiting. Some of Wholesale Auctions & Inventory includes: Housewares, Home Decor, Sporting Goods, Fashion Clothing & Accessories, Domestics, Automotive Products, Jewelry, Toys and Much more...

http://www.gencomarketplace.com salvage1@genco.com

- LightInTheBox.com - Wholesale Toys Supplier and Dropshipper

Welcome to LightInTheBox -we are a leading worldwide Supplier for Wholesale Children's Toys and Games. We carry thousands of Top Selling Toys and Children's Gifts at Wholesale Prices: Wholesale Dolls and Dollhouses, Wholesale Radio & Remote Control Toys: Cars, Trucks and Airplanes. We also carry Wholesale Action Figures: Military Figurines and Transformers Action Figures - as well as Stuffed Animals, Puppets and Classic Toys. We offer the best service and the fastest shipping worldwide.

http://www.lightinthebox.com

sales@lightinthebox.com

Welcome to Esco Imports - a premier importer and supplier of wholesale toys and wholesale novelties. We offer our customers the widest variety of up-to-date, quality items at the best possible prices. Some of our wholesale toys and novelties include - Airplanes, Trains, Cars, Games, Cards, Puzzles, Guns, Cap Guns, Swords, Archery and many more products!!

http://www.escoimports.com customerservice@escoimports.com

- MERCHANDISE USA - Closeout and Wholesale Merchandise -

Merchandise USA, Inc, is a wholesale closeout company in business 19 years. We buy and sell all types of closeouts including discontinued housewares, giftwares, toys, clothing, sporting goods, and hardware. We also carry liquidation domestics, juvenile merchandise, party goods, dollar store items, premiums, novelty closeouts, stationery items, private label closeouts, seasonal merchandise, and other closeouts.

http://www.merchandiseusa.com

jay@merchandiseusa.com

- Wholesale Toys at Liquidation.com

Wholesale Toys, Hobbies and Collectibles. Find video games, stuffed animals, RC trucks/cars, planes, stickers, candy, and much more. Bulk lot auctions start at \$100! Liquidation.com - your online resource for surplus, overstock, and closeout merchandise. <a href="http://www.liquidation.com">http://www.liquidation.com</a> support@liquidation.com

- BigLotsWholesale.com - Toys and Games at Wholesale Prices!
BigLotsWholesale.com is a business-to-business exchange that provides top-quality merchandise at wholesale prices. We sell a broad range of high-quality, brand-name Toys, including - Action Figures, Die Cast & Vehicles, Dolls & Accessories, Licensed Products, Plush Toys and Puzzles: G.I. Joe Action Figures, Batman Figures, Strawberry Shortcake Dolls and Accessories, Spider-man Figures & Much More! <a href="http://www.biglotswholesale.com">http://www.biglotswholesale.com</a>
Talk2Us @biglots.com

- Closeout News / Wholesale Merchandise

CLOSEOUT NEWS has been the voice of the closeout/surplus industry for the past 17 years. A monthly readership of 125,000 in 50 states and over 128 pages of deals WAY BELOW WHOLESALE, make CLOSEOUT NEWS the source for both Buyers & Sellers. / WHOLESALE MERCHANDISE has been a part of the wholesale landscape since its launch 19 years ago. - Wholesale and Closeout -Jewelry, Apparel, Dollar Store, Drop Shippers, Liquidators, Novelties, Jewelry, Liquidations and much more!! Hundreds of Suppliers..

http://www.thecloseoutnews.com

<u>CloseoutNews@TargetMediaPartners.com</u>

- H&J Liquidators - Toys and Games -

H & J Liquidators and Closeouts, Inc. specializes in selling quality closeout merchandise for the best prices. We have a huge selection of terrific children related toys and merchandise - Educational Games, Children's Videos and DVD's, Puzzles, Birthday Favors, Goody Bag Items, School Carnival Merchandise, Fundraising Items, Dolls and Stuffed Toys, Signs and much more!! We cary Pokemon stickers, plastic airplanes, Harry Potter items, Disney products and many other children's toys and games!

http://www.hjcloseouts.com/catalog/30

maxam78@aol.com

- Kole Imports - Wholesale Dollar Store Merchandise Supplier
Welcome to Kole Imports - Your Profit Source & Wholesale Dollar Store Products Specialist.
Kole Imports has over 20 years of experience as a Dollar Store Supplier and is one of the
USA's largest wholesale direct importers of dollar store merchandise. We have over 5,000
different Products - in 35 categories: Automotive, Promo Pallets, Electronics, Closeouts,
Phone Accessories, General Merchandise, Candles, Home Decor, Crafts, Housewares, Health
and Beauty Products & much!
<a href="http://www.koleimports.com">http://www.koleimports.com</a>

email@koleimports.com

- Y.M.C. Trading Company - Wholesale Toys and Novelties

Welcome to Y.M.C. Import & Export Corp. - Your online source and supplier for wholesale toys, novelties, gifts, general merchandise, seasonal merchandise and much more! We specialize in Import, Export, Wholesale, Distribution & Drop-Ship services for thousands of quality top selling products. New products and specials added daily - Be sure and visit today!

http://www.ymctoys.com support@ymctoys.com

#### **COPERNICUS TOYS**

Unusual toys, gifts, puzzles and novelties for the inquisitive mind. ... Retail Catalog | Wholesale Catalog COPERNICUS TOYS RETURN POLICY You can return any purchase to Copernicus for whatever ...

URL: <u>www.copernicustoys.com</u>

## Stickerbush Toy Company

Novelty Toys, Prizes Candy at Stickerbush Toy Company where we offer wholesale novelty toys. Distributor of novelty toys, candy prizes. We carry the hottest trendy items such as Harry Potter ...

URL: <u>www.redemptiontoys.com</u>

Wholesale Toys Distributor: Toy Closeouts and Liquidations

Our selection of wholesale stuffed animal toys at below wholesale prices! We have great deals on excess inventory! Come check out our childrens games, classic board games, puzzles, stuffed animals... We are a toy distributor of all types of below wholesale toys of all varieties ... prices on brand name bulk and salvaged wholesale toys. We specialize in Pallets and truckloads ...

URL: <u>www.closeoutsexporter.com</u>

Wholesale: Dinosaurs-Dinosaur Toys

Wholesale: Dinosaurs-Di nosaur toys, dinosaur t-shirts, dinosaur posters, dinosaur games, dinosaur puzzles, dinosaur picures, dinosaur sweatshirts, dinosaur party, dinosaur cards. Reproduction s of ... exhibit is FREE on minimum wholesale order of \$600 or more. ...

URL: <a href="https://www.prehistory.com/wholesale">www.prehistory.com/wholesale</a>

# **List of Wholesale Cigarette Suppliers**

- <u>Azul Overseas</u> Trading and consulting company with expertise in the Latin American and Middle Eastern cigarette markets.
- <u>Intercontinental Distributing Inc.</u> Wholesale supplier of branded cigarettes.
- <u>Rowil International</u> International trading company that buys and sells various brands of cigarettes.

# List of Wholesale Fishing Suppliers

- <u>Affinity Tackle</u> Specializing in shallow water fishing. Provides rods, reels, lures, terminal tackle.
- <u>Allans Marine</u> Offers a variety of fishing tackles such as reels and rods.
- <u>Alltackle.com, Inc</u> Featuring saltwater fishing tackle; including rods, lures, outriggers, and bait. Job opportunities, order tracking, and currency converter.
- American Bandit Marker buoys and tackle for salt water fishermen.
- <u>American Classic Sales, LLC</u> Offers fly reels and rods, spinning reels, and fly rod cases.
- Angler Supply Tackle, lures, reels, and outdoor equipment.
- <u>Anglers Addiction</u> Fishing tackle.
- Anglers Center Selection of fresh and saltwater tackle.
- Anglers Mart Offering fishing tackle and decoys, as well as property signs.
- <u>Angling Classics</u> Offers a variety of products such as apparels, reels, lines, books, second hand tackle and accessories.
- <u>Angling Direct</u> Specialising in all areas of the sport and supplied by all the major fishing tackle manufacturers.
- Angling UK A collection of UK fishing tackle shops offering on-line shopping for Coarse, Game and Sea fishing.
- <u>Atlantic & Gulf Fishing Supply Corp.</u> Wholesaler and retailer of all types of commercial fishing supplies, with one of the largest inventories in the world.
- Bait-N-Wait Fishing tackle.
- Banks and Burr Fishing Tackle Match, carp and coarse fishing tackle.
- <u>Barlow's Tackle Express</u> Offers name brand fishing tackle plus a complete selection of speciality items such as lure components, molds, wire forms, bulk plastic worms and fly tying materials.
- <u>Berry's Bait and Tackle Ltd.</u> Specializing in both salt water and fresh water tackle and equipment.
- Bigtackle.com Big fishing tackle.
- <u>Birds Tackle</u> Fishing equipment and tackle.
- Bite Me Tackle Fishing lures, tackle, umbrella rigs, and spreader bars.
- <u>Blue Fin Lures</u> Big game trolling lures, swivels, and hooks. Also offering rods and reels, and tackle.
- The Blue Marlin Chronicles Offering helium systems, re-usable kite balloons, fishing rods, rings and live bait clips.
- Blue Ocean Tackle Fishing tackle, rods, reels and accessories.
- <u>Bluff City Tackle</u> Provides a range of rods, reels, and tackle. Includes megabass lures, bandit, and maddog spinnerbaits.
- Brannans Bass Shop Offering a wide variety lures, reels, rods, accessories for freshwater fisherman.
- <u>Break Away Tackle and Development</u> Specializing in surf fishing and long distance casting. Also includes tips, message boards, and tips sections.
- <u>Buy Fishing Stuff</u> Offers tackles such as rods, reels, and lures. Also provides hunting equipment.

- <u>BuyTackleNow.Com</u> Fishing rods, reels and equipment.
- <u>Capt. Harry's Fishing Supply</u> We are a complete, full-service, worldwide fishing tackle company servicing the needs of fisherman from around the world for 3 decades.
- <u>Captain Chuck's GLT, Co</u> Specializes in trolling tackle for anglers. Store located in Ludington, Michigan.
- <u>Captain Gary's Fishing Specialties</u> Great Lakes fishing products.
- <u>Cast Away Lakes</u> Fishing tackle and accessories.
- <u>Cast Net World</u> Selection of fishing cast nets, fish traps, live wells, and chum grinders.
- <u>Castaway Tackle</u> Online UK fishing shop specializing in secondhand and exchange fishing tackle.
- <u>Catch N Bait Supply Company</u> Bait fish holding pen cages for docksides, bait fish traps, dry chum holder bags, custom made cast nets, attractants, and accessories. Located in Brooksville, Florida.
- <u>2catchfish.com</u> Saltwater and freshwater fishing tackle.
- <u>Catfish Connection</u> Offering bait, scents, hooks and other items used fishing for catfish and crappie.
- <u>Catfish Supply Company</u> Saltwater and freshwater tackle.
- <u>Deep Drop Tackle</u> Offers rods, reels, and accessories for angling.
- <u>Devon Angling Centre</u> Supplies fishing tackle, rods, reels, accessories, and clothing.
- <u>Dick Clegg's Internet Fishing Tackle Shop</u> Buy new gear, select by manufacturer, or purchase starter kits for float fishing, feeder fishing, or pole kits.
- <u>DigitalDagger.com</u> Fishing, crabing, and tackle online store.
- <u>Discount Fishing Tackle Inc.</u> Fishing tackle including fishing waders, fly tying and fishing lures.
- Discount Marine Products Manufacturer of fishing tackle and boating gear.
- <u>East Coast Tackle</u> Saltwater and freshwater fishing tackle.
- Eat Me Tackle Full line of items for sportfishing.
- Extreme Spearfishing Spearfishing tours and gear.
- Falcon Lake Tackle Online shopping for marine equipment, tackle and gift items.
- <u>Finest Kind.Net</u> Fishing accessories and supplies.
- <u>Fish in the Net Angling Supplies</u> Fishing tackle and newsgroups for coarse, sea and specimen anglers.
- Fish Sponge Tackle manufacturer specifically targeting steelhead and salmon.
- <u>Fish307.COM</u> Categories include downriggers, electronics, fly fishing, ice fishing, reels, rods, lures and trolling accessories
- <u>Fisherman's Shack</u> A G. Loomis Pro Shop offering custom rod and spinner building components. Specializes in salmon and steelhead angling gear.
- Fishermans Tackle Company UK On-Line Fishing Tackle Store.
- <u>Fishermansoutfitter.com</u> A resource for saltwater fishing tackle, custom equipment and lures.
- <u>Fish4Fun -Fishing</u> Forschner fishing fillet knives, knife sharpeners, fishing books and gifts.
- 4fishin.com Fishing gear for saltwater and freshwater.
- <u>Fishing Catalog.com</u> Fishing and boating accessories catalog.

- <u>Fishing Tackle Direct</u> Fishing tackle and equipment.
- <u>Fishing Tackle Plus</u> Fishing equipment.
- <u>Fishtec</u> Wide variety of fly and coarse fishing tackle.
- FishUSA.com Tackle shop with fishing gear, tackle and supplies.
- <u>Flack Tackle</u> Range of carp fishing tackle from many brands including nash, gardner, dynamite, korda, kryston, and armaled.
- Gapen's Manufacturers of lures, rods and reels.
- Geneva Enterprises Offers rods, lures, spinner baits and accessories.
- Gerrys of Morecambe With sea, coarse and fly fishing tackle in the UK.
- <u>GoFishin.com</u> Large selection of name brand discount and wholesale fishing tackle, gear, rods and reels.
- <u>Go2marine</u> Commercial marine parts store offering commercial fishing equipment, boating supplies, fishing supplies and marine parts.
- Got'Ya Tackle Fishing tackle and accessories.
- <u>Grapentin Specialties</u> Manufacturer specializing in fishing tackle, equipment and accessories.
- Guide Shop Fishing store with rods, salmon eggs and tackle.
- Gulf Breeze Tackle Including cast nets, surf tackle, offshore lures, and rods.
- <u>H. Rehfisch & Co.</u> Supplier of rods, reels, lures, fish finders and accessories.
- <u>Harris Angling Co.</u> Lures and tackle for freshwater and saltwater.
- <u>Hill's Minnow Farm</u> Fishing tackle and accessories.
- Home Field and Stream Shop online for fishing tackle from an Irish tackle shop.
- <u>Hook 1 Kayak Fishing Gear</u> Equipment for kayak fishing.
- <u>Intracoastal Angler</u> Saltwater tackle shop and outfitters. Offers casting, trolling, and fly fishing gear.
- <u>Jackson's Fishing Tackle</u> Online catalog of angling tackle for coarse, game, sea, and fly tying materials.
- <u>Jann's Netcraft</u> Selection of lure making, fly tying, rod building and net making materials. Includes parts, tools, finishes, and books.
- <u>John Norris of Penrith</u> Offers fishing tackle, clothing, books, videos, and accessories.
- <u>Just Musky</u> On-line sales of musky fishing lures, tackle, rods, reels, and guides
- Kastaway.com Kastaway Kulis and Kodiak fishing products.
- <u>Kayakfishingstuff.com</u> Fishing accessories.
- Keswalls Fishing Store Fishing tackle.
- <u>Lake Products Company</u> Fisherman's Knot Tying Tool and Charger salt and freshwater fishing lures.
- Lake St. Clair Muskie Shop Fishing line, lures, planer boards, rods, reels, and books.
- <u>Lakeside Fishing Shop</u> Fishing tackle and accessories.
- Leadertec Discount suppliers of sport fishing equipment worldwide.
- <u>Leslies of Luton</u> Fishing tackle shop with carp, match, coarse, predator and sea angling equipment.
- Melton International Tackle Specializes in saltwater and big game fishing tackle.
- Merrick Tackle Distributor of tackle and rod building components.
- MonksCrappie Offers rods holders, reels, lures and trolling motors.

- <u>Nimpopo.com</u> Bargain prices on fishing tackle, equipment, clothing and luggage. UK.
- <u>Northland Fishing Tackle</u> Fishing tackle for panfish, bass, walleye, trout, northern pike and muskie. Free catalog and fishing guide.
- Nutter Rod and Reel Service Provides service and repair for rods and reels.
- NuWave Tackle Epoxy Fly, jig and rod turners, rotators and dryers.
- Offshore Custom Tackle Hand crafted tuna and shark fishing rigs.
- Order Outdoors Fishing tackle.
- Otter Box Watertight equipment cases to keep your valuables dry.
- <u>OutdoorTexas.com</u> Unique and hard to find items for boating, fishing and the outdoors. Secure server purchases with all major credit cards.
- Owner Perfection Hooks and Cultiva Lures Includes catalog and photographs.
- <u>The Ozark Fishing Connection</u> Primarily selling fishing tackle products made in the Ozarks.
- <u>P and S Fishing Tackle Store</u> Fishing equipment and accessories for beginners and advanced fishermen.
- <u>Panfishpro.com</u> Fishing tackle exclusively for the panfisherman.
- Pastikas Sport Shop Offers muskie baits and tackle.
- Peetz Manufacturing Ltd. Reels, rods, lures, and sinkers.
- Perspective Visuals Fishing books, videos and software.
- Plat Fishing shop Fishing tackle.
- Play Action Products Fishing tackle.
- Poingdestres Fishing Tackle Fishing tackle for sea and carp fishing.
- <u>Predator Offshore Tackle</u> Online store with offshore trolling lures, spreader bars, daisy chains, shark rigs and tuna rigs.
- <u>Pro-Angler Fishing Tackle Direct</u> Angling accessories, tackle and clothing for both freshwater and saltwater.
- <u>Protackle</u> Rods, reels, lines, lures, hooks, castnets, crab pots, and general tackle for fishing the Great Barrier Reef, and freshwater rivers and streams. Located in Australia.
- Reelin N Dealing Fishing tackle and accessories.
- Reelsndeals.com Online fishing tackle shop.
- <u>Ritz Interactive, Inc.</u> Fishing and boating equipment, apparel, inflatables, and safety products.
- River Walleye Tackle Company Walleye tackle for live bait fishing.
- The Rod Shop Offers handcrafted custom rods, reels, components and accessories.
- Rollie and Helen's Musky Shop Sales of freshwater fishing tackle.
- Roy's Bait and Tackle Providing the service and products for the serious saltwater fisherman.
- <u>Salmon and Trout Fishing Tackle Shop</u> Fishing tackle, trolling flies, mylar tinsel and lures for salmon and trout.
- The Saltwater Angler Online Store Fishing gear, books and fly tying supplies.
- <u>SeaWolfe Tackle</u> Saltwater fishing tackle specifically designed for the waters off the northeastern United States.
- Shark River Mail Order Fishing supplies, tackle, rods, reels, and accessories.
- Sharnbrook Tackle Fishing tackle and accessories.

- Smokey's Muskie Shop Specializes in tackle for muskie and pike fishing.
- Specialist Carp Tackle British specialist bait company.
- <u>Specialist Tackle</u> Fishing tackle and equipment, specializing in everything for the carp fisherman.
- Spotty Dog Tackle Offers a variety of equipment such as reel, rods, spool, lines and lures.
- <u>1st fishingwarehouse</u> Secure fishing tackle shopping site for all UK forms of angling. With news and other useful information.
- Stalker Outfitters Saltwater fishing tackle and boating products.
- <u>StripersOnline Surf Fishing Lures</u> Striped bass and surf fishing lures from many boutique and custom lure crafters.
- The Surfcaster Salt water fishing tackle and accessories.
- <u>Surfcasting Fishing Tackle</u> Manufacturers and suppliers of surfcasting fishing tackle and accessories, with fishing tips and information. Located in Foxton, New Zealand.
- <u>Surfcasting Rhode Island</u> Tackle and saltwater lures, surf fishing books, DVDs, T shirts and fishing decals.
- <u>Susquehanna Fishing Tackle</u> Providing anglers with products and services for 15 years.
- <u>Tackle Direct</u> Features a selection of salt and fresh water fishing products.
- <u>The Tackle Shop</u> Offers a variety of rods, reels, cases, lines, waders, luggage, apparel and accessories.
- <u>Tackle Warehouse</u> Fishing tackle.
- Tacklebargains.co.uk Top brand tackle, free classifieds and online shopping.
- <u>Tackle-Box.Net</u> Specialized fishing tackle.
- <u>Tackleworld UK</u> UK fishing tackle shop that offers tackle for both the experienced angler and beginner alike.
- <u>Tews Two Sporting Goods</u> Fishing tackle and accessories.
- Thorne Bros. Tackle for fishing for muskies, bass, walleye and pike along with ice and fly fishing catalogs.
- Top Gun Tackle Tackle store.
- <u>Travelling Angler</u> UK based online store offering fishing equipment and tackle, rods, reels, boxes, and floats.
- <u>Troutlet</u> Trout fishing gear for anglers.
- U-B Fishin EZ slider and accessories.
- <u>UK Sea Fishing Rigs</u> Sea fishing rigs handmade.
- <u>Undersee Australia Spearguns</u> Offers underwater spearfishing gear including spearguns, handspears, and accessories.
- <u>Vernon d'Eon Lobster Plugs</u> Offers retail sales of clothing, knives, and general supplies and gear for sport fishermen.
- White's Outdoor Store and Tackle Shop Fishing gear and fly fishing equipment.
- Wickford Angling Tackle Shop Fishing tackle and information.
- Woody's Bait and Tackle Offering floats, tackles, bait and hooks.
- Worldwaters.com Providing premium equipment and information.
- <u>Yateley Angling Centre</u> Fishing tackle shop with over 5000 fishing, camping and boating products, all of which can be purchased on-line.

- Your Bobbers Down Inc. Offers custom rods and FISKAS lures. Features a brag board and a tournament schedule.
- <u>zTackle</u> Fishing tackle, reports, tips and information.

# **List of Hemp and All Hemp Related Suppliers**

- **Hemp Industries Association** \* A non-profit trade group representing hemp companies, researchers, and supporters. Contains a directory of members and products, membership information, industry news and events, media center, hemp store search, a FAQ page, and an email newsletter.
- Approved Hemp Research Projects A list of current research projects from ARDI, Manitoba Agriculture and Food, Canada.
- <u>Bioresource Hemp</u> Bioresource Hemp and Other Fibre Plants, symposium organized by nova-Institute in Germany. The 3rd International Symposium was in Wolfsburg on September 13-16, 2000. In English, German version available.
- <u>Canada Office of Controlled Substances Industrial Hemp Producers</u> Includes the laws and regulations pertaining to industrial hemp, to application forms for permits and licenses, and industry information. There is also a FAQ to help understand the parameters in which industrial hemp can be produced, processed and distributed in Canada.
- <u>Canadian Food Inspection Agency Industrial Hemp fact sheet</u> Plant Health and Production Division, Plant Products Directorate. Includes FAQ.
- <u>Canadian Seed Growers' Association (CSGA)</u> Offers a pedigree seed crop directory for agricultural crops in Canada. Includes information on crop certification, document library, research, and upcoming events.
- <u>Controlled Substances Act, 21 USC Section 802</u> Definition (16) contains the legal definition for Cannabis sativa L. and exemptions for hemp.
- <u>Dr. Dave's Hemp Archives</u> By David P. West, Ph.D., who heads the Hawaii Industrial Hemp Research Project. The two dozen articles include "Killing Cannabis with mycoherbicides" and "Ecce Granum" and "Hemp and Marijuana: Myths and Realities" written by Dr. Dave.
- <u>Fuel and Fiber Company</u> Provides resources to promote development of a plant/crop-based renewable resource systems.
- <u>GamETec</u> Plant breeding company involved in industrial hemp. Includes articles and resources.
- <u>Global Hemp</u> Portal to the hemp industry. Products, secure online ordering, the latest news, and support resources.
- <u>Growing Industrial Hemp</u> Ontario Ministry of Agriculture site which describes cultivation methods, processing techniques, potential products and economics of hemp cultivation in Canada.
- <u>Hawaiian Industrial Hemp Report</u> Economic Viability and Political Concerns report. Prepared for the Hawaii legislature.
- <u>Hedron Analytical Inc.</u> Provides all of the analytical needs of the hemp industry. Fully licensed with Health Canada to possess and produce THC-containing hemp products.
- Hemcore Manufacturers of hemp fibre and horse and animal bedding.

- <u>Hemp Myths and Realities</u> Presents 10 myths about hemp and explains the facts around each.
- Hemp Building Steve Allin a pioneer of building with hemp in Ireland and author of the book 'Building with Hemp." Contact details and a description of materials and construction projects.
- <u>Hemp Food Association</u> Promotes standards for the industry. Includes FAQ and membership application.
- <u>Hemp Germplasm Trials in Canada</u> By Ernest Small, Eastern Cereal and Oilseed Research Centre and David Marcus, Natural Hemphasis. A BioResource Hemp Paper, presented September 2000, Wolfsburg, Germany.
- <u>The Hemp Report</u> Subscription-based online trade journal covering the North America hemp industry: agriculture, processing, marketing, research, business and regulatory news, and updates. Strong focus on farming and developments in Canada. Published quarterly.
- <u>Hemp research and growing in Ukraine</u> Presentation to Bioresource Hemp symposium in 1995 by Pavlo Holoborod'ko, Institute of Bast Crops, Hlukhiv, Ukraine. In English.
- <u>Hempline Inc.</u> Growers and processors of hemp fiber for the textile, nonwovens, paper and composite products industries. Also, animal bedding and garden mulch.
- <u>Hemptons</u> Manufactures a hemp seed oil, which is used for nutrient supplements, flavorings, cosmetics and industry. Also, uses makes clothing and processes hemp seed for high protein food. Located in South Africa.
- <u>Industrial Hemp in the United States: Status and Market Potential</u> A January, 2000 report by the United States Department of Agriculture Economic Research Service. This report is being published only on the internet.
- <u>Industrial Hemp Regulations Canada Department of Justice</u> Full text of Controlled Drugs and Substances Act, Industrial Hemp Regulations (SOR/98-156).
- <u>International Hemp Association</u> Dedicated to the advancement of Cannabis through the dissemination of information. Organization based in the Netherlands. Information about membership, the group's journal, and archives.
- <u>Natural Hemphasis</u> A research and consulting company with a primary focus on the re-emerging hemp industry in Canada.
- New Zealand Hemp Industries Association Membership based affiliate of the Hemp Industries Association. The Five Minute Guide to Industrial Hemp In New Zealand is an excellent overview.
- Ontario Hemp Alliance Organization seeks to promote Ontario, Canada's Industrial Hemp businesses.
- <u>Parkland Industrial Hemp Growers Co-op Ltd.</u> Serves the Parkland Region of Manitoba, Canada. Includes background information, updates, FAQ, processing images, and a diagram.
- <u>The Saskatchewan Hemp Association</u> The SHA is a membership driven, provincially-registered nonprofit association dedicated to the development of the industrial hemp sector in Saskatchewan and Western Canada.
- <u>Honolulu Star-Bulletin Hemp Hemp, Hooray!</u> Story is about the Hawaii Industrial Hemp Research Project, and how it has the potential to replace sugar as Hawaii's main cash crop. (February 16, 2000)

# List of Wholesale Vitamins and Supplements Suppliers

- Biometics
- <u>Abundance Marketing Inc.</u> Supplements for a variety of health concerns and general wellness.
- <u>Achilles Health Mart</u> Offers multi-vitamin and mineral, cleansing, fiber, enzyme, superfoods, and EFA.
- Advanced Health & Life Extension Products focusing on health improvement, life extension, disease prevention, and weight loss. Full line of vitamins, minerals and other natural therapies.
- <u>Affordable Nature's Life</u> Offering vitamins, minerals, herbs, superfoods, amino acids, EFA, antioxidants, digestive aids, and other specialties.
- <u>AFTA</u> Offers hgh, multivitamins, and protein powder. Also offers fitness certification.
- <u>Alberon.com</u> Natural marine supplements claimed to help with many health problems.
- <u>All One Nutritech</u> Powdered vitamin and mineral products in a variety of bases such as rice or green cereal grasses.
- <u>Ameri+Med</u> Offers vitamins and minerals, herbals, weight loss, general health specialties, and skin/massage oils.
- <u>Ann Louise Gittleman</u> Author of The Fat Flush Plan, is a certified clinical nutritionist specializing in weight loss, cleansing diets and natural hormone replacement therapy.
- <u>Applejacks the Health Shoppe</u> Vitamin, mineral, and nutritional supplements.
- <u>Applied Health Solutions</u> Features vitamins, minerals, EFA, joint support, cleansing products, and superfoods.
- <u>Arnold Supplements</u> Offers vitamins and health supplements, sports nutrition and weight loss products.
- <u>Aviva Natural</u> Health food store offering vitamins, nutritional supplements, and also air filtration, and kitchenware.
- <u>Avmazon</u> Specializing in minerals, health supplements, and vitamins. Also offers skin care products and herbs.
- <u>Basic Vitamins</u> Offers basic vitamins, minerals, herbs, amino acids, digestive aids, joint support, superfoods, and other specialties.
- <u>Bayho</u> Sells joint support, essential fatty acids, prostate formulas, herbals, and other specialties.
- <u>BeWellCentral</u> Offers vitamins, minerals, energy, weight loss, DHEA, MSM, cleansing, detox, and other specialty products.
- <u>Beyond A Century</u> Provides performance and nutritional supplements, literature, and detailed descriptions.
- <u>BioResponse Nutrients, LLC</u> Supplements containing Di-indolylmethane, a natural hormone balancing substance found in cruciferous vegetables.

- <u>BioTreasures, Inc.</u> Site features Herbal Treasures, a multivitamin and herbal complex designed to boost health and vitality.
- <u>Biotrex</u> Offers anti-aging, sports recovers, joint repair, and herbal remedies.
- <u>Botanic Choice</u> Vitamins, minerals, and special herbal formulas for specific ailments.
- California Health Offers vitamins, minerals, melatonin, and specialties.
- <u>Cancer Cure Secrets</u> Information about commercial dietary supplements.
- <u>Cevan Nutritionals</u> Supplements from antioxidants, nutraceutical formulas, and vitamins and minerals.
- <u>Culem</u> Vegetable based supplement to lower blood pressure and relieve hypertension.
- <u>DAAN</u> Offers general health vitamins, minerals, herbs, men's, women's, and specialties listed by health concern.
- <u>DHEA.com</u> Offer DHEA supplements, melatonin, pregnenolone, vitamins, and products for weight loss, joint recovery and brain nutrition. Also sell books and green foods such as spirulina and alfalfa juice.
- <u>Doctor's Nutrition</u> Offers vitamins, minerals, amino acid, joint support, DHEA, digestive enzymes, superfoods, immune support, essential oils, weight loss, herbal remedies and online consultation.
- <u>Dr. Lamars Products</u> Extracts from fruits and vegetables, liquid minerals, and blue green algae.
- <u>Dr. Ricketts Nutritionals</u> Sells products for digestive system, probiotics, hormonal balance, joint health, household, and pet care.
- <u>DreamPharm</u> Specializes in herbals, also vitamins, minerals, men's, women's, sports, and other specialties.
- <u>DrRons.com</u> CT Center for Alternative Medicine-naturopathic medicine, acupuncture, Chinese herbal medicine, comprehensive treatment for cancer and other chronic diseases.
- <u>Earth's Pharmacy Nutritionals</u> Offers multi-nutrients, antioxidants, heart health, mental clarity, digestive enzymes, weight management, men's and women's specialties.
- <u>EcoNugenics, Inc.</u> Formulates and sells soy-based products, citrus pectin, minerals, herbals, and other products including integrative nutraceuticals intended to treat various conditions.
- <u>Energenetic Nutritional Technologies</u> Vitamins, minerals, herbs, and specialty formulas.
- Enzyme Essentials Digestive enzymes to help nutritional and gastric disorders like heartburn, indigestion, and obesity. Includes product recommendations for individual health problems.
- Equilibra Selection of nutritional supplements.
- <u>Essential Health Europe</u> Sell amino acids, antioxidants, immune boosters, memory enhancing products, weight loss, trace minerals and herbals. Prices in Euros.
- <u>Everhealth Vitamins</u> Offers proprietary line of general nutrition, beauty, herbs, and specialties.
- <u>eVitamins</u> Offers vitamins, minerals, and supplements for specific ailments.

- <u>FibroActive</u> Nutritional and herbal supplements treating fibromyalgia and chronic fatigue syndrome, reduce stress, relieve bone and joint pain, and boost the immune system.
- <u>Flexicose</u> A liquid glucosamine, vitamin, mineral, and herbal complex.
- <u>Fludan Fine Chemicals, Inc.</u> Guaifensin capsules, nutritional supplements, and specialty formulas.
- <u>General Vitamin Online</u> Sells vitamins, minerals, herbs, meal replacement, and other specialty formulations.
- Geromatrix Specializing in disease-specific natural blends of herbs and/or Chinese roots.
- <u>Good Earth Natural Foods</u> Specializing in vitamins, herbs, and natural beauty products. Purchase healthy products such as Nature's Plus, Burt's Bees, and African Formula.
- <u>Graminex</u> Supplier of Cernitin flower pollen.
- <u>Great American Products</u> Specialized in weight loss, general health, meal replacement, joint support, and other specialties.
- <u>Green Turtle Bay Vitamin Co.</u> Offers probiotic based vitamins, minerals, and other health specialties.
- <u>GVI</u> Offers nutritional supplements, longevity products, antioxidants, and alternative medicine resources.
- <u>Halal Vitamins</u> Offers Halal Vitamins brand which is custom formulated by a Muslim physician. Halal certifications are available by request.
- <u>Hanna's Herb Shop</u> Offers vitamins, minerals, herbs, and a wide range of health concern specialties.
- <u>HBC Protocols</u> Minerals and specialty formulas for a variety of health concerns including weight control, skin care, and hormone replacement.
- <u>Healing With Nutrition</u> Offers vitamins, minerals, herbs, antioxidants, digestive help, stress products, and physical support products.
- <u>Health Forever Products Ltd</u> Manufacture and sales of herbal remedies and supplements, with product details and information from clinical studies.
- <u>Health Products Distributors, Inc.</u> A variety of supplements, with overview on each product.
- <u>Health Spotlight</u> Offering Tropical Oasis Liquid Joint Relief, to be used in place of anti-inflammatory drugs.
- <u>Healthy America Dietary Supplements</u> Sells vitamins, minerals, herbal remedies, oils, specialties, pet vitamins, weight loss, and amino acids.
- <u>Healthy Directions</u> Vitamins, minerals, and specialties from the Julian Whitaker, M.D. wellness institute. products listed by health concern.
- <u>Herbal Nurse</u> Offering a variety of herbal remedies for diseases such as diabetes, as well as weight loss and aphrodisiacs.
- <u>iHealthtree</u> Offers a range of herbal nutritional supplements for men and women.
- <u>In Good Health Online</u> A homeopathic and holistic medical practitioner offers a line of vitamins and herbal formulations.
- <u>Innovative Therapeutics</u> Nutritional assessment programs that have been designed to determine the nutritional needs of the individual.

- <u>Inno-Vite</u> Vitamins and minerals, pro-biotics, amino acids and enzymes, and general wellness products.
- <u>InVite Health</u> Offers multi-vitamin and minerals, specialty products, and cosmeceuticals developed by Samuel Benjamin, M.D. and Andrew Weil, M.D.
- <u>Kala Health</u> Offers heart support, joint support, herbal, general health, and pet products.
- <u>Life Enhancement Products</u> Wide variety of nutritional supplements including blood sugar maintenance, thyroid support, weight control, sexual enhancement, gastrointestinal support, and life extension.
- <u>Life Link</u> Offers vitamins, minerals, herbals, hormones, fatty acids, joint support, and many specialties. Provides product information.
- <u>Life Nutrients</u> Offer multi-vitamins and minerals, collodial minerals, and joint support products.
- <u>Life Zone, Inc</u> Offers multi-vitamin and mineral formulations plus skin care products.
- <u>LK Naturals</u> Herbal supplements and soaps, as well as articles and links.
- <u>Lovely Health</u> Offers shark products, superfoods, probiotics, colostrum, and various health concern specialties.
- <u>Maximum International</u> Selling vitamins, minerals, supplements, hormone enhancers, and exercise equipment.
- Max-Rx Offers daily hormonal and weight loss supplements for men and women.
- MD Logic Sells fatty acids, vitamins, minerals, and other specialties.
- <u>Med Five, Inc.</u> Vitamin and mineral based supplements packaged together as a complete health system.
- <u>Medical Doctors Research Institute</u> Offers fitness, vitamins, weight control, immune system, heart health, joint support, and other specialties. Information and articles.
- Minami Nutrition Offers omega 3 oils, green tea, and a superfood product.
- mylaco Cellfood Offers an oxygen mineral supplement, Cellfood, and Cellfood HGH.
- <u>NaturalWellbeing.com</u> Natural herbal treatments that help improve many of today's most personal ailments.
- <u>Nature Made</u> Offers nutritional information, health and wellness topics, personal health profiles, sells vitamins, minerals and herbal products.
- <u>Natures Brands</u> Synthetic free vitamins, minerals, and whole food supplements. Also offers green foods, essential fatty acids, weight loss products and natural skin care products.
- Natures Youth Offers anti-aging, weight loss, vitamins, and calcium supplements.
- NDS Healthcare Vitamins and minerals, probiotics, antioxidants, fatty acids, and other nutraceuticals.
- <u>NEEDS, Inc.</u> Nutritional information and shopping site for the health conscious and environmentally sensitive person.
- N-Ergetics Sells colloidal silver, HGH, DHEA, amino acid, and flaxseed oil.
- <u>Noni Maui</u> Offers products derived from the Hawaiian Noni plant, plus multivitamins.

- <u>Northern Seas Products</u> Natural products for arthritis, skin problems, and other health concerns including shark cartilage, glucosamine, saw palmetto, and shark liver oil.
- <u>Nu Life Meds</u> Maca is used for male impotency, female irregularities, menopause, and as a high energy food supplement. Una de Gato has been reputed to have the extremely powerful immune system boosters.
- <u>Nubrain</u> Offer anti-aging, adult/sexual, amino acids, DHEA, energy, hormonal, men's and women's specialties, and minerals.
- <u>Nutrica Inc</u> Offers natural, herbal supplements and creams from Asia for a variety of ailments.
- NutriGuard Research Providers of Vitamins, Minerals and Nutritional Supplements.
- <u>Nutrilinks MD</u> Nutraceuticals and vitamins, specializing in anti aging formulas.
- NutriStart Offers natural vitamins, minerals, herbs and trace minerals.
- <u>Nutritional Healing Technologies</u> Alternative medicines, bath products and gift baskets.
- Organic Health and Beauty Sells vitamins, minerals, immune system boosters, detox products, superfoods, and beauty products.
- Oxywave Oxygen based vitamins, minerals, and other nutritional supplements. Also offers skin creams.
- Performing Science Offers a variety of vitamin, mineral, and anti-aging products.
- <u>Phi Sciences</u> Innovations of body and mind by Dr. G. Patrick Flanagan and associates.
- <u>PrimalDefense.net</u> Sells multi-vitamins, minerals, health concern formulations, energy, enzyme, colostrum, and antioxidants.
- <u>Priority One Vitamins</u> Selling vitamins, minerals, herbs, and specialties to doctors and patients.
- <u>Pure Prescriptions</u> Vitamins and minerals, antioxidants, and immune booster supplements. Also offers herbal formulas.
- <u>Return 2 Health Limited</u> Featuring natural supplements including systemic enzymes, lipase, alfalfa, and green barley powder.
- R-Garden, Inc. Vitamins and minerals, amino acids, enzymes, and specialty blends.
- <u>Riverbend Nutrition</u> Vitamins and minerals, herbals, weight control, green foods, and specialty formulas.
- <u>Scalar Herbal Wellness</u> Vitamins and minerals, phytochemicals, and herbal formulas.
- <u>Schiff Vitamins</u> Offers vitamin, minerals and herbals plus Move On joint support products.
- <u>Select Naturals</u> Selecting alternatives for natural healing with whole food supplements, Herbs, Vitamins, minerals, natural progesterone and alternative medicine.
- <u>Smarter Health Corporation</u> Providing traditional herbs combined with modern vitamins and minerals.
- <u>Solanova</u> Specialty formula supplements specializing in CoQ10 and liquid minerals. Also offers skin care products.
- Swan Products Offers herbs, vitamins, bodybuilding, and weight loss products.

- <u>Take Your Vitamins</u> Sells a proprietary line of nutrition, herbs, teas, and health concern specialties.
- <u>Therapeutic Enzyme Formulations</u> Enzymedica enzymes contains the highest active units of therapeutic enzymes.
- Transfer Point Offers beta glucan products, MSM, glucosamine, and vitamin C.
- Two Farm Kids Natural Foods Offers vitamins and herbal supplements
- <u>TyH Online</u> TyH offers supplements for fibromyalgia and chronic fatigue. Creator of the original Fibro-Care, TyH provides quality supplements for fibromyalgia, chronic fatigue, arthritis...
- <u>Uka Kava</u> Organic kava kava root products to aid in insomia, stress and anxiety, relaxing tired muscles.
- <u>Vita 13</u> Offers a multi-vitamin also containing minerals and herbs.
- <u>Vitabrain</u> Offers nootropyl drugs and herbals.
- <u>Vitamin Factory</u> Sells vitamins, minerals, herbs, men's, women's, amino acids, antioxidants, and other specialties.
- <u>VitaMist</u> Offers oral spray vitamins, minerals, herbals, and a list of specialties.
- <u>Vitasentials.com</u> Offers a wide variety of nutrients with technical information.
- <u>The Way Up to Fitness</u> Free form amino acids, vitamins and minerals, protein powders, and hormone replacements. Also offers herbal blends.
- <u>Web Dietitian</u> Has tools for calculating fat, carbohydrate, and protein intake online with nutrition products, guidelines, and news.
- <u>Wellness Health and Pharmacy</u> Offer pharmaceutical grade vitamins, minerals, amino acids, and nutraceutical supplements.
- <u>Wellness Resources</u> Offers nutrition, herbs, male and female specialties, and a variety of health concern products.
- <u>World Nutrition, Inc.</u> Proprietary formulas combining vitamins, minerals, and enzymes for total body wellness.
- <u>Yasoo Health, Inc.</u> Specializes in heart health, essential fatty acids, and vitamin E specialties.
- <u>Young Again Nutrients</u> Vitamins, minerals, and nutritional supplements specializing in anti-aging formulas.
- Zest for Life Offers vitamins, minerals, and many health concern formulations.

### List of Wholesale Firearm Related Suppliers

- <u>American Western Arms</u> Recreation manufacturers of American western rifles and handguns. Features company profile, available products, and contact information.
- <u>Arntzen Corporation</u> Manufactures 3/8" thick alloy steel targets for training, practice or matches. Includes descriptions of products and order information.
- <u>Auto-Ordnance</u> Manufacturers of the classic Thompson submachine gun, semiautomatic versions, and model 1911 pistols. Part of Kahr Arms.
- <u>Benelli USA Corporation</u> Read about the product includes shotguns and target pistols. Also review the company history, news, and dealer list.
- <u>Beretta</u> Provides information about the broad line of weapons made by this firm. In Italian and English.
- <u>Briley Manufacturing, Inc.</u> Rifle, shotgun, and accessories manufacturer. Includes product information, company profile, available services, frequently asked questions, and contact information.
- <u>Browning</u> Read about the line of firearms, accessories, and services offered by this company.
- <u>Charles Daly</u> Makers of rifles, shotguns, and handguns. Offers available products, prices, dealer locator, and company information.
- <u>Cimarron Firearms Company</u> Offers information about Old West style, SASS suitable firearms.
- <u>Colt</u> Features a firearms catalog, dealer list, customer service, and news.
- <u>Creedmoor Sports</u> Manufacturer of competitive rifle shooting and tactical sniper products.
- <u>Dakota Arms</u> Features rifles and shotguns made by this company as well as a dealer locator.
- <u>Ed Brown Products, Inc.</u> Manufacturer of custom rifles, handguns and after-market accessories. Features product descriptions with prices and images as well as company history, newsletter and purchasing instructions.
- <u>European American Amory (EAA)</u> Manufacturer of brand name pistols, shotguns, airguns, revolvers, and target rifles. Manuals and specifications of firearms. Safety, articles, dealers, parts, and links.
- <u>Feinwerkbau GmbH</u> Precision target pistols and rifles made by this company are featured. In English, German, and French.
- <u>FN Manufacturing, LLC</u> Makers of small arms, specializing in military and law enforcement weapons. Includes product information, company profile, sub-contract services available, purchasing forms, and a customer survey.
- <u>G. H. Factory Sales Inc.</u> Offers trigger locks, cable locks, optics and knives.
- <u>Hi-Point Firearms</u> Provides information about the semi-automatic handguns and carbines, in several calibers, made by this firm.
- <u>Ironsighter Co.</u> Manufacture of scope mounts and accessories. Features downloadable product catalog (PDF) with prices, company profile, and contact information.
- <u>Izhevsky Mehanichesky Zavod</u> Makarov pistols and Baikal shotguns made by this Russian firm are featured.

- <u>KN Nill-Grips</u> Custom manufacturer in Mössingen Germany of 300 models of fancy wood target and combat handgun grips. Offered in German and English.
- <u>Krieghoff International, Inc.</u> Manufacturer and importer of hunting rifles and shotguns. Features a company history, products, dealer directory, accessories, and contact information.
- <u>Magnum Research Inc.</u> Provides data about pistols, revolvers, and rifles manufactured by this company.
- <u>McGowen Precision Rifle Barrels</u> Manufacturer and installer of rifle and pistol barrels. Includes company history, products available, pricing information, and contact information.
- <u>National Association of Firearms Retailers</u> The NAFR is dedicated to providing
  professional firearms retailers with a unified voice in regulatory and legislative
  affairs, facilitating communication with other segments of the industry and
  developing programs that help these retailers respond to new challenges and
  opportunities.
- <u>Noptel</u> Manufacturers of electronic target and optical training systems. Features company overview and available services.
- <u>Ohio Ordnance Works, Inc.</u> Specializes in remanufactured or reconfigured military firearms, parts, and accessories for civilians.
- <u>Olympic Arms</u> Provides data about the AR-15 style rifles, custom bolt action rifles, and 1911 style handguns made by this company.
- <u>Porta Target</u> Specializing in steel targets for outdoor and indoor range use. Includes product catalog, and safety information.
- <u>Quicksilver Manufacturing LLC</u> Idaho. Research and development sound suppression equipment for tactical and law enforcement applications.
- Redfield USA Rifle scope design and manufacturing founded in 1909 by John Hill Redfield. Includes company history, product specifications, downloadable catalog (PDF), technology, and dealer locator.
- <u>Remington Arms</u> Offers information about this manufacturer of firearms, ammunition, accessories, and fishing line.
- Ruger Offers specifications and safety instructions for the line of firearms and accessories made in the US by this firm.
- <u>Savage Arms</u> Read about the wide variety of firearms, air guns, bullet traps and accessories made available by this organization.
- <u>Searcy Rifles</u> Presents double rifles and bolt action guns-calibers ranging from 22 Hornet through 4-Bore for African safari game hunting.
- <u>Sig Sauer</u> Features weapons made by this firm, B. Rizzini, and Hammerli. Also provides information about the academy and a dealer locator.
- <u>Springfield Armory</u> Offers information about the pistols, rifles, scopes, and scope mounts made by this manufacturer. Provides a chat room and a dealer locator.
- <u>STI International</u> Presents performance firearms for competition, duty, and self-defense.
- <u>Uberti USA, Inc.</u> Offers specifications for historical firearms featuring single-action revolvers, black powder, engraved and lever action models by Colt, Remington, Paterson, and Winchester.

- <u>U.S. Fire Arms Mfg. Co.</u>, Features this manufacturer of speciality historic guns including single action army.
- <u>Valkyrie Arms, Ltd.</u> Includes product descriptions and prices of semi-automatic versions of military machine guns.
- <u>Vector Arms, Inc.</u> Information about UZI type submachine guns, and semiautomatic pistols is provided by this South African firm.
- <u>Verney-Carron</u> Features the rifles, shotguns, airguns and less-lethal made by this French firm.
- <u>Weatherby</u> Rifles, Over-under, and semi-automatic shotguns are featured. also provides information on accessories, wearables, and collectibles.
- <u>Westley Richards</u> A leading English bespoke gun and rifle manufacturer, which also deals in second hand guns. Located in Birmingham, England and Springfield, Missouri USA.
- <u>William Evans Gun and Rifle Makers</u> Offers information about hand-made rifles and shotguns.
- <u>Winchester</u> Rifle and shotguns manufacturer. Includes products, service information, news, and dealer search.
- <u>Wyandot Traditions</u> Offers a selection of reproduction pistols, rifles, and carbines of the Old West era.

# List of Wholesale Bags and Luggage Suppliers

- <u>Aaxis Wholesale Luggage</u> Provides luggage, backpacks, duffels, business cases, and travel accessories.
- Action Bag and Cover USA.Bags, covers and sewn products.
- Apex Bags & Accessories Manufactures bags, fashion accessories, gifts and premium items.
- <u>Asialuck Co., Ltd</u> Hong Kong. Manufacturers of sports, shopping, school and utility bags.
- <u>Bag O' Hemp</u> USA. Design and manufacture of purses, hats, back packs and fashion accessories, from hemp. On-line shopping.
- <u>Bags N Company</u> Custom promotional sports and travel bags.
- <u>Basic Ltd</u> USA.Garment bags of cloth, PVC, and PP non woven. Suit length and dress length. Matching shopping bags and customization of bags and company logo available.
- <u>Bildung International, Ltd</u> Hong Kong. Manufacturers of collections of luggage and travel bags.
- <u>Briggs & Riley Travelware</u> Design and manufacture of collections of luggage, carryons, briefcases, laptop bags and travel accessories. Store finder. Links to luggage care, repair centers and related information.
- <u>Earthy Collection</u> Handcrafted bags from natural plants material.
- <u>Forward Industries, Inc.</u> Designs and manufactures custom soft-sided carrying cases and bags from leather, nylon, vinyl and other synthetic fabrics, used for transportation of portable telephones, computers, cameras and hand tools. (Nasdaq: FORD).
- <u>Freeset</u> Offers conference, totes, and beach bags, as well as purses. Includes business information and product details.
- <u>Friendship & Plastic Hardware Co</u> China. Manufacturers of fittings, handles and trolleys for luggage and bags, from metal and plastic materials. Site opens in full screen window. English and Chinese.
- <u>Guangzhou Weiguan Packing</u> Specialize in CD bags, cases, holders, and bags for cameras and laptop. China.
- <u>Hartmann Inc.</u> US manufacturer of luggage, computer cases, handbags, and related items. Information about the product line, photo tour of the factory, company history, and other information.
- <u>He Tang</u> China. Manufacturer of CD bags, nylon/leather bags, briefcases and handbags for women. Company profile and photos of products.
- <u>Hedgren</u> Manufacturers and distributors of fabric bags and backpacks. Includes list of retailers, illustrated catalog, and warranty details. Headquarters in Belgium.
- <u>Hong Kong Harvest Victory</u> Manufacturer of a wide variety of bags, backpacks, luggage, and cosmetic bags.
- <u>Intersac Corp</u> Southeast Asian producer of sports bags, backpacks, travelling bags, brief cases, handbags and small accessories.

- <u>JAC Custom Pouches, Inc</u> USA. Standard and custom designed pouches for personal and professional uses. Embroidery and silk screen printing services.
- <u>IB Barcam Products</u> Makes carts for the beach, camping, fishing, and garden plus umbrellas. Based in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.
- <u>Jute bags</u> India. Jute, cotton bag, shopping bag, gift bags, beach bags, beverages bags, promotional bags, wine bags, swatches.
- <u>K & L Enterprise Co., Ltd</u> China. Diversified group of companies, active in plastic household products, bags and briefcases, and stationery.
- <u>Keep Profit Industrial, Ltd</u> Hong Kong. Manufacturers of computer cases, backpacks, portfolios and trolley cases.
- <u>Kool Pak, Inc</u> USA. Custom designed insulated bags, totes, and bottle paks, imprinted with corporate, charity or other organization logo and identity.
- <u>Koon Hing, Ltd</u> Hong Kong. Custom design and manufacture of sports and travel bags, and back packs and accessories, from textile materials.
- KTC Export India. Jute, cotton, canvas and silk bags.
- <u>Man Tong Plastic Industrial Co</u> Hong Kong. Manufacturers of all-purpose carrying bags and back packs, from polyestr and polyamide fabrics.
- <u>Maverick</u> Bags for casual, sport, and school. Includes handbags, backpack, computer, cosmetic and PVC.
- <u>May Tak Factory, Ltd</u> Manufacturer and exporter of handbag, backpacks, fashion bag and sport bag.
- <u>MC International, Inc</u> USA. Design and manufacture of bags and protective covers, from textile materials. Also, logo printing, contract sewing and private label manufacturing.
- <u>Mercury Luggage Mfg. Co</u> USA. Manufacturers of soft and hard luggage, and accessories for sports and travel.
- <u>Mia Rossing</u> HongKong.Leather,handbags,document bag,lather belt,wallet and cases.
- <u>Miu Sum Trading Co, Ltd</u> Hong Kong. Manufacturers of travel bags and rucksacks, fashion, cosmetics and children's bags.
- Mr.Hong Kong China. Back bags, duffel bag, promotion bag trolley case, luggage cart, school bag, funny bag, eve case, wheel bag, shopping bag, and related items.
- <u>Multi-Gains Phosphor Ind. Co., Ltd.</u> Taiwan.Pet-carrier bags, ladies bags& all kinds of bags.
- Nation joy Taiwan.Bags.
- New Focus International Co., Ltd. Chinese manufacturer of luggage, beauty cases, computer bags and backpacks. Images, dimensions, materials and minimum purchase quantities.
- <u>Ohio Travel Bag</u> Supplier of luggage hardware components, fasteners, and hand tools such as case, trunk, handbag and leathercraft. Also provide a line of gifts and travel accessories. USA.
- Partridge Handbags, attache cases, briefcases travelbags and small leathergoods.
- Reign Vermont USA. Hand crafted sports and hand bags.
- Sporthouse Ltd Ireland. Only handmade rucksacks
- <u>Sumas Enterprises Limited</u> MHong Kong, China. Manufactures and exports bags, backpacks and luggage.

- <u>Tomrayner</u> Australia. Supplier of cotton and canvas promotional bags.
- <u>Union Rich Plastic Factory Ltd</u> Manufacturer amenities, backpack, bags, airline kits and PE raincoats. Hong Kong.
- <u>Victoire International, Ltd</u> Hong Kong. Manufacturers of handbags, backpacks, cosmetic bags, briefcases and travel bags.
- <u>Wah Wei Industries, Ltd</u> Hong Kong. Manufacturers of computer and camera cases, bags, back packs and accessories.
- <u>WangHing</u> Nylon and canvas bags and backpacks manufacturer and exporter. Hong Kong, China.
- <u>Well Choice</u> Hong Kong.Cooler bag, cosmetic bag, document bag, ladies bag, sport bag, travel bag, PVC bag, as also produces promotional and premium items.
- <u>Yes Sir Bags</u> Manufacturer, suppliers and exporters of a variety of bags for school, travel, executive file and briefs cases. India.
- Yiko Bags Manufacturing, Ltd Hong Kong. Collections of travel bags and back packs, and sports and school bags, from polyamide fabrics. Also, cosmetic pouches and CD cases.
- <u>Ying Kit Handbag</u> Hong Kong, China. Manufacturer and exporter a variety of bags such as cosmetic bags, handbags, backpacks, and cooler bags.

# Wholesale List of Handbags and Purses Suppliers

- African Chic Designs LLC South Africa. zebra, springbok and nguni handbags and accessories. Includes profile, product descriptions, image galleries, buyers guide, contact details and form.
- <u>Alan Handbags Mfy, Ltd</u> Hong Kong. Manufacturers of handbags. Also, cosmetics and travel bags.
- Asia Partner Industrial Co., Ltd Hong Kong. Manufacturers of various handbags.
- <u>A & B Corp.</u> India. Manufactures jute shopping bags and handbags. Includes a company profile and a catalog of products.
- <u>Bag Exporters</u> India. Manufacturer, exporter and wholesale distributors of fashion, beach, shopping, storage and promotional bags in cotton canvas, leather and jute. Includes a catalog.
- <u>baggallini</u> Provides handbags, totes, luggage, computer bags and accessories.
- <u>Bags By Pinky</u> USA. Manufacturer of fashion handbags and purses. Includes a catalog of products and minimum order requirements.
- <u>Bagz International</u> India. Manufacturers and exporters of fabric fashion and casual handbags. Includes product photos and an inquiry form.
- <u>Bali Spot International</u> Indonesia. Produces natural handbags and handicrafts from plants and fur. Includes company background and photos, product gallery, and contact details.
- <u>Bau Corp</u> Manufacturer and exporter of fashionable shoulder bags and hand bags.
- <u>Beauty Kind Industrial, Ltd</u> Hong Kong. Collections of fashion handbags from genuine leather and textile materials.
- <u>Binusman Style</u> Indonesia. Portfolio bags, tote/shopping bags, sports and travel bags.
- <u>Bodrost</u> Bulgaria. Ladies handbags and garment bags as well as leather accessories. The main materials are coated fabrics, synthetic and natural leather.
- <u>Caesar David Leatherware Co., Ltd</u> Hong Kong. In-stock and custom designed fashion handbags for women, from genuine leather and textile materials. Link to password protected customer area.
- <u>Caleridge Industries, Ltd</u> Wide range of novelty purses, wallets and mini handbags for women and children.
- <u>Cape Cod Leather</u> USA. Leather handbags, purses, backpacks, and briefcases, at wholesale prices. Hand-crafted leather, drum dyed.
- <u>Carbotti</u> Italy. Manufactures and distributes handmade leather handbags and fashion accessories. Includes a catalog of products, an electronic catalog and testimonials. [English and Italian]
- <u>Carlo Fellini</u> Provides a range of bags for women's sold to retail stores.
- <u>Carteras Kerpel</u> Manufacturer of leather lady's handbags. Photos of many handbag models. Site is in English and Spanish.

- <u>Ching Mei Industrial Co., Ltd.</u> Hong Kong. Manufactures and exports cosmetic bags, fashion handbags, wallets, and shopping bags. Includes a company profile and product details and photos.
- <u>Chun Sing Handbag Manufacture Fty</u> Manufacturer and exporter in Hong Kong supplying pvc handbags and sport bags.
- <u>Cosmopolitan Ladies Club</u> Makers of handmade wooden cigar box and fabric purses.
- <u>Country Industrial Co</u> China. Manufacturer of collections of handbag accessories. Buckles, stoppers, castors, pullers, handles, clips, hooks and locks, from metal and plastic materials. Part of Star Enterprise, Ltd.
- <u>Danielle Exclusive Creations, Ltd</u> UK. Coordinated collections of toilet and cosmetic bags, totes and purses, from cotton. Color matched accessories. Also, mirrors and dress hangers.
- <u>Deva International</u> India. Manufacturer, exporter and importer of ladies handbags and purses, wallets, portfolios, rucksacks and accessories. Includes a company profile and a product catalog.
- <u>Everwell Handbags</u> Hong Kong. Corn husk bags, fabric handbags, fashion bags, Korean printing PVC bags, synthetic leather handbags, imitation suede leather bags, transparent bags.
- <u>Fenghua Dongxing Leather Factory</u> China. Manufacturer and exporter of purses and all kinds bags include cowboy, knitting, and straw crochets.
- <u>Francesco Biasia</u> Italy. Evolution line of fashion handbags for women, from calfskin leathers and textile materials. Also, luggage, briefcases and clothing accessories. List of trade fairs. English and Italian.
- <u>Grace Speed, Ltd</u> Hong Kong. Design and manufacture of plain and embroidered fashion handbags for women, from crochet fabrics, straw, PVC and polyurethane.
- Grandmark China. Handbags, cosmetic, organisers, backpacks, and travelling bags.
- GuangZhou GuoDi Leather China. Manufacture of various leather handbags.
- <u>Guardian Industrial Co. Ltd.</u> Hong Kong. Produces and exports women's wallets and handbags manufactured from plastic materials, textile fabrics and artificial leather. Includes a product showcase and company photos.
- <u>Hazza's Handbag</u> China. Manufacturer of handbags, travel bags and luggage.
   Includes a company profile, a product showroom, and details and photos of the factory.
- <u>Heng Feng Leather Manufacturing Co., Ltd</u> China. Design and manufacture of collections of fashion leather bags in assorted styles, from genuine and artificial leathers, and textile materials. English and Spanish.
- <u>Heshen Leather & Handbag Co., Ltd</u> China. Design and manufacture of collections of fashion and casual handbags for women, and briefcases and small goods, from genuine leathers. English and Chinese.
- <u>Hollco</u> Hong Kong. Document portfolios, computer cases, CD cases, cooler bags, sports bags, rucksacks, shopping totes, wallets, key-purses, cosmetic cases.
- Hollydrape USA. Features collections of designer bags, reminiscent of "old time" Hollywood and the fabrics of the time. Includes product images and contact information.

- <u>Ignes Handbags</u> UK. Designer and manufacturer of leather bags. Includes profile, list of stockists, product photographs, videos, press reviews, testimonials, on-line shopping and contact details.
- <u>Ind-Lex, Ltd</u> South Africa. Design and manufacture of handcrafted handbags, purses, wallets and fashion accessories, from ostrich leather. Also, ostrich skins.
- <u>Jane August</u> USA. Creator of hand crafted handbags from the Italian leathers and exotic skins.
- <u>Jonathan Charles Handbags</u> UK. Produces funky, eccentric-inspired handbags and accessories. Includes a product catalog and a company profile.
- <u>Kanika Enterprise</u> India. Manufacturer and exporter of leather goods, jute bags, silk products and Indian handicrafts. Includes a product range and photos.
- <u>Kazuyo Nakano</u> Specializing in designer handbags. Includes stockist information, events calendar, and designer information.
- <u>Kwan Kin Handbag Manufacturing, Ltd</u> Hong Kong. Manufacturers of fashion handbags. Also, school-, travel- and sports bags.
- <u>Laure et Sylvain Mulliez</u> France. Designer and manufacturer of leather handbags. [English, French]
- <u>Le Tanneur & Cie</u> France. Design and manufacture of handbags, briefcases and light luggage, from genuine leather. Also, garment and fashion accessories. English and French.
- <u>Life Get Funked</u> Australia. Provides iPod bags, music CD cases and CD player storage bags, laptop bags, and backpacks.
- <u>Longchamp</u> French brand offering handbags, travel bags, luggage, wallets, briefcases, small leather goods and fashion accessories.
- <u>Lula Belle</u> USA. Manufactures hand crafted tassels, satchels and handbags. Includes product photos and a retail store locator.
- <u>Lulu Guinness, Ltd</u> UK. Design and manufacture of handbags in the 1950's style.
- <u>L&Y Textile Co., Ltd</u> China. Manufacturers of shopping bags, cosmetic pouches and computer cases. Also, kitchen textiles and a variety of home furnishings. English and Chinese.
- <u>Macaws SRL</u> Bolivia. Leather tannery and manufacturers of briefcases, computer cases, handbags and purses, and gift items. Also, custom logo stamping, printing and embroidery services.
- <u>Macia Co, Ltd</u> Hong Kong. Manufacturers of handbags and fashion bags for women, from textile materials and leather. Also, briefcases, portfolios, wallets and protective cases.
- <u>Maria Gavira</u> Spain. Makes fashion handbags and hats. Includes the artisan's profile and a photo gallery of products. [English, Spanish and French]
- <u>Mauro Governa Srl</u> Italy. Design and manufacture of handbags for women, from a variety of genuine leathers. English and Italian.
- <u>Max Fiorentino</u> USA. Design and manufacture of handcrafted collections of women's handbags and luggage, from lamb, calf and boar leathers. Also, distributors of pashmina shawls.
- <u>Mei Kai</u> China. Kitchen sets such as apron, oven mitt, pot holders, tablecloths; and baby sets such as baby bibs, small clothing) and all kinds of bags.
- <u>Modern Manufactory, Ltd</u> Hong Kong. Manufacturers of fashion handbags.

- Mokahandbags.com USA. Supplies hand bags, wallets and purses.
- <u>Mushu</u> New South Wales. Designs and manufactures handmade fabric handbags and accessories with an oriental edge. Includes descriptions and photos of products, and buying information.
- New Trend Online Thailand. Wholesale distributors of fashion handbags and purses.
- New York Wholesale Handbags USA. Manufactures fabric and leather bags. Includes product details, photos, minimum purchase information and a location map.
- <u>Ningbo Yongfeng Artware Co., Ltd</u> Produces knitted bags, tourist bags, art paper hats, cushions and paper straw. Includes a company profile, a personnel organization chart and product illustrations.
- OMAC Hong Kong.Bag manufacturing production house offset.
- <u>Oriental Traders</u> India. Design and manufacture of hand crafted, embroidered bags, purses and wallets, from genuine leather. Also, horn decorations.
- <u>Pamela Fisher's Something To Hold On To</u> USA. Handmade leather and fabric purses. Includes the maker's profile, a photo gallery of products and store locations.
- <u>P&I Studio</u> Italy. Manufactures women's handbags. Includes product photos. [Italian and English]
- <u>Printx Enterprise Co., Ltd.</u> Taiwan. Manufacturers of handbags. Also, cosmetic bags and gift items.
- <u>Pristine Leather Fashion</u> Manufacturer of leather handbags, wallets, gloves, purses, executive bags, portfolios and sling bags.
- <u>Pure</u> China. Hemp bags and hemp products especially nature friendly hemp and cotton products.
- Ragbag The Netherlands. Produces shoulder bags, backpacks, organizers and wallets made from recycled plastic bags collected in New Delhi. Includes details of production, photos of products and a shop locator.
- <u>Samia Kamar</u> Luxury handbags and accessories, including handbags hand-crafted in Italy using satin and hand-woven Indian brocades coupled with Venetian handpainted glass beads for handles.
- <u>Season Profit</u> China. Bags.
- <u>Shamrock, Ltd</u> India. Manufacturers of wallets, hand bags, cases, covers, purses and organizers for corporate and promotional uses, from leather.
- <u>Smart Trading Paradise Co, Ltd.</u> Thailand. Manufactures cloth, natural fiber and leather handbags. Includes a catalog of products.
- <u>Somewhere In Time</u> Handcrafted needlepoint bags and related accessories in vintage-inspired, contemporary, or business styles.
- <u>Sova, Inc</u> USA. Manufacturers of handbags, briefcases and accessories, from cow hide leather. Also, a range of gift items. Representatives of European leather goods manufacturers. On-line shopping.
- <u>Sparkle</u> China. Produces fashion handbags, cosmetic bags, wallets and accessories. Includes a company profile, product details and an inquiry form.
- <u>Sunrise Fashion Co., Ltd</u> China. Design and manufacture of fashion handbags and purses, from plain, beaded, printed and embroidered textile fabrics.

- <u>Talimaya</u> Philippines. Fashionable handbags of today's trends and colors using indigenous hand woven natural materials like straw, raffia, abaca, bancuan and pandan.
- <u>Talja of Florence</u> Italy. Collections of hand crafted, printed and embossed, florintine styled handbags for women, from genuine leather. Technical specifications. English and Italian.
- <u>Tat Lee Leather Factory</u> China. Manufacturer and exporter of fashion handbags, briefcases, wallets, belts, and shoe uppers. Includes product photos. [Chinese and English]
- <u>Terry Dear Celtic Leathercrafts</u> UK. Handmade English hide bags, belts and accessories with a Celtic theme.
- <u>Tianbao Leather Co., Ltd</u> China. Design and manufacture of collections of fashion handbags, portfolios and travel bags, from genuine leather. English and Chinese.
- <u>Treesje</u> USA. Offering seasonal collections of designer bags. Includes product images, list of retailers, an events calendar, and locations and contacts.
- <u>Universal Handbag Factory, Ltd</u> Hong Kong. Manufacturers of casual and formal handbags.
- <u>Vanguard International. Inc</u> Taiwan. Design and manufacture of collections of handbags, wallets and fashion accessories. Also, custom design and private label manufacturing.
- <u>Wah Shing Hong Limited</u> Hong Kong. Manufacturer and exporter of PVC handbags, backpacks and wallets. Includes a catalog of products.
- <u>WiLMA</u> Finland. Features women's handbags, briefcases and travel bags designed by Amanda Helin. Includes a history of the company, press releases and a products catalog.
- <u>Yaowei Leathers Manufacture Factory</u> Design and manufacture of fashion handbags for women, from China.
- <u>Yick Fung Leatherware Factory Ltd.</u> China. Specializes in PU, PVC, leather and patchwork handbags as well as casual bags in nylon or canvas. Requires registration to view products.
- <u>Ying Kit</u> Hong Kong. Manufacturers of handbags and cosmetic bags. Also, backpacks, tote and travel bags.

# Wholesale List of Awards and Plaques Suppliers

- A-1 Discount Awards Cast acrylic awards, trophies, and embedments.
- <u>A1 Trophies</u> Football, golf, darts and sporting trophies and awards, equipment and nameplates, in the UK.
- <u>Accent Awards</u> Recognition products including corporate and sporting awards, personalized gifts, plaques, badges, medals, signage, and ribbons.
- Accolades Awards & Engraving San Antonio-based retailer featuring trophies, plaques, acrylic awards and desk accessories.
- <u>Ace Awards</u> Awards and recognition products, and executive and personal gifts includes detailed product list, color chart, sports symbols, ornamentals, and fonts.
- <u>Action Trophies Screen Printing and Stamping</u> Awards, plaques, banners, badges, ribbons, medals, gifts, rubber stamps, and custom engraving.
- <u>Adirondack Awards</u> Trophies and awards, apparel, promotional items, and flags with online catalog.
- <u>Admento Promotions Group</u> Manufactures lucite gifts, awards, and business mementos. Includes sample products and castings.
- <u>Alden Galleries</u> USA. Offers custom designed plaques awards, trophies, and corporate and business gifts. Features catalog, general information, and contact details.
- <u>Allens Trophies</u> Manufacturer of crowns, tiaras, sashes, sash pins, and other pageant award supplies.
- <u>Allogram, Inc</u> Custom recognition products specializing in acrylics, plaques, clocks, and crystal awards.
- <u>Alpha Creations</u> USA. Plaques, trophies, acrylics, and ribbons, includes catalog and samples.
- <u>Alpha Engraving Company</u> Ceremonial items, plaques, acrylics, and exclusive and recognition awards.
- <u>Alpha Specialties and Awards</u> Promotional items and recognition awards, plaques, memorials, signs and banners, medals and ribbons, screenprinting, and badges.
- <u>Amazing Awards</u> Acrylic award manufacturer and supplier featuring stock and custom designs.
- <u>American Awards</u> Trophies, plaques, ribbons, and imprinted promotional products.
- <u>American Executive Gifts Inc.</u> Crystal, glass, and ceramic awards, corporate gifts, plaques, frames and other specialty products.
- American Trophies and Engraving Sports and executive awards and engraving, offering plaques, plastic signs and name badges, medallions, executive clocks and gifts.
- <u>Anco Enterprises</u> Awards and custom screen printing detailing plaques, trophies, corporate awards, embroidery, uniforms, and advertising specialties.
- <u>Ansells Awards</u> Corporate recognition, promotional products, trophies and plaques, engravings, monthly specials, and distributor information.

- <u>AnyAwards</u> Specializing in plaques and awards, ribbons, clocks, engraving, medals, ceramic and plastic mugs and acrylics.
- <u>Arcman Corporation</u> Manufactures and sells lamps that incorporate original 1920s era electric meters as well as plaques featuring electrical insulators. Includes company background, product information, and ordering details.
- <u>Argyll Engraving</u> School and non-profit organization awards including plaques and trophies, badges and name tags, medallions, and graduation gifts.
- <u>Arrow Awards</u> Name badges and plates, signage, trophies, plaques, medals, ribbons, ornamental and dash plates, and gifts.
- <u>Artplak Studios, Inc.</u> Laser engraved wood, stone, and acrylic trophies, plaques, and gifts.
- <u>Austin Trophies and Awards</u> Canada. Corporate awards and industrial engravings. Features company history, available products, services and contact details.
- <u>Award Crafters</u> Custom awards, executive gifts and incentives, advertising specialties, merchandise fulfillment programs, executive wall seals, ground breaking and ribbon cutting supplies, and insta-plaques.
- <u>AwardFoil</u> Personalized certificates and diplomas for motivation, award and recognition.
- <u>Awardpro by Penny Fleming</u> Develops customized employee and executive recognition programs and awards.
- <u>Awards & Trophies, Etc.</u> Sports and corporate recognition awards, including trophies, plaques, acrylics and ribbons.
- <u>Awards and Recognition Association</u> Organization for the awards and recognition industry includes membership details, trade show schedule, locate a dealer, recognition review, and awards and products information.
- <u>Awards of Distinction</u> Custom acrylic, glass, and crystal awards as well as trophies and promotional products ranging from embroidery shirts to pens and name tags.
- <u>Blitz Incentive Marketing</u> Australia-based organization designs employee recognition and reward programs.
- <u>Block House</u> Distributor of Arc International and Mikasa glassware and lead crystal, plus optical crystal and flat glass blanks for awards.
- <u>Blue Moon Graphics</u> Awards, plaques, and gifts using full color sublimation, custom logos, and personalized engraving.
- <u>Bocks Awards, Inc.</u> Corporate awards and recognition products including plaques, pins, figurines, artwork, timepieces, and other customized gifts.
- <u>The Bronze Plaque</u> Manufacturer of custom bronze castings used for recognition awards, signage, donor trees, and tributes.
- Brown Industries Inc. Manufacturer of employee award and recognition pins.
- <u>Browning Trophies and Awards</u> Specializing in sports trophies and custom medals, pins and ribbons.
- <u>BTC Awards</u> Retailer featuring traditional and custom awards and trophies, plus plaques, medals and corporate gifts.
- <u>Bunkie Trinite Trophies</u> Trophies and awards including medals and acrylics. Also offering promotional items and jewelry.
- <u>Caledon Trophy</u> Awards and other recognition items and gifts, specializing in ice hockey awards and promotional items, with worldwide shipping.

- <u>Camelot Specialties</u> Recognition and corporate awards, embroidered apparel, wood ornaments and gifts, and metal sculptures.
- <u>Capitol Engraving Co.</u> Manufacturer of metal, stone and glass engraved awards, plaques, donor bricks and walls, medallions, and memorials.
- <u>Carr's Trophies and Engraving</u> Awards and plaques, clocks, gifts, and a special golfers section.
- <u>Castle Awards, LLC</u> Plaques and awards, screen printing and embroidery, and promotional products and gifts.
- <u>Certificate Specialists</u> Sports awards and sculptures, personalized gifts, fund raising products, and patriotic and holiday items.
- <u>Champions Choice Awards</u> Trophies and plaques, medals and ribbons, and promotional items. Also offers graphic design and logo creation.
- <u>Championship Awards</u> Recognition awards, plaques, rubber stamps, name badges, corporate awards.
- <u>Championship Awards</u> Engraved awards and plaques, signage, Mione pins, and gifts.
- <u>Charisma Trophies</u> North Wales manufacturer of trophies, cups and shields, tankards and goblets, medals and golfing awards.
- <u>Classic Trophies, Inc.</u> Recognition and promotional awards, trophies, plaques, and gifts with seasonal specials.
- <u>Clubhouse Trophy Boards</u> Scholastic and sporting achievement honour boards, located in England.
- <u>Columbia Awards</u> Awards and plaques for corporate, school, sports and golf recognition.
- <u>Creative Awards and Rewards</u> Manufacturing and custom design of awards and gifts includes product gallery, materials index, creations and imaging, merchandising, and testimonials.
- <u>Creative Trophies</u> Manufacturer of trophies, plaques, medals, desk sets, clocks, pins and ribbons.
- <u>Crystal D Creations</u> Crystal and glass awards and recognition products, includes catalog, specials and new inventory, and crystal facts.
- <u>Crystal Images, Inc.</u> Featuring awards and gifts crafted from crystal, jade, glass or marble, for celebrations, sports, achievements, and other recognition opportunities.
- <u>Dan Kain Trophies</u> Trophies, plaques, medals, and promotional products.
- <u>Dexter Rosettes</u> Offering rosette lapel pins as recognition awards. Includes history and popular usage.
- <u>Diamond H Recognition</u> Specializing in corporate recognition programs and the manufacture of award pins.
- <u>Direct Image</u> Laser engraving of plaques, acrylic awards, and glass etched gifts. Includes design samples.
- <u>Donlen Awards</u> Ribbons and trophies, and other awards and gifts, including customized products.
- <u>The Donor Wall</u> Custom design of hardwood wall panels to honor corporate donors, or to use in memorials.
- <u>Dracks</u> Custom creation of hand crafted, 3D plaques, crests, badges and emblems in Ottawa, Ontario, Canada.

- <u>Eaglesfield Trophies Ltd.</u> Figurines, medals, plaques, tankards, gifts, models, sports trophies and awards in resin, pewter, silver plated, and other finishes.
- <u>Eclipse & Co Trophies and Awards</u> Trophies and plaques, medals and pins, shirts and caps, and figurines.
- <u>Eclipse Awards International, Inc.</u> Manufacturer of etched glass and crystal awards, employee recognition plaques, corporate gifts, golf trophies and promotional items. Canada.
- <u>Enerwell Enterprise</u> Singapore-based supplier of recognition and award products including sublimated plaques, crystal and acrylic awards and gifts.
- <u>Forsythe Incorporated</u> Design and manufacture donor recognition displays. Create systems, policies and procedures for non-profit organizations. USA.
- <u>Four Seasons Awards</u> Specializing in trophies, plaques, and custom awards for Police, Fire and EMS.
- <u>Frances and Company</u> Specializing in customized corporate awards, gifts, plaques, promotional products, and patriotic items.
- <u>The Garden Studio</u> Featuring hand-engraved glass gift items and awards by Philip Lawson Johnston.
- <u>Heartland Awards</u> Custom plaques with inlayed logos for corporate awards and donor walls.
- <u>The Incentive Shop.com</u> Offers a selection of gifts designed for use in incentive and reward programs.
- <u>Innocast Execuline</u> Designs and produces awards, corporate gifts and statuary including bronze casting, cast and hand cut crystal, custom marble and granite.
- <u>International Bronze Plaque</u> Manufacturer of cast bronze and aluminum plaques.
- <u>Jamy Limited</u> Specializing in cast acrylics to make special encapsulations, colours and laminations in awards, badges, promotional products and displays.
- <u>JD Sports Plaques</u> Custom made sports plaques made from a marble like wood with optional colors and brass name plates.
- <u>John Gray Awards</u> Creates employee award programs and manufactures emblematic and logo jewelry, including corporate lapel pins and signet rings.
- <u>Kern Trophies</u> Corporate and service recognition awards including plaques, acrylics and commemorative gifts.
- <u>Kolb Engravers</u> Signs, name plates, trophies, jewelry, presentation plaques, and glass engraving, in Cardiff, Wales.
- <u>K&R Graphix</u> Brass casting and wood plaques, name plates and badges, photo plates, and custom shadow boxes.
- <u>Lamb Awards and Engraving</u> Specializing in plaques, trophies, acrylic, glass, gravoply, signage, medals, ribbons, certificates and promotional items.
- <u>Larsen's Award Ribbons</u> Ribbons, trophies and plaques, medallions, and sublimated products, with ordering information.
- <u>Laser Crystal</u> Custom 3D laser engraved crystal gifts, awards, souvenirs, and recognition awards, located in the UK.
- <u>Laserart</u> Manufacturer of corporate awards in the UK, includes plaques, certificate holders, business trophies, and bespoke awards.
- <u>Laserwood</u> Canadian-based supplier of plaques, awards and promotional products.

- <u>LB Glass Studios</u> Custom awards and recognition products made from optical crystal and art glass.
- <u>Listowel Trophies</u> Awards in walnut, oak, rosewood, acrylic and laminated including plaques, custom designed trophies, medallions, sculptures, and clocks.
- <u>Massillon Plaque Company</u> Offering custom award plaques, personalized gifts, document reproduction and recognition products.
- <u>Meixner's Magnets and Awards</u> Offers award plaques, custom clocks, dash plaques, wedding accents and announcements magnets.
- <u>Memorable Engraving Co.</u> Supplies special event awards and trophies in crystal, glass, pewter, sterling, acrylic and marble.
- <u>Metal Decor</u> Designs and manufactures custom recognition displays and awards in a variety of materials. Includes design gallery and client list.
- <u>Midton Acrylics</u> Cast acrylics, lucite embedment and financial tombstones from Lochgilphead, Scotland.
- <u>Millennium Marketing</u> Laser engraving, sandblasting, and etching of plaques and crystal.
- <u>Mills Jewelry and Awards</u> Trophies, plaques, crystal, plastics and office signs, jewelry repair and engraving, and gifts and clocks.
- <u>Monarch Trophy, Inc.</u> Acrylic and crystal sports and corporate awards. Also offers plaques, name badges, and clocks.
- <u>Mr. Trophy's Affordable Awards</u> Worldwide supplier of trophies, medals, plaques, and awards.
- <u>Myers Woodworks</u> Hand-made wooden plaques, specializing in military unit crests and custom designs.
- <u>Nanjing Columbia Arts & Crafts Co., Ltd.</u> Chinese manufacturer of glass and crystal trophies, and corporate recognition products.
- New England Awards and Trophies, Inc. Corporate and recognition awards including plaques, clocks, medals, figurines, signage, globes, and sculptures.
- <u>Olympia Trophies Corporate</u> Corporate recognition, sales, service, safety, and achievement awards. Based in Australia.
- <u>P&F Awards Co., Ltd.</u> Chinese supplier of stock and custom awards including crystal and resin items.
- <u>Picture Awards, Inc.</u> Custom created awards using photographs includes trophies, plaques, medals, and keychains.
- <u>Pinnacle</u> Manufacturer and direct distributor of glass, acrylic and wooden awards, based in New Delhi, India.
- <u>Pinned Designs</u> Achievement awards, plaques, vinyl graphics, and magnetic signs for vehicles.
- <u>Pittsburgh Trophy Company</u> Sports and corporate trophies, medals, plaques, ribbons and certificates, and gifts, with a special emphasis on wrestling awards.
- <u>Plaxx Custom Awards</u> Manufacturer of custom recognition awards, ribbons and medals, gifts, and cast bronze products.
- <u>Portraits of Honor</u> Offers custom, original trophy and recognition award artworks created from a photo of the subject.
- <u>Presenta Plaque</u> Offering a self-assembled plaque kit, and pre-assembled plaque to slide in certificates.

- <u>Prestige Glass International</u> Presentation gifts and corporate awards, with catalogs including executive items and desk sets.
- Recognition Source Crystal, glass and marble awards and recognition products. Online product search and catalog ordering instructions.
- Red River Trophy and Engraving Plaques, trophies, ribbons, and medals, specializing in pinewood derby awards.
- <u>The Right Impression</u> Award plaques, metal business cards, name badges, rubber stamps, magnetic door signs, vinyl banners, trophies, medals, and ribbons.
- <u>RV Awards</u> Badges, medallions, plaques, awards, small signs, gifts, ribbons and rosettes, promotional items, and engraving.
- Saloon Crystal Artware Manufacturer of award and gift crystal, based in China.
- <u>The Sash Company</u> Specializing in award sashes and stoles for beauty pageants, corporate recognition and schools.
- <u>Shanghai Genheng Trade Co</u> Chinese designer and manufacturer of custom glass and crystal awards and 3D laser products.
- <u>Showcase Custom Awards</u> Design and manufacture of awards and gifts, specializing in crystal, clocks, marble certificates, and custom shaped trophies.
- <u>Spectrum Awards</u> Specializing in custom, made to order corporate awards and gifts including plaques, crystal holloware, clocks, and golf and sports awards.
- <u>Speedy Awards and Engraving</u> Offer complete engraving services, and recognition awards and promotional products.
- <u>Spike's Trophies Limited</u> Awards manufacturer and promotional products distributor such as sportswear, signage and imprinted advertising specialties. USA.
- <u>ST Signature</u> Offers custom framed papercast awards for events and recognition.
- <u>Stobbe Design</u> Custom design and fabrication of donor recognition walls and displays.
- <u>TAGS Awards and Specialties</u> Based In Olympia, WA, offering promotional items, recognition awards, engraved gifts, screen printed and embroidered clothing, custom designed advertising products.
- <u>TB Trophies & Awards</u> Trophies, plaques, ribbons, medallions, and silkscreening for BMX participants.
- <u>Terryberry</u> Customized awards including jewelry, watches, lapel pins, and trophies.
- <u>Thank-U Plaques</u> Features custom glass and brass plaques, specializing in portraits and photographs.
- <u>Thermo Plaque</u> Plaques to display diplomas, certificates, news and magazine articles, licenses, photos, and press releases.
- <u>Tower Awards</u> Specializing in the design and creation of metal and handcrafted gifts and awards.
- <u>Trilogy Lasercraft</u> Custom producer of hand crafted wooden plaques and awards, and specialist manufacturer of advertising and promotional products.
- <u>Trophy Awards Mfg. Inc.</u> Marble, crystal and acrylic plaques and awards, specialty items, clocks, desk sets, medals and pins, and promotional items.
- <u>The Trophy Case</u> Custom designed trophies and awards with many resin figures and columns to choose from.

- <u>The Trophy Center</u> Awards, certificates, ribbons, glassware, gavels, and promotional items including corporate gifts and apparel.
- <u>Trophy House, Inc.</u> Offers plaques and awards, mechanical and laser engraving, koa wood items, and gifts, offering international shipping.
- <u>Trophy Outlet</u> Custom artwork and free engraving available for awards, signage, medals, tags, and gifts, specializing in wrestling trophies and car show dash plates.
- <u>Trophy Shop</u> Plaques, acrylics, awards, signs and clocks, medals and ribbons, and dye sublimated products.
- <u>Trophy Showroom</u> Awards, medals, certificates, and ribbons for a variety of sports.
- <u>The Trophy Store</u> Recognition awards, crystal, rosettes, executive gifts, and promotional banners, with online catalogue and specials.
- <u>Tryumf</u> Produces and wholesale sport cups, trophies, figures and gifts. Poland.
- <u>Unique Awards</u> Plaques, trophies, pins, and corporate awards, specializing in custom designs with dye-sublimation and laser engraving.
- <u>Unique Trophies from Wales</u> Bottle-mounted models in miniature scenes for presentations, exhibitions, awards, sports, corporate displays and promotional events.
- <u>Valian Associates</u> Custom awards, medals, pins, patches, ribbons, and plaques for any activity, celebration, recognition, special event or sport.
- <u>Valley Trophy</u> Custom and stock awards utilizing photo plate, laser engraving, silk screening, and sublimation.
- <u>Vellica Corporate Awards and Engraving</u> Corporate awards and executive gifts in glass, wood, marble, acrylic and lucite, with online catalog and specials.
- <u>Victory Sport</u> Manufactures cups, trophies, medals, decorations, plaques and frames. Located in Genoa and Rome, Italy. [Italian and English]
- <u>Viking Trophies</u> Employee recognition and service awards, plaques and trophies, and crystal items.
- <u>Vikings</u> Corporate and achievement awards, logo sportswear, promotional items, name badges, pet grave markers, and imprinted paper products.
- <u>VIPawards Trophies and Plaques</u> Corporate and sports trophies, plaques and gifts with custom designs and interchangeable parts.
- <u>Wall to Wall Awards and Trophies</u> Sports and league trophies, wood and foil wrap plaques, figurines, and awards.
- <u>Wilton Studios Glass and Stone Design</u> Designer of glass, marble and cranite awards, recogniton gifts, and promotional items.
- <u>Wm. Schoppy Trophy Co.</u> Official supplier of the Miss America Organization offering pagent products as well as, recognition and achievement awards, gifts, timepieces, and wedding headpieces.
- <u>Woodenstone Clocks</u> Handcrafted trophies, awards and gifts including desksets, clocks, and gifts, specializing in golf, hockey, and apple items.
- Yukon Trophy and Awards Inc. Recognition awards, plaques, name badges, clocks, office signs, desk plaques, acrylics, pen and pencil sets, tiaras, rubber stamps, and silver platters.

#### Wholesale List of Beauty Suppliers

- Wholesale Merchandise Store
- <u>Alibi</u> Offers private label brand of health, beauty, aromatherapy and hygienic products.
- <u>Allied Trading</u> Offers beauty supplies, accessories and cosmetics.
- Avanglion Offers three different lines of sunglasses.
- <u>BathOilBeads.com</u> Wholesale supplier of bath beads, bath and body accessories and scented potpourri beads.
- <u>Bentfield Europe</u> Air fresheners and soap dispensers for commercial and consumers.
- <u>Bio-Logic Aqua Technologies</u> Manufactures and sells online three products: Nature's Mist skin hydration, Nature's Tears eye mist, and Bio Med water wash.
- <u>Brandepot</u> Group of companies from Eastern Europe, dealing in volume exports and imports of branded toiletries, cosmetics, fragrances, tea and coffee.
- <u>Brandsway International</u> Offering soap, household products, batteries, and feminine hygiene.
- <u>Capri Optics</u> Importer and distributor of eyeglass frames from various manufacturers.
- <u>Carib Sales, Inc.</u> Health and beauty products wholesaler.
- China Ningbo Xinxing Brushes Co.,Ltd. Supplier of various brushes.
- <u>Columbia Beauty Supply Inc.</u> A leader in the professional beauty, barber and spa supply industry since 1920.
- <u>DermaPerfect</u> Complete line of skin care products for the professional. Includes product details.
- <u>East Coast Salon Services</u> Full service distributor of professional salon products and educational services.
- FH2 Canadian distributor of imported false eyelashes and beauty products.
- <u>Grafton International Ltd</u> Distributor of oral hygiene, bath and body care, nail care and footcare products.
- <u>Heavenly Harvest, Inc.</u> Manufacturer of talcum, baby, foot and personal hygiene powder products.
- <u>Hodge Podge</u> Supplier of lotions, creams, bodycare products.
- <u>Imperial Distributors Inc.</u> Health and beauty care, general merchandise and seasonal products to Supermarket retailers.
- <u>The Industry Source</u> Offers over 10,000 products and services to salons through an advance e-commerce engine.
- <u>INI Body Care</u> New Zealand distributor of soaps, bath salts and gift packs.
- <u>Intertrade Imports, Inc.</u> Importer and distributor of hair extensions and beauty supplies, dealing human/synthetic hair imported from China and Indonesia.
- <u>Jarvis Botanical Extracts</u> Leading supplier of extracts to the Toiletry and Cosmetic industry worldwide.
- <u>Jeymar</u> Natural New Zealand handmade soaps and body products, also specialising in personalized labels.

- <u>J'Vita CosMedic Group</u> Wholesale of beauty products for salons and day spas including laser machines, nail care, skin care, depilatory products, wax, medical supplies.
- <u>La Marquise</u> Distributors in Texas of a wide variety of esthetic products, supplies and equipment.
- <u>Lilies Collections</u> Distributor of European beauty and bath products, candles and gift items for spa and beauty industry.
- <u>Misa Cosmetics Site</u> Nail polish and salon supplies for the purely professional.
- Neuco Image Group Canadian full service private label solutions provider.
- Of The Goddess Ltd. Natural aromatherapy, bath and body products, essential oils, and herbal incense blends.
- Onox Inc. Distributor of OTC personal care products including hand creams, sanitizers and itch relief products.
- <u>Paris Presents</u> Creates and distributes cosmetics, bath and body, and travel products for stores.
- <u>Peel's Salon Services</u> Distributes skin, hair and nail care products and furnishings for salons.
- <u>Personal Balance, Inc.</u> Natural, homeopathic, remedies and organic treatments for men, women, children.
- <u>Pevonia</u> Supplier of professional spa masks, skin treatments, wraps and beauty supplies.
- Physassist Skin creams created for special care of various skin disorders.
- <u>Prestige Electrolysis Supply</u> Supplies electrolysis equipment, sterilizers, permanent hair removal and epilator products.
- <u>ReGo Trading</u> Wholesale distributor of Health and Beauty Aids, Household and Baby Care products.
- <u>Salon Iris Software</u> Offers a salon software program that assists with client management, scheduling appointments, employee payroll, inventory, mailing, and percent retained.
- <u>Salon Supplies UK</u> Supplier in UK for all hairdressing and beauty products including sundries and furniture.
- <u>Sam's Beauty Supplies</u> Beauty product distributor for British Columbia in Canada.
- Shapemaster USA Offering toning tables and supporting products.
- <u>SpaTrade</u> A spa industry business resource featuring links, products, equipment, services, news, events, trends and expert advice.
- Zahra Offers products for the professional beauty therapist.

### **List of Catering Suppliers**

- <u>Akro Ltd</u> Supplier of commercial catering equipment and other catering products in the UK.
- Barmans Suppliers of bar and catering equipment.
- <u>Bigtray.com</u> Provides national distribution of foodservice equipment and supplies.
- Buy Rite Supplier of balloons, streamers, plastic and paper products such as plates.
- CMA Spa Espresso and cappuccino machines manufacturer.
- <u>CMR International</u> UK supplier of commercial refrigerators, beverage machines, and ovens.
- <u>Fidlers</u> Wholesale catering and Cash and Carry supplier.
- GBS Linens Rental and sales of general and specialty item table linen.
- <u>Jozev Products</u> Distributor of food products and canteen supplies.
- Kelmin Products Portable heating source.
- <u>Kerekes Bakery & Restaurant Equipment Inc.</u> Commercial kitchen and bakery equipment.
- Peter-Stott UK suppliers of commercial catering equipment: fryers, grills, griddles.
- PWP Thermoform Packaging Manufacturer of plastic food containers.
- The Royal Store Supplier of paper lace doilies, dinner boxes, and baking cups.
- <u>Twin Supply, Inc.</u> Supplier of chafing dishes, steam table pans, and mobile food bars.
- <u>Victor</u> UK catering equipment supplier.
- 4yourparty.com Distributor of party, catering and wedding reception supplies.

#### List of Wholesale Kids Related Suppliers

- <u>Baby Bjorn</u> Offers infant to toddler items including baby carriers, potty chairs, step stools, toys, and bibs.
- <u>Bluedogz Design</u> Supplies handpainted gifts and room decor for babies to teens including mirrors, jewelry boxes, and photo frames.
- <u>Boppy</u> Makers of nursing pillows and infant support products. Company background and retail store locator.
- <u>Checkpoint Limited</u> Wholesale distributor for Europe of Kidorable brand merchandise, UK.
- <u>Difrax</u> Offers baby accessories and gifts. Includes product catalog and company profile.
- <u>Distinct Impressions</u> Provides name brand bath and body products, baby gifts, casting kits, and collectibles. USA.
- <u>Dolly, Inc</u> Manufacture of infant bedding, carriers, diaper bags, baby mobiles and lamps. Company background and product information.
- <u>EllaRoo</u> Manufactures baby slings and carriers, available to distributorships worldwide.
- <u>Heinz Baby Corporation</u> Manufacturer of baby feeding products and teethers. Company background, factory equipment and product details.
- <u>Juvenile solutions</u> Wholesaler baby products such as towel, booster seat, car seat cover, pajama cases and accessories. USA.
- <u>Kenana USA</u> Produce knitted items for baby that represent African animals.
- <u>Kids Kreations Co., Ltd</u> Manufactures apparel, feeding items, gift sets and accessories for infants, toddlers and kids. Thailand.
- <u>Mirvick International Company</u> Manufacturer and exporter of baby, kid and infant toys. Hong Komg, China.
- <u>Oi Oi Baby Bags</u> Offering baby bags in the form of backpacks, and totes.
- Ruenn Ta Enterprise Co LTD Manufacturer of baby products including bottle nipples, pacifiers, holders, milk containers and training cups.
- <u>Sherri Blum Designs</u> Original children's wall art and nursery decor including canvas hangings, name plaques, clocks and rugs. Offers press information, and customer gallery.
- Sink Pals Provides products that is a flexible faucet extension for sink. USA.
- <u>Stella Color</u> Provides children's wall coverings, comforters, pillows, fabrics, ceramic tiles, rugs and window shades. USA.
- <u>Team Power Enterprises</u> Manufacturer of inflatable toy, beach ball and furniture, bubble sofa, body board, goggles, and skate board. Hong Kong, China.
- Tris & Ton Makes bedding, stuffed animals, lamps, and shades. Spain.
- Wartburg Enterprises, Inc. Offers baby seat to help pre-toddler children sit upright as well as other baby items for export. South Africa.

#### List of Wholesale Craft Suppliers

- http://www.wholesalemerchandise.org
- <u>African Handwork Company</u> Handprinted cotton fabrics, pottery products, bamboo, and basket woven furniture from Malawi.
- Bella Crafts Supplier of home decor and various crafts. China.
- <u>Daniel Bell and Josh Schnapp</u> Makes handcrafted native American flutes. USA.
- <u>Jaipur Creations</u> Manufacturer and exporter of Indian handicrafts, artistic furniture, iron works, textile and jewelry. India.
- <u>Jumbo Pacific</u> Sells handicrafts from the Philippines such as furniture, jewelry, home decoration and raw shells. Philippines.
- <u>Kokomo Opalescent Glass</u> Manufacturers of stained glass for architecture, kilnforming, and other glassworking arts. Features online glass factory tour.
- <u>Laxmans Arts Emporium</u> Makers of musical instruments, embroidered bags, and other handcrafted products. Descriptions and illustrations of products. India.
- NFCHK Provides trading and sourcing services for Chinese arts and crafts in Asia Pacific.
- <u>Promchana Panich</u> Manufacturer and exporter of handicrafts such as paper product, wood decorative and furniture, wickerwork, cuttlery and other handicrafts. Thailand.
- <u>Purplecrafts</u> Exporter of ladies footwear, beach slippers, thongs, fashion accessories and jewelry.
- Rajesh Traders Manufacturers and exporters of handicrafts pashmina shawls, Lokta paper, and clothes. Nepal.
- <u>Raynes</u> Designing and creating specially commissioned presentation art pieces in crystal, gold and silver. Canada.
- Ruth Schmuff Needlepoint and counted work designs by three designers. Includes store locator. USA.
- Sawasdee Asian Arts Exports woodcarving, handicraft, and Buddha arts. Thailand.
- <u>Star International Traders</u> Manufacturers and exporter of brass art wares, decorative hardware, various metal wares. India.
- <u>Sunrise Handicrafts</u> Producer and exporter of chess sets, candles and wooden boxes. Poland.
- <u>Xiantan Crafts Factory</u> Specialized manufacturer of bamboo handicrafts such as bamboo root handle, phone holder and flower pot holder. China.

#### List of Wholesale Eyewear Suppliers

- <u>Centennial Optical</u> Canadian producer and eyewear distributor of designer collections of frames, lenses and sunglasses.
- <u>Coyote Eyewear</u> Providing sport and extreme eyewear since 2002. Offers polarized, premium optical and polycarbonate lenses with anti-glare protection and unbreakable lenses, includes photos and a list links to authorized dealers.
- <u>Crizal</u> Produces anti-reflective coated lens. Offers testimonial videos of the product, includes an online search form for locating professionals who carry their product.
- <u>Domani Eyewear</u> Inventors of the interlocking magnetic sunglass click-on system. Offers an online catalogue of products and contact information.
- <u>Eye Care Centers of America</u> Manages and operates stores throughout USA under the brand names Binyon's, Dr. Bizer's, Eye DRx, Eyemasters, Hour Eyes, Stein Optical, Visionworks and Visionworld.
- <u>Eyewear Source</u> Manufacturer and exporter of ophthalmic lenses, optical frames, sunglasses, cases, instruments and other optical products. Offers some photos of their products and contact information.
- <u>Foco Eyewear</u> Manufacturers of reading glasses, optical frames, memory, kids frames and sunglasses. Offers pictures of their products and contact information.
- <u>Foresight Optical Ltd.</u> Manufacturer of eyewear since 1986. Offers a variety of products, including polycarbonate safety and sun lenses, acrylic reading lens and sunglasses.
- <u>Global Eye Corporation</u> Manufacturer and distributor of sunglasses, sport glasses, frames and accessories.
- <u>Guangzhou Xianda Spectacles Manufacture Co., Ltd.</u> Manufactures reading, optical and sunglasses for adults and children. Includes product line, company profile and contact information.
- <u>Guard Dog Aggressive Eyewear</u> Company with over 22 years of combined experience. Offers eyewear and goggles for sunglasses and high speed enthusiasts, includes a variety of products with photos and pricing, including contact and order information.
- <u>Handy Teck Elektronik</u> Technology for the blind and visually impaired.
- Kindavid Corporation Manufacturer and exporter of evewear.
- <u>LensMaster-Russia</u> Optical company in Russia. Offers a variety of optic services, including sight test, selection of frames and lenses for spectacles, lens-making laboratory, contact lenses, includes photos of their stores, hours of operation and locations.
- <u>Lindberg A/S</u> Eyewear manufacturer located in Denmark. Offers designer eyewear, frames, sunglasses for both adults and children, includes list of products and a directory of worldwide retailers.
- <u>Martini Eyewear</u> Specialty eyewear designed to balance light reflection, color absorption and light transmission for specific light conditions. Available with polarization. Sponsored athlete and team profiles with pictures. E-commerce.

- <u>Minam Optical Co.</u> Korean manufacturer and exporter of eyeglasses and sunglasses in metal, half, and rimless frames.
- MJ Optical Offers wholesale glasses, lenses and frames.
- <u>Nectar Co., Ltd.</u> Manufacturer founded in 1986. Offers plastic spherical lenses, plastic aspheric lenses, prisms, includes contact information.
- <u>OPTA Diffusion</u> Manufacturer and distributor since 1989. Offers reading glasses, sports glasses, optical frames and sunglasses, includes photos and contact information.
- Optical Shop of Aspen Manufacturer, distributor and retailer of luxury fashion eyewear and sunglasses.
- <u>Pearle Vision</u> Retail optical chain with vision centers in Canada, USA and Caribbean countries.
- <u>Polycore Optical</u> Singapore based optics manufacturer. Planos and prescription sunglasses and reading glasses.
- <u>Precision Technology Services</u> Manufacturer of RGPs and OOK retainers, including the "BE Retainer", and a distributor in North American of Medmont optometric equipment. Offers online informational areas for both patients and practitioners, includes contact email.
- <u>Pro Design International</u> Manufacturer of fashion prescription eyewear. Specialised frames constructed in many different exotic metals. Distributor locator.
- Rayman Speco Co. Ltd. Produces reading glasses, sports glasses, optical frames and sunglasses in Taiwan.
- <u>Shanghai Canton Optics Equipment Co.,Ltd</u> Chinese manufacturer of optical frames, sunglasses, prescription glasses, and optical tools. Site is written in Chinese and English.
- <u>Shark Eyes, Inc.</u> Wholesale distributor and importer specializing in sunglasses, reading glasses, eyewear accessories and dry cell batteries. USA.
- <u>Sino Optical Co., Ltd.</u> Manufacturer and exporter for sunglasses, reading glasses and optical products produced in Mainland China and Taiwan.
- <u>Soderberg Ophthalmic Services, Inc.</u> Provider of eyewear products, contact lenses, industrial eyewear, refractive instruments, and diagnostic instruments.
- <u>Sun Set Enterprise Co., Ltd.</u> Manufacturer of sunglasses, optical frames, sports frames, metal frames, plastic frames and children's sunglasses since 1984. Offers photos and product information, includes an online contact form.
- <u>Sun Po Trading, Co.</u> Trading company and wholesale distributor for over 10 years. Offers a variety of products that include, metal and plastic optical frames, sunglasses and provides photos and contact information.
- Taehan Optical Enterprise Manufactures optical frames in the Republic of Korea.
- <u>Tinon Seiko</u> Manufacturer and exporter of optical instruments for over 10 years. Offers optical lens, prisms, lens blanks, polishing machines, rubber accessories, includes photos of products, facilities and provides contact information.
- <u>Uncuts.com</u> Online ordering site for uncut lenses, available only to professionals. Uses a bidding system where labs are able to set their own prices on jobs, then select which lab you want to send your jobs to, based on price.

- <u>The Uni-Kingdom Ind. Corp.</u> Manufacturer of sport glasses, goggles, reading glasses, kid glasses, sun glasses, clip-on, goggles, sunglasses case, includes photos and contact information.
- Wha Shin Korea vision Manufacture of cr-39, uv-400, emi, spheric, and aspheric lenses.

#### List of Wholesale Fine Arts Suppliers

- Art 98 Artist painted oil paintings and reproductions, and a large selection of picture frames and mouldings, including hand carved.
- <u>Black Pottery</u> Offers pieces inspired by the "Black Pottery Culture" which came into being over 7000 years ago.
- <u>Canvaz Inc</u> Supplier of oil paintings and custom portrait services. Offers popular art, old master reproductions, and 19th century important oils.
- <u>Carole A. Feuerman, From Studio to Foundry</u> Fine art, paintings, prints, drawings, and sculptures created by world famous artist.
- <u>Estate Lions</u> Marble and granite arts. Factory direct importer of marble, granite, and stone sculptures of Chinese lions, lanterns, mantles, and animals, fireplaces, and fountains.
- <u>Hiref</u> Functional, contemporary glass designs inspired by Anatolian traditions. Located in Turkey.
- <u>Mir Appraisal Services</u> Professional and through appraisal services of fine art and antiques. Offering consultations on validation, conservation, acquisition, and liquidation.
- <u>Murungo Ano Penga Inc.</u> African art gallery and home decor. Offering one of a kind stone sculptures.
- <u>Nixon Art Associates, Inc.</u> Offering corporate art consulting, and curator services. Specializing in the management of private and corporate art collections. Services include art acquisition, installation, and exhibition.
- <u>Oil Painting Wholesale</u> Distributor of hand painted oil reproductions of well known scenes and old masterpieces.
- Rosenbaum Fine Art International publisher/distributor of fine original artwork and limited edition prints specializing in serving galleries, interior designers, art consultants, and specialized buyers.
- Wild Apple Open edition fine art prints and licensing.

#### List of Wholesale Fireworks Suppliers

- <u>Brothers Pyrotechnics, Inc.</u> Manufacturer of consumer and professional fireworks. Provides historical overview and origin of fireworks and museum images.
- <u>Coronation Fireworks Factory</u> India based manufacturer and distributor of consumer fireworks . Includes product line info, online catalog, and safety info.
- <u>Dapkus Fireworks</u> Distributor of consumer fireworks, sparklers and sparkler safety. Connecticut, USA.
- <u>Elkton Sparkler Company, Inc.</u> Manufactures and distributes consumer fireworks, sparklers and novelties. Lists fund raising opportunities, store locator and ordering information.
- <u>Fireworks by Donnora</u> Wholesale and retail distribution center offering Black Cat, Brothers and World Class fireworks. Located in Pennsylvania.
- <u>Hale's Fireworks</u> Distributor and importer of Shogun, Winda, Shotgun and private labeled items. USA.
- <u>Impact Fireworks</u> Offers small and large displays. Includes photos and safety information. Based throughout the UK.
- <u>International Fireworks Mfg. Co.</u> US manufacturer of specialty fireworks shells. International importer of consumer and diplay fireworks.
- <u>Kaboom Fireworks</u> Provide retail sales of family or consumer fireworks . Also provide display services and a broad range of options for corporate functions and promotional events. Includes tips and FAQs . Canada.
- <u>Mike Killian Wholesale Fireworks</u> Wholesale distributor of consumer fireworks, provides downloadable color catalog (pdf).
- <u>Murray Fireworks</u> Distributor of wide variety of family fireworks such as candles, fountains and barrages. Canada.
- <u>National Council on Fireworks Safety</u> Non-profit organization providing data on state laws, news, statistics, and safety media clips.
- <u>Online Fireworks</u> Features guide, selection of items available, and ordering details. Based in the UK.
- <u>1/2 Price Fireworks</u> Importers of wholesale and retail fireworks such as artillery shells, firecracker and fountains . USA.
- <u>Pyroexpert</u> Liuyang, China based manufacturer and exporter. Offer display shells, display cakes, roman candles, waterfalls, firing equipment, retail and toy fireworks [may not display in all browsers].
- <u>Salish Fireworks</u> Distributor offers artillery shells, fountains, firecrackers, rockets, and assortment packs. Lists safety tips, retailers and product images.
- <u>Shelton Fireworks</u> Operate warehouses located in Missouri and Indiana. Products include bottle rockets, missiles, aerial rockets, firecrackers, multi-firers, roman candles, aerial displays and the class C range.
- <u>Shenzhen New Century Co. Ltd.</u> Manufactures and exports fireworks. Includes product information and photos. China.
- <u>Sri Kaliswari Fireworks</u> Manufactures consumer fireworks including sparklers, fire crackers, wheels and novelty items.

- <u>TNT Fireworks</u> Manufacture a wide range of fireworks. Includes a dealer locator, catalog and legal and safety data.
- Zenith Specialties, Inc. US manufacturer of consumer fireworks including Black Cat and Brothers Pyrotechnics brand.

#### List of Wholesale Floral Suppliers

- <u>Baisch and Skinner</u> Supplier offering fresh cut flowers, greens, plants, giftware, silks and dried flowers.
- <u>Cleveland Plant and Flower</u> Wholesales fresh cut flowers, supplies, plants and foliages from 13 US midwest locations. Includes company profile and online purchasing for registered buyers.
- <u>Decorative Plants (Canada) Ltd</u> Offers a full line of dried and preserved flowers, artificial flowers and plants and design supplies. Includes catalog. [English, French]
- <u>Deko Dried Flowers</u> Provides artificial fruits and vegetables, natural dried flowers, composition for arrangements, and specialty gifts.
- <u>Delaware Valley Wholesale Florist</u> Provides fresh cut flowers and greens, supplies, and botanicals.
- <u>Devers Design</u> Provider of flowers in the Washington DC Virginia and Maryland area for weddings, corporate and special events. USA.
- <u>East Coast Wholesale Florist</u> Connecticut-based wholesaler of cut flowers, plants and floral supplies. Includes price lists, seasonal specials and seminars for florists.
- Fior d'Acqua Continuous circulating cooled water stands for fresh cut flowers.
- FloralCooler.com Walk in coolers, floral storage and flower display coolers.
- <u>Florists Supply Ltd.</u> Offers fresh cut and silk flowers, design supplies, and decorative accessories. Lists events and includes arranging and shop operation tips, password-required catalog and online ordering.
- <u>Flower Nordica</u> Poland-based importer and distributor of cut flowers, greens, plants, wreaths and mosses. Includes variety image galleries and requires registration for current price list. [English, Polish, German, Russian]
- <u>Flowerpack</u> Western Australia-based wholesaler of silk flowers, floral supplies, glassware, ribbon, and wrapping and packaging materials for retail sales and grower shipments. Includes product image galleries.
- <u>Flying Dutch Flowers</u> Ontario, Canada wholesaler specializing in fresh, artificial and dried flowers and floral supplies. Includes hard goods catalog and online ordering to registered buyers.
- <u>Greenleaf Wholesale Florist, Inc.</u> Offers fresh cut flowers, plants and floral supplies from 15 locations across the United States. Includes new products, educational events and online resources to registered customers.
- <u>Hardin's Wholesale Florist Supply</u> Provides a complete source for all floral supplies including, artificials, plants and cut flowers. Features company profile, catalog, and employment opportunities.
- <u>Ikebana Brinc</u> Worldwide supplier of floral foam products.
- <u>Inland Wholesale Flowers, Inc.</u> Provides fresh flowers, foliages, arranging supplies and decorative accessories to the floral trade.
- <u>jaGG Classic Wholesale</u> Raleigh, North Carolina wholesale florist providing fresh flowers, floral supplies and design products to retail stores, event planners, interior designers, wedding specialists and caterers. Includes tips on design trends.
- <u>JW Perry, Inc.</u> Fresh and dried florals and craft materials, baskets, vases and glassware.

- <u>Koehler & Dramm Wholesale Florist</u> Carries fresh flowers, pre-made bouquets, plants, tools and a large selection of floral supplies. Details history, lists shows and events, and includes information on its Institute of Floristry.
- <u>Luzon Imports</u> Offers rustic jungle vine baskets and twig floral bases of own design.
- <u>Mayhews Wholesale</u> Importers and designers of permanent flowers, plants and decorative accessories located in Burnaby, British Columbia. Includes catalog and details current educational event.
- Melrose International Wholesale distributor specializing in floral and home decor products.
- Mt. Eden Floral Company Offers floral supply products and fresh cut flowers.
- National Flower Mart Freshest wholesale flower supplier. USA.
- <u>Northland Floral Inc.</u> Ontario, Canada wholesale distributor of potted plants, bouquets and cut flowers to grocery stores, florists and garden centers. Includes profile, online ordering to registered buyers.
- <u>Pikes Peak of Texas, Inc.</u> Full-service wholesale florist specializing in cut flowers, floral supplies, plants, silks and dried flowers. Lists locations and includes company history.
- <u>R.J. Carbone Floral Distributors</u> Wholesaler of fresh flowers, foliages, floral supplies and plants with locations in Rhode Island, Massachusetts and New Hampshire.
- <u>San Diego Florist Supplies, Inc.</u> Provides florist supplies, silk flowers, and decorative holiday accessories from locations in California and Nevada. Includes current specials, catalog, and online ordering to registered buyers.
- <u>San Diego International Floral Trade Center</u> Marketplace for wholesalers and shippers of cut flowers, foliages, plants and floral supplies to the trade. Includes buyer policy, tenant guide, newsletter and directory.
- <u>Schroth Wholesale Supply Company</u> Distributor of floral, nursery and greenhouse supplies located in Menasha, Wisconsin.
- <u>Seagroatt Riccardi, Ltd.</u> Wholesaler of cut flowers and florist supplies based in Latham, New York. Features company profile, newsletter, catalog, weekly specials and online ordering to registered buyers.
- <u>Sieck Wholesale Florist Group</u> Wholesale distributor to the cut flowers and hardgoods providing delivery to retailers in the Mid-Atlantic and Northeast US. History, locations, online ordering to registered buyers.
- <u>Southview-Mayesh</u> Michigan-based wholesalers of fresh cut flowers and floral supplies. Includes profile, history and service area.
- <u>Washington Floral</u> A wholesale distributor of fresh flowers, plants, floral supplies and giftware.
- <u>Younger and Son, Inc.</u> Pennsylvania-based wholesaler of fresh cut flowers, plants and design supplies. Includes online purchasing of floral supplies and accessories to consumers.
- <u>Zieger and Sons</u> Offers fresh flowers, foliages and floral supplies. Lists employment opportunities and requires password to view products and service details.

### List of Wholesale Fundraising Suppliers

- <u>ABC Fundraising</u> Program details, product descriptions, sample package, and contact information.
- <u>Abundant Funds Ministries</u> Provides fundraising exclusively for Christian schools.
- <u>Advantage Fundraising Consultants</u> Offers a wide variety of fundraising products for groups in Connecticut and the Northeast.
- <u>A&L Student Services</u> Offers a variety of products. Product listing and contact information.
- <u>All American Fund Raising, Inc.</u> Product sales that enable organizations to raise funds by retaining a percentage of the sale.
- <u>All Star 1 Fundraising</u> Provides fundraising ideas and programs to include candy, pizza, candle and cookie dough fundraising.
- <u>America's Fundraising Express</u> Product description and contact information.
- <u>America's Fundraising Network</u> Wide variety of products including pizza savings cards, gourmet chocolate, discount cards, cookie dough, brochures, candles, and lollipops. Up to 70% profit.
- Anderson's Party Time Fundraising Offers a wide selection of fundraising goods and services including food items, candles, gift wrap and accessories, magnets, music and flowers.
- <u>Annual Fundraisers</u> Cookies, pizza, pretzels, snacks and candles for fundraising.
- <u>B Barthol Enterprises LLC</u> Variety of products. Program details, product listing, online brochure, profit chart and contact information.
- BAKE & Co. USA products for groups of all types in 48 states.
- <u>Benefits For Schools, Inc.</u> Offers a wide variety of fundraising products for schools, church groups, sports teams, boys or girls clubs, and other non-profit organization.
- <u>Best in Show Pet Treats</u> Program options, product descriptions, sales tips, FAQ and contact information.
- <u>Bloomees.com</u> Start fundraising today by shopping online at over 150 of the Internet's top merchants.
- <u>Bob Moody</u> Fundraising programs for schools, non-profit organizations, churches, sports teams.
- Buy For Charity Fundraising Products, programs, FAQ and contact information.
- <u>Cady Scholastic Services, Inc.</u> Offers brochure programs, candy, cookies, magazines, candles, seasonal, inspirational, and discount cards.
- <u>CampusFundraiser</u> Specializes in college student groups. Program description, success stories, tips, and contact information.
- <u>CauseKeepers</u> Provides ribbon car magnets and awareness bracelets for fundraising.
- <u>C.C. Fundraising</u> Offers a variety of programs. Product descriptions and contact information.
- <u>Cedar Creek Fundraising, Inc.</u> Fundraising for preschools, childcare centers, daycares, dance groups, teams, and clubs.

- <u>Century Resources Inc.</u> Offers a variety of food and non-food products in the Western New York area.
- <u>Champion Vending USA</u> Complete vending services for schools, non-profit organizations and institutions, and corporations.
- <u>Charity-bands.com</u> Silicone customizable wristbands for charity, awareness and fundraising.
- <u>Cherrydale Farms</u> Fundraising ideas and fundraising products for school fundraisers.
- <u>Coast to Coast Fund Raising</u> Offers candy, beef jerky, pizza, cookie dough, and cheesecakes for nonprofit fundraising.
- <u>Darnall Fund Raising, Inc.</u> Product listing, terms, sales aids, FAQ and contact information.
- <u>Designs by Lucinda</u> Theme-based jewelry pins. Background, sample pins, program description and contact information.
- <u>DFW Fundraising</u> Product photos, program details and contact information.
- <u>DMI Fundraising</u> Full-service fundraising products supplier and consultant. M&M's, Mars, Hershey, Fannie May candies and catalog sales. Up to 50% profit, free prize program, and prepack.
- <u>Droopy Tee's Fund Raising</u> Program details, on-line store and contact information.
- <u>Earth Angel Network</u> Fundraisers feature craft kits from Big Yellow Box by Crayola.
- <u>EFS Fundraisers</u> Fundraising with curly, elastic shoelaces. View products, program information, FAQs, success stories and contact information.
- <u>eFundraising.com</u> Offers fundraising programs including scratchcards, magazines, chocolate, and gift brochures.
- <u>Enfocus Photo</u> Glamour shots, family and vintage photo fundraisers. No investment needed.
- <u>ESC Promotions</u> Background, programs, product descriptions and contact information.
- Every Knee Shall Bow Christian themed decals for autos, cars, home and office.
- Express Industries Professional Fundraising A full service fund raising company specializing in schools and youth sports organizations.
- <u>EZ Fundraising</u> Lollipops, candy, cookie dough, and sports items. Groups earn at least 50% profit.
- <u>Ezfundraisingdollars.Com</u> 100% Canadian fundraising products for schools, clubs, and other organizations. Featuring fresh Christmas wreaths, maple syrup and candy.
- <u>FastTrack Fundraising</u> Fundraising ideas and packages for student groups and other organizations.
- <u>Fiesta Fund Raising, LLC</u> Over 175 products from Arizona and the Southwest.
- <u>Five Star Fundraising</u> Offers candy sales, holiday shops, and cookie dough. Specializes in elementary and middle schools, and youth sports.
- <u>Flynn Fundraising</u> Choose from a variety of brand name candies and cookies, pizza, cash donation cards, cheesecake, and giftwrap. Up to 50% profit. No money up front with approved credit.
- <u>Fortress Software</u> Software that allows students to find their most compatible classmates. Program description, FAQ, testimonials and contact information.

- <u>FridgeFrame Fundraising</u> Photo display organizers. Program explanation, product photos, news, FAQ and contact information.
- <u>Fun Services Canada, Inc.</u> Offers novelty prizes and holiday gift shop. Program details and contact information.
- <u>Fund Factory</u> Fundraising programs for youth oriented and adult organizations across the United States: holiday items, cheese, safety products, chocolate, cookie dough, and candles.
- <u>Fund Raising For School</u> Candy, snacks, novelties and brochures for school fund raising activities.
- <u>Fund Star, Inc.</u> A full service fund raising company that provides candy, beef snacks, jerky, brochure programs, and a holiday gift shoppe.
- <u>Fundraise Now!</u> Offers a variety of fundraising products. Product descriptions, FAQ and contact information.
- <u>Fundraiser Alley</u> Offers a variety of fundraising products. Program description, testimonials, tips and contact information.
- <u>Fundraisers1</u> Personalized glow-in-the dark cups and mugs, biomats, cookie dough, and discount cards for local restaurants and businesses.
- <u>Fundraisers Etc, Inc.</u> Can help schools, organizations, or clubs raise funds with a variety of promotional items.
- <u>Fundraisers.com</u> Resource for online fundraising and local community fund raising. Information for volunteer and professional local community, charity and non-profit fund-raisers.
- <u>FundraiserStore.com</u> Offers a variety of products for fundraising.
- <u>Fundraising Depot</u> Fundraising superstore featuring over 500+ fundraisers. Buy direct for low costs and high profits.
- <u>Fundraising Photo Buttons</u> Works with organizations to help them raise money through fun and affordable buttons.
- <u>Fundraising Together</u> Offers discount cards, posters and wreaths. Program explanation, testimonials and contact information.
- <u>1Fundraising.com</u> Free samples. Scented candles, scratchcards, first aid kits, M&M's, and gourmet coffee.
- <u>FundRaising.Com</u> Groups earn funds by surfing the Internet; shopping at a fundraising mall; and selling a variety of candies, cookies, wrapping paper and gift items.
- <u>FundraisingZone</u> High profit fund raising products and services for schools, leagues, churches and civic groups. Visit site for new ideas.
- <u>Fundrazor</u> Offers a variety of fundraising products. Product listing, programs, profit percentages and contact information.
- <u>GBI Marketing</u> Products and programs for non-profit fund raisers: Old Farmer's Almanac, educational enrichment products, birdfeeders, and stuffed animals.
- <u>Go Green Fundraising</u> Organic, earth friendly fundraisers. Program description, products and contact information.
- <u>Goldrush Fundraising</u> Offers a variety of fundraising options. Product descriptions, pricing and contact information.
- <u>Goodies Fundraising</u> Offers a variety of products. Background, product description, program information and contact information.

- <u>Grandpa Ray's Fundraising</u> Offers a variety of fundraising food products. Product descriptions, program and contact information.
- <u>Great American Fundraising</u> Offers a variety of fundraising products including candy, food products, first aid kits, and brochures.
- <u>Great Lakes Promotions</u> Offering gift items and brochures featuring products from the Great Lakes region.
- <u>Green Bee Fundraising</u> Sweepstake tickets for fundraising. Program explanation, testimonials and contact information.
- <u>Green Students Fundraising</u> Background, program details, product descriptions, testimonials, news and contact information.
- <u>GreenT, LLC</u> Background, program description, educational material and contact information.
- <u>Heart of Texas Fund Raising</u> Fundraising programs in Texas for children in schools, churches, organizations, and sports activities.
- <u>HelpFundraise.com</u> Distributor of scratchcards and cookie dough. Program explanation, testimonials, FAQ and contact information.
- <u>HighestProfits.com</u> Fundraising opportunities include candles, jewelry, speciality foods, magazines and holiday assortments.
- <u>Homeland Fundraising</u> Supplies custom colored trash bags, first aid kits, popcorn, travel kits and Christmas tree bags.
- <u>International House of Coffee</u> Coffee, tea and candle fundraising.
- <u>J. Gatta & Sons Inc.</u> Offers an array of fundraising candy and other products for non-profit organizations to reach their funding goals.
- <u>J&J EZ Fundraisers</u> Offers a variety of fundraising products. View product selection, sample forms and contact information.
- <u>JohnnyGreenSeed</u> Green concept using the tools of fundraising and traditional marketing to help convert to a sustainable society.
- <u>ISC Fundraising, Inc.</u> Product fundraising programs for all types of school groups.
- <u>justFundraising.com</u> Offers a wide variety of fundraising products and programs.
- <u>Kathryn Beich</u> Fundraising with candy, chocolate, confections, gift items, gift wrap, and stocking stuffers. Seasonal programs. A division of Nestlé.
- <u>Key Profits Fundraising</u> Provide non-profit organizations and sports teams with fund raising materials such as lollipops, fudge, safety products, catalog sales, and promotions.
- <u>Kool Dawg Tees</u> Stuffed animal manufacturer that specializes in custom stuffed mascots and plush toys for fundraising.
- <u>Krispy Kreme Doughnuts</u> Raise money selling fresh doughnuts for schools, churches, clubs, or organizations in the Augusta, Georgia area.
- MADEA, L.L.C. Fundraising with Floramag<sup>™</sup>, a magnetic floral attachment device used to secure corsages, boutonnières, and mums to garments.
- Martin Fund Raising Offers candy sales, brochures, cookie dough, Christmas cards and wreaths, cheesecakes, pizza kits, magazines, and Santa gift shops. Serving Maryland, Virginia, Washington, DC and Pennsylvania.
- MGP Fundraising Program details, testimonials and contact information.

- <u>Midland Fund Raising</u> Fundraising for your school, church, team, or other organization with candles, collectibles, cheese, gift-wrap and Brown and Haley candy.
- <u>Mountain Avenue</u> Offers on-line jewelry sales for 501(c)3 organizations. Background, products and contact information.
- <u>Music Resource Inc.</u> Offers a variety of fundraising products. No up-front cost. Satisfaction guaranteed.
- <u>Nationwide Fundraising</u> Product descriptions, photos, program explanation and contact information.
- New Choice Fundraising Provides a means for school groups, clubs, and other groups by selling desserts, pasta, candy and nuts.
- <u>The Oakbrook Corporation</u> Fundraising specialists since 1970. Offers over 20 products (55%+ profit) to raise money.
- <u>Paragon Advantage Corporation</u> Custom fundraiser for school bands, clubs, and sports teams. Provides money to schools for fundraising manager and prizes for students.
- <u>Perkins Distributing Co.</u> Product descriptions, programs, pricing, policies, testimonials and contact information.
- <u>Phantasia's</u> Jewelry sales for hospitals and auxiliaries. Product photos, testimonials and contact information.
- <u>Phantasia's Fundraising, Inc.</u> Offers jewelry for hospital and auxiliary fundraising. Products, testimonials, tips and contact information.
- <u>Priority Fund Raising</u> Offering brochures, candy sales, cookie dough, discount cards, magazines, and trash to cash programs.
- <u>Prodigy Promotions</u> Offering fundraisers to high schools, elementary, and other organizations. Supplies candles, cookies, candy, gifts and gadgets.
- <u>Profit Potentials</u> Fundraising plans and products include candy, holiday greenery, and pre-sell brochures.
- <u>The Promotion Source</u> Offers a wide variety of fundraising programs for schools, churches, sports teams, and charities.
- <u>Puritan Corporation</u> Specializes in full-service consultation with fundraising needs for groups of all sizes.
- Rada Mfg. Co. Ouality cutlery at an affordable price for fundraisers.
- Raisin' Funds Provides cookie dough and candles for fundraising. View products, testimonials and tips.
- Ready Fund Raising Company Fund raising for schools and organizations. Candy bars, gift wrap, and 2 year planners.
- Resource Solutions Large variety of fund-raisers for schools, churches, athletic organizations, clubs, scouts troops, and groups of all kinds.
- Revere Fundraising Helping churches, clubs, schools, scouts and other nonprofit groups earn money with candy, stationery, safety products and planning calendars.
- RST Fundraising Offers 2-for-1 cards, candy, cookie dough and shopper sales for fundraising groups.
- <u>Sally Foster, Inc.</u> Fund-raising products include gift wrap, candy, nuts, candles and stationery. 50% profits to schools.

- <u>Schairbaum Enterprises</u> Fund raising distributor to non-profit organizations in Southwestern Ohio.
- <u>School House Funds</u> Offers a variety of fund raising products to help teams and other groups raise money.
- <u>Showbags USA</u> Pre-packed bags containing plush toys for fundraising events. View sample packages, pricing and contact information.
- <u>Simply fundraising</u> Rebates a percentage of fair trade items purchased on the site to fundraising groups. Program description, registration, FAQ and contact information.
- <u>The Smencil Company</u> Environmentally friendly fragrant pencils made from recycled newspaper that utilize promotionally active companies.
- <u>Southern Fundraising</u> Products, programs, fundraising ideas, catalogs and contact information.
- <u>Spirit of America</u> Ensure a successful fundraiser with quality candy, stationery, holiday and safety items, plus low prices, 50% profit, and free bonus cases.
- Star Fundraising Offers 50+ fundraising products for nonprofit groups of all sizes.
- <u>Success Unlimited</u> Offers a variety of fundraising programs. Products, program description and contact information.
- <u>Superior Fundraising</u> Magazine, candy, giftwrap fundraising. 17 years helping 1000's of schools, groups and organizations raise extra cash
- <u>Third Wave Fundraising</u> Wide variety of products for schools, daycares, and other non-profit groups. Includes cookie dough, candles, lollipops, first aid kits, candy, muffin mix, pizza, and seeded garden mats.
- <u>Thomas Fund Raising</u> Fund raising items proven to help raise funds. Choose from cheese cake, Omaha beef, gourmet cookies, donation cards, beef sticks, scratch-athon, or raffles.
- TK Fundraising Large variety of fundraising products.
- <u>Top Fundraisers of East Texas</u> Cookie dough and candle fundraising. Prize program.
- <u>Top of Texas</u> Fundraising for schools and groups with \$1 candy bars, personalized school spirit cups and mugs, and Biomat seeded flower mats.
- <u>Tri-Star Promotions</u> Fund raising services with cookie dough, cheesecake, French bread pizza, candy, lollipops, cheese and sausage, first aid kits, citrus and flower bulbs.
- <u>Ultimate Fundraising</u> Offers a variety of programs. Program descriptions, products and contact information.
- <u>Wholesale Fundraisers, Inc.</u> Offers a variety of food and non-food items. Program details, product listing and contact information.
- <u>Worthington Industries</u> Helping groups raise funds with candy, lollipops, gifts, candles and wrapping paper.
- WowFundraising Raise money with cookie dough, pizza, lollipops, trash bags, magazines, nuts and catalogs. Offers free tallying, shipping, brochures, and prize packages.
- YES Fundraising Fundraising for schools, churches, and organizations. Offers cheesecakes, lollipops, scratchcards, candy, fudge, cookie dough, key rings, Scout program and VA Diner products.

- <u>Your Fundraising Source Inc.</u> Offers 21 different products to help meet fundraising goals.
- Zack Trading Company Supplying churches and fundraising organizations with Christian, sports theme, fashion and sterling silver jewelry since 1987.

### List of Wholesale Gift Related Suppliers

- <u>Abonmarche Wholesale Distributors Pty. Ltd.</u> Toys, gifts, novelties and plush, supplying wholesale Australia wide.
- <u>Alexander Terry Associates, Inc.</u> Offers gift and textile manufacturers to the retail industry.
- Alices Cottage Wholesaler specializing in fabric gifts and home accessories.
- Art by God One of a kind gift items from around the world. Featuring fossils, African art, masks, polished gems and rough minerals.
- <u>Art Zone Imports</u> Gift, glass and fine art wholesaler featuring glass vases, oil lamps, candle holders, art glass, candles and picture frames.
- <u>Atelier Maur</u> Christmas decorations including lighting systems, commercial accessories, and ornaments.
- <u>Attitudes Import Inc.</u> Distributes candleholders, candles, bathroom accessories and picture frames.
- <u>Balloon Agencies</u> Wholesale suppliers of balloons, accessories, helium, and party products.
- <u>Balloon Wholesalers International</u> Offering balloons wholesale, foil, latex, party decor, and mylar.
- <u>The Beauchamp Collection</u> Offers a variety of gift items as well as wedding and baby keepsakes.
- <u>Beautiful Things</u> Offering gift items including: antiques and reproductions, frames and accessories.
- <u>Boston International</u> Product line includes designer paper napkins, greeting cards, stationery, botanicals, and barnyard characters.
- <u>Bounty Arts Ltd</u> Wholesaler of marine and nautical giftware.
- Butler Group Gifts Wholesale gifts.
- Cheap Therapy Handcrafted paper art that celebrates Life.
- <u>Croak City Wholesale</u> Selling wholesale, frog-themed products to retail businesses.
- Crystalight Wholesale supplier of natural crystals and giftware.
- <u>cuckooexport.com</u> Wholesaler of cuckoo clocks. Exporting directly from the Black Forest in Germany.
- <u>Desert Images</u> Suppliers of Australian art prints, greeting cards, postcards and bookmarks with photography and paintings of aboriginal, outback, and nature themes.
- Dromar Inc Wholesale souvenir and gifts.
- <u>Earth Sun Moon Trading Company</u> Supplies nature-related gifts, T-shirts and apparel.
- Elegant Baby A single source solution for wholesale baby gifts and accessories.
- Esco Imports Wholesale distributor of toys and novelty gifts.
- <u>FarCountries.com</u> Wholesale source for giftware and home decor products from all over the world.
- <u>Fashioncraft</u> Importer and distributor of wedding favors. Includes an area for dealer information.

- <u>Fortune Products, Inc.</u> Import and distribute electronic novelties, gifts, and gadgets.
- <u>Fulibao Advertising Gift Watch Factory</u> Offers gift watches, gift clocks, thermometers, pen-holders for advertisement and decoration.
- <u>Garuda Jewelry and Craft</u> Canadian and USA wholesaler of imported handicrafts, silver jewelry, body jewelry from South-East Asia.
- Gift Basket Suppliers Gift basket supplies, suppliers, products and vendors.
- <u>GiftsWholesale.com</u> Source for retail gift stores.
- <u>G&Z International, Inc.</u> Direct importers, maufacturers and wholesalers of collectible gifts, oriental items, and baby care products.
- <u>H.C.A. Collection Handels-GmbH</u> Wholesalers of stationery, gifts, and cards featuring romantic, dreamy, paintings of flowers by Danish painters from the period of Hans Christian Andersen.
- <u>Horseshoe Nail Art</u> Featuring handcrafted display stands, sports figures and crosses.
- <u>JDW Distributors</u> Wholesale distributor of food, snacks, gifts, containers, supplies and gift basket kits. Orange, California, USA.
- <u>K & D Bali Designs</u> Providers of handmade arts and crafts from Balinese artists. Pictures and descriptions of products, information about the island.
- The Left Side Visionary products for daily spirituality.
- <u>Legacy Publishing Group</u> Wholesale manufacturer of stationery and gift items.
- <u>MBK Wholesale</u> Offers closeouts, liquidations, over-stocks and imports on all types of merchandise to resellers.
- Mitchell Wholesale Gifts Gifts, collectibles, miniatures, and novelties.
- Mtmgifts.com Offers gifts gadgets, business gifts, keyholders and designs fun items.
- Nature Collection Bali Handmade gifts from natural sustainable resources.
- <u>Noble Gift Packaging</u> Includes jewelry boxes, displays and tools; wrapping paper, bags, boxes and bows; punches and tissue paper.
- <u>Ohio Wholesale, Inc.</u> Offers a large selection of wholesale giftware items for any occasion.
- <u>Old Country Design</u> A wholesale company specializing in the European imports, including Italian pewter, Danish candles and paper napkins.
- <u>The Original Source</u> An American business offering wholesale giftware from China, Tibet, and Mexico.
- Oscardo Inc. Supplier of gifts and souvenirs including fashion silk and polyester ties, atlas umbrellas, and custom products.
- Ozark Mountain Gifts Wholesale candles, potpourri, woodcrafts and more with a primitive touch.
- <u>Pagan Wiccan Wholesale</u> Serving the new age, pagan, wiccan, gay and unusual gift retail community.
- <u>Peaceful People Imports</u> Specializing in batik clothing, incense burners, mirrors, and jewelry. Includes profile and charities supported. United States
- <u>Premier Gifts</u> Offers a wide selection of fine gifts.
- <u>Prosperity Tree International</u> Find gifts, ceramics and Judaica for contemporary tabletop and fine decor, tea cups, and candles.

- <u>Puckator Ltd</u> Products include windchimes, Egyptian statues, mobiles, sand animals, Indian furniture, cushion covers, and chess sets.
- Razzmatazz Wholesale manufacturer of fragranced giftware.
- <u>Rightone Industries, Ltd.</u> Desktop items manufacturer and exporter in Hong Kong that supplies photo frames, ashtrays, card holders, and crystal decorative items.
- <u>Safari Ltd</u> Wholesaler of educational, nature related gifts and toys including dinosaurs, sharks, and other animal replica lines.
- <u>Safaria</u> Wholesaler and exporter of poly-resin animal figurines, clocks and keychains.
- Sarah's Hat Boxes Offers decorative fabric boxes.
- <u>Saul Sadoch S.p.A. Rex Prodotti Cartotecnici</u> Produces gift wrapping paper, tissue paper, crepe paper, adhesive paper, partyware, paper napkins and paper plates. Based in Italy.
- Select London Gift wholesaler based in London.
- <u>Serenity Pocket Stones</u> Made of glass decorative marbles imported from Mexico and engraved with words and sayings with a diamond stylus.
- <u>Sitco Importing</u> Importers of a variety of giftware.
- <u>Tea for Two</u> Featuring an elegant selection of teapots, tea accessories and fine silver.
- <u>Timeless Traditions Gifts</u> Wholesale supplier of tear bottles. A choice for weddings, births, religious occasions, and bereavement gifts.
- <u>Trippies's Inc.</u> Themed miniatures and candle holders.
- <u>Ugly Duckli</u> Distributes exclusive Nordic gift articles specializing in North American and Scandinavian markets.
- <u>Waterlyn Pty Ltd.</u> Wholesalers of cards, gift tags and wrapping paper to Australian and New Zealand retailers.
- Windhorse Trading Ltd. Importer of giftware from around the world.
- Zipadeedoodah Sells oil filled magic wands and keychains.

## List of Wholesale Holiday Related Suppliers

- <u>Hengry Co., Ltd</u> Hand crafted straw decorations and gift baskets. Also offers ornaments hand painted on the inside.
- Wholesale Merchandise Store
- <u>HMS Manufacturing Company</u> Manufactures clothing hampers, laundry and waste baskets, and EZ brand Christmas and Halloween products.
- <u>Kam Fai Plastic</u> Plastic product manufacturer and exporter of Halloween items. China.
- <u>Louisiana Gifts & Gallery, Inc.</u> Source for Mardi Gras, Cajun, Creole, New Orleans, and Mississippi supplies, souvenirs and lagniappe.
- Meened Make traditional Estonian handicrafts of textiles and wood. Estonia.
- Orman Importer of Christmas and Halloween decorations. Pennsylvania, USA.
- <u>Sun Wing Plastic Manufacturing, Ltd</u> Seasonal decorations and household items for Halloween, Christmas, Easter, St. Patrick's Day, Thanksgiving, and Birthday parties.
- <u>Thomas Brady and Associated Artists</u> Provides holiday decorations, banners, light shows and kiosks for business, municipalities, and organizations.
- <u>Well-Tech Industrial, Ltd.</u> Manufacturer of Christmas decorations, Mardi Gras beads, porcelain masks, and other beaded ornaments.
- Wuston Manufacturing Company Manufacturer and exporter of Christmas decorations, Halloween products, candles, candle holders, gift bows, ribbons, and easter products.

## List of Wholesale Electrical Lighting Suppliers

- <u>American Wholesale Lighting</u> A brief informational website, with basic company, product and contact information.
- <u>BBC Lighting & Supply</u> A well designed website, including links to catalog, directions to retail store, links to manufacturers and contact information.
- BLI Direct Providing all your lighting needs. Easy to navigate, friendly interface.
- <u>Electriciansupplies</u> An online source for light bulbs and light fixtures.
- <u>Electronic Transformer</u> Specializing in transformers for home lighting, cable systems, landscaping, marine, display, undercabinet, and other applications.
- <u>Langsi Electrical Appliances Factory</u> Specialist of langsi brand lamps,lanterns,and hardware.
- <u>Light Bulb Depot</u> Carries many sizes of lightbulbs, fixtures and supplies.
- <u>Light.ie</u> Commercial and industrial lighting supplier.
- <u>LightMart Inc.</u> Offers a selection of lighting products from leading lighting manufacturers.
- <u>Northwest Golden Lighting Products</u> A distribution organization in the US, representing a number of Chinese lighting manufacturers.
- <u>Summit Lighting CO.,LTD.</u> Manufacture chandelier, wall lamps, table and floor lamps, outdoor, bound glass, ceiling mount, and low-voltage.
- <u>Valley Lighting, LLC</u> Supplying lighting fixtures and ancillary products to electrical contractors, real estate developers, general contractors and building owners.
- <u>Voss Lighting</u> Replacement lighting specialists serving businesses, political body and national accounts with large lamps, ballasts, miniature lamps and lighting fixtures.
- <u>100watt Network</u> A resource for architects, designers and electrical distributors. In addition to being able to purchase lighting online, visitors are able to spec, review and print out pdf's of all products on the site.
- <u>Y Lighting</u> Distributor of decorative contemporary lighting and trade show lights, with a focus on low voltage lighting. Offers online ordering, toll-free support, express shipping and discounts to the trade.

### List of Wholesale Horticulture Suppliers

- <u>Agri Starts III</u> Biotechnology company in Florida producing ornamentals by tissue culture, specializing in insectivorous varieties, calathea, hosta, grasses, and other herbaceous perennials. Product image gallery, price list.
- <u>Alameda Homestead Nursery</u> Australian producer of hybrid clematis, as well as a range of other landscape plants. Information and photos for many varieties.
- <u>Albo Vanhulle</u> Belgian export nursery specializing in cut greens or ornamental foliage such as quercus rubra, quercus palustris among others. Also delivers ornamental and forestry plants internationally.
- Aldershot Greenhouses Limited Wholesale producer of roses in North America.
- <u>Allied Growers, Inc.</u> Supplier of tropical and blooming plants to the horticultural and floral industry, based in Florida, offers online shopping. Varied assortment includes houseplants, hanging baskets, cacti, and palms.
- <u>Alvin Tree Farm</u> Wholesale nursery grower of specimen trees, shrubs and ground covers.
- <u>A.M.G. Growers, Inc.</u> Supplier of bare root perennials and flowerbulbs in Michigan, selling mostly in the upper Midwest and Northeast. Products include hosta, bearded iris, clematis, and many common perennials and spring-flowering bulbs.
- <u>Anthony Tesselaar International</u> Producer of a wide range of home garden plants with locations of dealers worldwide, descriptions and photos of plant varieties and information about the company.
- Anthura B.V. Netherlands grower and exporter of a large selection of cut and potted anthuriums, phalaenopsis orchids and bromeliads. Includes company profile, virtual tour of facilities and detailed product information. [English/French/Dutch/German/Spanish]
- <u>Apopka Foliage Industry Guide</u> Provides potential buyers a complete online listing of nurseries, brokers, transportation and other allied services.
- <u>Atchison Exotics</u> Grower of regular and tropical indoor pre-bonsai, including ficus, fukien tea, and pachira money tree. Located in Florida.
- <u>Australian Lavender Industry</u> Contact information for the professional association, annual conference details, and sample pages from its newsletter. Overview of the uses of lavender, cultivation requirements, and extraction of essential oils.
- <u>Bailey Nurseries, Inc</u> Wholesale grower of a wide range of ornamental plants, distributed through retailers and landscapers. Products include perennials, roses, vines, shrubs, and trees. Includes a searchable database with descriptions and photos.
- <u>Batenburg Flora</u> Broker, distributor, and exporter of ornamental plants and cut flowers, working through the Dutch flower auction. Brief company profile and sample product photos.
- <u>Bella Vista Flowers</u> Specialized in the selection and breeding of Alstroemeria plants for cut-flower production.
- <u>Blacks Nursery</u> Northern Ireland supplier of hardy nursery stock from alpines to semi-mature trees to garden centers, landscapers, golf courses, and other amenity sectors.

- <u>Bloomz online</u> New Zealand floricultural company, specializing in calla lily, sandersonia and other exotic species such as phormium. Primarily orientated to the production of high health tissue culture, bulbs and tubers.
- <u>Blue Sky Nursery Ltd.</u> Wholesale grower of ornamental nursery stock including azaleas, rhododendrons, hollies, ornamental grasses, blueberries, and hostas. Located in Ontario.
- <u>Bluebird Nursery</u> Suppliers of perennials, herbs, grasses and wildflowers to garden centers, landscapers, parks and zoos.
- <u>Bonnie Plant Farm</u> Alabama grower and wholesale distributor of flowers and vegetable plants.
- <u>Booman Floral</u> Wholesale nursery in California offering liners and finished plant products, including Rex begonia, cyclamen, orchids, carnivorous plants, and clivia. Product photos and descriptions, availability, cultural and company information.
- <u>Booshoot Gardens</u> Nursery specialized in the propagation of clumping bamboos for the wholesale market. Distributor and contact details. Located in Washington, United States.
- <u>Briggs Nursery</u> Nursery in Washington specializing in tissue culture production of rhododendron, azalea, kalmia, lilac and perennials.
- <u>Bron and Sons Nursery Co.</u> Offers hardy perennials, shrubs, ornamental and street trees, roses, and evergreens. Located in British Columbia. Availability and pricing information requires password.
- <u>California Flora Nursery</u> Small unconventional nursery offering a diversity of natives and Mediterraneans. Wholesale and local retail.
- <u>Casa Flora Inc.</u> Wholesale grower of ferns. Over 30 varieties of ferns shipped world-wide. Wholesale direct to growers only.
- <u>Cattaneo Vivai</u> Nursery in Italy offering cuttings of woody ornamentals, balled-and-burlapped, and potted specimens. Italian/French/English.
- <u>China Bamboo Centre</u> Grower in Yunnan Province offers potted plants and seeds for bamboo, as well as several other ornamental plants.
- <u>Clearview Horticultural Products Inc.</u> Wholesale grower in British Columbia, specializing in clematis, also offering other vines, climbing roses, pelargoniums, and an assortment of miscellaneous shrubs and plants.
- <u>Coachwood Nursery</u> Nursery that specialises in growing and marketing new releases of outdoor trees and shrubs.
- <u>Conco Horticultural</u> Landscape design and installation, sod service and a wholesale nursery to commercial and residential clients. Locations, services, and quotation requests.
- <u>Concord Nurseries</u> New York wholesale nursery providing deciduous ornamental and fruiting trees and shrubs, grapevines, and flowering vines. Online catalog includes photos, availability, and pricing.
- <u>Cornflower Farms</u> Nursery growers of container stock California native plants, perennials, grasses, ornamentals, and contract grown native restoration revegetation plants.
- <u>Coromandel Native Nursery</u> Grower of Australia-native trees, plants and grasses, wholesaling to governments, landscapers, parks and gardens. Also has a retail department. Information on plant offerings, online pricing and availability.

- <u>Corporate Roses</u> Rose breeder in South Australia specialising in Meilland International roses for propagation and supply to Australian garden nurseries. Wholesale and retail.
- <u>The Cottage Gardens, Inc.</u> Wholesale grower with facilities in Michigan and Ohio, supplying a range of perennials, ornamental grasses, shrubs, and trees within the Eastern half of the US.
- <u>Darwin Plants</u> Netherlands exporter of bare root perennial plants and bulbs. Includes list and availability of plants.
- <u>De Ruiter's New Roses International</u> Dutch introducer of new varieties of cut roses and pot roses.
- <u>Decker's Nursery</u> Supplier of nursery stock, specialty liners and grafts to retail greenhouses, wholesale nurseries, and landscape companies. Products include broadleaf evergreens, conifers and deciduous trees, grasses, groundcovers, and perennials. Located in Ohio.
- <u>Ed Sobkowich Greenhouses Ltd.</u> Licensed propagator of finished spring annual bedding plants, cyclamen liners, poinsettias, annual seedlings and plugs. Ontario, Canada.
- Edgar Joyce Nursery Offers a full line of container and field grown plants.
- <u>Europlants UK Ltd</u> Supplier of specimen plants in the UK, acting as an agent for Vannucci Piante and offering a range of services to the horticultural industry. Products include bamboo, palms, tree ferns, and other exotics, deciduous and evergreen trees, and topiary.
- Evergreen Nursery Georgia seller of a variety of ground covers with photos.
- <u>Fields on Caton Farm Wholesale</u> Wholesale grower of landscape plants, daylilies, hosta, trees, and hardy shrubs. Serves garden centers, landscape professionals, and retailers throughout the United States.
- <u>FitzGerald Nurseries</u> Young plant nursery, specializing in hardy and semi hardy garden and patio plants for wholesale.
- <u>Flora Company</u> Wholesale grower in Idaho producing annuals, perennials, potted crops, topiaries, aquatics, and fish.
- <u>Florico Foliage</u> Florida producer of ferns, interior foliage plants, and hanging baskets. Product photo gallery.
- <u>Flormart</u> International trade exhibition for the nursery, gardening and floriculture industries held in Padua, Italy. Lists schedule, programs, vendors, accommodations. [English, Italian]
- <u>Foliage Design Systems</u> Provides professional interiorscape services including the sale and installation of live, preserved, and replica plants. Catalog, service overview, franchise information. Headquartered in Florida.
- Four B's Nursery, Inc. Nursery located in Delray, FL.
- Future Farms Nursery and tissue culture lab services. Morocco.
- <u>Garden Bloomers Takao Nursery</u> Supplier of plug trays in California, whose products include perennials, miniature roses, and spring plants, sold primarily through brokers. Company information, list of brokers, product overview.
- <u>Garden Pavilion</u> Dynamic trading group of retail nurseries in South Africa, allied to benefit from group buying power, marketing and branding. Member listing and information about activities and benefits.

- <u>Glacier Nursery Inc.</u> Supplies Montana Rocky Mountain hardy trees, shrubs, fruits, roses, perennials, vines, and evergreens to wholesale and retail nurseries, landscapers, golf courses and municipalities.
- Go Native Nursery Wholesale and contract nursery specializing in California native coastal shrub scrub and wetland/riparian plants. Also offers services in ecological restoration and landscape contracting.
- <u>Gould Farm Nurseries</u> Specialising in hardy and half hardy herbaceous perennials and grasses.
- <u>Granite State Nursery</u> Offers a choice of evergreens, trees, shrubs and perennials. Northwood, New Hampshire.
- <u>Green Acres Nursery</u> Supplies a wide range of plants to professionals in the Colorado nursery trade. Must log in to view catalog and offerings.
- <u>Green Piece Wire Art</u> Supplier of wire-frame topiary sculptures and bonsai, offering a variety of primarily animal figures in different sizes.
- <u>Greenearth Biotechnologies Limited</u> Tissue culture lab in India offering micropropagated medicinal, ornamental, flowering and fruit plants.
- <u>Gro Wild</u> Tennessee nursery specializing in native North American plants, growing a wide range of native flowers, trees, vines, grasses and shrubs.
- <u>Growit Network</u> Provides information services for the wholesale nursery industry, including website hosting, domain registration, and banner links. Overview of services for growers, vendors, and associations.
- <u>Hazorea Aquatics</u> Israeli exporter of hardy and tropical water lilies and lotus. Also dealing in Bio-secure Koi, cold water and tropical ornamental fish.
- <u>Heemskerk Flowers</u> Dutch exporter of flowers, greens, and cash-and-carry plants. Overview of company and services. Multilingual site.
- <u>Hesters BVBA</u> Belgian grower of greenhouse and outdoor azaleas, rhododendron, begonias and camellias, as well as herbaceous hardy and tender perennials. Includes company history and online purchasing to registered users. [English, Spanish, French, Dutch]
- <u>Hines Horticulture</u> Large-scale supplier of ornamental shrubs, color plants and container-grown plants with commercial nursery facilities throughout the United States. Extensive product list with photos and information.
- <u>Hoffman Nursery</u> North Carolina wholesale nursery specializing in ornamental grasses and aquatic plants.
- <u>Hogendoorn Wijk en Aalburg B.V.</u> Dutch exporter of young plants, with an assortment including perennials, ornamental grasses, tree peonies, and flowering shrubs. Catalogs vary by geographical target market.
- <u>Holland Nursery News</u> Online magazine providing information about Dutch nursery plants, production methods, and marketing programs, featuring plants of the month, research reports, and general articles.
- <u>Holub Plants</u> Offerings include young plants of Rhododendron, Hosta, Azalea, Paeonia cultivars micropropagated in vitro.
- <u>Horticultural Sales, Inc.</u> Wholesale only plant brokerage offering plants from Southern California to florists, nurseries, and interiorscapers across the country.

- <u>Iberplant</u> Spanish company specializing in the production of saplings of ornamental Mediterranean plants, including palms and other trees, shrubs, vines, and herbs.
- <u>IGI Marketing</u> Owner-operated prefinished foliage specialist that services and sells products to wholesale growers. Located in Central Florida, IGI grows and markets approximately 35 varieties of plants.
- <u>Imperial Nurseries</u> Wholesale growers specializing in rhododendron, ornamental trees, deciduous shrubs, perennials, ground covers, and ferns, with farms Connecticut and Florida.
- <u>Ingleside Plantation Nurseries</u> Wholesale nursery in Virginia, serving retailers, landscapers and garden centers throughout the New England and the Mid Atlantic regions.
- <u>Intra Greens</u> Grower and exporter of cut foliages for the flower industry and live ornamental plants, located in Costa Rica. Photo gallery of operations, information and pictures of assortment.
- <u>ItSaul Plants</u> Plug production company supplying liners to professional growers. Assortment includes perennials, woody ornamentals, succulents, and tropicals. Georgia, USA.
- <u>Ivy Acres</u> Long Island, New York grower and wholesaler seasonal bedding annuals, potted perennials, and poinsettias. Company information, product overview, and employment opportunities.
- <u>J. C. Bakker Nurseries</u> Growers of shade trees, evergreens, flowering shrubs, rose bushes, and ornamental plants.
- <u>James Nursery Company, Inc.</u> Offering a full line of Northern grown nursery stock in containers, and balled and burlapped, including shrubs, groundcovers and vines, fruit and ornamental trees, junipers, evergreens, and ornamental grasses.
- <u>Jan Langedijk</u> Dutch exporter of prepackaged flowerbulbs, perennials and seeds. Includes product information, sales and contact points.[English/German/Dutch]
- <u>Jeffries Nurseries Ltd.</u> Supplier of trees, shrubs, and herbaceous perennials to western Canada and the northern United States. Features company facts, publications, photos, plants, and contact details.
- <u>Jericho Farms</u> Provider of a variety of landscape plants.
- <u>Jost Greenhouses</u> Wholesale grower in Missouri specializing in bag grown trees, tree liners, perennials, herbs, shrubs, and ground covers. Online availability listing.
- <u>IVH Nurseries</u> Export nursery in Belgium growing ornamental and fruit trees, shrubs, roses, conifers, vines, and perennials. Company profile, overview of plant offerings with some photos. Must register to view full catalog.
- <u>Koenig & Associates, Inc.</u> Broker connecting growers on the US West coast with suppliers of annual and perennial starter plants from around the United States. Availability for each source in PDF format.
- <u>L & L Ever-Green</u> Wholesale horticultural distributor with nurseries in Connecticut, offers trees and shrubs, perennials, ornamental grasses, and groundcovers. Overview of products, plant listings by use area, and lawn-care product information.

- <u>Lady In Red Hydrangea</u> Promotion of and information about this new hydrangea cultivar with purple foliage. Information about its development and care, and a findaretailer form.
- <u>Landmark Nurseries</u> Wholesale grower/distributor in Texas, offering trees, shrubs, perennials, annuals and groundcovers. Information about locations, policies, and company profile.
- <u>Lansen Nursery Ltd.</u> Wholesale supplier of a large assortment of hardy perennails, bamboos, ornamental grasses and hardy ferns, located in and serving the UK. Company profile and news, overview of products and services.
- <u>Larkman Nurseries</u> Propagation nursery with a mail order division, growing Australian plants, perennials, lavender, trees, shrubs, grasses in tubestock and liners.
- <u>Lawyer Nursery</u> Wholesale suppliers of bareroot field grown nursery stock and seeds of woody plants, worldwide.
- <u>Licensed Nursery Farm Krystyna Krzewinska</u> Nursery in Poland specialized in small fruit plants, also offering ornamental shrubs, at wholesale and retail. [Polish/English/Russian]
- <u>Lorenz von Ehren Nurseries</u> Wholesale nursery in Hamburg (Germany) offering a wide range of deciduous trees, conifers, rhododendrons, roses, topiary, fruit trees, and perennials.
- <u>Luoyang Peony</u> Offers a number of varieties of tree paeony, from China.
- <u>Madrone Nursery</u> Wholesale nursery specializing in seed-grown trees, shrubs, grasses, yuccas and wildflowers of the Edwards Plateau and Trans Pecos regions of Texas. Information about availability, introductions, and FAQ.
- <u>Magnolia Gardens Nursery</u> Wholesale nursery located in Texas, specializing in perennials, trees, and shrubs.
- <u>Majestic Nursery, Inc.</u> Wholesale provider and custom grower of annuals, perennials and container garden arrangements, serving resellers in Illinois and surrounding states.
- <u>Manakau Village Nurseries</u> Wholesale propagation nursery in Horowhenua, New Zealand, with wide range of tree, shrub and perennials.
- <u>Master Nursery and Landscape Supply</u> Supplier of irrigation, trees, shrubs, erosion control, and allied products to the trade. Located in Covington, Georgia.
- <u>Matakohe Gardens</u> New Zealand grower and exporter of sandersonia flowers and tubers for export around the world, particularly Japan. Brief information with photos about the plants and the nursery operations.
- <u>Milne's Plant Link Ltd</u> Plant supply service to the landscape industry in New Zealand. Quotation request form, FAQ.
- <u>Minnesota Valley Wholesale</u> Wholesale nursery with trees, shrubs and perennials, serving garden centers and landscape contractors throughout the Midwest.
- <u>Mobjack Nurseries</u> Wholesale Virginia nursery. Offers hosta, perennials, flowering shrubs, grasses, trees and aquatic plants. Requires registration.
- <u>Monnier's Country Gardens, LLC</u> Retail, wholesale and mail order fuchsia nursery in Oregon. Company overview, photo gallery, event information, and list of in-store pricing.

- <u>Monrovia Nursery</u> Producer of container-grown plants, spanning a range of hardy and tender perennials, shrubs, grasses, and trees, in premium-sized specimens. Listing of plant offerings with cultivation information, and consumer gardening tips.
- Mountain Shadow Nursery Wholesale nursery and micropropagation lab specializing in custom propagation and tissue culture production of choice woody and herbaceous plants. Located in Washington state.
- <u>NC Farms Inc</u> Grower of tropical starter plants. Order plants online. Full picture catalogue with plant descriptions and helpful growing tips.
- Netplant A Netherland plant export company offering a mixture of fresh garden and houseplants.
- New England Nursery Sales, Inc. Wholesale supplier of nursery stock in the Northeastern US, sourcing and selling trees, shrubs, evergreens, perennials, ferns, ornamental grasses, and vines. Information about services, sourcing, and primary growers.
- New Zealand Palm Co. Limited Wholesale supply of New Zealand plants, supplies of native NZ palms and flora.
- <u>North Branch Nursery</u> Wholesale nursery and retail garden center in Ohio offering perennials, shrubs, and trees. Online catalog and order form.
- <u>North Coast Native Nursery</u> Wholesale nursery providing California native plants to restoration and landscape professionals as well as retail suppliers. Assortment includes trees, shrubs, perennials, wetland plants, ferns, and grasses.
- <u>Novalis</u> Offers branded perennials, tropicals, and premium annuals. Overview of assortment with photos and cultural information. South Carolina.
- <u>NurseryNetwork.com, LLC.</u> Online marketplace for wholesale plants, bringing together commercial growers of horticulture and floriculture with wholesale purchasers. Over 5000 varieties of plants. Buyers may post a listing for needed plant material and receive bids.
- Octoraro Native Plant Nursery Pennsylvania wholesale nursery provides container-grown trees, shrubs, and seedlings, including species for streambank stabilization, wet-tolerant, and upland varieties. Overview of products, terms and conditions.
- <u>Oisinn Ltd.</u> Nursery specializing in groundcovers, perennials, and ornamental grasses primarily for the commercial landscape trade.
- <u>Opal Horticulture Co., Ltd.</u> Exporter/grower of tropical plants in Thailand, specializing in aquatic plants (including water lily, lotus, and marginals), supplying garden centers, landscaping contractors, and plant importers.
- <u>Paramount Acres</u> Wholesale growers of bedding plants and shrubs based in Florida.
- <u>Peace River Growers</u> Wholesale nursery selling woody and deciduous ornamentals, including flowering and foliage plants, tropicals, and evergreens. Serves Florida and neighboring states.
- <u>Piante Ferretti</u> Italian producer of conifers, trees, and shrubs, and subtropical plants including palms, agave, and citrus.
- <u>Plant Development Services, Inc.</u> Wholesale nursery providing patent assistance for new plant development.

- <u>Plant Farm Rentals, Inc</u> Provides a range of plants, including tropical foliage, blooming plants, topiary, and seasonal plants, for rental during weddings, conventions, and special events. Locations in the U.S. Mid-Atlantic and West Coast.
- <u>PlantGroup</u> New Zealand supplier of perennials and woody ornamentals, including hebe, hydrangea, pittosporum, and phormium. Partial overview of assortment.
- <u>Ponto Nursery</u> Nursery in California providing wholesale stock for nurseries and growers, carrying a large variety of perennials, ornamental grasses, shrubs, and trees. Availability and flat pricing.
- <u>Prides Corner Farms</u> Supplying woody shrubs, trees, and perennials to retail nurseries, rewholesalers, and landscapers, located in Connecticut.
- <u>Proteaflora</u> Wholesale nursery providing first quality proteaceae to Australian nurseries and garden centres, and cut-flower growers world-wide. Information about varieties, cultivation, FAQ, and outlets in Australia.
- <u>Proven Winners</u> Grower of a large variety of bedding and potted plants including perennials, ornamental grasses, and shrubs. Includes details about retailer marketing programs, wholesaler locator, photo library, and ideas for home gardeners.
- <u>Riverbend Nurseries</u> Wholesale center specializing in gardening and nursery supplies and landscaping material with large inventory of nursery stock and plant material.
- Robrick Nursery, Inc. Produces over 100 varieties of plants for wholesale and retail growers.
- Rolling Acres Nursery Wholesale price sheet and contact information.
- Roskam Young Plants Pty Ltd. Importer and agent in Australia supplying gerbera plants and cups, roses, and alstroemerias to growers in Australia and New Zealand. Also provides consultancy services to flower growers.
- Santa Rosa Tropicals California seller of ferns for home and porch.
- <u>Sapho</u> French organization for nurserymen, aims to publish a catalogue of new woody ornamentals on behalf of their breeders. Photos and description for each variety, and a listing of the distributor network within and outside of France.
- <u>Saunders Brothers</u> Wholesale nursery and orchard in Virginia presents its catalog of annuals, perennials, grasses, trees, and shrubs. Also information about the farm market and national boxwood trials.
- <u>Schubert Nursery, Inc.</u> Wholesale grower of ivy and herb topiaries, servicing most of North America. Catalog, availability, and ordering instructions.
- <u>Seeds of Life</u> Retail and wholesale nursery in Nebraska offering perennials, trees, shrubs, and native grasses, and specializing in the production and sale of Fleming Hardy Hibiscus.
- <u>Sexton Nurseries Ltd</u> Wholesales roses, miniature roses, award winning hybrids, patio trees, antique varieties, tropical color hibiscus, and mandevilla.
- Shourd's Wholesale nursery in SW Indiana.
- <u>Skinner Nurseries</u> Supplier of green goods for landscape construction and architects in the South.
- <u>Spring Meadow Nursery</u> Wholesale propagation nursery offers a large selection of flowering shrub varieties.

- <u>Star Roses</u> Producer and wholesaler of a wide variety of rose plants. Offers a PDF catalogue.
- <u>Stuppy Companies</u> Greenhouse manufacturer, Sun-Brite Tunnel, Floral Products Company, and Stuppy's Mid-America School of Floral Design. Since 1873. Wholesale only. Five locations in Midwestern U. S.
- <u>Subtropica</u> Subtropical plant nursery that specializes in organically grown subtropical plants to provide an edible landscape.
- <u>Sunny Border Nurseries</u> Wholesale nursery specializing in perennials, alpines, ferns, grasses and herbs. Connecticut.
- <u>Sunset Specialty Goundcover</u> Promotional information about the ornamental perennial peanut groundcover Arachis glabrata: landscape uses, varieties, product styles, and contact information for the company in Florida.
- <u>Swafford Nursery, Inc.</u> Wholesale grower of conifers, trees, shrubs, vines, perennials, and grasses. Includes pricing, photos, news, and driving directions.
- <u>Szőregi Virág Dísznövény ÁFÉSZ</u> Cooperative firm in Hungary, offering roses, fruit trees and berries, and ornamental shrubs and trees for export in bare-root form. Overview of assortment and availability.
- <u>Tennessee Wholesale Nursery</u> Wholesale supplier and exporter of perennials (including native and wetland species), woody ornamentals, berries and fruit trees, ferns, vines, and groundcovers. Online overview of products, pricing, and availability.
- <u>Thai Orchid Source</u> Wholesale grower of orchids including cattleya, vanda, dendrobium and oncidium. Based in Thailand.
- <u>TnNursery.com</u> Searchable database of ca. 100 wholesale and retail nurseries, nursery products (nursery-grown plants) and suppliers in Warren County, Tennessee, which is known as "The Nursery Capital of the World."
- <u>Tom Dodd Nurseries</u> Wholesale growers with plant varieties from azaleas, camellias, ferns, hollies and grasses to a wide variety of other hardy ornamental, native and carnivorous plants.
- <u>Tree of Life Nursery</u> California native plants nursery for landscaping and ecological restoration at the wholesale level.
- <u>Tulips.com</u> RoozenGaarde, located in Washington, features a two and one-half acre show garden planted and labeled with every variety offered for sale in the catalog.
- <u>Utility Research Garden</u> Wholesale nursery in central Texas specializing in several varieties of clumping and running bamboos. Company overview, online catalog, and photo gallery.
- <u>Utopia</u> Wholesaler of palms and cycads, seeds and seedlings in Australia.
- <u>Valfei Products Inc.</u> Distributor of horticultural products (mulches, peat moss, soils and growing mixes) and seasonal items (pumpkins, squashes, straw bales, Christmas trees). Located in Quebec, delivering within the US Northeast.
- <u>Van der Giessen Nursery, Inc.</u> Wholesale grower of woody ornamental shrubs (specializing in azaleas) and perennials for the Southeastern US, available in sizes from cellpacks to large containers. Specializing in azaleas, woody ornamentals and Southeastern perennials
- <u>Verwer-Dahlias BV</u> Wholesale developer and supplier of dahlias in the Netherlands. Site features business information and photos of featured varieties.

- <u>Virginia Berry Farm</u> Wholesale nursery specializing in container fruit plants. We ship to retail nurseries along the east coast, east of Mississippi.
- <u>Vista Farms Nursery</u> Grower offering bougainvillea, hibiscus, and ixora liners to wholesale nurseries.
- <u>Viva! Garden</u> Information about the Viva! line of herb and vegetable plants marketed by Floragem, including how-to cultivation instructions and tips, and FAQ.
- <u>Walters Gardens, Inc.</u> Wholesale grower specializing in field grown and potted greenhouse perennials.
- Weeks Roses A wholesale grower of bareroot roses, offering a selection of popular, unusual and AARS-winning roses to nurseries and garden centers throughout the U.S.
- White Tank Palms Growers of field and box palm trees featuring tornado palms, Mexican fans, California Palms.
- <u>Whiting Nursery</u> The nursery is approximately 2 acres including parking area, offering the finest quality plant material and gardening products available.
- Wholesale Nurseries Listings and Buyers Guide Links and searchable database to 1200 wholesale nurseries covering over 5000 species of plants. Covers mostly Southeastern United States, from Texas to Florida.
- <u>Willow Springs Tree Farms</u> Wholesale nursery in Southwest Virginia specializing in evergreen and shade trees, pines, spruce, fir, maples and Christmas trees.
- <u>Willoway Nurseries, Inc.</u> Growers of nursery stock in Ohio, offering a wide variety of perennials, ornamental trees and shrubs, and annual specialties.
- <u>Wind Poppy Farm & Nursery</u> Wholesale nursery specializing in ornamental grasses and unusual perennials.
- <u>Windmill Farms Nurseries, Inc.</u> Wholesale plant nursery in Florida growing landscape, flowering, perennial, and holiday plants for garden center or landscape contract.
- <u>Wit's End Growers</u> Sells finished crops wholesale for truck delivery in coastal New England, with a varied assortment of specialty annuals, tender and hardy perennials, ornamental grasses, and groundcovers.
- <u>Woodland Nurseries</u> Containerized wholesale tree nursery near Jacksonville, Florida. Includes plants available, credit application, and contact information.
- <u>Worthington Farms, Inc.</u> Production of quality container and field-grown nursery stock for garden centers, landscape professionals, retailers and wholesalers.
- <u>Yunfeng Gardens</u> Chinese grower of containerized bamboo plants, as well as acer, daphne, and podocarpus species.
- <u>Zabo Plant</u> Suppliers of lilies, lily varieties, perennials, pre-packed flowerbulbs, pictures and characteristics of more than 1000 plants.
- <u>Zelenka Nursery</u> Wholesale growers of perennial and woody ornamental plants. Headquarters in Grand Haven, MI with distribution facilities in Smithville, TN and Sims, NC.

#### List of Wholesale Office Supplies Suppliers

- <u>Allied Systems Products, Inc.</u> Provides te easy to use AAK Filing system with a wide variety of charts, storage options, methods and accessories.
- <u>Beechman & Co</u> Supplier of barcode, label, ticket printers and software, touch screen monitors, receipt printers, barcode scanners and point of sale products.
- Block and Company Provides money handling products and banking supplies.
- <u>Bright White Paper Company, Inc.</u> Offering poster printers and related paper color rolls for a variety of manufacturers. Also offering laminators and accessories.
- <u>British Office Systems and Stationery Suppliers Federation</u> Official home page provides information for manufacturers, wholesalers, retailers and dealers, trade press, individuals anyone associated with the industry.
- <u>Burhmann Companies</u> International business-to-business services and distribution group. One of the world's major supplies of office products, paper and graphic systems for the business market. (NYSE: BUH)
- <u>Card-It</u> Card-it punch puts the die-cut slits to professionally present your business card, forget the use of staples and paper clips.
- <u>Cheap Office Supplies</u> Offering discount pricing office, computer and printer supplies for home, office, SOHO, school and corporate office needs. Worldwide
- <u>Church Office Equipment</u> Supplying and servicing brand-name products.
- <u>Des Moines Stamp Manufacturing Company</u> Offering a wide variety of inspection stamps for manufacturing applications and custom made pre-inked stamps for offices. Also heavy duty stamps and daters for all applications.
- <u>Ellingsworth Industries</u> Custom Presentation Products such as folders, binders. Custom imprinting available. Only sold through the trade.
- <u>Ergo Bec</u> New used and refurbished office furniture and modular systems. Specializes in refinishing, refurbishing and repainting office furniture.
- Exaclair Inc. Importer of French stationery. Features a product catalog.
- <u>Executive Imaging Systems</u> Suppliers of copying, imaging, and computer equipment.
- <u>Form-Masters</u> Supplier of laser, continuous and one-write pegboard business checks and forms compatible with numerous software programs.
- <u>HD-Design</u> Specialized in designing products for manual document handling.
- <u>Hecon</u> Information and support for Hecon office machine control systems and cutters for printers and stand-alone terminals
- <u>Independent Business Group</u> Suppliers of forms, office supplies, commercial printing, promotional products and graphic design services.
- <u>Inkjetsoutlet.com</u> An NYC-based importer of computer ink, toner cartridges and photo paper.
- Inkwelldirect Online supplier of office stationary, IT and furniture supplies. UK
- KDM Enterprises, LLC Suppliers of office and information paper products.
- <u>LA Office Furniture</u> Wholesaler of office supplies and furniture such as desktop accessories, envelopes, storage, chairs, and conference tables.

- <u>Lamotex Lamination Products</u> Distributor of laminator equipment and lamination finishing products: laminating supplies film, thermal/pressure sensitive drymounting adhesives, and document binding products.
- <u>Lee Ryder Lamination</u> Extensive range of laminating equipment and supplies, foil machines, special size pouches or roll film and identification accessories.
- <u>Linton Labels</u> Suppliers of continuous pinfed pressure sensitive and laser labels also tags and seals.
- <u>Mitsu Stationery Limited</u> Manufacturer and Exporter of office and school stationery products.
- Office Products International Guide to the world of office products and information technology.
- Office Supplies Online Offers office supplies and stationery items. Special facilities and prices for the big corporate buyer.
- Opto Designs and manufactures paper punches for all hole configurations.
- <u>Paper Access</u> Supply a range of papers for office and personal needs. Laser print brochures, business cards, decorative papers, certificates.
- <u>PaperDirect, Inc.</u> Provides customizable business and professional specialty papers with unique designs.
- <u>PaperRollsPlus</u> Suppliers of thermal paper rolls, printer ribbons, fax and toner cartridges for receipt printers and business machines
- <u>Preferred Office Products</u> Authorized Canon dealer supplies copiers, fax machines, OEM toner products, networked systems, furniture.
- <u>Proftech</u> Distributor of office supplies such as dry erase markers, furniture, papers and sorter file.
- <u>The Quill Co., Inc.</u> Offering a variety of fountain pens, rollerballs and mechanical pencils.
- <u>RechargeKits.com</u> Offering copier toner cartridge refill kits for Xerox, Sharp, and Canon drum cartridges and copy cartridges. HP Inkjet ink cartridge refills also available.
- <u>Ricoh Corporation</u> Source for copiers, fax machines, cameras, scanners, printers, and CD recorders.
- Rubber Stamps Now On-line ordering of self-inking rubber stamps for business, industry or home. Custom made and shipped the same day.
- <u>School Stationers Corporation</u> Supplies for sales meetings, and conventions. Duct tape (all colors, widths), gaffers tape, masking tape, easel/flip chart pads, markers, and easel stands. Free catalog.
- <u>Selby Carpets Limited</u> Provider of office flooring and furniture. UK.
- <u>Space Ergonomique</u> Suppliers of chairs, furniture, screens, storage and audio visual equipment. Australia.
- <u>Steffens Corporation</u> Toners and cartridge refill bottles of toner for Xerox photocopiers. Illinois
- Thomas W. Ruff & Company A total service office furniture distributor. Locations in Columbus, OH and Orlando, West Palm Beach, and Miami, FL.
- <u>Typerite</u> Manufacturers of inkjet cartridges, MICR ribbons, toner cartridges, thermal transfer ribbons and fax rolls.

- <u>United Stationers Inc.</u> National wholesale distributor of business products, including office products, computer supplies, office furniture and facilities and maintenance supplies.
- <u>Warehouse Stationery B2B</u> Wholesaler of office products such as furniture, printers, fax machines, inkjet and laser consumables, cafeteria and cleaning supplies. New Zealand.
- <u>Western States Supply Company</u> Distributor for Avery Dennison Fasteners, cable ties, pricing tools, security seals, tags and labels, serving you since 1986.
- <u>Wisdom</u> Manufacturer of pens, office supplies, gifts and craft, electronics products such as calendar, dictionary, and radio.
- Young Office Distributor of a complete selection of furniture and supplies. USA.

#### List of Wholesale Pet Supplies Suppliers

- <u>Alamber</u> Cages and accessories for birds, rodents, reptiles, fishes, cats and dogs. Catalogue and contact information.
- <u>American Pet Products Association</u> Not-for-profit trade association. Includes publications, news, legal information, and industry directory.
- <u>Animal Brands</u> An independent manufacturers' marketing and sales representation organization that is dedicated exclusively to the pet industry.
- <u>Animal Crates Australia</u> Manufacturer of crates, pens, stalls and cages for transporting pets, livestock, birds and exotic animals. Photographs and construction details. Minto, New South Wales, Australia.
- <u>Animals Matter</u> Wholesales cushion bedding, foam and fabric step-ups, safety car seats and accessories.
- <u>Bard Industries</u> Producing metal dispensers for dog-waste collection bags. Includes photographs of existing installations. Based in Portland, Maine.
- <u>Best Products Co.</u> Supplies the MagnaStix static cling labels used for pet retail pricing and identification.
- <u>Biolux International</u> Manufacturers of products for the professional pet groomer, veterinarian and pet kennel manager.
- <u>Blue Ribbon Pet Products, Inc</u> Manufacturer and importer of fish food, aquarium accessories and supplies, bird and small animal cages, perches and reptile products. Located in Commack, New York.
- <u>Blythe Wood Works</u> Manufacturer of hand crafted western cedar bird houses and feeders, dog houses and other animal habitats.
- <u>Charmypet</u> Making and distributing toys, apparel, leashes and other supplies to wholesalers in Japan, Hong Kong and Taiwan, as well as stores in Australia, Europe and the USA. Located in Anhui, China.
- <u>Chieftain Fibreglass Trailers</u> Manufacturer of mobile grooming salons. Suggested applications, product details and distributor information. Gold Coast, Australia.
- <u>China Pet Supply Co., Ltd.</u> China. Manufacturer and exporter of pet supplies, with products catalogue and online order form.
- <u>Chinaforpet</u> Manufactures and distributes toys, apparel, furniture and bedding for dogs, cats, birds and ferrets. Huzhou, Zhejiang, China.
- <u>Clark Cages, Inc.</u> Makes animal viewing cages, cage dryers, cat scratching posts and other related accessories.
- <u>Coastal Mobile Sharpening</u> Provides a professional animal clipper service, as well as sharpening, sales and repairs. Located on the Gold Coast in Australia.
- <u>Coastal Pet Products</u> Manufactures a variety of pet products.
- <u>Crazy Pets</u> Offers toys, treats, grooming and dental products for dogs and cats and licensing of their logos.
- <u>Doggie House Ltd.</u> Manufactures various pet products including beds, toys, and coats for cats and dogs. Located in Hong Kong.

- <u>Dragon Pet Products</u> Manufacturer of cable tieouts, trolleys, stakes, check chain collars and nylon leashes. Includes illustrated catalog with product specifications. China and United States.
- <u>Edemco</u> Manufacturers of pet salon equipment. Description of products and list of distributors.
- <u>E-Z Crock</u> Wholesaler of feeding containers for rabbits, birds, ferrets, dogs, chickens and cats.
- <u>Ferplast SpA</u> Italian manufacturer of pets' products including cages, aquariums, leads and collars, bedding, apparel, accessories and toys.
- <u>Four Paws Dining</u> Supplying stone and metal pet feeders, with photographs and specifications.
- <u>Glo-Marr Products, Inc.</u> Manufacturer of pet care products including shampoos and sprays.
- <u>Grizzly Pet Products</u> Sells immune systems booster for dogs and cats. Seeking distributors. Lists current retailers.
- <u>Guanye Metal and Plastic Factory</u> Producing pet cages for birds, dogs and small animals, plus stands, wheels and other accessories. Located in China.
- <u>Hearboy Leather Manufacturing</u> Manufactures dog collars, cat collars, muzzles, and horse and cow halters. Catalogue pages and contact information.
- <u>Herptek</u> Manufactures reptile housing. Photogallery and distributors.
- <u>Hongtao Pet Products Co.,Ltd</u> China. Manufactures and exports plastic water bottles, carriers and summer products. Includes company profile and product photographs. [English and Chinese]
- <u>Horst Company</u> Manufacturers of custom dog kennel runs, cages, state of the art dog houses and other animal enclosures including zoo caging. Located in Greeley, Colorado, USA.
- <u>HutchWest</u> Manufacturer of steel and wire enclosures for dogs, poultry, and small pets. Includes photographs and specifications. Western Australia.
- <u>International Pet Advisory Council (IPAC)</u> Coalition of trade associations dealing with issues involving the trade in companion pets and aquatic organisms and plants.
- <u>Jardine's Secret</u> Shampoos and conditioners for dogs, cats, and horses, in Ontario, Canada.
- <u>Joys Deluxe Pet Line</u> Manufacturer of pet bedding and accessories.
- <u>K & A Global, Inc</u> Specializes in aquarium ornaments and decor. Also Euro-pet products.
- <u>Karlie Heimtierbedarf GmbH</u> Manufacturer of leather collars and leashes, as well as importing and distributing products for all pets. In German and English. Bad Wünnenberg, Germany.
- <u>Kong Company</u> Manufactures dog toys used for training and confidence-building, grooming supplies, and pet toys for cats, birds, and ferrets. Includes instructions for using a Kong toy, photographs, and a FAQ.
- <u>Leather Brothers</u> Worldwide supplier and manufacturer of dog and cat products specializing in nylon and leather collars, leads and harnesses. USA.
- <u>Maha Coco Products</u> Manufacturer of toys and accessories made from natural products. Perak Darul Ridzuan, Malaysia.

- <u>Marshall Pet Products</u> Manufacturer of ferret food and supplies. Includes nutritional information, photographs and store locator.
- <u>Microchips4Solutions, Inc</u> Manufactures microchips and readers for pet identification. Product description, manual, FAQ, and North American database.
- <u>National Pet Cages</u> Manufacturer of wire enclosures for the retail pet industry. Products include crates, exercise pens, vehicle barriers and portable runs.
- <u>Nature Zone</u> Develops food, health products and supplements for reptiles, amphibians and birds. Also making supplies and accessories for cages and terrariums. Includes product catalog and distributor details.
- <u>Nature's Specialties Mfg.</u> Manufacturers of non-toxic, biodegradable grooming products for dogs, cats and horses. Includes product and distributor details.
- Neeps Inc. Operates on-line pet stores and an advertising agency. Includes company history and executive profiles. Wilkes-Barr, Pennsylvania, US
- <u>Nestlé Purina PetCare Company</u> International manufacturer and distributor of food, treats and litter for dogs and cats. Portal to specific national sites.
- <u>Ningbo Guiyou Pet Products Co, Ltd.</u> Manufacturer and exporter of pet products. Product showroom and contact information.
- Novalek Manufacturer of aquarium, pond, reptile, and small animal pet products.
- <u>Omega Products Inc.</u> Manufactures toys, gifts and novelties for dogs and cats. List of distributors. Somersworth, New Hampshire, USA.
- Our Pet's Produces food, treats, supplements, grooming products and other supplies for dogs, cats, birds and small pets. Includes investor information and outlet details.
- Pancha BC Manufacturer of leather and webbing products for dogs and horses.
- <u>Perellón</u> Manufacturer of latex toys for dogs and cats. Catalogue and contact information.
- <u>Pet Age</u> Trade magazine published monthly for owners/managers of retail pet supply outlets.
- <u>Pet and Horse Products</u> Manufacturer of pet and horse products and harness. Taiwan.
- <u>Pet Care Systems, Inc.</u> Manufacturer of wheat litter bedding for cats, birds, rabbits, ferrets and small animals.
- <u>Pet Ecology</u> Manufactures and markets a sickness-indicating cat litter and fat-free dog treats. Includes video of commercials. Dallas, Texas, USA.
- <u>Pet Klean Inc.</u> Supplying washing systems and grooming products to veterinary surgeries, clinics and kennels, with details of products and market trends. Stratford, Ontario, Canada.
- <u>Pet Qwerks Inc.</u> Innovator and creator of pet products and supplies for dogs, cats and ferrets.
- <u>Pet Silk Shampoo</u> Makes hair care products for pets using natural silk fibers as a major compound in their formulas. Includes product catalog and retailer directory.
- <u>Ping Yang Pet Leather Manufacture (CPET)</u> Chinese manufacturer of treats, chews, collars, leashes and gift items.
- <u>Precision Pet Products</u> Manufactures pet products for the retail industry, including puppy pens, crates, barriers, carriers, grooming tables and accessories.

- <u>Premier Pet Products, LLC</u> Makers of brand-name training and reward products for cats, dogs and birds.
- <u>Prime International Limited</u> Manufacturer of beds, furniture, housing, leads and brushes. Includes illustrated catalog of products. Yangzhong, China.
- Red Dingo Manufacturer of leads and collars for cats and dogs, with photographs of products and options. Contact details for Australia and Switzerland.
- Rolf C. Hagen Inc. A worldwide manufacturer of pet supplies for fish, birds, cats, dogs and small animals.
- Royal Pets Manufacturing collar and leash caddies, pet colognes, collars, and waste bags.
- <u>Safeguard Products, Inc.</u> Manufacturing cages and housing for small pets, birds and poultry, as well as non-lethal box traps for control of nuisance wildlife. Includes information for retail chains and a list of distributors. Lancaster County, Pennsylvania.
- Scott Pet Products Makes a variety of pet products. USA.
- <u>Shanghai Hengda Industry Company</u> Manufacturer and sales of china bird, dog, parrot, and mouse cages. Products and contact information.
- <u>Snooza Pet Products</u> Australian-made bedding and accessories. Includes illustrated catalogue, trade information and searchable database of stockists.
- Space Mine Enterprise Co., Ltd. Manufacturer of plastic transport cages.
- <u>S.T.A. Soluzioni</u> Manufacturer of accessories for birds and small pets. Includes catalogue and contact information. In English and Italian.
- <u>Stutzman Environmental Products</u> Offers pet products including cat litter and animal bedding. Also produces industrial absorbents.
- <u>Sun Seed</u> Manufacturers of bird and small animal diets, treats, supplements and bedding.
- <u>Superpetz LLC</u> Chain of stores selling supplies and food as well as offering grooming services and obedience training. Includes shop locater and company profile. Headquarters in Hatfield, Pennsylvania, USA.
- <u>Suyash Industries</u> Manufacturers and suppliers in India of stainless steel bowls, cotton bones and tugs, and jute training dummies. Products, terms, and contact information.
- <u>TFH Publications, Inc</u> Publishes books and magazines about pet care, and produces nylon chew toys for dogs. Product information and links to purchasing.
- <u>Ticked Off Inc.</u> Manufactures a device to remove ticks. Based in Dover, New Hampshire, USA.
- <u>TJ Trading, Inc.</u> Importer and wholesaler of plastic mats, shade covers, and stainless steel products used outdoors and for pets. Product photographs and specifications.
- <u>Van Ness Plastics</u> Manufacturer of dishes, cat litter pans and small animal exercisers. Features illustrated catalog and distribution details. Clifton, New Jersey, USA.
- <u>Vellus Products, Inc.</u> Developer of grooming products for dogs, horses and cats.
   Columbus, Ohio, USA.
- <u>Veterinary Ventures, Inc.</u> Designer and manufacturer of a drinking bowl with running water. Photographs, manuals and specifications. Reno, Nevada, USA.

- <u>Vet-kem Professional Products</u> Distributor of health products for horses, cats, dogs, and small mammals. Includes a product range, FAQs, and a vet locator. Located in Schaumburg, Illinois, USA.
- Warren Wood, Inc. Minnesota-based manufacturer and international wholesaler of aspen, pine, and aspen-pine blend wood shavings for animal bedding and litter.
   Package sizes for large or small animals. Product photos and specifications, inquiry form.
- Wodent Wheels An exercise wheel for small animals. Includes retailer locations.
- <u>Woody Pet Products Inc.</u> Manufacturer of biodegradable bedding products for dogs, cats, reptiles and large animals.
- <u>World Wide Pet Supply Association</u> This non-profit organisation promotes growth and development of the companion pet, product and services industry. Includes members' directory and new product showcase.
- <u>Xiamen Perfect Industrial Co., Ltd.</u> Manufacturer and exporter of equestrian products including tack, coats and blankets, as well as riders wear including boots.
- <u>Zoo Med Laboratories, Inc.</u> Distributor of aquariums, cages and accessories. San Luis Obispo, California, USA

# **List of Wholesale Outdoor/Recreation Suppliers**

- <u>Alamber</u> Cages and accessories for birds, rodents, reptiles, fishes, cats and dogs. Catalogue and contact information.
- <u>American Pet Products Association</u> Not-for-profit trade association. Includes publications, news, legal information, and industry directory.
- <u>Animal Brands</u> An independent manufacturers' marketing and sales representation organization that is dedicated exclusively to the pet industry.
- <u>Animal Crates Australia</u> Manufacturer of crates, pens, stalls and cages for transporting pets, livestock, birds and exotic animals. Photographs and construction details. Minto, New South Wales, Australia.
- <u>Animals Matter</u> Wholesales cushion bedding, foam and fabric step-ups, safety car seats and accessories.
- <u>Bard Industries</u> Producing metal dispensers for dog-waste collection bags. Includes photographs of existing installations. Based in Portland, Maine.
- <u>Best Products Co.</u> Supplies the MagnaStix static cling labels used for pet retail pricing and identification.
- <u>Biolux International</u> Manufacturers of products for the professional pet groomer, veterinarian and pet kennel manager.
- <u>Blue Ribbon Pet Products, Inc</u> Manufacturer and importer of fish food, aquarium accessories and supplies, bird and small animal cages, perches and reptile products. Located in Commack, New York.
- <u>Blythe Wood Works</u> Manufacturer of hand crafted western cedar bird houses and feeders, dog houses and other animal habitats.
- <u>Charmypet</u> Making and distributing toys, apparel, leashes and other supplies to wholesalers in Japan, Hong Kong and Taiwan, as well as stores in Australia, Europe and the USA. Located in Anhui, China.
- <u>Chieftain Fibreglass Trailers</u> Manufacturer of mobile grooming salons. Suggested applications, product details and distributor information. Gold Coast, Australia.
- <u>China Pet Supply Co., Ltd.</u> China. Manufacturer and exporter of pet supplies, with products catalogue and online order form.
- <u>Chinaforpet</u> Manufactures and distributes toys, apparel, furniture and bedding for dogs, cats, birds and ferrets. Huzhou, Zhejiang, China.
- <u>Clark Cages, Inc.</u> Makes animal viewing cages, cage dryers, cat scratching posts and other related accessories.
- <u>Coastal Mobile Sharpening</u> Provides a professional animal clipper service, as well as sharpening, sales and repairs. Located on the Gold Coast in Australia.
- <u>Coastal Pet Products</u> Manufactures a variety of pet products.
- <u>Crazy Pets</u> Offers toys, treats, grooming and dental products for dogs and cats and licensing of their logos.
- <u>Doggie House Ltd.</u> Manufactures various pet products including beds, toys, and coats for cats and dogs. Located in Hong Kong.

- <u>Dragon Pet Products</u> Manufacturer of cable tieouts, trolleys, stakes, check chain collars and nylon leashes. Includes illustrated catalog with product specifications. China and United States.
- <u>Edemco</u> Manufacturers of pet salon equipment. Description of products and list of distributors.
- <u>E-Z Crock</u> Wholesaler of feeding containers for rabbits, birds, ferrets, dogs, chickens and cats.
- <u>Ferplast SpA</u> Italian manufacturer of pets' products including cages, aquariums, leads and collars, bedding, apparel, accessories and toys.
- <u>Four Paws Dining</u> Supplying stone and metal pet feeders, with photographs and specifications.
- <u>Glo-Marr Products, Inc.</u> Manufacturer of pet care products including shampoos and sprays.
- <u>Grizzly Pet Products</u> Sells immune systems booster for dogs and cats. Seeking distributors. Lists current retailers.
- <u>Guanye Metal and Plastic Factory</u> Producing pet cages for birds, dogs and small animals, plus stands, wheels and other accessories. Located in China.
- <u>Hearboy Leather Manufacturing</u> Manufactures dog collars, cat collars, muzzles, and horse and cow halters. Catalogue pages and contact information.
- <u>Herptek</u> Manufactures reptile housing. Photogallery and distributors.
- <u>Hongtao Pet Products Co.,Ltd</u> China. Manufactures and exports plastic water bottles, carriers and summer products. Includes company profile and product photographs. [English and Chinese]
- Horst Company Manufacturers of custom dog kennel runs, cages, state of the art dog houses and other animal enclosures including zoo caging. Located in Greeley, Colorado, USA.
- <u>HutchWest</u> Manufacturer of steel and wire enclosures for dogs, poultry, and small pets. Includes photographs and specifications. Western Australia.
- <u>International Pet Advisory Council (IPAC)</u> Coalition of trade associations dealing with issues involving the trade in companion pets and aquatic organisms and plants.
- <u>Jardine's Secret</u> Shampoos and conditioners for dogs, cats, and horses, in Ontario, Canada.
- <u>Joys Deluxe Pet Line</u> Manufacturer of pet bedding and accessories.
- <u>K & A Global, Inc</u> Specializes in aquarium ornaments and decor. Also Euro-pet products.
- <u>Karlie Heimtierbedarf GmbH</u> Manufacturer of leather collars and leashes, as well as importing and distributing products for all pets. In German and English. Bad Wünnenberg, Germany.
- <u>Kong Company</u> Manufactures dog toys used for training and confidence-building, grooming supplies, and pet toys for cats, birds, and ferrets. Includes instructions for using a Kong toy, photographs, and a FAQ.
- <u>Leather Brothers</u> Worldwide supplier and manufacturer of dog and cat products specializing in nylon and leather collars, leads and harnesses. USA.
- <u>Maha Coco Products</u> Manufacturer of toys and accessories made from natural products. Perak Darul Ridzuan, Malaysia.

- <u>Marshall Pet Products</u> Manufacturer of ferret food and supplies. Includes nutritional information, photographs and store locator.
- <u>Microchips4Solutions, Inc</u> Manufactures microchips and readers for pet identification. Product description, manual, FAQ, and North American database.
- <u>National Pet Cages</u> Manufacturer of wire enclosures for the retail pet industry. Products include crates, exercise pens, vehicle barriers and portable runs.
- <u>Nature Zone</u> Develops food, health products and supplements for reptiles, amphibians and birds. Also making supplies and accessories for cages and terrariums. Includes product catalog and distributor details.
- <u>Nature's Specialties Mfg.</u> Manufacturers of non-toxic, biodegradable grooming products for dogs, cats and horses. Includes product and distributor details.
- Neeps Inc. Operates on-line pet stores and an advertising agency. Includes company history and executive profiles. Wilkes-Barr, Pennsylvania, US
- <u>Nestlé Purina PetCare Company</u> International manufacturer and distributor of food, treats and litter for dogs and cats. Portal to specific national sites.
- <u>Ningbo Guiyou Pet Products Co, Ltd.</u> Manufacturer and exporter of pet products. Product showroom and contact information.
- Novalek Manufacturer of aquarium, pond, reptile, and small animal pet products.
- <u>Omega Products Inc.</u> Manufactures toys, gifts and novelties for dogs and cats. List of distributors. Somersworth, New Hampshire, USA.
- Our Pet's Produces food, treats, supplements, grooming products and other supplies for dogs, cats, birds and small pets. Includes investor information and outlet details.
- Pancha BC Manufacturer of leather and webbing products for dogs and horses.
- <u>Perellón</u> Manufacturer of latex toys for dogs and cats. Catalogue and contact information.
- <u>Pet Age</u> Trade magazine published monthly for owners/managers of retail pet supply outlets.
- <u>Pet and Horse Products</u> Manufacturer of pet and horse products and harness. Taiwan.
- <u>Pet Care Systems, Inc.</u> Manufacturer of wheat litter bedding for cats, birds, rabbits, ferrets and small animals.
- <u>Pet Ecology</u> Manufactures and markets a sickness-indicating cat litter and fat-free dog treats. Includes video of commercials. Dallas, Texas, USA.
- <u>Pet Klean Inc.</u> Supplying washing systems and grooming products to veterinary surgeries, clinics and kennels, with details of products and market trends. Stratford, Ontario, Canada.
- <u>Pet Qwerks Inc.</u> Innovator and creator of pet products and supplies for dogs, cats and ferrets.
- <u>Pet Silk Shampoo</u> Makes hair care products for pets using natural silk fibers as a major compound in their formulas. Includes product catalog and retailer directory.
- <u>Ping Yang Pet Leather Manufacture (CPET)</u> Chinese manufacturer of treats, chews, collars, leashes and gift items.
- <u>Precision Pet Products</u> Manufactures pet products for the retail industry, including puppy pens, crates, barriers, carriers, grooming tables and accessories.

- <u>Premier Pet Products, LLC</u> Makers of brand-name training and reward products for cats, dogs and birds.
- <u>Prime International Limited</u> Manufacturer of beds, furniture, housing, leads and brushes. Includes illustrated catalog of products. Yangzhong, China.
- Red Dingo Manufacturer of leads and collars for cats and dogs, with photographs of products and options. Contact details for Australia and Switzerland.
- Rolf C. Hagen Inc. A worldwide manufacturer of pet supplies for fish, birds, cats, dogs and small animals.
- Royal Pets Manufacturing collar and leash caddies, pet colognes, collars, and waste bags.
- <u>Safeguard Products, Inc.</u> Manufacturing cages and housing for small pets, birds and poultry, as well as non-lethal box traps for control of nuisance wildlife. Includes information for retail chains and a list of distributors. Lancaster County, Pennsylvania.
- Scott Pet Products Makes a variety of pet products. USA.
- <u>Shanghai Hengda Industry Company</u> Manufacturer and sales of china bird, dog, parrot, and mouse cages. Products and contact information.
- <u>Snooza Pet Products</u> Australian-made bedding and accessories. Includes illustrated catalogue, trade information and searchable database of stockists.
- Space Mine Enterprise Co., Ltd. Manufacturer of plastic transport cages.
- <u>S.T.A. Soluzioni</u> Manufacturer of accessories for birds and small pets. Includes catalogue and contact information. In English and Italian.
- <u>Stutzman Environmental Products</u> Offers pet products including cat litter and animal bedding. Also produces industrial absorbents.
- <u>Sun Seed</u> Manufacturers of bird and small animal diets, treats, supplements and bedding.
- <u>Superpetz LLC</u> Chain of stores selling supplies and food as well as offering grooming services and obedience training. Includes shop locater and company profile. Headquarters in Hatfield, Pennsylvania, USA.
- <u>Suyash Industries</u> Manufacturers and suppliers in India of stainless steel bowls, cotton bones and tugs, and jute training dummies. Products, terms, and contact information.
- <u>TFH Publications, Inc</u> Publishes books and magazines about pet care, and produces nylon chew toys for dogs. Product information and links to purchasing.
- <u>Ticked Off Inc.</u> Manufactures a device to remove ticks. Based in Dover, New Hampshire, USA.
- <u>TJ Trading, Inc.</u> Importer and wholesaler of plastic mats, shade covers, and stainless steel products used outdoors and for pets. Product photographs and specifications.
- <u>Van Ness Plastics</u> Manufacturer of dishes, cat litter pans and small animal exercisers. Features illustrated catalog and distribution details. Clifton, New Jersey, USA.
- <u>Vellus Products, Inc.</u> Developer of grooming products for dogs, horses and cats.
   Columbus, Ohio, USA.
- <u>Veterinary Ventures, Inc.</u> Designer and manufacturer of a drinking bowl with running water. Photographs, manuals and specifications. Reno, Nevada, USA.

- <u>Vet-kem Professional Products</u> Distributor of health products for horses, cats, dogs, and small mammals. Includes a product range, FAQs, and a vet locator. Located in Schaumburg, Illinois, USA.
- Warren Wood, Inc. Minnesota-based manufacturer and international wholesaler of aspen, pine, and aspen-pine blend wood shavings for animal bedding and litter.
   Package sizes for large or small animals. Product photos and specifications, inquiry form.
- Wodent Wheels An exercise wheel for small animals. Includes retailer locations.
- <u>Woody Pet Products Inc.</u> Manufacturer of biodegradable bedding products for dogs, cats, reptiles and large animals.
- <u>World Wide Pet Supply Association</u> This non-profit organisation promotes growth and development of the companion pet, product and services industry. Includes members' directory and new product showcase.
- <u>Xiamen Perfect Industrial Co., Ltd.</u> Manufacturer and exporter of equestrian products including tack, coats and blankets, as well as riders wear including boots.
- <u>Zoo Med Laboratories, Inc.</u> Distributor of aquariums, cages and accessories. San Luis Obispo, California, USA

## List of Wholesale Baby Clothes to Size and High End Baby Clothing Suppliers

BabyUltimate.com - Brand name clothes, gifts and toys for newborn, baby, infant toddler, and children up to age 7. Halloween costumes, shoes, Christmas, Easter & special occasion outfits [1,200 items] [Retail] [Ship From: US  $\cdot$  To: Worldwide] [Since 1999] [Unconditional 30 days] [Secure ordering] [24 hour phone staff] Public Eye BizRate (28057 14)

WebClothes.com - Brand-name children's clothing for infants, toddlers, and children sizes newborn to 16. All sections have a variety of clothing including casual, school wear, and dressy outfits [1,500 items] [Retail] [Ship From: US · To: Worldwide] [Since 1998] [Conditional 30 days] [Secure ordering] Public Eye BizRate (20827 14)

UniquehomeStore.Com - Children's Shoes - Kids shoes, dress shoes, kids sandals, kids boots or kids footwear & infant footwear. The perfect kids shoe store for you [4,000 items] [Retail] [Ship From: US · To: Worldwide] [Since 2001] [Conditional 14 days] [Secure ordering] [24 hour phone staff] (53310 14)

CWDkids.com: Children's Wear Digest - The best children's clothing brands for boys and girls: Cottontails, Flapdoodles, Hartstrings, Mulberribush, Sara's Prints, Speedo, and more [200 items] [Wholesale & Retail] [Ship From: US · To: Worldwide] [Since 1987] [Secure ordering] (14182 14)

One of a Kind Kid - Up to 70% off the finest European and American designer baby & children's clothing, including Catimini, Lilly Pulitzer, Marika Hahn, Eagle's Eye & more. Newborn-16, FREE gift wrap [700 items] [Searchable] [Retail] [Ship From: US · To: Worldwide] [Since 2000] [Conditional 30 days] [Secure ordering] Public Eye BizRate (33918 14)

Natural Baby Catalog - Everything natural: baby clothing, natural cloth diapers and diaper covers, nursing items, natural wooden toys, baby furniture, natural bedding, Burt's Bees and more! [500 items] [Searchable] [Retail] [Ship From: US  $\cdot$  To: Worldwide] [Since 1994] [Conditional 30 days] [Secure ordering] Public Eye (29560 14)

Baby Sacks.com designs by Paula Sacks - An exclusive collection of 100% cotton, prewashed & pre-shrunk baby clothing, bedding & bath items in leading styles & prints. Layette, preemie & baby shower gifts & baskets. [2,000 items] [Wholesale & Retail] [Ship From: US · To: Worldwide] [Since 1990] [Conditional 10 days] [Secure ordering] (44053 14)

Born to Love - All your baby needs, naturally! Cloth diapering supplies, breastfeeding &

menstrual needs for mom, patterns, natural baby skin care & more [300 items] [Retail] [Ship From: Canada · To: Worldwide] [Since 1982] [Conditional 30 days] [Secure ordering] Public Eye (22012 14)

Millie Moos Childrens Online Resale - Discounted new and quality secondhand designer and brand name childrens clothes. Also offers designer christening wear, new Oilily and baby equipment [2,000 items] [Searchable] [Retail] [Ship From: UK · To: Worldwide] [Since 2000] [Speak English, Français, Deutsch] [Conditional 7 days] [Secure ordering] (41381 14)

Princess Designs, Inc. - Hand smocked, heirloom quality children's clothing, christening gowns, play and party dresses, toys, and rocking horses. Fabric, laces, trims and sewing supplies [150 items] [Retail] [Ship From: US · To: Worldwide] [Since 1997] [Conditional 15 days] [Secure ordering] Public Eye (30397 14)

Wares of the Wild Wild West - Offering western wear for children, men, and women, Pendleton Blankets, Moore Maker Knives, and much more [20 page catalog · \$5.00] [2,000 items] [Retail] [Ship From: US · To: US] [Since 1991] [Conditional 30 days] [Secure ordering] (33866 14)

Amalaika discount designer clothes for children - Discount designer clothes for children. Specialises in oilily, French labels, British designer wear, gap and osh kosh, Poppy, Tommy Hilfiger, DKNY [2,000 items] [Retail] [Ship From: UK · To: Worldwide] [Since 2002] [Speak English, Français, Deutsch] [Conditional 7 days] [Secure ordering] (43657 14)

Jordan Marie - For over twenty years, we've delighted parents with our playwear and special occasion garments. Girls clothing, boys clothing, baby gifts, christening gowns, Sunday clothes [350 items] [Retail] [Ship From: US · To: Worldwide] [Since 1981] [Conditional 30 days] [Secure ordering] BizRate (31769 14)

Motherwear - The Complete Catalog for the Nursing Mother - Extensive selection of quality products for the nursing mother including nursing bras & clothing, kid's clothes, care products, baby carriers, breast pumps & pads [40 page catalog] [1,000 items] [Searchable] [Retail] [Ship From: US · To: Worldwide] [Unconditional] [Secure ordering] (8588 13 14 45)

Snips 'n Snails.com - The specialty store devoted to your little guy! Great selection of baby gifts, clothing and accessories JUST for boys. Sizes newborn-14, dressy & casual. FREE gift wrapping [500 items] [Searchable] [Retail] [Ship From: US · To: Worldwide] [Since 2000] [Conditional 30 days] [Secure ordering] Public Eye (38929 14)

Oliebollen LLC - Adorable European clothes for baby and child. Hip toys for all ages. Classic books. Perfectly childish gifts. Cakewalk, Catimini, Oilily, Marese, Clayeux, Flapdoodles, Fattamano [250 items] [Retail] [Ship From: US · To: Worldwide] [Since 1999] [Unconditional 60 days] [Secure ordering] Public Eye (28062 14)

Just Kiddin Around Resale - Specializes in namebrand gently used children and maternity clothing, toys, equipment, everything you need from pregnancy and beyond. [1,000 items] [Retail] [Ship From: US  $\cdot$  To: Worldwide] [Since 2000] [Secure ordering] [24 hour phone staff] (36769 14)

The Kids Window Limited - Clothing and footwear for babies and children from the world's top brands, including Diesel, OshKosh, Versace, Marese, Dr Martens and many more, plus hand made Christeningwear [300 items] [Retail] [Ship From: UK  $\cdot$  To: Worldwide] [Since 1999] [Conditional 14 days] [Secure ordering] [24 hour phone staff] (38270 14)

Previously Loved Children's Clothing - New and used children's clothing from infant, toddler to size 14 in good condition at fair prices [1,200 items] [Retail] [Ship From: US · To: Worldwide] [Since 1989] [Conditional 30 days] [Secure ordering] (47574 14)

Bethany's - Children's apparel, pageant dresses, tuxedos, boys suits, girls dresses, special occasion, slips, hairbows, socks, shoes, formals, infant wear, and specialty items [500 items] [Wholesale & Retail] [Ship From: US · To: US, Canada] [Since 1994] [24 hour phone staff] (35491 14)

BabyMe unique baby & children's clothing - Find spunky and unique boutique clothing for beautiful babies, tireless toddlers, and all fun-loving kids up to size 14.  $\sim$ Friendly Service  $\sim$  Impeccable Quality  $\sim$  Unbeatable Prices [400 items] [Retail] [Ship From: US  $\cdot$  To: Worldwide] [Since 2001] [Conditional 30 days] [Secure ordering] (50066 14)

My Miracle Baby.com, Inc. - Tremendous selection of newborn, baby, toddler and children's discount clothing and personalized baby gifts [2,545 items] [Searchable] [Retail] [Ship From: US · To: Worldwide] [Since 2000] [Secure ordering] (47235 14)

bargainchildensclothing.com - Save 20-70% on name brand children's clothing sizes newborn thru 16 [2,000 items] [Retail] [Ship From: US  $\cdot$  To: US, Canada] [Since 2000] [Conditional 21 days] [Secure ordering] (49768 14)

BabyBox.com - Unique, high quality baby gifts: baby clothes, toys, blankets, bassinets, nursery furniture, quilts, crib bedding, stuffed animals,& personalized gifts. Baby shower games, registry [600 items] [Retail] [Ship From: US · To: US, Canada] [Since 1999] [Conditional 30 days] [Secure ordering] (30871 14)

Baby Bin - Quality new and used baby clothing and accessories, baby shoes, baby hats, and more items for children. Discount pricing. Satisfaction guaranteed [800 items] [Searchable] [Retail] [Ship From: US · To: Worldwide] [Since 2001] [Conditional 10 days] [Secure ordering] (41155 14)

Storybook Heirlooms - Shop for girls' special occasion wear. Storybook Heirlooms offers party dresses, accessories, sleepwear, casual wear, matching mother/daughter outfits [500 items] [Retail] [Ship From: US · To: Worldwide] [Since 1990] [Secure ordering] (45453 14)

Wear Me Out KIDS - The finest in preemie through pre teen clothes, gifts, furniture and accessories. We offer a huge selection of formal wear, shoes, big brother/big sister gifts, tooth fairy items [500 items] [Retail] [Ship From: US · To: Worldwide] [Since 1999] [Conditional 30 days] [Secure ordering] (38816 14)

Mischiefkids - Children's designer clothing and footwear, Moschino, Naturino, Dr Martens, Miniman, silk and velvet christening gowns, dresses, rompers [1,000 items] [Retail] [Ship From: UK · To: Worldwide] [Since 1983] [Conditional 7 days] [Secure ordering] Public Eye (30074 14)

babes-n-tots - Resale of new and used designer and high street baby and childrens clothes. From newborn babies to children aged six [800 items] [Retail] [Ship From: UK · To: US, Europe] [Since 2002] [Conditional 14 days] [Secure ordering] (45502 14)

Bunny Creek - Discount quality baby & children's clothing, personalized gifts, decor, & toys. Affordable gifts, room decor, kid's playwear, dresses, special occasion, and baby layette [700 items] [Retail] [Ship From: US · To: US] [Since 2002] [Conditional 30 days] [Secure ordering] (44204 14)

CheapKidsClothes.com - Offering discount prices on new and used baby clothes, children's clothing, toys and more. Shipping Worldwide! [400 items] [Retail] [Ship From: US · To: Worldwide] [Since 1998] [Conditional 10 days] [Secure ordering] (45048 14)

The Perfect Pear Children's Shops - Flower girl dresses, communion dresses and suits, ring bearer suits, christening and baby attire. Sizes from NB to 16 Plus; including Boys' Husky suits [250 items] [Retail] [Ship From: US · To: Worldwide] [Since 1993] [Secure ordering] Public Eye (44783 14)

The Preemie Store/For a Special Baby - Large selection of preemie clothes and accessories illustrated on real preemies. Clothing even the tiniest! [7 page catalog · \$2.00] [75 items] [Retail] [Ship From: US · To: Worldwide] [Since 1985] [Conditional 30 days] [Secure ordering] Public Eye BizRate (42431 14)

Sandbox Couture - Designer baby clothes & children's clothes for baby boys, girls & infants. Flowers by Zoe, Biscotti dresses, baby gifts, blankets, christening gowns & baby accessories [500 items] [Retail] [Ship From: US · To: US, Canada] [Since 2006] [Conditional 15 days] [Secure ordering] (55020 14)

Kids Wearhouse - Discounted and clearance prices on quality clothing for children, toddlers, infants and babies. Sleepwear, playwear, dresses, pants, sportswear, rompers, layette items [250 items] [Retail] [Ship From: US · To: Worldwide] [Since 2002] [Conditional 21 days] [Secure ordering] (49287 14)

TW fashion - Children's designer clothes. Labels include, Dior, Armani, Ralph Lauren, Moschino, Evisu, Hackett, Eli shoes, Sarah Louise and more [500 items] [Retail] [Ship From: UK · To: Worldwide] [Since 2002] [Conditional 3 days] [Secure ordering] (54796 14)

OshKosh B'Gosh - Children's clothing--boys, girls, babies. Xtras and accessories [1,500 items] [Retail] [Ship From: US · To: US] [Since 1962] [Secure ordering] (43597 14)

Clothes4boys Limited - Good quality fashionable children's clothing (UK & European designs), especially for boys aged 2-14,

including jeans, trousers, shirts, sweatshirts, sweaters, T-shirts, jackets etc [150 items] [Retail] [Ship From: UK, USA, Canada, Europe · To: US, Canada, Europe] [Since 2001] [Speak English, Deutsch, Dutch, Français] [Conditional 14 days] [Secure ordering] Public Eye (43306 14)

kids-t-shirt.com - 100% cotton Hanes t-shirts with adorable and fun prints for kids all ages, from infants to adults. Custom t-shirts and volume discounts available. Free Shipping too! [300 items] [Wholesale & Retail] [Ship From: US · To: Worldwide] [Since 1999] [Speak English, Español] [Conditional 30 days] [Secure ordering] Public Eye (31947 14)

Little Dragonflies - A distributor of fine baby clothes and children's clothing baby clothes, kids clothes, girls dresses, rompers, all-in-ones & baby gifts [400 items] [Retail] [Ship From: US · To: US, Canada, Europe] [Since 2000] [Conditional] [Secure ordering] (49475 14)

Kids Cavern - Designer children's clothing and shoes, with labels such as Timberland, Armani, DKNY, Kookai, Diesel, Elle, Dolce & Gabbana, Moschino and more. Based in Liverpool, UK [100 items] [Retail] [Ship From: UK · To: Worldwide] [Since 1989] [Unconditional 21 days] [Secure ordering] (40928 14)

The Best Dressed Child - Children's clothing boutique offers the finest children's clothing, smocked dresses, baby clothes and baby gifts [1,000 items] [Retail] [Ship From: US · To: US, Canada] [Since 2002] [Secure ordering] (45598 14)

Elizabeth-Anne Childrenswear Ltd - Wholesale baby and children's clothing from basics to special occasions [500 items] [Wholesale] [Retailers: Trade Only] [Ship From: UK  $\cdot$  To: Worldwide] [Since 1974] [Secure ordering] (53924 14)

Jolly Rompers - Large selection of smocked, monogrammable and appliquéd classic children's clothes for sizes Newborn to 6x. [300 items] [Retail] [Ship From: US · To: US] [Since 2005] [Conditional] [Secure ordering] (54296 14)

Dressy Girls, Inc. - Over 800 styles of formal, flower girl, christening, first communion and state to national level pageant dresses for infants to girls Size 16. Largest selection, lowest prices [800 items] [Retail] [Ship From: US · To: Worldwide] [Since 2003] [Secure ordering] (48269 14)

The Rocking Horse Boutique - A unique baby boutique specializing in baby clothes, christening, baby gifts, toys and more [1,000 items] [Retail] [Ship From: US · To:

Worldwide] [Since 1998] [Speak English, Español, Czech] [Conditional 14 days] [Secure ordering] (48122 14)

Tiny Treasures - Large selection of unique designer baby clothes for your newborn, infant and toddler, including. Harley-Davidson baby clothes. Highest quality baby clothing at affordable prices [200 items] [Retail] [Ship From: US  $\cdot$  To: Worldwide] [Since 1998] [Secure ordering] (27326 14)

Encore Baby - Baby & children's clothes, over 200 boutique/popular brands from preemie to size 5. [2,100 items] [Retail] [Ship From: US · To: Worldwide] [Since 2007] [Secure ordering] (54919 14)

Jokids E-shop - An English e-shop for: babies & children 0-10yrs with comfortable, good quality, easy to co-ordinate basic & fashionable clothes & accessories at competitive prices. [200 items] [Wholesale & Retail] [Ship From: UK · To: Worldwide] [Since 2000] [Speak English, Español] [Conditional 7 days] [Secure ordering] (40803 14)

Fleece Farm - All cotton children's & infants white & color leggings, bike shorts, jerseys, sweats in white & 6 colors. Boys and Girls designs. [90 items] [Retail] [Ship From: US · To: US, Canada, Europe] [Since 1991] [Conditional 30 days] [Secure ordering] (52109 14)

## **List of Wholesale Cell Phone Related Suppliers**

- Addicted To Phones Offers a variety of cellular phones and accessories.
- <u>AloArabs</u> Offers worldwide prepaid calling cards and cellular phone cards. Includes a rate finder for each country and terms of use.
- <u>A2Z Wireless</u> Retailer of phones and accessories in Canada and US.
- Best Buy Cellphone Offers cellular and mobile phones and accessories.
- <u>Bluefish Wireless</u> Indianapolis based wireless services broker and cellular phone and accessories provider.
- <u>B4U Tele</u> Sells a variety of SIM free phones, accessories. Also provides PSP, TVs and portable sound systems for MP3 digital players.
- <u>Buy-Cell.com</u> Offers cellular phones and accessories such as data kits, car cords, car chargers, leathers cases and home chargers.
- <u>Cacell</u> Offers a selection of mobile phones, MP3 players and handsets in South Africa, Botswana and Namibia.
- <u>California Cellular Services</u> Offers phones and accessories such as battery, faceplates, charger and leather case.
- <u>Car-kit.com</u> Provides Bluetooth hands free kits, cellular phone and accessories such as signal boosters.
- <u>Cell Phone Repair</u> Provides repair services to fix damage such as replace LCD screens, antennas, and signal problems.
- <u>Cell Repair</u> Repair service for cellular phone, cracked display, unlock mobile, broken flip, broken antenna and faceplate.
- <u>Cell Speed</u> Offers unlocked cellular phones, unlocking codes and repair services such as flash upgrade.
- <u>cellsea</u> Offers phones and a variety of related plans.
- <u>Cells4u</u> Offers a wide variety of cellular phones and PDA.
- <u>Cellular Abroad</u> Prepaid international cellular service products and travel tips for overseas travel. California, USA.
- <u>Cellular Concepts, Inc.</u> Sells cellular phones and accessories. Photographs, descriptions, prices, ordering and contact form.
- Cellular Dealers Offers new and refurbished cellular phones and accessories.
- <u>Cellular Phone Specials</u> Offers wireless phones and accessories from Sprint and AT&T.
- <u>Cellulardr</u> Offers cellular phone repair, unlocking, recycling, parts and accessories.
- <u>Cellulargadget.com</u> Provides cellular phones and cellular accessories.
- <u>Cheap Cellphones.com</u> Offers free cellphones, comparison shopping for cellular service and accessories.
- <u>Citi Mobility</u> Specializing in handheld devices and associated accessories mobile phones. Based in Montreal, Canada. Offers wireless phones and accessories from Sprint.
- <u>CNC Mobile</u> Offers a range of mobile phone. Singapore.

- <u>Communication Telecom International</u> Retailer and distributor of a wide variety of phones and accessories.
- <u>ComTec Mobile</u> Offering cellular phone and PDA technology and accessories.
- <u>Crayton Electronics</u> Used cell phones and refurbished cellular phones such as Sprint, Verizon, and Cingular.
- <u>DiscountCell</u> Cellular phones, original and aftermarket cellular phone accessories.
- <u>E Call Plus</u> Features prepaid Nokia and Samsung cellular phone systems with nationwide wireless service and prepaid airtime cards.
- Exotic Phone Offering unlocked phones, batteries, chargers, headsets, and game consoles. Includes wholesale information as well as T-Mobile contracts.
- <u>eXpansys USA</u> Unlocked GSM and UMTS handsets, smartphones and ultra-mobile PCs.
- FinaWireless.com Offers Helio cellular phone services and accessories.
- Find Cell Phone Sell a range of unlocked cellular phones.
- <u>Foncentral.com</u> Offers cellular phone with plan offers nationwide throughout the United States.
- <u>Garth Wireless</u> Sells cellular phones and accessories.
- <u>Generale Phones Groupe</u> Offers a variety of phones.
- <u>GlobalComm Online</u> Supplies new, unlocked, imported GSM cell phones and accessories.
- <u>GoldLink International</u> Offers mobile phone, spare part, accessories, cable, iPod and game accessories.
- <u>Helio</u> Provides Helio products and services.
- <u>Hip-ip</u> Supplier of Skype compatible phones, USB phone adapters, and VoIP hardware
- HongKongShop Offers a variety of cellular phones, and their accessories.
- <u>Integra Mobile Phones</u> Mobile and office phone dealer. Company profile, plans, news, and contact details.
- <u>International Digital Communications (ID Comm)</u> Offering a variety of cellular phones categorized by carrier.
- <u>InTouch Smartcards</u> Offers unlocked GSM mobile phones, local and global roaming SIM cards, and cellular phone accessories.
- <u>Jitterbug</u> Sells emergency cellular phones designed for security and medical emergencies.
- <u>Just Mobile</u> Offers GSM world unlocked phones, data connectivity kits, wireless Bluetooth headsets and cellular phone accessories.
- <u>kajeet</u> Offers pay-as-you-go cellular phone service created from a kid's point of view. Also provides ringtones, wallpapers and games.
- <u>Karbon Systems</u> BlackBerry and wireless data specialists, supplying PDAs, software, airtime and professional services.
- <u>LetsTalk.com</u> Retailer of cellular phones, service plans, and accessories from providers such as AT&T, Sprint, T-Mobile, and Verizon.
- <u>Lost my Phone</u> Offers Verizon, Cingular, AT&T, T-Mobile phones, and gsm world wide unlocked.
- Mazuma Mobile Buy and offer second-hand mobile phones.
- Mobiland Mobile phones, service and accessories in the UK.

- <u>Mobile Phone Upgrades</u> Offers mobile phone upgrades and new contract.
- <u>Mobile Phones Australia</u> Provider of mobiles phones for both business and consumers.
- <u>1-800-Mobiles</u> Cellular phones and accessories.
- <u>3mobileshop</u> Offers mobile phones and accessories.
- <u>More Wireless</u> Offers wireless phones and accessories. We are an authorized agent for Sprint, AT&T, T-Mobile, and Nextel.
- <u>Motorola, Inc.</u> Official store offers plans, unlocked phones and accessories. Includes customer support.
- MotoUnlock Unlock cellular phones and sells unlocked phones.
- Mr.buyback Buy and sell used cellphones.
- <u>MTLTelecom</u> Unlimited local calls from cellular phone without changing phone companies.
- <u>My Cricket.com</u> Provides a mobile phone service offering customers and local businesses flat-rate.
- My Dog and Bone Provides international SIM cards, mobiles phones, headsets and accessories.
- My Japan Phone Specializes in Japan cellular phone and Blackberry rental and sale.
- Mymo shop Sells security mobile phone for kids.
- MyPhone Malaysia cellular phones retailer.
- MyRatePlan Calculator for finding wireless plan.
- MyWorldPhone Featuring a selection of cellular phones and accessories.
- <u>Nexlink Communications</u> Distributor and retailer of wireless phones and PDA devices for second-tier, third-tier carriers.
- Nokia USA See all the Nokia cellular phones available in the USA.
- <u>OEMCellPhone.com</u> Sells cellular phone accessories, Bluetooth headsets and GSM phones.
- Omegacell Communication Offers mobile phones, accessories and unlocking and upgrading services.
- On The Go Solutions Sells mobile, and handheld devices.
- Oneworldgift Retailer of unlock GSM cellular phones and accessories.
- <u>Online Satellite Communication</u> Sells major brand satellite telephones and accessories.
- Paging Concepts Offers phones, rate plans, and accessories. Phone order.
- Pandaphone Specializes in China and Asia cellular phone rental and sales.
- <u>PandaSim</u> Specializes in international travel sim card and cellular phone sale and rental.
- Phone Warehouse Cellphones and accessories.
- Phones Corporation Offers mobile and camera phones and bluetooth accessories.
- Pick Up The Phone Offers new, unlocked and SIM-free cellular phones.
- <u>Plemix.com</u> Offers a range of mobile phones and related accessories from Nokia, Sony Ericsson, Motorola, O2, and Samsung.
- Polish GSM Sells unlocking products, software and accessories.
- <u>Pure-Mobile.com</u> Online retailer of unlocked / SIM free cellular phones and accessories.
- Roadpost Offers cellular coverage in more than 120 countries.

- Shop Zee Jays Sells a variety of unlocked cellular phones and accessories.
- Sim Service Offers a variety of international mobile phone and prepaid phone card.
- <u>Simply Sellular</u> Buys old cell phones from consumers and recycles them.
- <u>Simply Wireless</u> Authorized dealer of AT&T and T-Mobile products and services.
- <u>1stCellPhones</u> Offers new unlocked GSM sim free cellular phones and bluetooth headphone devices.
- Student Phones Cellular phones and plan for students.
- <u>SunCom</u> Service plans and cellular phone products in the United States. Find accessories, coverage map, and messaging center.
- <u>Sunnet Tec.</u> Provide Chinese mobile phone and their accessories and GPS navigator.
- <u>Techmate Handhelds</u> Specializing in handheld devices and associated accessories and peripherals such as PDA and mobile phones, smartphone converters and car mounts.
- <u>TechnoGadgets</u> Sells Blue Tooth wireless watch phone, sunglasses and Headset and iPhone clone.
- <u>Telestial</u> Offers international cellular phones and prepaid global SIM cards for travelers.
- <u>Totobay</u> Sells mobile phone and accessories and electronics.
- TPhones.ca Sells Telus Mobility cellular phones, blackberry, and Treos in Canada.
- <u>TradeMyCell</u> Offers used phone and trading services.
- U.S. Cellular Offers cellular services, to both residential and commercial customers.
- US Tronics Specializing in sim, GSM, cellular phone and unlocked cellular phone.
- Used Phone Marketplace for used cellular phones and business phones.
- <u>UShop Wireless</u> Offers a range of cellular phones such as Blackberry.
- <u>Vodafone</u> Mobile phone operator offering a complete range of phones, services, accessories and tariffs.
- Welcomm Communications Offers mobile phones, ringtone downloads and bluetooth accessories. Also business to business mobile and fixed telephony services.
- <u>Wireless Cell Mall</u> Offers a wide variety of cellular and camera phones, and Bluetooth.
- Wireless Galaxy Offers cellular phones, PDA's and accessories.
- Wireless Warehouse USA Cellular phone brokerage firm.
- WirelessBuy.com Offer a range of PDAs such as Blackberry and Sidekick.
- Worldex Online Retailer and distributor of mobile phones, digital cameras, PDAs, LCD monitors, and various electronic devices.

- GENCO Marketplace - Wholesale Consumer Electronics Need a steady supply of below wholesale, name-brand consumer electronics: HDTV and Plasma Televisions, Digital Cameras, Sony Camcorders, Stereo Systems, Xbox Gaming Consoles and More - GENCO Marketplace liquidates \$3 million worth of retail inventory daily. Deeply discounted closeouts and customer returned electronics direct from

America's largest retailers. Register now at the GENCO Marketplace website and start profiting.

http://www.gencomarketplace.com salvage1@genco.com

- Wholesale Electronics at Liquidation.com

Wholesale consumer electronics. Find name brand TVs, DVD players, i Pods, digital cameras, cellular phones, Cellular Accessories, BlueTooth headsets, camcorders, Car Audio Electronics and much more. Bulk lot auctions start at \$100! Liquidation.com - your online resource for surplus, overstock, and closeout merchandise.

http://www.liquidation.com support@liquidation.com

- LightInTheBox.com - Wholesale Cellular Phones and Accessories Welcome to LightInTheBox -we are a leading worldwide Brand Name Cellular Phones and Accessories wholesale supplier. Directly from China, we are wholesalers and dropshippers for Apple Iphones, Motorola Cellphones, Nokia Cellphones, Samsung Cellphones, Sony Ericsson Cellphones, Wholesale Bluetooth Headsets, Adaptors and many more wholesale cellular accessories all offered with Free Shipping!

http://www.lightinthebox.com

sales@lightinthebox.com

- N1 Dropshipper - #1 Consumer Electronics Wholesaler & Dropshipper Welcome to N1-Dropshipper.com & Marley's Wholesale Ltd. - Your Top Wholesale Supplier and Dropshipper for Quality Consumer Electronics: Plasma Televisions, Wholesale Mobile Phones, Laptops, iPods, MP3 Players, PS3 Gaming Consoles, Video Gaming Accessories and Much More! We Offer Top-Notch Customer Service, Convenient Payment Methods and offer World-wide shipping!

http://www.N1-Dropshipper.com

info@n1best.com

- N1Best.com - Consumer Electronics Wholesalers & Dropshippers Welcome to N1Best.com - We are the number one Wholesale Dropshipper in the UK. While Importing and Distributing Wholesale Products for the last three years, we have become one of the most reputable Wholesale Dropshippers in the sector. Our Consumer Electronics and Accessories are all Supplied from Leading Manufacturers, and our Drop Shipped products are of the highest quality: Wholesale Ipods & Accessories, Brand Name Cellular Phones, Nintendo wii, Playstations, Gaming Accessories & much more! http://www.n1best.com

info@n1best.com

- Select-Wholesale.com - Dropship Brand Name Electronics

Welcome to Select Wholesale Brands, Ltd. - Your #1 Source for Dropshipped Wholesale Electronics offered at the lowest prices. Our company has Fantastic offers on Brand Name products such as Sony Cameras, Camcorders & Plasma Televisions, Apple Ipods & Phones, Gaming Consoles, Video Games, DELL Computers & Laptops, and much more! We offer thousands of Wholesale Electronics at the Lowest Prices. Our products are always in-stock & ready to Ship!

http://www.select-wholesale.com

- TopWholesaleShop.com - Leading Wholesale Dropship Suppliers Welcome to Top Wholesale Shop, the internet's Leading Wholesaling and Drop Shipping Company for Branded Electronic Merchandise including - Home Entertainment Systems, Plasma Televisions, Ipods, Computers and Laptops, Fuji & Nikon Cameras, Nokia Cellular Phones, Sony Camcorders and many more dropshipped products... We offer Free World-Wide Shipping & Quality Customer Service.... be sure to Visit Today! http://www.topwholesaleshop.com admin@topwholesaleshop.com

- SQL TRADES LTD - Brand Name Electronics Wholesaler

Welcome to SQL TRADES LTD - Your #1 Wholesale Supplier for Brand Name Mobile Phones, iphones, Cellphones, Video games, LCD monitors, Notebooks, Laptops, mp3 and mp4, ipods and much more.... We have Credible Business Relationships with customers worldwide, and Specialize in Exporting both large and small orders. All of our products are offered at competitive prices, with prompt delivery and comprehensive after-sales service. http://www.sqltradeslimited.com

sales@sqltradeslimited.com

- Top Selling Cellular Phones and Accessories - Wireless Imports
Welcome to WirelessImports.com - Your Total Source for Wholesale Brand Name Cellular
Phones and Wireless Accessories. We offer Competitive Pricing on all the Popular Cellular
Phones and Accessories: Motorola, Nokia, Sony Ericsson, LG Electronics, Blackberry and
Apple iPhones. Some of our Stylish Accessories Include Leather Cases, Bluetooth Headsets,
Travel Chargers and Much More! Our Customer Service is second to none! Be sure to call
our knowledgeable staff with any questions 213-863-9922!
<a href="http://www.wirelessimports.com">http://www.wirelessimports.com</a>
<a href="mailto:customerservice@wirelessimports.com">customerservice@wirelessimports.com</a>

- Wholesale Cellular Phone and Accessories Suppliers -

Your Leading Source for wholesale Cellular Phone/Accessories suppliers and distributors. We have sources for below wholesale and discounted Cellular Accessories - We also have suppliers for Cheap Aftermarket and Original accessories: Bluetooth Headsets, Antenna Signal Boosters, Cell Phone Face Plates, Audiovox Accessories, Blackberry RIM Accessories, Kyocera, Nextel Accessories, Nokia Accessories, Samsung Accessories, Hands Free Kits, Tools & Accessories, Qualcomm and many more!!! <a href="http://www.adminder.com/c.cgi?surplus&Cellularsurpluscloseout@gmail.com">http://www.adminder.com/c.cgi?surplus&Cellularsurpluscloseout@gmail.com</a>

- Wholesale Cellular Phones at up to 90% off -

Want The BEST Wholesale Cellular Phones at up to 90% off Retail to Compete with the Top Sellers and Make HUGE Profits of over \$10,865 per week!? Wholesale Cellular Phone Suppliers and Sources for Cellular Phones at Discounted Prices: LG KG810 Cellular, Nokia E50, Nokia N90, Motorola V3 RAZR, Motorola V3i, Motorola KRZR K1 cellular phones, accesories and much more!!!

http://www.salehoo.com/secrets/cellphones/support@salehoo.com

- Wireless Ground.com - Cell Phone Accessories

Suppliers of cell phone and PDA accessories at wholesale prices. WirelessGround.com offers many unique accessories that you won't find at other distributors. We carry Monaco, Nokia, Motorola, Samsung, LG, Blackberry, Nextel, HP, Palm, Sharp, Sanyo, Sony Ericsson, and many other brand name wireless accessories. Go to the resellers section of our site to setup a reseller account. Accounts are reviewed within 24 hrs!

http://www.wirelessground.com sales@wirelessground.com Wholesale Cellular, Inc.

Welcome to Cellular, Inc. - Online source for Cellular Phones & Accessories New, Used, Refurbished, Liquidations, and Closeouts. Your complete wireless source for: new and used phones, chargers, cases, holsters, car adapters, and user guides... Products and prices updated daily!

http://www.cellam.com sales@cellam.com

Cell Phone Accessories - Cellular Store

The right cellular phone accessories Low, wholesale prices Same day shipping on all instock items Friendly, helpful and knowledgeabl e customer service Industry-leading quality

URL: <u>www.theaccessoryking.com</u>

Cell Phone Accessories - Covers, Batteries, Faceplates and More ...

Cell Phone Accessories - Covers, Batteries, Faceplates and More ... Wholesale Cell Phone Accessories  $\cdot$  Corporate Cellular Accessories  $\cdot$  Contact MyCoolCell.c om  $\cdot$  My Account  $\cdot$  View Cart (0) ...

URL: <a href="www.mycoolcell.com/">www.mycoolcell.com/</a>

Cellular Phone Specials - SimplyWireless

Great prices, rebates and cash back on all major brand cell phones at SimplyWirele ss. Sign up today with a new activation and get a free phone or cash back. Subject to credit approval.

URL: www.simplywireless.com

Cellular Specials at Wirefly.com

Cellular Specials at Wirefly.com Wirefly is a leader in online sales of T-Mobile, Cingular, Verizon, Sprint and Nextel cellular phones. Free phones, family plans and special deals available.

URL: <u>www.wirefly.com</u>

Discount Cellular Accessories - Discount Cellular Accessories

Unique carry cases, discount cellular accessories, wholesale cellular accessories, Motorola accessories, Nextel accessories, Cheap New Motorola accessories, Magellan Explorists GPS, emergency supplies ...

URL: www.cellphone-store.com

Discount Industrial Strength Cellular Accessories

Cellular Verizon Wireless Virgin Mobile Browse by Brand Amoi Apple Audiovox Creative ... We have accessories for the Hottest new models on the market:

URL: www.cellular-accessories-distributors.com

Looking for wholesale cellular accessories at Wirelessgalaxy.com

Looking for wholesale cellular accessories at Wirelessgala xy.com buy cellular and wireless accessories in wholesale and great wholesale prices at wirelessgala xy.com.

URL: <a href="https://www.wirelessgalaxy.com/b2b/b2b.html">www.wirelessgalaxy.com/b2b/b2b.html</a>

MOBO Wholesale Cellular Accessories

MOBO Wholesale Cellular Accessories MOBO wholesale cellular accessories and parts.

Antennas, batteries, cases, chargers, handsfree and more.

URL: www.mobousa.com

Outlet Cellular - Cellular accessories for nokia, motorola and others ...

Outlet Cellular - Order cell phone accessories, replacement parts and addons OutletCellul ar.com. Shop our entire selection of wholesale cellular accessories today

URL: www.outletcellular.com

Verizon Wireless - Special Offers

Sign up for Verizon Wireless service and get a free cell phone. Plus get unlimited calling to all other Verizon Wireless customers, free long distance, and free shipping at Cellularbuys .com.

URL: www.cellularbuys.com

Wholesale Cell Phone Accessories

Enjoy amazing discounts on wholesale cellular phone accessories for Nokia, Motorola, Sony Ericsson, Handspring Treo 600 Accessories, Qualcomm, Samsung, Touchpoint, and more URL: <a href="https://www.cellular-blowout.com/wholesale.html">www.cellular-blowout.com/wholesale.html</a>

Wholesale cell phone accessories for cellular phone

Wholesale cell phone accessories, wholesale cellular phone accessories. ... Members-Only Area! Fill out the short form below to get your password! Username: ...

URL: <a href="https://www.newyorkcellphone.com/home/wholesale.html">www.newyorkcellphone.com/home/wholesale.html</a>

Wholesale Cell Phone Accessories Online

Shop wholesale - over 2,500 choices of cell phone accessories: faceplates, batteries, antennas, cases, boosters, chargers, holograms, holders for most brands. Register for wholesale prices.

URL: <u>www.cutepcsdirect.com</u>

Wholesale Cellular Accessories

Wholesale Cellular Accessories LOW prices on audiovox sony-ericsso n nokia motorola nextel samsung siemens kycoera qualcomm phones

URL: <u>www.g-telwireless.com/wholesale-cellular-acce</u>

Wholesale Cellular Accessories - 75% off

Get your cellular supplies here for Nokia, Samsung and more. We have Lithium vibrating batteries for the Nokia as low as \$10 each! Get wholesale accessories at 75% or more off! URL: <a href="https://www.factorydirectcellular.com">www.factorydirectcellular.com</a>

Wholesale Cellular Accessories for Wireless Phones by Cell Phone ...

Wholesale cellular accessories delivered by cell phone accessory distributor for wireless phones distributed by Verizon Wireless, Nextel, Cingular Wireless ...

URL: <a href="https://www.cell-phone-accessories-wholesale.com/">www.cell-phone-accessories-wholesale.com/</a>

Wholesale Cellular Phone Accessories ...

Wholesale Cellular and Wholesale cellular Accessories at CellularFact ory.com. CellularFact ory.com wholesale's cellular accessories for Nokia, Motorola, ...

URL: www.cellularfactory.com/wholesale/cellular.ht

Wholesale Cellular Phone Accessories at AftermarketCellular.com

Wholesale Cellular Phone Accessories at AftermarketC ellular.com Apply for a wholesale account and purchase cellular accessories at deeply discounted prices.

URL: <a href="www.aftermarketcellular.com/ic/wholesale.html">www.aftermarketcellular.com/ic/wholesale.html</a>

## **List of Wholesale Dollar Item Closeout Suppliers**

Http://www.wholesalemerchandisestore.com

http://www.wholesalemerchandise.org

**Dollar Store Closeouts** 

Closeouts dollar store excess inventory of liquidation, overruns, overstock and export of below wholesale surplus at pennies on the dollar. ... Dollar Store Items. All New Items which may include Gift Items, Toys, Cleaning Products, Houseware, Hardware, HBA, Office ... Sell them in your store or wholesale for 2/\$1.00 ...

URL: <a href="https://www.jdcloseouts.com/specials/dollarstore.html">www.jdcloseouts.com/specials/dollarstore.html</a>

Dollar Store Merchandise Supplier

The premier supplier of Dollar Store merchandise and items in the USA! Below wholesale Dollar Store inventory, products and supply for your business! ... a full line of dollar store merchandise, items and products. Our inventory comes from Department store closeouts ... are pennies on the wholesale dollar. Dollar stores across the US ...

URL: www.salvageliqudation.com/

Dollar Store Merchandise, Online Dollar Stores, Dollar Store Wholesale

Dollar Store Socks and Eros Hosiery have been providing customers like you ... perfect outlet for dollar store items. Wholesale

URL: www.dollarstoresocks.com

Dollar Store Products by Dollarstoresource.com

Dollar Store Products information. ... Dollar store products sources presented at Dollar stores ource.com. Dollar store ... hip hop wholesale items, dollar store gross income, wholesale fire items, wholesale basket items, and ...

URL: www.dollarstoresource.com/dollar store produc

Dollar Store Wholesale Merchandise Supplier and Distributor

Dollar Store wholesale supplier and distributor, the cheapest dollar store items available! ... All dollar store items and merchandise described below may contain the combination of store returns & salvage ...

URL: www.1abccloseouts.com/dollar store items.htm

Dollar Wholesale

Wholesale importers of general merchandise for the dollar store industry. Supplier & Distributor for Retail Outlets. Export Available. ... ebay sellers, e-commerce stores, dollar store retailers and even private ... you have the best dollar site on the web and ... We offer hundreds of products in the categories of tools ...

URL: www.buckwholesale.com

GDTOOLS COM - A HAND TOOLS COMPANY

GDTOOLS COM have been serving HAND TOOLS, GARDEN TOOLS, LEATHER TOOL POUCHES etc. in markets like Singapore, Thailand, Australia, New Zealand, Whole Europe etc. with our quality products since 1988.

URL: <u>www.gdtools.com</u>

Madison-kade & co

America's #1 wholesale merchandise distributor with thousands of high-margin products in our virtual catalog. We offer case quantities, no minimums, and highly competitive pricing. Register now and submit your first order within an hour to receive 5% off your order. Product pricing is visible to registered DollarDays Internationa I members.

URL: wholesale-buyer.cool.ac

More tahn 500 products below US\$1.00

Exporter of Indian handicrafts, gifts, etc. Dealing in wide variety of products all of which are displayed at our website

URL: www.handicraftswholesalers.com

My Dollar Shop

Buy things cheep and save

URL: paupaq.mydollarshop.com

SPRAYBOTTLES, INC.

Dollar Store Spray Bottles, \$75 Minimum - Buy direct. All sizes, colors. a case to millions sold. 30 cents and up. Many \$1 items. Free catalog. Distributors wanted.

URL: www.spraybottles.com/

Wholesale dollar items real store suppliers franchise general family

#1 dollar store items resource in the world! Wholesale prices! ... Dollar store items and other ... items Wholesale dollar stores Wholesale dollar stores franchise Wholesale general dollar stores Wholesale family dollar stores 44975 dollar store ...

URL: dollar.items.inreview.com

Wholesale Dollar Store Items

Wholesale Dollar Store Items. Choose a Catagory ... ABC Wholesale Products is your ultimate discount Dollar Store wholesaler and distributor with a huge selection of ...

URL: www.abcwholesaleproducts.com/dollar store.htm

# **List of Wholesale General Merchandise Suppliers**

http://www.wholesalemerchandise.org

http://www.wholesalemerchandisestore.com

#### Amersynth Company

General merchandise wholesalers. Serving buyers,retai lers,giftsho p owners.Buy at up to 25% below wholesale. Executive office products, giftware,too ls, toys,home decor, more.Quick selling merchandise. Huge mark-up potentials.R egular customer and quantity discounts.No wholesale membership fees.Visit our website at: <a href="www.amersynt">www.amersynt</a> h.com/asc\_00 1.htm

URL: www.amersynth.com/asc 001.htm

#### candleswholesaleco.com

Wholesale Candles Company Products: Wholesale candles in bulk for less - Pillars, Votives, Gel, and Jar Candles - Also wholesale gifts. Our candles store has a great selection of candles, candles ...

URL: www.candleswholesaleco.com

#### **Deconomics Incorporated**

Event Production and Party Decorating Specialists, Gift Baskets, Manufacturer of Household, Baby and Banquet Linens. Fresh Flowers, Silk Flowers and Interior Furnishings. URL: www.deconomics.com

#### eWholesale Distributing

Welcome to eWholesale© Distributing! We take pride in offering hundreds of unique products at wholesale prices. Not just lists of companies who will sell you products, but online access to hundreds of products available for immediate purchase. We aggregate thousands of wholesale products from fragmented distributors, manufacturers, and wholesalers from a wide variety of product categories into one easy-to-use standardized and user-friendly service.

URL: www.ewholesale.us

#### Fitness Wholesale Online

... Bars Yoga Click here for the advanced search All New Products Accessory Arm for Ball Racks Double Ball Racks Harbinger Mats Fitness Wholesale® The Super Source for Fitness© since 1986 To Order ...

URL: www.fitnesswholesale.com

#### **Gadget Wholesalers**

We are Wholesalers of The Doze Alert, A Sleep Warning Device for Motorists, Calorie and Heart Watch, FM Radio Digital Sports Watch, Electronic Voice Recording Tape Measure. We Dro

URL: <u>www.gadgetwholesalers.com</u>

#### **Good Year Corporation Limited**

Good Year Corp. Ltd. - member of Bel Trade Group was established in 1974 and has grown steadily over the years. BTG comprises of more than thirty companies in Hong Kong, China and overseas. The Group's business is diversified and includes: manufacturin g, representati on & distribution , international trade, securities trading & real estate investment

URL: www.btg.com.hk

#### Heys Usa, Inc.

Over 2000 styles. Luggage, Handbags, Backpacks, Organizers, Wallets, Agendas, Waistbags, Briefcases, Computer Cases, etc.

URL: www.heysusa.com

#### **Insane Discounts**

Major eBay drop shipper.Nove lties, electronics, leather, and more. Genuine wholesale discounts.

URL: www.insanediscounts.com

#### LaVoie SkinCare

Natural anti-aging skin care products for Mature Woman and Women of Color. From our European origins exceeding 4 decades, we easily integrated science and technology that once was only available to dermatologis ts. Repair expression lines an environmenta l stressed skin with Aloe Vera base products.

URL: www.LaVoieSkinCare.com

#### Lieberman's Gallery

Prints and Posters Direct from All of the Top Publishers, One Stop/No Minimum Ordering, Trade Discounts and Drop Shipping

URL: <u>www.liebermans.net</u>

#### Maxam Discounts

Wholesale leather, cutl ery, flatware, electronics, and more. We drop ship to your customer for free.

URL: www.maxamdiscounts.com

#### Ohio Travel Bag

Ohio Travel Bag is the leading supplier of components, fasteners, and hand tools to the Luggage, Case, Trunk, Handbag, Leathercraft, Garment Hardware and Shoe industries. We also provide a popular line of gifts and travel accessories for retailers.

URL: www.ohiotravelbag.com

#### Ohio Wholesale, Inc.

Ohio Wholesale, Inc. is known throughout the giftware industry as selling the LOOK, the QUALITY and the PRICE of great wholesale products. Check out the newest catalog and see everything from gifts, novelties, baskets, furniture, signs, throws and much more! Ohio Wholesale is THE place for a variety of wholesale giftware.

URL: <u>www.ohiowholesale.com</u>

#### PatioWholesale.com

Patio Furniture Wholesale manufactures high quality powder coated cast aluminum outdoor patio furniture and garden decor.

URL: <u>www.patiowholesale.com</u>

#### Quality Plus Clearance

Distributor of quality wholesale products including electronics

URL: <u>www.qualityplusclearance.com</u>

#### sirrobin.com

Wholesale Fashion Watches, Sunglasses, Reading Glasses, Batt eries, Clock Collections, Pen Sets ... WATCH & CALCULATOR BATTERIES Click Here Wholesale Products...S unglasses More High Quality Sunglasses ...

URL: www.sirrobin.com

#### Smart Buy Sell.com

Smart Buy Sell - Online shopping directory with huge number of categories. Tips and articles about safe online shopping and fraud protection. Online shopping discussion forum and much more.

URL: www.smartbuysell.com

#### Sunshine Wholesale

SUNSHINE WHOLESALE is your complete online wholesale outlet. We carry a full line of Convenience Store & Smoke Shop Items Such As Lighters, Smoking Accessories, Novelties, Medicines, Batteries, Condoms, etc. Whether you sell products in a store, at flea markets or on the internet, this site will prove to be a valuable resource.

URL: www.cstorewholesaler.net

#### Wholesale Furniture Brokers

Home Furniture, mattress sets, billiards pool table, and hot tub spas. Domestic manufacturer s and imports. Over 20 locations and growing. Browse our online catalog. Wholesale Furniture Brokers.

URL: www.WholesaleFurnitureBrokers.com

#### Wholesale-Sunglasses.com

Find great deals on sunglasses, and all the equipment you need to sell sunglasses. Purchase by the dozen or by the pair. Over 500 styles.

URL: www.wholesale-sunglasses.com

# **List of Wholesale Custom Silk Screening Suppliers**

- <u>A-1 Uniforms</u> USA. Custom embroidery and silkscreen printing of logos and emblems, for sports, leisure and corporate wear.
- <u>ACP</u> USA. Contract screen printing, embroidery, advertising specialty, web design, and cd-rom production.
- Adam & Eve India. Provides embroidery design digitizing service, exports files in dst, cnd, and emb formats. Includes a sample gallery, FAQs, and accepts online payments.
- <u>Advartex</u> UK. Custom design, printing and embroidery of corporate, sports and promotional wear.
- <u>Amerawear Corp.</u> USA. Offers custom screen printing, embroidery, and promotional products. Includes product catalog, prices, sample artwork, and a contact form.
- <u>Bear Paw Custom Embroidery</u> USA. Offers custom embroidery and digitizing services. Also, patches and heat transfers.
- <u>Bellanita</u> Sweden. Established in 1952 and offers machine embroidery and logo programming. Includes a company profile, details of services and product photos. [Swedish and English]
- <u>Bettaprint Garment Decorations Ltd.</u> UK. Provides digitizing, embroidery, and screen printing for sports, school, corporate, and work wear. Includes an online catalog and a contact form.
- <u>Birkdale Studios.</u> UK. Specializing in custom embroidered clothing and screen printing promotional merchandise, featuring corporate logos or club badges. Includes a company profile and a quotation form.
- <u>B-Line Apparel</u> USA. Provides custom screen printing and embroidery of apparel, outerwear, and accessories. Also private labeling, warehousing, and fulfillment services. Includes a company profile, location map, and contact information.
- <u>Blue Dolphin Screenprint and Embroidery</u> USA. Offers custom and contract screenprinting and embroidery services.
- <u>Blue Heron Industries, Inc.</u> USA. Custom screen printing and embroidery of T-shirts, hats, bags, sweatshirts, and golf shirts.
- <u>Bolduc's Apparel</u> USA. Providing screen printing and embroidery for hats, shirts, and jackets. Features descriptions of services and photos of the facilities. Offers promotional items.
- <u>Bordados Monterrosa</u> El Salvador. Wholesale embroidery company providing designs on any type of textile. Catalog includes samples of items for babies, promotions and the home. [English/Spanish]
- <u>Boxer Rebellion</u> USA. Manufacturer of boxer shorts, pants, sport shorts, and other screen printed apparel, both blank and imprinted with custom designs.

- <u>Broad Stitches</u> Australia. Offers embroidery of stock and custom logos and designs on apparel and accessories. Also, embroidered gifts for weddings, engagements, Christenings, and babies.
- <u>Corporate Imprints Embroidery</u> USA. Specializing in embossing, custom embroidery services and imprinted promotional products.
- <u>Cotton Cargo</u> USA. Modern screen printing with a hometown touch. Also provides embroidery services.
- <u>Creative Touch Designs</u> USA. Offering an array of promotional products, such as, decorated apparel, corporate gifts and team incentives by using professional embroidery equipment and graphic design software.
- <u>D.C.'s Screen Printing</u> USA. Offers screen printing and embroidery services for apparel and accessories. Includes pricing, contact, and ordering information. [Requires Flash]
- <u>Denver ScreenPrint and Embroidery</u> USA. Provides custom screen printing and embroidery services of apparel for men, women and children.
- <u>Design Solutions Screen Printing and Embroidery, Inc.</u> USA. Licensed apparel lines and custom work available. Includes a company profile, a products catalog and a list of clients.
- <u>Edigitize Inc</u> USA. Provides custom digitizing services for embroidery companies and individuals. Includes profile, details of services with video clips, testimonials, portfolio, weblog with articles and news, and contact details.
- <u>Embroidery Depot</u> UK. Supplier and embroiderer of logos onto a wide range of clothes and gift.
- <u>Embroidery House</u> USA. Custom digitizing, embroidery and screen printing services for name brand sportswear, corporate apparel, school uniforms and accessories. Also, blank items. List of embroidery samples. On-line ordering on secure server.
- <u>Embroidery Lists</u> Various e-mail lists for the commercial embroidery industry. Business discussions, materials sourcing and general issues. Access upon subscription. From United Designs.
- <u>The Embroidery Mall</u> Information resource and directory for the embroidery industry. Supplies, designs and equipment. Library, books and magazines. Finance, support and shops. On-line auctions and chat room. From Universal Design, Inc.
- <u>Embroidery Thread Database</u> Color equivalents reference for embroidery thread, using a variety of specialised search engines. From The Embroidery Mall.
- <u>Embroidery Unlimited</u> UK. Custom embroidery and transfer printing of logos and graphics on garments and promotional products. Sample catalog.
- <u>Embrotex Sro</u> Czech Republic. Manufacturers of printed and embroidered sports and promotional garments and t-shirts. English, Czech and German.
- Embsmith LLC USA. Provides design digitizing service, supports a wide variety of import and export file formats. Includes FAQs and a download center, registration required. Links to related resources.
- Expert T's of Jacksonville, Florida USA. Offers screen printing, embroidery, banner and sign needs. Includes a products catalog.

- <u>EZ Stitches</u> USA. Provides custom design and embroidery services, also offers cost estimating software for commercial use. Includes links to design and apparel catalogs, FAQs, and a contact form.
- <u>Florida Embroidery Corporation</u> USA. Offers embroidery and screen printing services. Includes pricing and digitizing information.
- <u>Front Range Design.</u> USA. Features custom embroidery, digitizing services and screen printing for businesses, sports teams or clubs. Includes general guidelines, an online catalog and quote request form.
- <u>The Graphic Edge</u> USA. Provides screen printing and embroidery service to school, sports, business, and organizations. Includes online catalog, product flyers, and a design library.
- <u>Graph-Tex</u> USA. Provides custom screen printing and embroidery specializing in graphic design such as sport team uniforms.
- <u>GWCC Group</u> UK. Embroidery and screen printing services for souvenirs and promotional wear.
- <u>Hisco Screenprint</u> USA. Screen printing, digital imaging and embroidering of Tshirts, polo shirts, sweatshirts, hats, bags, boxers, banners, soccer jerseys, and mouse pads.
- <u>Images of Color Screen Printing Ltd.</u> Canada. Screen printing on a variety of textiles including apparel, caps, umbrellas, and mouse pads. Artwork guidelines and order form.
- <u>Jakob Schlaepfer</u> Switzerland. Producer of innovative textiles, specializing in embroderies, sequins, lasers and crystal designs. Includes a company history, material photos and events.
- <u>Iov Thai</u> Thailand. Provides promotional and personalized wear and accessories.
- <u>J's Silkscreens</u> USA. Provides custom embroidery, silk screening, vinyl graphics, and promotional products. Includes hours of operation, location map, and a contact form.
- <u>Iym Bag</u> USA. A screenprint and embroidery facility that will print or sew on garments.
- <u>Kingdom Graphics</u> Screenprinting, heat transfers, and vinyl graphics, such as bumper stickers or window stickers.
- <u>KMAC Embroidery and Printing</u> T shirt printing and embroidery, DVLA number plates, and show plates. Ashford, Kent.
- <u>Log Cabin Embroidery</u> USA. Specializing in embroidery, digitizing, screen printing, custom logos and advertising for businesses and individuals.
- <u>Logo Work & Leisurewear Ltd</u> UK. Provides embroidery, screenprinting, and artwork design services. Includes contacts, inquiry form, and location maps.
- <u>LogoWear Direct</u> USA. Manufacturer of clothing apparel which include company logo embroidered.
- <u>Mad Max Shirt Company</u> USA. Provides embroidery, screen printing, and heat transfer services of stock and custom designs. Includes artwork and file format requirements, pricing, and sample images. Offers online shopping.
- <u>Maple Leaf Screen Printing</u> USA. Offers six-color screen printing services and artwork assistance. Includes company profile, quote form, fixed-cost pricing and payment information.

- <u>MCCC Sportswear</u> USA. Specializes in embroidering tees and sweatshirts for both men and women.
- <u>MM Graphic</u> Canada. Welding on t-shirt, sublimation on polyester, embossing fabric.
- <u>Molfil, Lda</u> Portugal. Custom embroidery of apparel and clothing accessories, and corporate wear. English, Portuguese and French.
- \*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\* Monday USA. Custom screen printing and computerized embroidery company. Includes samples of work and a description of the order process.
- <u>Oak Tree Embroidery</u> USA. Offers embroidery, screen printing, sublimation, and digitizing. Includes quote form and company information.
- <u>Pektek Embroidery</u> UK. Offers designers garment embroidery for workwear, corporate wear and sports strips. Contains product samples.
- <u>Perito</u> UK. Domestic embroidery design creation and lettering software, offering creation, editing, lettering and monogramming and design storage.
- <u>Perkowski Screenprint and Embroidery</u> USA. Wholesale screenprinters and embroiderers specializing in T-shirts. Includes company history and artwork guidelines.
- <u>Personal Best Leisurewear</u> UK. Specialize in the supply of branded clothing personalized for company, sports club or promotion.
- <u>Personal Touch Embroidery and Marketing</u> Provides apparel, embroidery, screen printing, business promotional items and custom art design to business and retail customers. USA.
- <u>PiraPrint</u> Textile screen printing.
- <u>Prism Print & Design</u> UK. Specialises in the screen print and embroidery of promotional leisure apparel, including corporate logo merchandise.
- Raghead Sportswear USA. Provides embroidered and screen printed apparel for sports, band, school, and church. Also offers applique and custom design services. Includes stock design gallery, contact and quote forms.
- Red Brick Clothing Co. Offering custom embroidery and screen printing for apparel and accessories. Includes pricing, size charts, FAQs, and a contact form.
- Royal Tee's USA. Provides screen printing and custom embroidery, and offers design and artwork services. Includes a quote request form.
- Ryan Lean Malaysia. Custom t-shirt designs for screen printing and heat transfer.
- <u>Screenprint Plus, Inc.</u> Supplies apparel, signage, and promotional items to the retail, merchandising and marketing industries.
- <u>ScreenWeb</u> Internet screen printing resource. News, free classified advertising and trade show calendars. Links to technical and market information, organizations and educational programs.
- <u>Snappy Stitches</u> UK. Embroidery company who supply a range of embroidered soft furnishing and home made cards.
- <u>Spilt Ink</u> USA. Full service screen print shop offers custom screen printing from promotional items to band t-shirts.
- <u>Stahls' International</u> Manufacturers of heat seal equipment, computer software, output devices and supplies for textile printing of custom logos, sports lettering and decorative designs. Part of the Stahl Group. Multi-lingual site.

- <u>Stitched Art Embroidery</u> USA. Offering screen printing, embroidery and digitizing. Includes a sample gallery.
- <u>Sunburst Apparel, Inc.</u> USA. Offers custom printing, embroidery, belt printing, screenprinting, and hand dying on almost any type of garment. Includes a brief profile and products catalog.
- <u>Sunburst Sportswear Inc.</u> USA. Offers screen printing, embroidery, and embossing of apparel and accessories from three locations in the Chicago area. Includes a product catalog and location maps.
- <u>Things, Ltd.</u> Supplies screen printed garments to the retail, merchandising, promotional and marketing industries. Based in the UK.
- Time 4 Change Embroidery USA. Full service apparel and accessories imprinting and embroidery shop. Lists services, portfolio, catalog, quote request form, and contacts.
- <u>Tropical Punch, Inc.</u> USA. Provides custom embroidery, punching, and design digitizing services. Includes sample images, process information, FAQs, specials, quote form, and complimentary downloads.
- <u>T-Shirts Ink and More</u> USA. Custom screen printing and embroidery for apparel and accessories. Includes size charts, FAQs, artwork requirements, and a quote request form. Also, promotional items.
- <u>Universal Screening Associates, Inc.</u> USA. Specializes in custom screen printed items such as t-shirts, sweatshirts, caps, jackets, and aprons. Includes pricing, contacts, and location information.
- <u>Valerie Travers</u> Australia. Embroidery, monogramming and screen printing for both corporate and heavy duty workwear. Authorised stockists of Yakka, King Gee and other top garment brands.
- <u>Vantage Apparel</u> USA. Custom logo embroidery and screen printing of corporate and event apparel.
- Windhorse Screen and Design Canada. Provides garment screenprinting and embroidery services. Includes a portfolio, product catalog, quote request and contact forms.
- <u>Yourwear</u> USA. Provides customized screen printing, digitized embroidering, and promotional products.
- Zhongshan Zhuyuan Silk-screen Printing Factory China. Specialize in silk screen printing and transfer printing on garment labels, fittings and logos.

## **List of Computer Hardware Suppliers**

- <u>AAServerparts.com</u> Buy and sell server memory and hardware. Online catalogue purchasing available. Have retail stores in Pennsylvania and New Jersey.
- Acer Inc. Offering a broad range of PC products from industry-leading high-end PC servers and multimedia desktop computers to notebooks, computer peripherals and components.
- Advanced Computers and Technologies Computer components sales.
- <u>Ahead Computers Ltd.</u> Suppliers of computer components and accessories, computer upgrades.
- <u>Amamax</u> Specializing in name brand components.
- <u>A and N Lab's Inc.</u> Distributor of computer systems, components and peripherals.
- <u>Anderson Computer Systems</u> Complete line of internal computer hardware components and external peripherals thru fully assembled systems.
- <u>Aria Technology</u> Supplier of computer components and pre-built systems.
- <u>Ash Distribution</u> Wide range of high quality computer components and accessories.
- <u>Ateck</u> Computer hardware and components.
- <u>ATI Technologies</u> Designs, manufactures and markets chipsets and video cards for use in desktop, laptop, digital set-top boxes, TV and media gateways.
- <u>BCR-PC Computers</u> Resellers of single user to complete business networking PC solutions, as well as PC enhancements, upgrades, and streamlining.
- <u>Bell Microproducts</u> Wholesale distributor of computer components including semiconductors, crystals, tape libraries, RAID, and network attached storage.
- <u>Cablemart</u> VAR wholesaler for hard drives, cpus, motherboards, cases, modems, networks, and memory.
- <u>Centerprise International</u> Custom PC manufacturer and sales.
- <u>Cobra Computer</u> Computers and parts, cases, motherboards, IDE drives and CDroms. Also, custom built computers.
- <u>Computate UK</u> Designer and manufacturer of high end PC cases and computer power supplies. Also supplies secure industrial computer housings.
- <u>Compusave</u> Supplies wholesale computer parts for the public. Motherboards, cpus, harddrives, sound and video cards.
- Compute-Aid, Inc. ATX computer cases and ATX power supplies.
- <u>Computer Goodies</u> carries brand name and generic components.
- <u>Computer Power Solutions, Inc</u> Provides uninterruptible power, network server enclosures, rack mounts, cabinets and LAN centers.
- <u>Computer Upgrades 2000 Ltd</u> Computer upgrades, troubleshooters, and virus busters.
- <u>Computer Wholesale Distributors</u> Parts distributor. CPU's, memory, motherboards, and modems.
- <u>ComputerSonics Inc</u> Motherboards, CPUs, hardware, memory and motherboards sales in the Puget Sound area.
- <u>Comzign</u> Source for computers, accessories, peripherals, and software. Based in Woking, Surrey, UK. Also repair and maintain computers, TVs and networks.

- <u>Concord Electronics</u> Essential parts and data for design and manufacture of electronics.
- <u>Connect Tech Inc.</u> Provides high performance multi-port adapters for ISA, USB, PCI, PC/104 and CompactPCI bus compatible computers.
- <u>Continental Resources</u> Computer hardware rental, leasing and buying, systems integration, test and measurement instruments, and power sources.
- <u>Corsair memory</u> High density memory for high end servers, desktops and motherboards.
- <u>CR Consulting</u> Computer components, systems, and on-site service.
- <u>D and H Distributing Co.</u> Wholesale distributor of computer and peripheral products.
- <u>Deva Technologies</u> UK based supplier of PCs, components and hardware.
- <u>Digital Integrated System</u> Computer accessories manufacturer based in Penang, Malaysia.
- <u>Digitek</u> Online computer shopping with brand name computer components for your home and office.
- <u>Directron.com</u> Computers, hardware, software and solutions since 1991. Discounted online sales /ordering.
- <u>DIY Computers</u> Computer hardware components, peripherals, software and systems.
- <u>Dolphin Peripherals LLC.</u> OEM manufacturer of PC I/O components and digital cameras for system assemblers.
- <u>Dymatec</u> Produces, distributes and custom designs protective computer enclosures and ModuLAN racking for workstations in potentially harmful environments.
- <u>Elmag Technologies Ltd.</u> Manufacturers representative and distributor for electronic components.
- <u>Excellis Media Services</u> Offers file servers, CD duplication equipment, and networking products.
- <u>Flexisoft</u> Computers and accessories. Mothersboards, hard drives, memory, cases, modems and keyboards.
- FM Electronics Prehistoric computer parts for retro computers.
- <u>Fmjpadlock.com</u> Leading manufacturer of security lock down and cable devices for computers and office equipment.
- <u>FrontX</u> A product to flexibly relocate individual port to the front of a computer system.
- <u>IBS Electronics</u> Electronics components, computer hardware, peripherals and hard to find items.
- ICC Electronics, Inc. Global electronic components distributor.
- <u>Infinity Electronics</u> List with links of electronic components companies.
- <u>Innovative Security Products</u> Design and manufacture security and lock down products to secure computers and office equipment.
- <u>Intel Corporation</u> Designs, manufactures and markets microcomputer components and related products at various levels of integration. Principal components consist of silicon-based semiconductors etched with complex patterns of transistors.
- <u>International Products Inc.</u> For SRAM, Linear Flash, ATA Flash, ATA hard Disk and other PC Cards. MS-DOS/Windows or Binary Data Access.

- <u>JCL Computer Parts</u> Computer parts wholesaler specializing in aluminum computer cases, rack-mounted server cases, removable hard drive racks, and LCD touch screens.
- <u>J&N Computer Services</u> Tested motherboard/CPU/memory combinations from Abit, ASUS, Tyan, Supermicro, and Intel. Toll-free sales and tech support.
- <u>Kam Com Technologies, Inc.</u> Sells hardware components as well as a custom built computers.
- <u>KingliTech's</u> Offers high-performance PC systems and quality upgrade components, like mother board, CPU, memory, disk drive, multimedia and networks.
- <u>Koutech Systems, Inc.</u>, Manufacturer of I/O cards, specializing in USB, FireWire, RS-232C, IEEE 1284, SCSI, and other I/O products.
- <u>KTS Systems</u> Supplying computer components, parts and complete systems.
- <u>Leadman Electronics</u> PC computer distributor and sales.
- MacBattery.com Sells Macintosh clock batteries.
- <u>Maxim Integrated Products, Inc.</u> Develops, manufactures and markets high performance CMOS integrated circuits and semiconductor-based systems.
- <u>Misco</u> Large stock of components. Also offers great bundles with CPUs already included.
- NBE Computers Sells barebones computer kits and hardware.
- <u>NeoComputers</u> Direct reseller of custom computer systems, components, software, upgrade systems. You can configure any system online with immediate pricing updates. Online ordering available.
- <u>Nidec America Corporation</u> Manufacturers of precision motors, dominating the world's brushless dc motor market for hard disk drives. Fans and blowers, brushless motors, spindle motors.
- Nyquist Solutions UK Computer hardware, systems, peripherals and components.
- <u>OM Associates</u> Representative for manufacturers of memory, processors, communications, wireless and digital storage devices.
- <u>Pana Computers</u> Wholesaler of computer components and PC systems.
- PC Assist Builds and sells quality PCs and computer related products.
- <u>The PC Technology Guide</u> Includes many explanatory graphics, an integrated glossary and a product reviews feature.
- <u>PC Upgrade</u> Memory, CPU, hard drives, mainboard, and VGA, with lifetime warranty on aLL memory modules.
- <u>PC Web Shopper</u> Custom built PCs and network computers, hard drives, cpus, memory, monitors, Internet routers, networking and video cards.
- <u>PcPowerZone</u> Reseller of computer hardware such as water-cooling and modding products.
- <u>Silver PCs</u> Importer and wholesale distributor of high end computer components.
- <u>Sino Success Industrial Ltd.</u> Manufacturers of memory modules, add-on cards, multi-media products, CPU accessories, USB products and cooler fans.
- <u>Sony S-Link Resource Center</u> Devoted to understanding the Sony S-Link protocol, which allows components talk to each other. Links, bulletin boards and forums.
- Southgate Computers Computer store, components and systems.

- <u>Spectron Components, Inc.</u> Electronic manufacturers representative specializing in front panel, back panel, interconnect, enclosures and power applications as well as board level components.
- <u>Sphinx Computers</u> Supplier of computer components to the trade.
- <u>Sundial Micro, Inc.</u> Aluminum cases, cpu cooling devices, power supplies, case fans and hard drive coolers.
- <u>Target Components Limited</u> VAR distributor of PC components.
- <u>9th Tee Enterprises</u> Specialty electronic items, computer components, network cable connectors and jacks.
- <u>TopMicro Distribution</u> Wholesale distribution company of PC components, motherboards, DVD/CD-ROMs, video, sound, PCMCIA and CPU/memory.
- <u>Total Control Solutions</u> Computer hardware supplier featuring custom design kiosks, PC chassis, rackmounts, and industrial control and display technologies.
- <u>Tribeca Express</u> Hardware sales with an emphasis on WAN equipment, video conferencing, cameras and display monitors and wireless ethernet.
- The Village Geek Sells computers and hardware with technical support.

# **List of Wholesale Knives and Swords Suppliers**

- <u>Angel Sword, Inc.</u> Reproduction swords and knives fabricated by traditional methods from traditional materials by Daniel Watson. On line catalog; contact information; shops at various Faires.
- <u>Armart</u> Company produces custom designed, fully handmade, reproduction ancient and Medieval style swords, daggers, knives and fire arms for collections, reenactments, theater props, and stage combat use. Staff biographies, ordering information, accepts credit cards, based in Brno, Czech Republic.
- <u>Baltimore Knife and Sword Company</u> Handcrafted arms and armour for stage combat and reenactments; also, chain mail and jewelry. Photos and contact information. Based at the Maryland Renaissance Festival.
- <u>BladeArt, Inc.</u> Offers both stock and custom made knives and swords. Also offers hand painted chess sets.
- <u>Bladegallery</u> A gallery of the work of many custom makers, most exhibiting period work. Includes swords, kitchen knives, folders, presentation pieces, award winning knives, damascus blanks. It also has in depth technical information and a free classified ads area.
- <u>Darkwood Armory</u> Scott Wilson custom fabricates swords, other weapons, and armor for SCA events and Faires; stock list, PDF format catalog and ordering information.
- <u>George Sweeney Bladesmith</u> Colonial and Frontier period knives with sheaths are featured.
- Omega Artworks Gary and Susan Zahradka create hand crafted original designs inspired by fantasy with a touch of history; swords and daggers, sculpture and jewelry, walking sticks. On line catalog, order information, accepts credit cards.
- <u>Penguin Arms and Armor</u> Chris Cushman custom creates replica of medieval, Renaissance, and black powder knives, daggers, and swords.
- <u>Swamp Fox knives</u> Hand-forged knives and accounterments in the style of the 1750-1865 American History time period; on-line catalog and ordering information.
- <u>Sword and the Stone</u> Professional swordsmith and master armorer Tony Swatton offers a selection of weapons, armor, and fine jewelry.
- <u>Toledo Swords</u> Company offers hand crafted, Medieval style swords and rapiers suitable for collections and reenactment events; ordering information, accepts credit cards.
- <u>Affilatura Fabbri Knives</u> Hunting, military, folders, for collection, diving, sailing. Disk forged knives, sharpening steels, grinding machines.
- A.G. Russell Knives Oldest knife mail order company in the United States.
- American Edge Complete line of hard-working Kershaw knives.
- <u>Arizona Custom Knives</u> Folders, art, automatics, tactical, and investment knives. Includes pictures of products.

- <u>B & D Knives and Swords</u> Collectibles and tools, including Hibben, United, Harley Davidson, Spyderco, Case, Gerber, and Colt.
- <u>Bayou Lafourche Knife Works</u> Collector sets and swords including Spyderco and Gil Hibben.
- Beltrame Italian Knives Automatic models and stilettos.
- <u>Best Knives</u> Manufacturers include Al Mar, Boker, Benchmade, Buck, William Henry, also law enforcement knives.
- <u>BlackJack Info Pages</u> Coverage for collectors of BlackJack knives. Also buy, sell, trade.
- <u>Blade Play Knives</u> Large selection of hunting, law enforcement, collectibles, and some clones. Forums, general and model tips.
- BladePlace.com Dealer of Tops knives, blades, and accessories.
- <u>Blades from Scandinavia</u> Custom handmade knives and knife blades, mostly from Scandinavian artists.
- Bob and Grahames Sporting Cutlery Offers knives for hunting and collecting.
- <u>Brothersmith-Knives</u> Offer a range of modern hunting and survival knives. Also sell functional and decorative swords and fencing foils, and historical replicas.
- <u>Buck Knives</u> Manufacturer of hunting, outdoor, tactical, and everyday knives. Retailer directory.
- Bud K Worldwide, Inc. Knives, swords, and other edged weapons.
- <u>Bullman Cutlery</u> Offers multitools and Swiss Army, pocket and camping knives.
- <u>Cold Steel, Inc.,</u> Fixed or folding blade knives, swords, spears, and edged weapons training aids.
- Cove Cutlery Ltd. Kitchen cutlery, sporting knives, tactical, automatic, and custom.
- <u>Crocblades</u> Superstore with typically over 2,500 knives from 45 plus brands.
- <u>Cutler's Cove Knife Emporium</u> Specializes in vintage factory made knives, including folders and fixed blades. Show schedule, and collector information.
- <u>Cutlery Shoppe, Inc.</u> Retailer of name brand cutlery, sharpeners and tools. Located in Meridian, Idaho.
- <u>Cutlery To Go</u> Offers knives, cutlery and canes from Europe.
- <u>DLT Trading</u> Limited edition custom and brand knives. Most Marbles knives 20 percent off.
- Dunn Knives For hunting, fishing, trapping, use in kitchen.
- eBladeStore.com Offers a diverse line of knives and accessories.
- <u>eKnifeWorks.com</u> Featuring work knives and collectible pieces. Owned and operated by Smoky Mountain Knife Works.
- <u>eKnives</u> Knives, swords, multitools and personal security products. Includes FAQ.
- <u>Entrek USA</u> For the Entrek line of knives, includes warranty and contact information.
- Excalibur Cutlery Knives, swords, cutlery, razors and shaving supplies, and groomsmen's gifts.
- Exquisite Knives Custom collectors knives, from various makers.
- <u>F & W Sales</u> Offers a selection of manufactured knives such as handmade custom and collectable knives.
- <u>Fox Quality Knives</u> New, used, vintage, for collectors, hunters, fishermen. Dealer for Gerber, Buck, Case.

- <u>Himalayan Imports</u> Hand-forged khukuris, the knives of the Gurkhas, in a variety of traditional and modern patterns.
- <u>InnerPoint Cutlery</u> Specialties include Microtech, Al Mar, Cold Steel, Emerson, Kershaw, Paragon, and Spyderco.
- <u>Kellam Knives Company</u> Specializing in knives including custom, puukko, folding, hunting, kitchen cutlery, and gifts. Knife forum and chat.
- The Knife Center of the InterNet Includes scissors, swords and cutlery.
- <u>Knife Collection</u> Features knives for hunting, camping, working, throwing and collecting.
- Knife Outlet Includes Buck, Gerber. Also sharpeners and accessories.
- <u>Knife Pros</u> Provides sales of knives by manufacturers including Spyderco, Gerber, Puma, Meyerco and Benchmade knives, and sharpeners.
- <u>Knife Search</u> Fixed blade, combat, survival, military, hunting, fishing, and self defense.
- <u>Knife World</u> A monthly periodical covering knives, some razors. Also publishes and sells reference books.
- Knifeman.co.uk Specialist in Cudeman knives. Also offers budget knives.
- <u>KnifeZone.ca</u> For many purposes, offers numerous brands.
- <u>Knives USA</u> Production, tactical, and automatic knives, micro-lights, and sharpeners. Kershaw, Microtech, and Masters of Defense.
- <u>Kutters Knives</u> Retailer of knives and accessories from around the world.
- <u>Lone Wolf Knives, Inc.</u> Created using high-grade steels, natural and manmade handle materials. Dealers USA wide.
- Mattox Knife Company Specializes in antique Case and KA-BAR pocket knives.
- Mikov Internet Store Offering Mikov automatic knives made in the Czech Republic.
- Nordic Knives Large selection of Randall made knives, vintage and new. Custom knives also a specialty.
- <u>Northwest Knives</u> Pocket, sheath, military, bowie, dirk, ethnic knives and swords. Handmade and factory knives also.
- <u>OneStopKnifeShop.com</u> Includes automatics, butterfly, sharpeners and accessories.
- Pacific Solution Wholesale sword and knife importer.
- Randall Made Knives Sheath knives, designed and forged, creating blades of the hunting, camping, fishing, bowie, outdoor, and cutlery styles.
- Rayjay Knives Includes Microtech, Dalton, Hubertus, and Italian Stilettos.
- <u>Razzak</u> Manufacturer and exporter of all types of swords, pocket and hunting knives.
- <u>Sarco Pocket Knives</u> New and antique, private line of Case commemoratives and groomsmen gifts. Valuation book and free monthly antique list.
- Star Sales Co., Inc. Variety includes Case, KA-BAR, Kershaw and Camillus brands.
- TNT Wholesale, LLC Offers multitools, scissors, axes, daggers, replicas and armor.
- <u>Tomar's Ka-Bars</u> Authorized Ka-Bar dealership offering fully guaranteed Ka-Bar knives and accessories.
- <u>Top of Texas Knives</u> Factory and custom knives including pocket, tactical, folders, fixed blades, and kitchen.
- <u>True North Knives</u> Offers custom and production models.
- <u>Vintage Knives</u> Pocket knives from dealers with verifiable history of integrity.

•	<u>World Knives</u> - Imports including Mercury, Herbertz, and Bulldog. Boot knives, and daggers for outdoor hunting, fishing, multi use.

### List of Anime and Fandom Related Suppliers

- <u>Anihabara</u> News, information, frequently asked questions about Japanese culture with regard to anime. A character database, and a guide to shops in Akihabara.
- <u>Animanga Services</u> Shops, graphical index of French and English translated anime, mailing lists, forum, and link directory.
- <u>The Anime Cafe</u> Episode-by-episode reviews of numerous anime series and movies, as well as trivia and a cross-referenced encyclopedia with images and audio clips.
- <u>Anime Crave</u> Offers live chat with anime fans around the world. Also offers news, reviews and anime videos.
- <u>Anime Cubed</u> Wallpaper, images, contests, reviews, music, lyrics, manga translations, and postcards.
- <u>Anime Evo</u> Featuring News, Reviews, Previews, Special Feature Articles and image galleries for Anime.
- <u>Anime Explosion</u> Anime Reviews, Anime News, Anime Info, and various other resources
- <u>Anime Fan Network</u> News, reviews, forum, images, music, and general information.
- <u>Anime Lives</u> Anime and manga news, DVD releases, trailers, reviews, fan fiction, image galleries, links, forum, live chat, and games.
- Anime Macrocosm DVD news, information and release schedules.
- <u>Anime Myth</u> Covers the world mythology, theology, and archetypes found in anime series and movies. Also includes a section of essays.
- Anime Obsession Episode summaries, images, animated gifs, profiles, and cast
  information for several series including Tenchi Muyo, Ayashi no Ceres, Sailor Moon,
  and Chobits. Also includes news, anime radio, wallpaper and fan art from multiple
  contributors.
- Anime on DVD Resource for Japanese animations on DVD with news and reviews.
- Anime on TV Lists stations and air dates for shows on US and Canadian television.
- Anime Online Offers anime reviews, forums, image galleries, wallpapers, and games
- Anime Shack News, images, fan art, fan fiction, wallpaper, reviews and links.
- <u>Anime Theme</u> Contains themes and wallpapers.
- <u>The Anime/Manga Web Essays Archive</u> Scholarly and fan-written essays including histories, reviews of conventions, and particular aspects of Japanese culture.
- <u>AnimeNfo.Com</u> Anime and Manga online database with a search engine, general information, genre, japanese studios, U.S distribution, cast and characters.
- <u>AnimeResearch.com</u> Bibliographies of online and offline resources and research papers related to manga and anime.
- <u>Animesou.com</u> Anime news, reviews, wallpaper, fan art, editorials, contests, and forums.
- Anime-Source.Com Reports on new anime series, conventions, fansub releases, and video games. Also offers reviews, editorials, manga translations, biographies of voice actors, Japanese history, and information about anime being televised in North America.

- <u>AniMetro</u> News regarding anime and the people who make it, synopses of popular series and general information about anime and Japanese culture.
- <u>Anime-Universe</u> Reviews, downloads, manga and episodes.
- <u>Anything Asian Network</u> Series information and user comments sorted by various categories, including title, writer, production company, and date.
- <u>Arctic Nightfall</u> Information, multimedia, news, series index, movie index and fan art.
- <u>Atanime.net</u> Wallpaper, music, lyrics, gallery, reviews and fan art.
- Being Upfront: A Pictorial Guide to Bodacious Women in Anime Guide to overendowed girls with pictures (no nudity).
- <u>DALnet #anime</u> Reviews, editorials, trivia, polls, and IRC channel information.
- <u>Grand High Licensing List</u> List of anime that has recently been licensed, who licensed it, a likely release date (if known) and the source of the information.
- <u>Keiichi Anime Forever</u> Anime forums, multimedia, roleplaying, fan art, manga scans, translation services, and a guide to downloading fan-subtitled anime.
- Ottawa-Anime.org Web portal for Ottawa, Canada, with community events, local clubs, and shopping guide.
- <u>Panchi Worlds of Manga and Anime</u> Information on series such as Patlabor, Strange Dawn, Nausicaa, Perfect Blue, Sailor Moon, Shamanic Princess, and Touch. Italian and English languages.
- RNET Entertainment News Site Editorials and news.
- <u>UK Anime Net</u> Reviews, interviews, articles, downloads, fansubs, and anime availability in the UK.
- <u>Understanding Anime</u> Aesthetic, techniques, symbolic language, tutorials, discussion forum, and links regarding anime as a whole.
- <u>USA Anime Release Dates</u> Dates of upcoming US releases of anime and manga.
- <u>Xerosoft Interactive Entertainment Co. Ltd.</u> Reviews, anime 3D imaging lessons, links, specialized software, and postcards
- Aily's Digital Distribution Distribution and trading on VCD.
- <u>Angel's Anime Heaven</u> VHS distribution of subtitled and unsubtitled anime and Japanese dramas.
- <u>Animatrix Distro</u> CD distribution and trading, with title list, want list, pricing, and rules.
- Anime Distro Fansub Site Tape list, prices and rules.
- Anime Divx VCD DVD Online List of various anime fansub titles in Divx, DVD and VCD format.
- Anime Enchantress Fansub Distro VHS distribution within the U.S.
- <u>100% Anime Fansubs</u> An online store which allows you to purchase fansubs on DVD.
- <u>Anime Infinity</u> FTP distribution, with reviews, forum and images.
- <u>Anime Land</u> Distribution and trade of manga and fan subtitled anime Also has a mini a mini picture gallery.
- Anime on CD Offers users the ability to purchase fansubbed series on CDs.
- <u>Anime Stars Fansubs</u> Sailor Moon, Marmalade Boy, and Dragonball tapes.

- Anime/Drama DVD Distribution and Trade Anime, Japanese Drama, Korean Drama and Fansub DVD distribution and trade.
- Arcadia's Tape Trade List Trading of VHS titles. Distribution also available.
- <u>Ayako's Trading Distro</u> Distribution and trading of VHS, VCDs, and CDs containing anime and music.
- Beestro Anime VCD Fansub Distro Distribution of VCDs with status page.
- <u>Bencito's Anime Fansubs and DVD</u> Distribution on CD and DVD, with title list and rules.
- <u>Budget Anime Distribution</u> Information in distribution, trading, and pricing. Based in Australia but will ship overseas.
- Cebu Anime Trading of anime and manga on CD in the Philippines.
- <u>Cutesy's Anime</u> Distribution, price based on sliding scale. Cash or money order, no international shipping.
- <u>Decube's Anime Page</u> Distribution on VHS and VCD, as well as used goods for sale.
- <u>Dragon Fansubs</u> Kodomo no Omocha, Yu Yu Hakusho Sailor Moon, Marmalade Boy, Dragonball Z and Dragonball GT.
- <u>EtceteraOne</u> Philippine-based distribution and trading of anime CDs and VCDs, as well as soundtracks and manga. List of titles, rules, and trade history.
- Europe Anime Distro European only CD distributor.
- Geek's Homepage Distribution on VCD with online ordering.
- <u>Gothique Belle Distro</u> Distributes and trades series on CD for the United States only.
- <u>Grandfansubs</u> Distributes and trades fansub anime DVD, VHS and CDs.
- Heaven to Earth Fansub Price list, tapes, and trade information.
- <u>Hisoka's Anime Fansubs Distribution</u> VHS distribution with order status page.
- Ikujinashi Australian-based CD-R distribution and trading. Ships internationally.
- Infidel's Anime Trading Trading on CD-R, with list of titles, rules, and status page.
- <u>Jeff's Anime Post</u> CD trading and distribution. Includes synopses of available titles.
- <u>IM Fansub and Store</u> Rules, list of titles available, and images.
- <u>Julia's Video Trade Center</u> Tape trading of anime and J-pop/J-rock videos. Rules, tape list and wanted list.
- <u>Kaorimoch's Fansub Trades</u> Distribution and trading on CDs, with music files and manga scans also available. Based in Australia.
- Legend of the Super Sai-ya-jin Fansubs Reviews and list of Dragon Ball tapes.
- <u>Marichan's Anime CD Trade & Distribution</u> Offering anime and manga, with list of titles, rules, and FAQ.
- <u>May's Otaku Isle</u> VHS tape trading and distribution as well as CD distribution. List, rules, discount list, and incoming titles.
- <u>minka haven</u> Providing anime trade and distribution services.
- Motto Anime CD distribution and trading.
- <u>Muraki Fansubs</u> List of titles, rules, prices, and links.
- My Crappy Fansub Page Rules, title list, price scale, want list, and contact information.
- <u>Nereid Trading Post</u> Distribution and trading, also J-rock/seiyuu videos/CD-Rs. Tape list, want list, coming soon list, FAQ. Featuring shoujo, yaoi, hentai, and mecha.
- Otakus3 Distribution on VHS. Tape list, request status, summaries, and ratings.

- <u>Pianoanime's Anime Trading Service</u> CD trading, with have and want lists, and personal information.
- <u>Princess Siren's Treasure Trove</u> Distribution and trading of VHS, digisubs, and manga. Order status page.
- Puchiko Trades Trades on VHS and VCD. Mixing and matching of titles available.
- Rinny's Anime CD Trading Page Distribution and trading of CDs and VCDs, as well as manga and soundtracks. Includes list of references.
- <u>Sarah's Anime CD Trade List</u> Anime, cartoons, manga scans, and Hong Kong movies. List of good and bad traders.
- <u>Sarjilian Fansubs</u> Distribution and trading on VHS and VCD, with order status page. Soundtracks also available.
- <u>Serendipity Anime</u> Fansubs in digital format.
- <u>Sevothtarte Anime</u> Title listing, trading and ordering rules.
- <u>Shinomori Misao's Anime Distro</u> Distribution and trades, sliding scale. Cash or money order, international shipping for extra fee.
- Smackin Anine Fansubs Tape list, request information, and images.
- <u>Son Convoy's Fansub Trading</u> Primarily Dragon Ball and Sailor Moon. Also other tapes, want list, toy reviews, and links.
- <u>Spritle's Old School Anime</u> Distribution and trading of VHS and VCDs, including older and tokusatsu titles. United States only.
- <u>Steady's Anime and Manga</u> A service distributing anime and manga on CD and DVD to residents of Australia.
- <u>SuperAnimeFans Trading Site</u> Tape list.
- <u>TM Anime Fansubs</u> Titles available, rules, want list, coming soon, and bad trader list
- <u>Universal Anime</u> Tape list, rules, and ordering status.
- Universe of the Four Youkai Anime Distro VHS distribution and limited trading.
- World Anime 888 List of titles and quality, request form, and rules.
- <u>Anime Cards Webpage Listing</u> Extensive directory of card traders, organized by series title. Also contains the trade lists of the site owner.
- <u>Anime Toy Collections</u> Ring for the display of various merchandise. Five sites listed.
- <u>Anime-Online</u> Trading post, cel collection, shitajiki gallery, doujinshi scans, a web ring, and merchandise information.
- <u>Attack of the Anime Toys</u> Image galleries of anime dolls, toys, and UFO catchers from various series.
- <u>Cinzia's Anime Collectibles</u> Displays a collection of anime cards, shitajiki, and other merchandise. Includes lists of pencil boards wanted and for sale.
- <u>Cool Japanese Toys</u> Editorials, articles, release dates, and a marketplace for Japanese toys.
- <u>Darla's Home Page</u> Information and illustrations of dolls, Sailor Moon kirakira cards, and shitajiki.
- <u>DCOP Character Goods</u> Displays Detective Conan and One Piece merchandise, including cards, shitajiki, figures, and cels.

- <u>Dragon Den</u> Displays pencil boards and cels from a variety of series, including Cowboy Bebop, X, Ranma 1/2, and Himiko-den.
- <u>Galaxy Anime Trading Cards</u> Sailormoon, Rayearth and Fushigi Yuugi card trades and want list.
- <u>Hitoshi Doi</u> Expert information on merchandise from a variety of shoujo titles. Includes cels, UFO catchers, and telephone and trading cards.
- <u>House O' Cards</u> Anime phonecard collection, listed by series title. Has separate pages for puzzle cards.
- <u>The Jasper</u> Personal collections of Magic Knight Rayearth, DragonBall World and Pokemon merchandise.
- <u>Kari's Anime</u> Cel, pencil board, and UFO catcher galleries.
- <u>Kestrel at Sempai</u> Personal collection of Fushigi Yuugi cels and other anime merchandise.
- <u>Linda's Toy Collecting Page</u> Custom anime figures made out of Playmobil, and a want and trade toy list.
- <u>Mad Mackerel's Kawaii Stuff</u> Promo anime leaflet gallery, cel and UFO catcher gallery, as well as a shopping guide to Tokyo.
- <u>Maneki Neko no Anime</u> Image gallery of licensed anime shitajiki and phonecards.
- <u>Miki's Junkjungle</u> Personal gallery page including cels, trading cards and art books. Also a cel sale page and a wish list.
- <u>Muraki's Doujinshi Delight</u> Collection of yaoi and shounen-ai doujinshi and cels from Yami no Matsuei, Rurouni Kenshin, and Card Captor Sakura. Also highlights My Little Ponies.
- <u>Perpetual Fire</u> Trades and lists wanted cards from Sailor Moon, Clamp, Di Gi Charat, and Inu-Yasha.
- <u>Pui</u> A personal collection displaying anime and manga related shitajiki and telephone cards. Also links to the site owner's weblog.
- Ryen's Anime Page Personal collection of shitajiki, cards, and cels. Japanese and English text.
- <u>Stayka's Anime Cel and Shitajiki Gallery</u> Anime cel and shitajiki gallery, focusing on Saint Seiya, B'tX, Fuuma no Kojirou, Dark Kingdom and Bastard.
- <u>Tomoyo-chan.com</u> Collective for anime merchandise. Contains want lists and scans of cels, trading cards, and shitajiki.
- <u>Vin's Collectibles Planet</u> Personal collection of Kubricks, including Neon Genesis Evangelion and Dr. Slump

## **List of Perfume Suppliers**

## **Creation Herbal**

Creation's wholesale soapmaking supplies and wholesale essential oils rival the selections of ... herbs and gifts with skin care, homemade beauty products and women ... Description: Wholesale supplier of colorants, essential oils, bulk herbs, and containers. Online herb guide and...

URL: <a href="www.creationherbal.com/wholesale/">www.creationherbal.com/wholesale/</a>

### Discount Perfumes at PerfumeMiami.com

Perfumes Wholesale perfume and Discount Perfumes at PerfumeMiami .com Designer perfumes fragrances, colognes and giftsets, lowest wholesale prices, Worldwide shipping. URL: <a href="https://www.perfumemiami.com/">www.perfumemiami.com/</a>

## FragranceNet.com

FragranceNet .com has over 3,500 genuine brand-name fragrances at up to 70% off with free U.S. shipping on orders over \$60. Use our fragrance finder to search for the scent you're after.

URL: www.fragrancenet-wholesale.com

### fragrances.com

Classic Fragrances fragrance, fragrances, perfume, perfumes, cologne, colognes, scent, scents, parfum, flowers ... Toilette, father's day, Valentine, holidays, wholesale, department store, drug store, Fitness ...

URL: www.fragrances.com

#### khan-al-kalil.com

egyptian jewelry collectibles ancient papyrus crafts wholesale ... egyptian papyrus collectibles , jewelry boxes , papyri paintings , Statues , perfume bottles, glass , wholesale from Egypt , ALSO FREE GIFTS. ... Description: Manufacturer and exporter in Egyptian handcrafted jewelry, papyrus, leather and other items.

URL: www.khan-al-khalil.com/

#### LaVoie SkinCare

Natural anti-aging skin care products for Mature Woman and Women of Color. From our European origins exceeding 4 decades, we easily integrated science and technology that once was only available to dermatologis ts. Repair expression lines an environmenta l stressed skin with Aloe Vera base products.

URL: www.LaVoieSkinCare.com

Perfumes Wholesale perfume and Discount Perfumes at Olympia Perfumes Perfumes Wholesale perfume and Discount Perfumes at Olympia Perfumes Designer perfumes fragrances, colognes and giftsets, lowest wholesale prices, Worldwide shipping. URL: olympiaperfume.com/

Wholesale Fragrances at The Perfume Spot

Wholesale Fragrances at The Perfume Spot The Perfume Spot.com - brand name real fragrances at great prices. Savings of up to 80% off retail prices. We ship fast, all items in stock.

URL: <a href="www.theperfumespot.com/">www.theperfumespot.com/</a>

Wholesale Perfume Shop perfumes colognes wholesale Perfume Wholesale Perfumes. Are you looking for Wholesale Perfumes? We have searched the internet for the best Wholesale Perfumes and we hope you enjoy what you find! Click on one of our links below and enjoy

URL: www.allperfumes.net/Wholesale-Perfumes.htm

# List of As Seen on TV Suppliers

Http://www.wholesalemerchandise.org

http://www.wholesalemerchandisestore.com

As Seen On TV - lowest online price

As Seen On TV - lowest online price with a money-back guarantee! As Seen On TV Discounts carries As Seen On TV and hundreds of other As Seen On TV products at discount prices, all with a money-back guarantee! - As Seen On TV ...

URL: <u>www.as-seen-on-tv-discounts.com</u>

As Seen on TV As seen on TV Products

As Seen on TV As seen on TV Products The leading online As seen on TV Products store for all your shopping needs. The leading online As seen on TV Products store for all your shopping needs.

URL: www.tvtimedirect.com

As Seen On TV Online - CyberBrands.com

As Seen On TV Online - CyberBrands. com As Seen On Tv Products. Welcome to Cyberbrands - we have the products you have seen on TV. Enter the interactive store URL: www.cyberbrands.com

As Seen On TV Wholesale

Find Deals on As Seen On TV Wholesale and other Health & Beauty Products at DealTime. Choose from millions of deals. Save time and money every time you shop. URL: www.dealtime.com

AsOnTV.com - the best As Seen On TV products

As Seen On Tv World's largest eTailer of infomercial tv products. Also offering as on tv infomercial wholesale at asontv.com. As seen on tv such as...

URL: <a href="https://www.asontv.com/">www.asontv.com/</a>

Get the Bun Thigh Roller at the lowest price

... looking for other As Seen On TV products? Search our complete As Seen On TV products listing. ... rest of our As Seen On TV products or check ...

URL: www.as-seen-on-tv-top-products.com

Hot as Seen on TV Products: Ship Today

Hot as Seen on TV Products: Ship Today Wonderfulbuy s.com - e-tailer of as-seen-on-T V products. Gift-wrappin g available. 30-day money back guarantee. No Tax. Same day shipping.

URL: www.wonderfulbuys.com

IndyWholesalers.com :: As Seen On TV Wholesale

IndyWholesal ers.com offers many great products at wholesale prices. Our as seen on TV

items are marked down greatly so you can increase profits for yourself! Free shipping on everything!

URL: www.indywholesalers.com

## Officialseenontyproducts.com

You will find a variety of different wholesale products as seen on TV - health and beauty, automotive, electronics, exercise, sporting goods, sunglasses and more.

URL: <u>www.officialseenontvproducts.com</u>

Seen on TV Mall - As Seen on TV

Seen on TV Mall - As Seen on TV & Infomerical Products for Less Youthful Essence Only: \$39.95 Now you can have softer, smoother, younger-look ing skin - quickly, easily, in the comfort and convenience of your home. Youthful Essence™

URL: www.seenontvmall.com

#### stuffseenonty.com

Stuffseenont v.com brings you as seen on tv infomercial product at the best price on the Internet. Our as seen on tv infomercial products appeal to customers of every age and income level. Our as seen on tv store has a variety of infomercial products at some of the lowest prices possible to choose from.

URL: <a href="https://www.stuffseenontv.com/">www.stuffseenontv.com/</a>

## Wholesale As Seen On TV - Dollar Days

Wholesale Product Distributors, Closeouts your online supplier of Wholesale As Seen On TV and much more. ... Wholesale As Seen On TV. Buy by the case or in bulk at low closeout prices. Showing 1 to 10 of 38 in All Categories As Seen On TV ...

URL: www.dollardays.com/n-4294966994/wholesale-as-

### Wholesale As Seen On TV Directory

Wholesale As Seen On TV Directory A genuine, strictly wholesale, distributor of general merchandise and the highest- rated direct response (As Seen on TV) products. General importers & manufacturer s of the Klyptyte

URL: www.wholesalecentral.com/As Seen On TV.html

#### Wholesale As Seen On Tv. As Seen On Tv

Wholesale As Seen On Tv, As Seen On Tv Wholesalers, Wholesale As ... In this page you will find Wholesale As Seen On Tv listings. ... Best Selection of "As Seen On TV" products at wholesale prices

URL: <a href="https://www.ezgoo.com/wholesalers/wsasseenontv.php">www.ezgoo.com/wholesalers/wsasseenontv.php</a>

Wholesale Suppliers, Wholesale Product, Wholesale Novelties ...

... Wholesale As Seen on TV Products We offer many "As Seen on TV" items at wholesale pricing. If there is a particular item you cant find here but would ...

URL: <u>www.vistawholesale.zoovy.com/category/asseeno</u>

## Wholesale TV Products

Buy TV products wholesale from original manufacturer , Telebrands - Natural Bra, Tummy Trimmer. Coming soon Robomaid and Onesweep. No case minimum. Buy with a credit card. Join buyer program.

URL: www.inventionchannel.tv

Thank you for your business!

We do our best to keep this list maintained and updated, if you discover a broken link, please report it to us! We will be sure to include you in all future updates free of charge for your contribution. ©

Looking for a category that is not listed? Contact us!

## **BONUS – FREEWARE LIST!**

- <u>Aadsoft.com</u> Programs for webmasters, investors, and news-group users.
- <u>AB Labs</u> A program that greets the user after loading the operating system. [Win32]
- <u>AB-Tools</u> Musik-Menü and Search Backups. Site in English and German.
- AddUp 1.2 by Orefa.com A simple calculator designed to process non-trivial arithmetic expressions. [Win32]
- Advanced Biorhythms A biorhythms calculator with charts, printable monthly calendar and partners' compatibility reports. Free and paid versions available. [Windows]
- <u>Advanced Clock</u> Analog clock program. Its features include alarm function, screen saver, and full customization options.
- <u>Amazing clock</u> Analog and digital, electronic and mechanical, modern sporting and antique clocks. Available in Russian or English.
- <u>Anna-Lyse Ros 2000</u> A virtual secretary and announcer for Windows that can do announcements and help remember things.
- AviSynth A powerful video programming language for post-production editing.
- <u>BareGrep</u> An interactive, windowed version of the Unix Grep tool. The results are presented in a table for easy navigation and sorting.
- <u>Batprint</u> A batch printing tool for Microsoft Excel.
- <u>Benfold</u> Original Java and Windows games, screensavers, math, and science programs with screenshots.
- <u>Bexonsoft</u> A bulk file renamer.
- <u>Binary Modular DataFlow Machine</u> A Parallel Programming Environment. [Linux, SunOS]
- <u>BMP EMF Grapher</u> A 2-D mathematical package that exports to BMP, EMF, CSV and imports to CSV.
- <u>Bret Johnson</u> DOS TSR (Terminate/Stay Resident) keyboard and screen utilities. Some can also be used in Windows. Source Code is available for most.
- <u>Burn to the Brim</u> Windows Utility which takes the group of files or directories and selects those which optimally fill a cdr.
- Calculator Windows utility that lets you add, subtract, divide, and multiply.
- <u>CamStudio</u> Records screen activity from the Windows desktop into standard AVI movie files. It is an ideal tool for creating software demonstrations and active presentations. [Freeware/Opensource]
- <u>CCleaner</u> A simple program that removes unused and temporary files from Windows machines.
- <u>CDOrg</u> A program that helps sort CD into various different categories. Requires .NET runtime. [Win32]
- <u>Chris Oldwoods Stuff</u> Various network and database tools for Windows, DOS and Java. Source and binaries available.

- <u>CJ's Den</u> Freeware with source code available, by Chad Ross. Offers Webtime, an alarm tool designed specifically for time notification. [Requires .NET runtime]
- <u>Clickie</u> Utility that can add two new features to the right click context menu of Windows Explorer: Copy Path Name, and Open MS-DOS Prompt.
- <u>Click-N-Type Virtual Keyboard</u> On-screen virtual keyboard for anyone with a disability who can't type on a physical computer keyboard, but can use a pointing device like a mouse.
- <u>Console Calculator</u> A scientific calculator has a UNIX-like interface and many advanced mathematical functions. [Win32]
- <u>Copy Path to Clipboard</u> Adds a new command "Copy Path to Clipboard" to the context menu for files and folders.
- <u>Craig's Software Download Page</u> Offers the Editor2 test editor for Windows, and several screensavers.
- <u>The Crispen Family</u> Programs are provided without charge under the terms of the GNU General Public License. The software consists of Windows, general purpose, VRML, Website and Internet tools and programming tools.
- <u>Ctrl Freak Freeware</u> Some TI-83+ Programs and Chem Assistant.
- <u>Cupid info Systems</u> Offers various software including programs for cybercafes and various simple games.
- <u>Darnell's WebSite</u> Several P2P applications and an Unofficial Yu-Gi-Oh PC game.
- <u>DataMonkey</u> Open Source Windows data translation and conversion application.
- <u>Date utility for the Windows Tray</u> A program that displays the day of the month next to the clock in the system tray.
- <u>Dedert Net</u> The Specchio Favorites program can organize and synchronize bookmarks and favorites across multiple computers. [Requires .NET runtime]
- <u>Delta Software Technology</u> ANGIE Generation Now, and Pattern By Example.
- Dienhart Freeware Site contains PERL scripts, graphics and CAD drawings.
- DigiMode Offers various tools, games and music related downloads.
- <u>dir2html</u> A tool that creates a html file of directory contents with links.
- <u>DI Lotos Web</u> Icons, skins and other files for Miranda IM.
- <u>Don's PhoneGuard</u> A program that checks the name/number of phone callers against a personal database of banned name/numbers and hangs up on banned callers. [Windows 2000/XP]
- <u>Downloads.ch</u> Swiss portal with large archive of freeware and shareware. In German and English.
- <u>Dutch's Software</u> Unit conversions, HTML body tag colors, an image viewer, and a sound player.
- EasyOD A tool for the creation of Confirmit online surveys.
- <u>e-books Tools by Vangelis Dimou</u> Offers various ebook related tools including a book sorter, an html merger, a list maker, a list comparer, PowerGet, and PowerGet.NET.
- <u>eflo.net commerce Software</u> Credit card number Mod10 and type validator, and an automated clearing house(ACH) routing number lookup.
- <u>Electronic Shop Assistance (ESA)</u> ESA is a POS, price quote software for computer stores or any shop front business that enables the business to professionally prepare a quote for a customer on the spot. [Win 95/98/NT]

- Execute Query A java based database utility. Requires Java VM. [Open Source; GPL]
- <u>Finance Database</u> Database for people in any kind of business. Software descriptions, screenshots, download, and contact details.
- <u>Fitarelli.org</u> Offers free software projects for information engineering, process modeling, data modeling and other software projects issues.
- <u>Flashware</u> Offers num2text, smsware, smstraffic, autores which are all written by Franky.
- <u>Food File</u> Displays the proportion of fat, protein and carbohydrate contained as well as total calories and more detailed nutritional information for thousands of food products.
- Forb.Software Offers QK Copy, WinMesa, and a CD-key manager.
- Free Software Downloads Provides links to software that is tried and tested.
- The Freeware Publishing Site Reviews of new and popular freeware for Windows.
- <u>Gadwin PrintScreen</u> Easy to use freeware utility that allows you to capture any portion of the screen, save it to a file, copy it to Windows clipboard, print it or e-mail it to a recipient of your choice.
- <u>Google Earth</u> Offers maps and satellite images for complex or pinpointed regional searches.
- <u>HandyFind</u> A tool that finds the words in a document as you type in Internet Explorer, Microsoft Word, Notepad, Outlook Emails, and other programs. [Windows NT, 2K, XP]
- <u>Health Software</u> A body mass index calculator. [Win98+]
- <u>HelpNDoc</u> A simple tool to create HTML help files.
- <u>Indirect Group</u> 3D file managers, games, logo producers, and bar builders for Windows.
- <u>Information Organizer</u> Organize digital photos, digital music, daily calendars, business meeting minutes, diaries, in such a way that it is easy to access, browse, compare and share with others. (Java)
- the jackol's den Drive Cleanup Wizard gets rid of useless temporary files.
- <u>JAppRun</u> A Java Application Launcher written in C++ for Windows. Flexible and configurable.
- <u>JExplorer</u> Dual-panel "Commander"-style file manager, web browser, FTP client, compression/decompression utility, and mail monitor based on Explorer. [Windows 95/98/ME/NT 4/2000/XP]
- <u>JFileChecker</u> A java application used to check delimited and fixed width data files to ensure they contain properly formatted data.
- <u>JHead</u> A Exif Jpeg camera setting parser and thumbnail remover for Windows, Linux, SunOS, and MacOSX.
- <u>Joe LeVasseur's Freeware</u> Includes Yankee Clipper a Win9x/NT Clipboard stacker/memory, a Win95 screen-saver starter, a simple loan calculator, a Visual Basic messagebox constructing utility, and other utilities.
- <u>JSquiggle</u> A peer-to-peer sketch program written for Sharp Zaurus SL series PDA, iPAQ PDA with Jeode VM, Mac OS X 10.2+, Windows, and all UNIX that support Java.
- <u>ISummer</u> A java-implementation of the MD5Sum-HASH-Algorythm that features calculation of md5sum-hashes, checking of md5sum-hashes, GUI and console version, recursion of directories. Packages for Windows and Linux.

- <u>K-Free Find Files N Replace</u> A tool that can find and replace recursively in multiple files and directories. Includes full report of changes and backup restore of any file changed.
- <u>KnightSoft</u> KnightSoft Anti-virus and the Thor Operating System.
- <u>Koala\_xs</u> Puts a button in the Windows task bar tray that opens and closes the CD-ROM drive with one click.
- <u>Krapplets.org</u> Free applications for Windows 95 and NT4.
- <u>LargoRecipes</u> A Java/Swing application for managing recipes including sophisticated ingredient parsing, and generates recipe web pages. [Open Source; GPL]
- <u>LineCounter</u> Free command line tool that counts the number of source code lines. It counts individual files or integrates with your favorite IDE.
- <u>Little Guard</u> Protects Windows machines from small children by disabling your mouse and 98 percent of keyboard functions.
- <u>Loan calculator</u> An amortization tool for loan payments on homes, cars and refinances.
- <u>LoanCalc</u> A simple and powerful loan calculator. [Win32]
- <u>Loan\*Calculator! Plus</u> A collection of 7 financial calculators that deal with all aspects of a loan.
- <u>LuckyMe Software</u> Mom's Calendar b3.1.4 is a free simple printable calendar that helps people keep organized for Macintosh or Windows.
- <u>MacExplorer</u> Windows program allowing to analyze Macintosh files stored on a Windows NT Server. Download and a general information page on the software. [Windows 95/98/NT/2000]
- <u>Masterhard Software</u> Linux Resurrector, a bootable CD which provides some tools for restoring crashed Linux and Windows based systems.
- <u>Mawaqit</u> An Islamic prayer time schedule reminder that can provide information about Qiblah direction, moon phases, and solar eclipses.
- <u>Meazure 1.0</u> Measure, magnify and capture arbitrary portions of the screen in a number of different ways. [Windows 95/98/ME/NT 4/2000/XP]
- <u>MediaMan</u> A personal media catalog manager that can categorize your collection of music CDs, movie DVDs, books and VHS tapes.
- <u>MeD's Movie Manager</u> Customizable movie manager with add, edit, delete database functions, imports movie information from IMDb. [Windows 95/98/Me/NT/2000]
- MickSmith's Mix Newsletter with brief reviews of a variety of utilities.
- MouseSoft MouseSoft Directory Size, a directory size tool. [Win32]
- <u>Movie Organizer</u> Get organized with the OXD data movie organizer. It's easy-to-use, and fun.
- <u>Multi-string search-and-replace utility and other file utilities</u> Provides free plug-ins for Word and Excel to help perform multi-replacement operations. Also provides other utilities.
- <u>MultiTrack Stopwatch</u> Clock multiple elapse times with ten parallel counters. Multiple timers also act as lap holder or just for keeping results of past clocking.
- <u>The Open Technology Portal</u> A web resource for open source software news, products, discussion, tools and licenses. Most freely available code from open source projects is cataloged.

- <u>OpenUniverse</u> 3D solar system simulator for Linux, OpenGL, or Windows that uses NASA data.
- Oxpus file manager Free software program for Windows and Linux / Unix. [Requires Java VM]
- Passreminder An open-source secure password manager. [Requires Java VM]
- <u>PDF Explorer</u> A program to catalog pdf files and extract images from them. Includes support for multiple disks and scanning for pdf's in compressed archives.
- PDF-Analyzer Allows one to find out various information about pdf-files. [Win32]
- PDL Hider Allows one to hide videos/movies/files without deleting them.
- <u>Peupeu Software</u> Offers a script interpreter, a key press generator, a pacman clone, and a html metatage tool.
- <u>Photo ID Card Program</u> A program that prints simple Photo ID's. Source code included.
- <u>PhraseExpress</u> Manages frequently used text phrases in a taskbar icon and pastes them into any application with a single mouse click.
- <u>Plop</u> Plop Linux and Plop bootmanager.
- <u>Point-N-Click</u> On-screen virtual mouse for anyone with a disability who can't click a mouse, but can otherwise move a pointing device like a mouse or trackball.
- <u>PolyGlot</u> Allows one to learn or to teach multiple foreign languages. Users work with personal parameters, own dictionaries and games. Available in English and French.
- <u>PrimeColor Software</u> Computational chemistry tools to study molecular structure, crystal structure, electronic structure and band structure.
- PrintDeskTop Free screen print utility for Windows.
- <u>Programs For All</u> Free for all software directory for Windows and other operating systems.
- <u>PublicWare</u> A small Danish spare time company that makes free software including music management software called Music Archive and a file renamer.
- <u>PUC Unit Conversion</u> Java programme that converts units of acceleration, angle, area, energy/work, force, coefficient of heat transfer, length, mass, mass density, mass concentration, power, pressure/stress, time, velocity, viscosity, volume and temperature.
- QuickStart Quickly finds items in the Start Menu, Favorites, Recent Files, Desktop and History, that match a typed keyword. [Win32]
- Radio3000 Various utilities for radio stations and broadcasters including a broadcast calendar generator and ad scheduling software.
- Ray Alex Website Information about Mozilla products and OpenOffice, and a small directory of other freeware.
- Real (video) Join A Windows32 GUI frontend to join Real Video (\*.RM) files together. Real Producer (freeware) required.
- Reminder Program A simple medication reminder.
- Roger Smith Software Free software.
- Salonmaster A salon management system that is currently beta testing.
- <u>Script and Graph</u> Program to plot or graph any mathematical function in twodimensional Cartesian space. The user has the ability to alter the script variables when the graph is already computed and visible. [Windows 98/95/NT]

- <u>Sensible Freeware</u> Utilities for network management, web-site monitoring, and computer-based paging.
- Sergey Zorin's software Diff\_ext, a file difference extension for Windows Explorer.
- <u>Shadowcraft homepage</u> Home to iNFERNO and other freeware software.
- <u>Site Journal</u> A program is intended to help site-supervising architects, engineers, and construction companies document site inspections. [Win32]
- <u>Sitemap Creator</u> Exports directory structure to an html file that can be used to create sitemap of a website or to print the contents of a folder.
- <u>SlavaSoft Inc. HashCalc</u> Calculator to compute message digests, checksums and HMACs for files, as well as for text and hex strings.
- <u>snsware.net</u> Author's site. A collection of useful Visual Basic freeware programs, including a small HTML editor.
- Songwave Includes ISA Server site blocker and blocklists.
- <u>SpeedFan</u> A program that can control fan speeds according to system temperatures.
- <u>Spell Checker for Edit Boxes</u> A near-universal spell checker for Windows edit boxes; free for private use.
- <u>SphereTV</u> An international TV listings management program that offers the ability to get reminded about favourite programs whenever they are about to be broadcast.
- <u>SpiraClock</u> Small Java program that continuously displays upcoming events from schedules and time-tables inside a desktop clock.
- <u>STecHome</u> Offers a small file splitting tool.
- <u>Stefan Partusch</u> Author of freeware programs, products are Japtra (a Japanese Trainer), and DevCont(a program to test internet protocols and server applications).
- <u>STG FolderPrint</u> Print and visualize Windows folders with disk space indicators, file filters, and display customization.
- <u>Subliminal messaging programs</u> Two different programs, Subliminal Flash and Mind Coder, that create subliminal messages. [Requires .NET Runtime]
- <u>Switch Window</u> MS Windows application that allows the user to switch to or close the any desired window by a contextual menu from the desktop.
- <u>Tedium Compensator</u> Sets a random background, startup wave file and shutdown wave file on Windows bootup.
- <u>Thomas Mitch Franey</u> Offers a talking Freecell game and a manufacturing costing program for download.
- <u>Timed Command</u> A program that performs a user specified command after a chosen number of days, hours, minutes and seconds.
- <u>Tingan's Homepage</u> 3D Solar System, various games, and screensavers.
- <u>Tinnes Software</u> Various useful programs like Desktop Calendar, Timed Shutdown and 10. Slide Show.
- <u>Tray Commander Lite</u> Multifunctional utility that sits as an icon in the system tray, to execute different commands, such as: launch program file, open folder, launch screensayer, make screenshot, and open or close CD door.
- <u>TrID</u> A binary file identifier tool that can identify file types and provide information about the file type. Site available in English and Italian.
- <u>TurboNote</u> Sticky note program that includes network and email sending, alarm, search, and quick launch feature to easily open files, email and URLs.

- <u>3twists Software</u> Products include virtual dice, image resizer and image viewer. Requires .NET 2.0 runtime. [Windows]
- <u>Ulfwood Freeware Utilities</u> Text utilities for file searching, content modifying and word translating. For personal use.
- <u>unearthed java</u> A few simple java applets and some thoughts on java development.
- <u>VAMP Media Center</u> Listen to Mp3s, organize media, edit clips, make screen savers, wallpaper, calendars, and photo albums. Enjoy photo sharing and download new materials every day. Play On-line games.
- <u>Video Caster</u> Software to easily capture a video file, upload it to a Windows Streaming Server and distribute video clips through an e-mail link to friends or stream the videos directly from the web site.
- Video Spark An HTML to Javascript converter.
- <u>Vocabulary Builder</u> A tool to practice vocabulary for the SAT, GRE or other vocabulary intensive examinations. Requires .NET runtime.
- <u>Ware-Lords</u> Original programs and games for Windows including an MP3 player, a picture puzzle, and a Tetris clone.
- Wasanka's Portal Creator of Iview, a simple image and slide show viewer.
- William's Home Simple games for daVinci and Palm.
- WinMac Macintosh style menubar that can be used in Windows 95/98/NT4/2000.
- XCalc A Reverse Polish Notation calculator. [Win32]
- Xconnect A Xming Xwin GUI
- <u>YMPEG</u> An MPEG Codec which integrates itself with Windows and offers seamless encoding from your favorite applications.
- <u>Yoshi-Gamata</u> Offers MagicBin a "throw the file into the bin" game and Mathburst, the simple and powerful calculator. [Win32]
- Yue Hong's Freeware Offers iTweak for windows, a tweaking tool, and Winwall, a wallpaper changer. [Win32]
- <u>Zipdy</u> Program for Linux to calculate the distance between two zip codes. [Open Source, GPL]
- <u>Zipoid</u> A ZIP Code verification, look-up and distance calculator tool.